
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, October 6, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of October 6, 2021   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 2020-2021 Independent Auditor’s Report 
 Fund Balance and Reserve Use Plan 
 Budget Timeline  
 2021-2022 NYSSBA Resolutions 
 Student Representative Report 

IX. Board Reports 
 Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of September 8, 2021 
• Regular Meeting of September 22, 2021  

XI. Contractual Agreement: CSEA       (Board Action)  
XII. 2020-2021 Independent Audit Report      (Board Action) 
XIII. Reserve Funds Plan        (Board Action)  
XIV. SEQR Resolution        (Board Action) 
XV. Approve Date for Special Meeting of Qualified Voters   (Board Action)  
XVI. 2022-2023 Budget Timeline       (Board Action)   
XVII. Business         (Board Action)    

•  Discards 
•  Policy Update 

•  Amend Board of Education Calendar 

XVIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 Retirement Resignation 
 Appointments 

- Tenure Appointment 
- School Bus Monitor 
- Long-Term Substitute Teacher 

- Student Helper 
- 2021-2022 Extra-Curricular 

   Mentor 
   Assistant Ski Club Advisor 
 

XIX. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Practicum Placement 
 Substitutes 

- Teacher 
- Cleaner 
- Lifeguard 

- Food Service Helper 
- Teacher Aide  
- School Bus Monitors  

XX. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                     October 6, 2021 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, October 6, 2021 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Jeffrey Black, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Anneke Radin-
Snaith, Heather Clark, Gregory Parzych and Pamela Claes. 
 

Guests 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
October 6, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing matters leading to the employment of a particular person or persons; 
and discussing matters pertaining to collective negotiations with the CSEA. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of September 8, 2021 
 Regular Meeting of September 22, 2021 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the revised negotiated agreement by and 
between the Superintendent of the Naples Central School District and CSEA, Local 1000 
AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Naples Central School District Support Staff Unit #7853, Ontario County 
Local 835 for the time period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2025.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     October 6, 2021 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Board of Education Audit Committee, the Board 
of Education approves the Draft Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ending June 30, 2021. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of Jeffrey Black, Interim Superintendent of Schools/ 
School Business Administrator, the excess General Fund revenues over the expenditures for the 
2020-2021 fiscal year may be transferred to the following fund reserves for the purpose of 
funding future obligations: 

TRS Retirement Contributions Reserve Fund: Up to $125,464.00 
Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund: Up to $50,029.00 
2018 Capital Reserve Fund: Up to $964,432.00 
Transportation Vehicle Capital Reserve Fund: Up to $18,227.00 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board”) 
has considered the effect upon the environment of proposed work in connection with its Capital 
Improvement Project, including, but not limited to the following: 
 

 Interior and exterior renovations, improvements and upgrades at the District’s 
Elementary School building and Junior / Senior High School building, as well as site 
improvements, upgrades and renovations to the existing athletic fields and playgrounds at both 
locations.   
 

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the scope of the project and has further received 
and considered the advice of its architects with respect to the potential for environmental impacts 
resulting from the proposed action; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the Proposed Action with respect to the Type II 
criteria set forth in 6 NYCRR Part 617.5(c), now therefore;   
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education as follows: 
 

1. The Proposed Action does not exceed thresholds established under 6 NYCRR Part 
617 of the State Environmental Quality Review Act, (SEQRA). 
 

2. The Board hereby determines the Proposed Action as a Type II action in accordance 
with the SEQRA regulations. 
 

3. No further review of the Proposed Action is required under SEQRA. 
 

 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                     October 6, 2021 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Be it resolved by the board of education as follows: 
 

1. A special meeting of the qualified voters of the Naples Central School District shall be held at 
the Naples High School Library in said District, on Tuesday, December 7, 2021, between the 
hours of 7:00 AM and 8:00 PM, for the purpose of voting on the proposition described in the 
notice of special meeting hereinafter set forth. 

 

2. Said special meeting shall be called by giving the following notice thereof: 
  

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF 
NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a special meeting of the qualified voters of the Naples 
Central School District shall be held at the Naples High School Library in said District, on 
Tuesday, December 7, 2021, between the hours of 7:00 AM and 8:00 P.M. The following 
propositions will be submitted for voter approval at said meeting: 
 

PROPOSITION 
 

 Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

 Resolved that the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District is hereby 
authorized to undertake certain capital improvements consisting of construction and reconstruction 
of existing school buildings and facilities, site, athletic field and playground improvements and 
the acquisition of certain original furnishings, equipment, and apparatus and other incidental 
improvements required in connection therewith for such construction and school use, all at an 
estimated maximum aggregate cost of $16,320,000; and to appropriate and expend from the 
existing capital reserve fund $4,092,135 for such costs, and to expend up to $370,000 of available 
current funds for such project costs, and that the balance of such cost, or so much thereof as may 
be necessary, shall be raised by the levy of a tax to be collected in annual installments, with such 
tax to be offset by state aid available therefor; and, in anticipation of such tax, debt obligations of 
the school district as may be necessary not to exceed $11,857,865 shall be issued.  
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that the text of the aforesaid proposition may 
appear on the ballot labels in the following abbreviated form: 
 

PROPOSITION 
 

Shall the proposition set forth in the legal notice of this special voter meeting, 
authorizing construction, reconstruction and equipping of existing school buildings 
and facilities, site, athletic field, playground and other incidental improvements, all 
at an estimated maximum aggregate cost of $16,320,000; with the expenditure of 
$4,092,135 from the existing capital reserve fund and the expenditure of $370,000 
of available current funds for such costs, and the issuance of not to exceed 
$11,857,865 of debt obligations of the School District therefor, and the levy of a 
tax in annual installments therefor, with such tax to be offset by state aid available 
therefor, all as more fully described in said notice, be approved? 

 

 The School District, acting as lead agency to the extent necessary, if any, for this purpose 
under the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the applicable regulations promulgated 
thereunder (“SEQRA”), has completed its environmental review and, on October 6, 2021, has duly 
determined and found the purpose to be a type II action under SEQRA which will not have a 
significant impact on the environment and is not subject to any further environmental review under 
SEQRA.   



Regular Meeting                     October 6, 2021 
 
 AND NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots to vote on the 
proposition may be applied for at the office of the School District Clerk.  Any such application 
must be received by the District Clerk at least seven days before the date of the aforesaid special 
district meeting if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before such special district 
meeting if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter.  A list of all persons to whom 
absentee ballots shall have been issued shall be available for public inspection in the office of the 
District Clerk during regular office hours on each of the five days prior to the day of the vote 
(excluding Saturday and Sunday).  An absentee ballot must reach the office of the District Clerk 
not later than 5:00 p.m. on the day of such special district meeting. 
 

3. At such meeting taxes to be levied by installments will be proposed providing for payment of 
such capital costs and providing for the financing costs therefor.  Such taxes shall be levied 
upon all the taxable property of the District, shall be levied in annual installments and shall be 
of such amounts and levied in such years as may be determined by the Board of Education. 

 

4. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to publish a copy of said notice of 
special meeting in two newspapers having general circulation within the School District, or one 
newspaper of general circulation, if there is only one, in the manner prescribed by law for 
publication of notice of a special meeting of the School District. 

  

5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 

Ayes:       Motion Carried 
Nays:       Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
  
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves 
2022-2023 Naples Central School District Budget Timeline as presented.  

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Technology Department Discards: As attached  
- Elementary Library Discards: As attached 
- High School Library Discard:  
         Haikyu!! – One Copy 
-  Business and Operations Discards: 
         2016 Kubota Zero Turn Mower, Model ZD1211L 
         Genie Industrial Lift, Model DPL-24SP 
-  Maintenance Department Discards: 
    Rockwell Band Saw, Serial # 1657801 
    Makita Table Saw, Serial # 52753 
    Craftsman Drill Press, Serial # A00134769   

-  



Regular Meeting                      October 6, 2021 
 
• Upon the recommendation of the Policy Committee, with no second reading required as per  
   Policy # 1410, approval is hereby given for the following Policies: 

- -  Policy # 5520: Extra-Classroom Activities Fund  

-  

• Resolved, that the Board of Education amends the 2021-2022 Naples Central School Board of 
Education Calendar as follows: 

- A Special Meeting will be held on October 27, 2021: Executive Session only. 
- A Special Meeting will be held on November 10, 2021: Executive Session only. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Diann Payne, 
Teacher Aide, with regret effective October 20, 2021. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following tenure appointment: 

 

- Julie Fitzpatrick to tenure as a 1.0 FTE Elementary Education Teacher, effective October 
30, 2021.  The certification area and status is Childhood Education (Grades 1-6), 
Professional; Early Childhood Education (Birth-Grade 2), Professional, Students with 
Disabilities (Grades 1-6), Professional; and Students with Disabilities (Birth-Grade 2), 
Professional.  Salary for this position will be Step 6 of the 2017-2018 Distribution Schedule 
– Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the 
regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Michael Smith, 54 Cheryl Drive, Honeoye, NY 14471, as a School Bus Monitor, effective 
September 29, 2021, at the rate of $12.50/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Mikayla Metzger to a 
Long-Term Substitute English Teacher position, beginning on or around October 31, 2021 
2020 and expiring June 24, 2022.  Degree: Master of Arts in English. Salary for this position 
will be Step 1 of the 2021-2022 Distribution Schedule – Bachelors. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointment for 
   the 2021-2022 School Year: 

- Owen Yates, 6154 State Route 53, Prattsburgh, NY 14873, as a Student Helper to help in 
the Facilities Department, effective October 7, 2021 through June 30, 2022, at the rate of 
$12.50/hour.  

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments    
for the 2021-2022 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  

 

- Mentor for Mikayla Metzger: Lesah McMullen 
- Assistant Ski Club Advisor: Julie Didas 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      October 6, 2021 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of 09/16/21; 08/19/21; and 09/14/21. 
-  Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of 08/16/21; 08/19/21; and 09/14/21. 
-  504 Committee actions of 09/16/21. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Practicum Placement: 
Name  Placement     Supervising Teacher 
Sarah Larmann School Psychologist: 09/15/21 - 06/22/22 Melissa Andaloro 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
 

Name     Position    Address 
Brianna Rodriguez    Teacher   166 South Main Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Jennifer Ranney    Lifeguard   6621 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Sue Ann Aikey    Cleaner   112 N. Main St., Apt. 1, Naples, NY 14512 
Ashlee Stedge    Food Service Helper 8936 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512 
Ashlee Stedge    Teacher Aide   8936 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512 
Ashlee Stedge    School Bus Monitor  8936 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512 
     

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process, effective September 29, 2021: 
Name     Position   Address 
Samantha Fleischman School Bus Monitor 18 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of October 6, 2021 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 
 



Naples Central School District
Financial Statement Audit Presentation | For the year ended June 30, 2021

Presented by:  
Kristie Beach, CPA, Director



Financial Results
• We issued an unmodified “clean” opinion on the financial statements.

• Difference between Fund Financial Statements and District-Wide Financial
Statements
– The first part of the financial statements is the district-wide financial statements that provide both

short-term and long-term information about the District’s overall financial status, which include
property, plant and equipment and long-term debt. The second part of the statements is the fund
financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, reporting the District’s operations in
more traditional fund detail than the district-wide statements.



Financial Results
• Highlights – District-wide statements

– District-wide Statement of Net Position

• Overall there was an increase in assets and deferred outflows of resources of approximately $622,000. Significant changes
included an overall increase in cash of $1.6M due to an increase in the state and federal funds as a result of the CARES act
funding, offset by a decrease of $714,000 in capital assets related to additions of $692,000 and offset by current year
depreciation expense of $1.4M. Other changes for this year include flucuations in actuary assumptions related to GASB 68
(pensions) and GASB 75 (OPEB), in addition to the TRS net pension asset was changed to a net pension liability.

• Overall increase in liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of approximately $267,000. Of the total $52.7M liability balance
and $8M deferred inflows of resources balance, $50.7M is made up of long-term liabilities which major items include serial
bonds of $18.4M, other post-employment health benefits liability of $28M, compensated absences of $3.4M and the net
pension liability for TRS of $990,000 and for ERS of $5,600.

• Increase in the net position balance of $355,000 to a deficit of $4.3M at year end. The net position balance includes $16.5M in
net investment in capital assets, $8.2M in restricted net position and a negative $29M. The net position deficit balance
continues to be caused by GASB 68 for pensions and GASB 75 for OPEB which require certain liabilities recorded on the district-
wide financial statements.



Financial Results
• Highlights – District-wide statements

– District-wide Statement of Activities

• Total revenues increased over the prior year approximately $497,000. The increase is mainly a
result of the increase in real property taxes, increases in basic formula aid as well as the CARES act
funding received.

• Total expenditures have decreased over the prior year approximately $367,000. This is mostly
related to the change in actuarial assumptions related to the OPEB and pension plans. In general,
the largest expenses to the District continue to be general support, instructional & transportation.



Financial Results
• Highlights – Fund Financial Statements

– General Fund
 Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances  

o Total revenues = $21M & Total expenditures = $19.4M
o Increase in fund balance of $1.6M 

 Balance Sheet 
o Assets = $12.6M & Liabilities = $2.2M
o Fund Balance = $10.4M

 Restricted = $7.8M  – general fund reserves
 Assigned = $371K (includes $356K appropriated next year)
 Unassigned = $2.2M 



Financial Results
• Highlights – Fund Financial Statements

– School Lunch Fund
 Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances  

o Total revenues = $426,000 & Total expenditures = $374,000
o Increase in fund balance of $52,000

 Balance Sheet 
o Assets = $217,000 & Liabilities = $156,000
o Fund Balance = $61,000

– Special Aid Fund
 Flow thru of state and federal grant funds



Financial Results
• Highlights – Fund Financial Statements

– Capital Project Fund
 Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances  

o Total revenues = $122,000 & Total expenditures = $365,000
o Decrease in fund balance of $243,000

 Balance Sheet 
o Assets = $133 and no fund balance now that the project is completed.

– Debt Service Fund
 Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances  

o Total revenues = $4.2M & Total expenditures = $4.3M 
o Decrease in fund balance of $96,000

 Balance Sheet 
o Assets and Fund Balance = $398,000



Financial Results
• Highlights – Fund Financial Statements

– Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund (New This Year)
 Fund added as a result of GASB 84.
 Holds funds for the scholarship and extraclassroom activities of the District.
 Statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances  

o Total revenues = $76,000 & Total expenditures = $67,000 
o Increase in fund balance of $9,000

 Balance Sheet 
o Assets and Fund Balance = $304,000



Federal Single Audit
 The District required a Federal Single Audit this year.  This is required when federal 

funds are in excess of $750,000.

 Total federal funds in 2020 – 2021 of $1,034,436.

 Major programs tested:
 Education Stabilization Fund – CARES Act Funding
 Child Nutrition Cluster

 The District does not qualify as a low risk auditee because single audits have not 
been performed in the past two years.



SAS 115 Letter – Management Letter
 Compliance finding – The District exceeded the NYS required 4% fund balance 

regulation.  Unrestricted general fund balance is 10.17%.

 Other comment – Accounting for Leases – GASB 87.



Extraclassroom Financial Statements
 Unmodified opinion issued on the extraclassroom financial statements.

 Total extraclassroom funds of $119,000.

 No findings to report.



Conclusion

Questions?



2021 PROPOSED 
Resolutions



Please Note: 

The proposals contained within this booklet are not the official positions of the New York State 
School Boards Association (NYSSBA). Rather, these proposals represent items introduced by 
individual NYSSBA member boards or the NYSSBA Board of Directors for consideration at the 
2021 Annual Business Meeting. 

Moreover, proposals advanced by the NYSSBA Board of Directors are not the positions of the 
Board, nor should their advancement be considered endorsement by the NYSSBA Board. Proposals 
advanced by the Board of Directors are done so because the Board of Directors has identified an 
issue, by way of a resolutions survey sent to all members, on which they seek the membership’s 
input.  

No individual board, including the NYSSBA Board of Directors, can adopt a formal 
position statement or change to the Association bylaws. Only a vote of the delegates at the 
Annual Business Meeting can adopt a formal position statement or change to the bylaws 
of the Association. 

To view NYSSBA’s current bylaws and position statements, please see the links below. 

NYSSBA Bylaws 
NYSSBA 2021 Position Statements 

http://www.nyssba.org/nyssba-bylaws/
https://www.nyssba.org/clientuploads/nyssba_pdf/gr/2021-position-statements-12012020.pdf


TO: School Board Members and Chief School Administrators 

FROM: Anne Savage, Resolutions Committee Chair 

DATE:  August 30, 2021 

On Monday, August 9, the Resolutions Committee met to discuss the resolutions you will find in this book. 
The Resolutions Committee voted to recommend or not recommend the resolutions proposed by member 
school districts and the NYSSBA Board of Directors. On Monday, October 18, 2021 at 4:00pm, district 
delegates will meet for the New York State School Boards Association’s virtual Annual Business Meeting, and 
consider these resolutions.  

Within this booklet you will find the following information: 

· NYSSBA Board of Directors
· Resolutions Committee Members
· Listing of Proposed Resolutions
· Proposed Resolutions Recommended for Adoption
· Proposed Resolutions Not Recommended for Adoption
· Information on Amendments, Rebuttals, Statements of Support and Late Resolutions
· Information for the Voting Delegates

All districts will have the opportunity to suggest amendments to the submitted resolutions and rebuttals to not 
recommended resolutions for inclusion in the Voting Delegates’ Guide by September 17, 2021. Amendments 
cannot be submitted “from the floor”, and need to be submitted by Thursday, October 14, 2021 at 5pm for 
inclusion in the Business Meeting. 



3 

NYSSBA Board of Directors 

President  ....................................................................................................................  Fred J. Langstaff 

1st Vice President/Area 10 .....................................................................................  Peggy Zugibe 

2nd Vice President/Area 4  .....................................................................................  Sandra Ruffo 

Treasurer  ...................................................................................................................  Thomas Nespeca 

Immediate Past President/Area 5  .........................................................................  William Miller 

Area 1  .........................................................................................................................  Linda R. Hoffman 

Area 2  .........................................................................................................................  Rodney George 

Area 3  .........................................................................................................................  Christine Schnars 

Area 6  .........................................................................................................................  Wayne Rogers 

Area 7  .........................................................................................................................  Catherine Lewis 

Area 8  .........................................................................................................................  Brian LaTourette 

Area 9  .........................................................................................................................  John Redman 

Area 11  .......................................................................................................................  Robert “B.A.” Shoen 

Area 12  .......................................................................................................................  Catherine Romano 

Area 13  .......................................................................................................................  Sharon Rencher 

Director, Big 5 School Districts  .............................................................................  Willa Powell 

Director, Caucus of Black School Board Members  ............................................  Sylvester Cleary 



 
 

4 
 

Resolution Committee Members 

Area  Name  School District/Organization Name 
1  Scott Johnson Sweet Home Central School District 

2 Maureen M. Nupp Monroe 1 BOCES  

3 Mary Weimer Scio Central School District 

4 Jeanne E. Shields Bainbridge-Guilford Central School District 

5 Russell E. Wehner Chittenango Central School District 

6 Catherine Hollinshead Malone Central School District 

7 Anne C. Savage Albany City School District 

8 Kerri G. Green Sidney Central School District 

9 William M. Boss Orange-Ulster BOCES 

10 Marjorie Schiff Katonah-Lewisboro Union Free School District 

11 Charmise Desire Uniondale Union Free School District 

12 Matthew Clareen East Islip Union Free School District 

13 Roseann Napolitano NYCDOE  

Big 5 Louis J. Petrucci Buffalo City School District  

Caucus of Black Robin L. Bolling Westbury Union Free School District 
School Board Members  

 

Board Liaison: Fred Langstaff Eastern Suffolk BOCES 

 
NYSSBA Staff 

 
Name Title Email 
Robert Schneider Executive Director bob.schneider@nyssba.org  

Jay Worona Deputy Executive Director &  jay.worona@nyssba.org 
General Counsel     

Brian C. Fessler Director of Governmental Relations  brian.fessler@nyssba.org 
and Staff Liaison  

Caroline L. Bobick Senior Governmental Relations  caroline.bobick@nyssba.org 
Representative  

Alicia Artessa Governmental Relations Representative  alicia.artessa@nyssba.org 

John S. Daley Governmental Relations Representative  john.daley@nyssba.org  

Danielle E. Grasso Grassroots Advocacy Manager and  danielle.grasso@nyssba.org 
Governmental Relations Coordinator    

mailto:bob.schneider@nyssba.org
mailto:jay.worona@nyssba.org
mailto:brian.fessler@nyssba.org
mailto:caroline.bobick@nyssba.org
mailto:alicia.artessa@nyssba.org
mailto:john.daley@nyssba.org
mailto:danielle.grasso@nyssba.org


5 

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS 
RECOMMENDED BY THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE FOR 

ADOPTION 

Proposed Resolution 1 
(NYSSBA Board of Directors) ............................................................................................................................... 7 

Proposed Resolution 2 
(NYSSBA Board of Directors) ............................................................................................................................... 8 

Proposed Resolution 3 
(NYSSBA Board of Directors) ............................................................................................................................... 8 

Proposed Resolution 4 
(NYSSBA Board of Directors) ............................................................................................................................... 9 

Proposed Resolution 5 
(NYSSBA Board of Directors) ............................................................................................................................  10 

Proposed Resolution 6 
(Nassau BOCES) ...................................................................................................................................................  10 

Proposed Resolution 7 
(Newark School Board) ........................................................................................................................................  10 

Proposed Resolution 8 
(Hendrick Hudson School Board) ......................................................................................................................  11 

Proposed Resolution 9 
(Croton Harmon and Albany) .............................................................................................................................  11 

Proposed Resolution 10 
(Croton Harmon School Board) .........................................................................................................................  13 

Proposed Resolution 11 
(Voorheesville School Board) ..............................................................................................................................  14 

Proposed Resolution 12 
(Washingtonville School Board) .........................................................................................................................  15 

Proposed Resolution 13 
(Shenendehowa School Board)...........................................................................................................................  15 

Proposed Resolution 14 
(Ulster BOCES Board) .........................................................................................................................................  16 

Proposed Resolution 15 
(Shenendehowa School Board) ...........................................................................................................................  17 

Proposed Resolution 16 
(Washingtonville School Board) .........................................................................................................................  17 

Proposed Resolution 17 
(Freeport School Board).......................................................................................................................................  18 



6 

PROPOSED BYLAWS AND RESOLUTIONS 
NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

FOR ADOPTION 

Proposed By-Law Amendment Article 4 
(Nassau BOCES) ...................................................................................................................................................  19 

Proposed Resolution 18 
(Newark School Board) ........................................................................................................................................  20 

Proposed Resolution 19 
(Newark School Board) ........................................................................................................................................  20 

Proposed Resolution 20 
(Onteora School Board) .......................................................................................................................................  21 

Proposed Resolution 21 
(Onteora School Board) .......................................................................................................................................  21 

Proposed Resolution 22 
(Onteora School Board)  ......................................................................................................................................  22 

Proposed Resolution 23 
(Onteora School Board)  ......................................................................................................................................  22 

Proposed Resolution 24 
(Ardsley School Board)  .......................................................................................................................................  23 

Proposed Resolution 25 
(Washingtonville School Board)  ........................................................................................................................  24 



7 

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS 
RECOMMENDED BY THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE FOR 

ADOPTION 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 1 - SUNSETTING 
Submitted by: The NYSSBA Board of Directors (6/7/21) 

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association calls upon the state Legislature and the 
Governor to reform New York State education funding in accordance with the following tenets to ensure 
adequate resources to public schools in the State of New York by providing for: 
● Adequacy that provides sufficient resources to assure the opportunity for a sound basic education for all

students; and
● Equity to distribute a foundation level of state aid for every student that is based on the actual cost of

providing a sound basic education that fairly compensates for differences in community costs, needs and
resources while precluding municipalities from using state aid to replace local education resources; and

● Flexibility to increase the percentage of operating aid so that boards of education retain the discretion to
determine what educational programs best address local needs while local communities should not be
restrained from determining the level of funding they will expend to support educational programs; and

● Predictability based on timely passage of the state budget and stable funding distributed through a
consistent, uniformly applied formula that would not require annual manipulation by the Legislature and
that would facilitate long-term planning by school districts; and

● Clarity by establishing a funding formula that is easily explained and understood.

RATIONALE 

Education funding is one of the most critical components of a successful educational system. Because financial 
support for schools is a significant part of the state budget, such funding should be clearly thought out and 
rooted in sound policy. 

The provision of a sound basic education understandably comes with many costs. Funding should be provided 
in a way that allows school districts to adequately and equitably educate their students and operate their schools. 

Communities have different resources and students have different needs. Funding should be provided in a way 
that meets those needs, while allowing local school district leadership the flexibility to allocate those resources 
in the most appropriate way. 

These funds must also be delivered with predictability, to allow school districts to develop their budgets and 
help prevent volatility that can then be transferred to taxpayers. Informed discussions are the best way to 
improve our education funding system, so clarity is necessary to permit all parties involved to play an effective 
role in that conversation. 

These principles serve as a guide and framework for what and how NYSSBA should advocate for, and react to, 
proposals that affect state aid and school funding for years to come. 



 
 

8 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 2 - SUNSETTING 
Submitted by: The NYSSBA Board of Directors (6/7/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports state proposals affecting public 
education that: 
● Provide access to programs that prepare students to be college-and-career-ready; 
● Achieve equity and adequacy in funding; 
● Promote efficiency and cost-effectiveness; 
● Advance high expectations for all students; 
● Embrace innovative approaches and assessments; 
● Foster community engagement and regional cooperation. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

Several of NYSSBA’s positions have been adopted over the years to provide principles intended to guide 
NYSSBA’s advocacy efforts. This proposed resolution, up for renewed adoption, would instill in NYSSBA’s 
advocacy compass values for the Governmental Relations department to uphold as they weigh in on dozens, 
or even hundreds, of state and federal proposals each year. 
 
NYSSBA has a number of positions regarding adequate funding for certain vulnerable populations, services 
and programs, and other areas of local control to determine the most appropriate and efficient way to educate 
and support students. NYSSBA has a long track record of effectively advocating for and educating legislators 
on equitable and adequate funding. 
 
Finally, NYSSBA is further guided by proposals to foster community engagement to address disproportionality 
and encourage respect for differences. NYSSBA recognizes that communication and outreach are key 
components to help bridge the equity divide and provide opportunities for all students to succeed. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 3 - SUNSETTING 
Submitted by: The NYSSBA Board of Directors (6/7/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support proposals that would allow students 
with disabilities to be tested at their developmental age. 

 
RATIONALE 

 
Differently-abled students should be allowed to take exams at their "developmental age" rather than their 
"chronological age." Schools should test children at their developmental age, which bases their capacity on their 
emotional, physical, cognitive, and social functions. 
 
Under current law, students are required to be assessed for accountability purposes at grade level, closely 
tracking their chronological age. The New State York Alternate Assessment was developed to measure student 
achievement toward meeting the alternate performance indicators for each standard. This option is available 
for students with severe cognitive disabilities. 
 
The Every Student Succeeds Act (reauthorization of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act) continues 
to allow 1% of the most severely disabled students to take alternative state assessments, as was the case under 
No Child Left Behind. However, the 1% safe harbor provision does not go far enough. 



 
 

9 
 

New York State Education Law § 305(48) directs the State Education Department (NYSED), as allowed by 
any federal waiver issued by U.S. Department of Education (USDE), to allow “students with disabilities who 
are not eligible for the New York state alternate assessment and whose cognitive and intellectual disabilities 
preclude their meaningful participation in chronological grade level instruction to be assessed based on 
instructional level rather than chronological age.” 
 
NYSED applied for the federal waiver to assess children with disabilities who are enrolled in grades 4-8 using 
reading/language arts and mathematics assessments not more than two grade-levels below chronological grade 
level. However, in January 2018, USDE denied the waiver request. 
 
Currently, students with significant cognitive disabilities who do not qualify for the NYS Alternate Assessment 
must take a grade level exam, even if those students are unable to correctly answer any of the questions on the 
exam. The use of below-grade-level assessments would better inform teachers about a student's level of 
understanding and performance. In order to help accomplish this goal, increased flexibility is needed. The 
federal government should authorize states to test students with disabilities at their developmental age rather 
than their chronological age. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 4 - SUNSETTING  
Submitted by: The NYSSBA Board of Directors (6/7/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support proposals that would increase state 
and federal reimbursements for school meals. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

During the COVID-19 pandemic, school districts continued to ensure students across the state had access to 
nutritious breakfasts, lunches, and sometimes even dinners during a time of transition from cafeteria service to 
grab-and-go meal pick-up and delivery models. 
 
School food authorities experienced budget shortfalls for a number of reasons, including transportation costs 
of delivery services, increased costs due to packaging, provision of hazard pay for food service employees and 
loss of anticipated revenue from a la carte food items. NYSSBA should support increased investments in school 
nutrition programs at both the state and federal levels. 
 
In 2018, the enacted state budget included a number of school meal related provisions; one such provision 
provided an increased state reimbursement per lunch for K-12 schools that spent at least 30% of their lunch 
budget on New York grown food. Since it began, the program grew from 7 to 57 schools, and with continued 
commitment it can contribute to the state’s economic recovery while improving public health. Amendments to 
the program could open the door to more districts seeking higher state lunch reimbursements. 
 
In order to continue to be able to deliver healthy meals in the most flexible manner and ensure students are 
well-fed and ready to learn, school meal reimbursements must increase to account for higher costs of delivery, 
packaging, and even the ability to source more food products locally. 
 
  



 
 

10 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 5 
Submitted by: The NYSSBA Board of Directors (6/7/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support proposals that would generate new 
state revenues with the dedicated purpose of funding education. 
 

RATIONALE 
 
State funding is one of the key backbones of delivering a quality education to students. State funding must not 
only be sufficient, it must be reliable. As the cost of education increases, school districts must have the ability 
to rely on a steady and sustainable flow of state funding to meet the needs of students. Revenue that is prescribed 
for use as dedicated education funding streams currently exist at the state level. Among these are the New York 
State Lottery and Video Lottery Terminal gaming education funds, which combined will direct more than $3 
billion in support of education under the 2021-22 enacted budget.  
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 6 
Submitted by: The Nassau BOCES Board (6/25/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support legislation to amend the education 
law to permit voters to obtain absentee ballots for school district elections and budget votes when such elections 
and budget votes are scheduled on a day which coincides with a religious holiday for such voters and to continue 
to permit districts to utilize the already existing option to alter the date of the election and budget vote if the 
uniform budget date falls on a religious holiday. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

NYS enacted legislation over 20 years ago requiring that the state-wide day for conducting school district budget 
votes and annual school board elections shall be the 3rd Tuesday in May. In 2020 the law was updated to add 
a provision allowing a local school board by resolution, accompanied by supporting documentation, to request 
that the NYS Commissioner of Education change the date for: their annual meeting and election to the 2nd 
Tuesday in May due to religious observances. Districts that have availed themselves of this-option have done 
so because they recognized that this conflict had the potential to disenfranchise a significant segment of their 
registered voters. 
 
However, as demographics shift across-the-state, there are any number of districts where voters affected by this 
conflict may now represent a growing minority of the population. For those districts, while there is insufficient 
need to request a change of date from the commissioner, the impact on the affected residents can result in a 
choice between their ability to freely practice their religion and their ability to freely exercise their voting rights. 
Therefore, NYSSBA should support equal access to school district elections and budget votes by advocating 
for the use of absentee voting when the mandated date of such elections conflicts with a day of religious 
observance. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 7 
Submitted by: The Newark School Board (7/1/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association work with the Office of the State 
Comptroller and other necessary policymakers to ensure that Comptroller audits are based on statutory 
guidelines or provisions of state law, rather than subjective standards and preferences.  



 
 

11 
 

RATIONALE 
 
There are many times when findings of the Comptroller's Office are not supported by industry best practices 
or recommendations of Districts' auditors. The Comptroller’s Office has been known to audit practices not 
outlined in any document or training available to districts. Districts employ attorneys, auditors and financial 
advisors who guide the district in best practices. Many audits by the Comptroller’s Office are lengthy and costly 
to the district, in the time spent by the district staff with the auditors, without the benefit of their expertise. The 
Comptroller's auditors should assist districts with creating the corrective plan after the completion of the audit 
as well as inform district officials and boards of what will be audited before any district is audited.  
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 8 
Submitted by: The Hendrick Hudson School Board (7/8/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports updates to the Open Meetings 
Law to allow for School Board Trustees to attend meetings remotely via video conferencing without disclosing 
their location and without permitting public in-person access to an individual trustee's remote location. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

Current Open Meetings Law requires a trustee to disclose and open their remote location to the public to 
observe a trustee participating in a public meeting. This seems completely unintuitive and archaic given current 
technology capabilities. Trustees should be able to participate remotely when issues preclude their attendance 
at an in-person meeting. Through the suspension of certain provisions of the Open Meetings Law during the 
pandemic, Trustees and the public have been able to attend Board meetings via remote audio and video 
attendance, resulting in much greater participation in our meetings. These revisions to the Open Meetings Law 
would provide flexibility for trustees to attend meetings when they cannot be at a meeting in person and would 
not compromise the public's ability to observe the meeting. The public would have the ability to listen to and 
view both remote and in-person participants via: the live stream, the main public meeting location, or the 
recording of the meeting. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 9 
Submitted by: The Croton-Harmon School Board and Albany City School Board (7/13/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports legislation to amend the Open 
Meetings Law (the "OML") to (a) provide enhanced opportunities for the conducting of business at a meeting 
of a public body through the use of remote meeting technology; (b) authorize committees of a public body to 
meet through the use of videoconferencing without a fixed location for the meeting, and (c) eliminate the 
requirement that a public body subject to the OML identify the location(s) from which a member of the public 
body will be attending the meeting remotely and eliminate the requirement that members of the public be 
accorded the right to attend such meetings at those remote locations.  
 

RATIONALE  
 
School boards strongly support the purpose and intent of the OML (Article 7 of the Public Officers Law) 
because it is essential that the public have an opportunity to observe discussions and deliberations of school 
boards and other public bodies. Further, school boards desire to conduct their business meetings in person. 
However, as recognized by the OML, circumstances may arise in which a member of a public body is unable 
to attend a meeting in person. Current law states: "A public body that uses videoconferencing to conduct its 



 
 

12 
 

meetings shall provide an opportunity for the public to attend, listen and observe at any site at which a member 
participates." Public Officers Law, $103(c)] Current law also states: "If videoconferencing is used to conduct a 
meeting, the public notice for the meeting shall inform the public that videoconferencing will be used, identify 
the locations for the meeting, and state that the public has the right to attend the meeting at any of the locations." 
[Public Officers Law, $104(4)]  
 
On March 7, 2020 because of the coronavirus pandemic, Governor Andrew Cuomo issued Executive Order 
2l2, which among other emergency measures suspended the OML requirements that public bodies conduct in-
person meetings and that they provide notice of the locations from which members of the public body were 
attending such meetings. For more than one year after the issuance of the Executive Order and its extension 
by successive orders of the Governor, until the Governor's order of June 25, 2021, cancelling the suspension 
of the OML requirements of in person meetings, public bodies conducted business remotely, with full 
opportunity for the public to attend, listen and observe, using videoconferencing technology such as Zoom, 
Google Meets, and Microsoft Teams. Public bodies, including school boards, have gained valuable knowledge 
and experience in utilizing videoconferencing technology to make meetings more accessible to the public and 
more efficient for members of those public bodies.  
 
Upon the expiration of the suspension of these OML provisions, public bodies (including school boards) are 
no longer able to utilize videoconferencing technology as they did during the period of the pandemic emergency. 
The OML should be amended to enable public bodies to utilize this technology in the conduct of meetings in 
a manner that ensures that the public has appropriate opportunity to observe, attend, and participate. The use 
of videoconferencing technology was particularly useful to enable school boards committees and 
subcommittees to engage in their work. The OML defines "public body" to include a committee or 
subcommittee or other similar body of such public body." [Public Officers Law, $102(2)] Thus, board 
committees and subcommittees (other than advisory committees and task forces that include non-members) 
are subject to the OML's location and notice provisions. [See OML-AO-5331 (Committee on Open 
Government, Dec. 11. 2012) (“the legislative history of [the OML] clearly indicates that committee or 
subcommittee consisting solely of members of a governing body is itself a public body.")] During the suspension 
of the OML, school board committees functioned effectively through the use of videoconferencing technology, 
since board members were able to participate remotely without needing to travel to a designated meeting 
location and without disruption to work or family obligations. Similarly, school administrators were able to 
participate in committee discussions from their respective offices or other locations (including from home if 
the administrator was working remotely). Members of the public were accorded full opportunity to attend, listen 
to and observe committee meetings remotely through the use of videoconferencing technology. The OML 
should be amended to enable public bodies to conduct committee meetings entirely by videoconferencing, with 
appropriate opportunity for members of the public to attend the remote meetings in the manner that worked 
so effectively for school board committees and those of other municipalities for well over a year.  
 
Additionally, during the suspension of the OML, members of public bodies participated in meetings from 
remote locations without identifying their location. Members of the public have attended numerous meetings 
remotely in the more than one year that the OML notice and location provisions were suspended-and with only 
a very few exceptions such meetings have been conducted efficiently and with full opportunity for the public 
to observe the conduct of public business. Almost all school districts and other public bodies have long provided 
live stream access to their meetings through videoconferencing and/or social media platforms, even as members 
of the public attend meetings in person at their noticed location. The past year and a half has demonstrated 
how remote participation in meetings of public bodies has enhanced the conducting of public business without 
limiting the access of members of the public to such meetings.  
 
Revealing the location of members participating remotely is not necessary to ensure that the public can attend 
and observe a meeting. Since meetings of a public body are noticed and conducted at a designated location, 



 
 

13 
 

members of the public can attend the meeting at the designated location, in the same manner as they would if 
every member of the public body is present-and the member or members participating remotely will be seen by 
everyone attending at the meeting location (as well as those who are watching the proceedings through live 
streaming). Thus, requiring members of public bodies to open their homes, offices, or other remote location is 
unnecessary to ensure the public has full opportunity to attend. Further, and of major concern, revealing remote 
locations of participating members of a school board or other public body creates a safety or security risk to 
those members who are participating from their residences or other unprotected locations, and public notice of 
a member's participation from a location outside the community signals that their residence is likely unoccupied, 
thereby inviting unlawful entry of their homes. Members of public bodies should not be forced to place their 
(and their families') personal safety or properly in jeopardy when they engage in their civic duty through 
videoconferencing. For this additional reason, the OML should be amended to remove the requirement that a 
participating member's remote location be publicized and that the public be permitted to attend the meeting at 
this remote location 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 10 
Submitted by: The Croton Harmon School Board (7/13/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports revision of the Child Safety Zone 
statute [Education Law §3635-b] and implementing regulations of the State Education Department to establish 
a more flexible and meaningful set of criteria for the determination of a Child Safety Zone for which a school 
district may provide student transportation as an ordinary contingent expense. 

  
RATIONALE 

  
The Education Law establishes statutory mileage limits for transportation of students (a distance of 2 miles 
from school for elementary school students, and 3 miles from school for middle and high school students), 
and authorizes school districts, upon voter approval in a referendum, to establish mileage limits that are lower 
than the statutory limits. These mileage limits are administered and interpreted solely by measuring the 
distance from the student's home to a designated place on the grounds of the school by the most direct vehicle 
route, without regard to the route a child would need to traverse as a pedestrian or bicyclist to travel to and 
from school. School district provided transportation that does not fall within the mileage limits is not eligible 
for State transportation aid unless a Child Safety Zone is created. 
  
Education Law §3635-b(1) authorizes boards of education, as an exception to the stated mileage limits, to 
adopt a resolution establishing a Child Safety Zone-an area that would be too close to the school to be eligible 
for transportation but for which students' most direct walking route to school will traverse a hazardous zone. 
However, the State Education Department regulations implementing this statute [17 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 191], 
unchanged since 1993, mandate that a school district can only establish a Child Safety Zone using a complex 
and inflexible "point system" to determine whether student pedestrians are placed in sufficient danger that a 
Child Safety Zone can be established. Application of this "point system" requires school districts in each 
instance in which a district desires to establish a Child Safety Zone, to conduct an extensive traffic study, 
analyzing numerous variables and assigning points to them. Only if the number of points meet or exceed a 
numerical threshold may a school district choose to create a Child Safety Zone. 
  
These inflexible statute and regulations fail to take into account the assessment by a school district of local 
conditions that are unsafe for its students, particularly at the earlier grades, and leads to the perverse result 
that school districts establish lower mileage limits than necessary or desired to ensure that those students who 
face significant danger in walking to school will be provided transportation. As one example, in the Croton-
Harmon school district, a state route, used by commuters and commercial vehicles, is located 3/10 miles from 



 
 

14 
 

the K-4 elementary school. Traffic control measures that are referenced in the regulations are unavailable or 
would be inadequate to enable small children to cross the state route safely, particularly in the morning when 
commuters and operators of commercial vehicles are rushing to their destinations. Applying the "point 
system", the portion of the community across the state route from the elementary school would not accrue 
enough points to meet the criteria of a hazardous zone. To ensure student safety, the school district has 
established the mileage limit for transport of all elementary school students at 3/10 miles. Consequently, the 
school district incurs significant expenses for providing transportation to elementary students who do not 
require busing for safety reasons and discourages students from the healthy exercise of walking or biking to 
and from school each day. 
  
Many school districts throughout the State face similar perverse consequences because of the inflexible "point 
system" set forth in SED regulations. In 2019, NYSSBA recognized the illogic of the current Child Safety Zone 
provisions when the delegates adopted a resolution supporting legislation to expand the definition of Child 
Safety Zones to include neighborhoods with high crime rates or with deteriorating vacant buildings that create 
safety hazards. (As of June 2021, the Legislature has approved such legislation [S.5719/A.7242] that, if signed 
by the Governor, would add violent crime rates and the density of vacant properties as conditions that can be 
used to justify the creation of a Child Safety Zone.) 
  
Rather than a piecemeal approach to revision of availability of Child Safety Zones, NYSSBA should support 
a comprehensive review and revision of the Child Safety Zone statute and regulations to empower school 
districts to make their own reasonable determinations as to when deviations from mileage limits are necessary 
for safety of their students, without jeopardizing a district's State transportation aid.  
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 11 
Submitted by: The Voorheesville School Board (7/13/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association calls upon the state Legislature and the 
Governor to provide funding for assistance to school districts to allow them to make and implement decisions 
in the best interest of the global environment, including and especially in the areas of facilities improvements, 
transportation, and upkeep.  

 
RATIONALE 

 
School districts regularly make decisions regarding facilities and management that may have significant 
environmental implications, an issue that is especially crucial in the face of climate change. Some options that 
are more environmentally protective and may reduce a district's greenhouse gas footprint are not always fiscally 
competitive. In order for districts to choose a practice or materials that may be better environmentally, they 
may need funding to alleviate the additional cost of that choice. Therefore, a directed source of funds for school 
districts choosing “green” facilities and management options would support districts’ ability to make choices 
that reduce schools' greenhouse gas footprint and associated negative environmental implications. Some 
examples of funding use may be for the installation of solar panels, conversion to electric school busses, 
choosing a building design and building materials that are more efficient and have reduced greenhouse gas 
footprint, and in purchase and installation of more efficient mechanical systems, including HVAC and other 
equipment. School districts not only have a sizable footprint but also are often a model of behavior, driving 
possible change within their communities. By having the funding support to make choices that will drive the 
protection of local and global resources, school districts can demonstrate and participate in environmentally 
responsible behavior. NYSSBA can and should be a strong voice working toward the support of schools making 
a difference for our planet.  
 



 
 

15 
 

 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 12 
Submitted By: The Washingtonville School Board (7/15/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support legislation at the state and federal 
levels for their appropriate governmental agencies to assume the fiscal responsibility for student nutrition, 
shifting that financial burden away from public schools and thereby increasing the allocation of resources to 
enable all districts to provide nutritious meals and snacks for all students without incurring negative impacts 
upon their annual budgets. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

The increased incidence of food insecurity throughout our state and specifically among school aged children is 
an epidemic that is proven to have a detrimental effect upon every aspect of a child’s education as well as their 
physical, emotional and psychological health.  
 
The educational well-being of all students is the responsibility of each individual district and ultimately, the State 
of New York. Many districts have policies and/or practices in place intending to ensure that no student goes 
hungry. It is often an imperfect approach that has negative consequences, such as students falling between the 
bureaucratic cracks and going without meals and/or schools incurring additional unreimbursed expenses to 
provide meals for all regardless of ability to pay.  
 
Whereas schools have long been seen as the solution for many societal issues, the entire financial burden of 
providing meals should be shifted to more appropriate agencies. Our primary function is the free and 
appropriate education of all students, and the funds needed to provide nutritional sustenance are diverted from 
budgets that are built and intended for meeting the instructional, social, emotional, transportation, security, and 
other mandated aspects of a traditional public education. The fiscal responsibility of meeting the nutritional 
needs of students would be more appropriately placed under the auspices of federal agencies such as the 
Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service, or the NYS Department of Health Division of 
Nutrition. While public schools should remain the primary source for meeting all the needs of each and every 
student, we must seek substantive change in the form of more creative fiscal allocations and equitable funding 
from state and federal agencies. 
 
NYSSBA must advocate for the appropriate state and federal agencies to assume the fiscal responsibility of our 
students’ nutritional health and shift the financial burden from our educational institutions. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 13 
Submitted By: The Shenendehowa School Board (7/15/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports state legislation that would 
evaluate the efficacy of, and require use of accurate, recent data in future implementation of Foundation Aid. 
 

RATIONALE 
 
Strong consensus exists within our state as to why we apply Foundation Aid to ensure students in all districts 
receive funding that augments funding from local property taxes. This “cross-leveling” from state funds enables 
districts that carry a large number of disadvantaged students and/or low property tax capacity to provide 
educational programs that ensure equity for all students. Furthermore, use of yearly Foundation Aid support 
does not create a massive burden for local taxpayers. Without Foundation Aid, a student’s level of educational 



 
 

16 
 

support is dependent on where they live, and less advantaged districts face a downward spiral as they attempt 
to meet the needs of all students with insufficient funding. 
 
This state-wide effort to fairly re-allocate funding originated with a group of New York City parents who sued 
the state as they believed the prior formula was unconstitutional in 1993. In 2006, the New York State Court 
of Appeals ruled in their favor and required that states provide funding to provide all students with a “sound 
basic education”. 
 
The Foundation Aid formula is now more than a decade and a half old. In the intervening decade and a half, 
our State has faced two major economic recessions, which have created significant structural changes to our 
State’s economy and demographics. The last decade and a half has also seen the implementation of the tax cap, 
which has fundamentally changed the way in which school districts consider their budgets and how to fund the 
programs.  
 
During this last year’s budget agreement, New York state applied a $1.4 billion increase which was the largest 
increase since enactment, enabling a total aid package of $19.8 billion. This recent agreement also included a 
statutory plan to enable full funding by the 2023-2024 school year. The above actions demonstrate robust 
support for this program across all educational stakeholders and districts. 
 
A failure to properly evaluate the sufficiency of the current formula and to ensure the recency of data to calculate 
the formula would not be fair to tomorrow’s students. A failure to not use our best formula and input data 
would also erode public confidence in a program that enjoys a high level of support today. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 14 
Submitted by: The Ulster BOCES Board (7/22/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association have as a legislative imperative, an addition 
to the current New York State Public Health Law, that all immunizations required of students under the 
provisions of New York State Public Health Law 2164 be required of all school staff where medically 
appropriate for adults. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

New York State Public Health Laws are enacted to protect the health and welfare of the citizens of the state. 
These laws are designed to establish minimum standards of behavior in the many areas of public life. One of 
these areas clearly involves standards for our schools. 
 
The COVID 19 pandemic has illustrated the importance of vaccinations as a strategy to minimize the disruption 
in our lives caused by preventable illnesses. The New York Department of Health and the New York State 
Education Department recognize the importance by mandating vaccination for students through the New York 
State Public Health Law 2164. 
  
This law has prevented the disruption of every child's education which might have been caused by the illnesses 
that the vaccinations were designed to prevent. Schools are populated by more than just students. The absence 
of staff from schools would be disruptive and would potentially deprive students of the consistency that the 
routine of school provides for them. Therefore, it seems prudent to require the extension of the conditions 
provided in NYS Public Health Law 2164 to all school staff.  
 
 



 
 

17 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 15 
Submitted By: The Shenendehowa School Board (7/16/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports state legislation to establish 
guidelines for school districts for identifying and capturing data and creating metrics for initiatives that mitigate 
the damaging effects associated with climate change so as to more effectively communicate expectations and 
monitor outcomes when planning and implementing school budgets. 

 
RATIONALE 

  
As our planet continues to warm because of climate change, we are already seeing the dire consequences of 
more wildfires, extreme storms, heatwaves, soil erosion, rising sea levels, and more. In July 2019, the New York 
State legislature passed the Climate Leadership and Community Protection Act. This ambitious law sets targets 
to establish climate resilience statewide through numerous initiatives, including reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions, improving infrastructure, and providing job training.  
  
The New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA) determined that the public 
and private schools in New York State spend approximately $1 billion on annual energy costs while producing 
about 5.6 million metric tons of carbon dioxide or other harmful greenhouse gases 
(https://www.nyserda.ny.gov/All-Programs/Programs/P-12-Initiative). NYSERDA subsequently initiated a 
benchmarking program for eligible schools to help identify, measure, and assess energy costs with the goal of 
establishing sustainable outcomes. NYSERDA has also proposed green and clean energy solutions and cost-
sharing for energy studies. 
  
As school districts move to implement initiatives to mitigate and slow climate change and reduce their carbon 
footprint, measurable criteria such as the results of NYSERDA’s benchmarking program need to be identified 
so as to more effectively communicate expectations and monitor outcomes when planning school budgets. 
Examples of initiatives include efforts to reuse, recycle, and reduce the use of limited resources; use of 
alternative and cleaner energy sources, such as solar, wind, and geothermal energy; and energy-load reducing 
projects (e.g., lighting, cooling, and heating).  
 
In order for stakeholders to better understand whether initiatives are working and adjustments are needed, 
criteria must be regularly measurable, reported and monitored. Having this information can further be used to 
take advantage of funding opportunities, such as incentive programs and grants.  
 
To ensure outcomes to reduce the harmful effects of climate change are achieved, actions need to be 
economical, sustainable, and aligned to goals. When considering whether projects are economical and 
sustainable, which could incur higher costs in the short term, stakeholders can take into account projected 
benefits, such as to health and the environment from decreased air pollution and reduced greenhouse emissions.  
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 16 
Submitted by: The Washingtonville School Board (7/16/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports legislation that abolishes State 
School Level expenditure Reporting. 

RATIONALE 
 

This extra requirement by the state was supposed to bring more transparency to the budgeting process. 
However it does just the opposite. It creates more work for our business officials and doesn't improve 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nyserda.ny.gov%2FAll-Programs%2FPrograms%2FP-12-Initiative&data=04%7C01%7Cdanielle.grasso%40nyssba.org%7Ca55ad60183d44b69f94208d948847521%7Cf2b7a32cd7024796959d5cc2cc8796c7%7C0%7C0%7C637620556171845900%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9848CpTMUrsUb2g%2BO9x%2FyQSjBRKg04VC1bd1TYZcAkQ%3D&reserved=0


 
 

18 
 

transparency. As it doesn't take into account how long the staff has been with the district or what step level 
they are at, salary and benefits being a huge cost driver for any public school district, it can actually confuse 
matters further. Also making a cumbersome process more difficult. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 17 
Submitted by: The Freeport School Board (7/16/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association supports state aid eligibility for school 
districts that are obligated to pay tuition reimbursement for unilateral private placements. 

 
RATIONALE 

 
The rising costs for special education services along with the increased number of lawsuits regarding special 
education services and the costs generated by these lawsuits have put undue financial burdens on many school 
districts. Districts are put in the position of paying the legal fees for the complainant as well as their own legal 
fees if the hearing officer finds for the complainant. In the case of unilateral parent placements in private 
schools, districts end up paying all the legal fees along with being burdened with the tuition reimbursement if 
the Impartial Hearing Officer (IHO) finds on the side of the parents/guardians. Since the private school 
placement is not a state approved school, there is no recourse for the districts to claim state aid. Similar to 
Charter School Aid, there should be a mechanism in place for districts to recoup money. 
 
Under IDEA, districts are not obligated to pay the tuition for unilateral private school placements if they have 
made a fair offer of FAPE (free and appropriate public education).When a parent makes a unilateral private 
school placement, they may still try to get tuition reimbursement from districts and will request to impartial due 
process hearings if the districts do not agree to pay. If the district has made an offer of FAPE to the student, 
they will follow the impartial hearing protocols to prove their case. The burden of proof is on the district. The 
private school placement does not have to meet the state or federal standards of IDEA and may not necessarily 
meet the IEP needs of the student. Given the prohibitive cost, potentially it could be more cost effective to just 
pay the tuition, but that does not necessarily meet the needs of the students based on CSE recommendations. 
After all, these private placements are not State Education Department (SED) approved and therefore not 
aidable. 
 
Only schools approved by the SED are eligible for state aid. Yet, an IHO or State Review Officer (SRO) making 
a determination in favor of the parents/ guardians regarding tuition reimbursement can deem the unilateral 
private placement appropriate. Districts are caught between the two systems resulting in payment of tuition 
without eligibility of state aid. There should be a means in these cases for the district to make a claim of state 
aid. 
 
Based on the increased parent requests for impartial hearings, along with the prohibitive costs topped by the 
obligation of tuition reimbursement, it is recommended the New York State School Boards Association 
supports state aid eligibility for school districts that are obligated to pay tuition reimbursement for unilateral 
private placements. 
 
  



 
 

19 
 

PROPOSED BYLAWS AND RESOLUTIONS 
NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE FOR 

ADOPTION 
 
Proposed Bylaw Amendment 
Submitted by: The Nassau BOCES Board (6/25/21) 
 
Article 4 
There shall be an Annual Meeting of the association to be held not earlier than September 1, nor later than 
November 30 of each year, at a time and place designated by the board of directors. The Board of Directors 
shall determine the time and place of each annual meeting and shall notify the membership at least six months 
prior to that Annual Meeting. The annual business meeting shall be held in person during the annual school 
board convention, unless the health and or welfare of the participants is in jeopardy. The membership shall be 
notified of the date, time and location of meeting, as determined by the Board of Directors, at least six (6) 
months in advance. Said meeting shall be held not earlier than September 1st, nor later than November 30th of 
each year. Two hundred delegates shall constitute a quorum. 
 
Other meetings may be called by the President, with the concurrence of the Board of Directors, at such times 
and places as the President and said Board may designate; and shall be called when requested by at least eight 
(8) member boards from each of at least eight (8) areas of the Association. Written notice of a special meeting 
of the Association shall be mailed to each member board at least 14 days prior to the date of the meeting, 
together with a statement of the purpose or purposes of the meeting. Such special meeting shall act only with 
respect to the stated purpose or purposes of the meeting and 200 delegates shall constitute a quorum for doing 
business. 

 
RATIONALE 

 
In-person, face-to-face dialogue among delegates across the State is vital to having a meaningful dialogue on 
the resolutions and an understanding of the possible concerns Of Other delegates. Many times, a consensus is 
built by having an amendment made on the convention floor. This is extremely difficult to do on a virtual 
meeting. This proposed By-law change should be revisited if and when technology Improves to the point at 
which hybrid meetings are smooth, seamless and efficient. As of now, it is not. 
 

EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
 

The Committee acknowledged a number of advantages and disadvantages for both in-person and virtual 
business meetings. The Committee also noted the challenge with accurately determining what might represent 
a risk to the health and welfare of participants, in order to remain compliant with the prospective bylaw 
requirement.  
 
Ultimately, there was consensus that annual business meeting planning is best left to NYSSBA staff, reflective 
of the needs and interests of the association and its members. 
 
 



20 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 18 
Submitted by: The Newark School Board (7/1/21) 

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association shall support laws and procedures that 
ensure teachers and school employee background checks are thorough, cover out of state incidents, have the 
ability to continually report incidents throughout an employee's career and also include psychological testing. 

RATIONALE 

The safety of our students, staff and community is the most important job of a school board. We need the 
assurance that the staff we employ are who they say they are and not hiding anything in their past that might 
make them a risk to our students or community. We need the background checks to be expansive enough to 
ensure that records from other states and government services are checked. 

EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

The Committee raised significant concerns surrounding the proposed requirement to impose psychological 
testing on applicants. In addition, the Committee believes that the current background check process is 
sufficient and thorough. Finally, the Committee felt that this proposal goes beyond the scope of what a typical 
background currently entails. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 19 
Submitted by: The Newark School Board (7/1/21) 

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association seek legislative and/or policy changes to 
streamline the teacher certification process for teachers from out of state and those with previous teaching 
experience. 

RATIONALE 

With the current and pending shortage of teachers now and in the future, it is imperative that districts be allowed 
to be creative to find and get teachers certified. The certification process is a barrier to some potential quality 
teachers. The need to make the teaching population more diverse may bring teachers from other states into 
New York and we need a certification process that allows them the time to get certified and give the time they 
need to fulfill the requirements. 

EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

The Committee believed the current process for certifying out of state teachers is adequate and ensures that 
New York State maintains high standards for its educators. Meanwhile, the Committee also noted that processes 
currently exist to allow districts to hire teachers as they are still completing the appropriate teaching certification 
required of them.  



 
 

21 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 20 
Submitted By: The Onteora School Board (7/13/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support the proposed New York Health 
Act and any legislation at the state or federal level that provides single payer health care for all New Yorkers. 
 

RATIONALE 
 

The cost of health insurance has more than doubled since 2000, resulting in disproportionate budget increases 
for districts that take seriously the obligation to insure the healthcare needs of their employees. Likewise, it has 
been demonstrated that students with poor health have a higher probability of school failure, grade retention, 
and dropout. As New York State Department of Education seeks resources to improve educational outcomes, 
the impediment caused by inadequate access to healthcare, especially for our poorest students and students with 
special health care needs, adds additional financial burden to the cost of public education. 
 

EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
 

The Committee recognized the importance of the proposed resolution, but ultimately decided this was a 
national issue more appropriately addressed at the national level. The Committee also noted that this same 
resolution was submitted last year and not approved by delegates at the 2020 Annual Business Meeting. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 21 
Submitted By: The Onteora School Board (7/13/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support legislation that requires every child 
in New York State, aged 0-21, be covered for free under the Child Health Plus program.  

 
RATIONALE  

 
Students with poor health have a higher probability of school failure, grade retention, and dropout. As New 
York State Department of Education seeks resources to improve educational outcomes, the impediment caused 
by inadequate access to healthcare, especially for our poorest students and students with special health care 
needs, adds additional financial burden to the cost of public education. 
 

 EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
 

The Committee recognized the importance of this proposed resolution, but ultimately decided that the issue is 
part of the broader issue of health care and would be more appropriately addressed at the national level. The 
Committee also noted that this same resolution was submitted last year and not approved by delegates at the 
2020 Annual Business Meeting. 
 
 
  



 
 

22 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 22 
Submitted By: The Onteora School Board (7/13/21)  
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support legislation which requires the State 
of New York to hold school districts harmless for employee and retiree health care increases that exceed the 
Consumer Price Index.  

RATIONALE  
 

The cost of healthcare rose 5% in 2018, compared to a CPI of 1.9%, resulting in disproportionate budget 
increases for districts that take seriously the obligation to insure the health of their employees and retirees. 
Profit-motivated health insurance adds an undue burden on public institutions that exist for the common good. 
 

EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 
 
The Committee shares the concern of the sponsor about the rising costs associated with employee and retiree 
health care. However, the Committee has multiple concerns with the proposed resolution, including that the 
likelihood of passing legislation to hold school districts harmless of these costs is unlikely and fear that holding 
districts harmless would decrease funding in other necessary funding areas of public education. Further, the 
Committee questioned how such action would impact local health care benefit and cost agreements. The 
Committee also noted that this same resolution was submitted last year and not approved by delegates at the 
2020 Annual Business Meeting. 
 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23 
Submitted By: The Onteora School Board (7/13/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards Association support legislation that creates a process 
for tenure review and renewal occurring every five years throughout the career of all tenured public school 
employees. This process will include student, parent and colleague feedback, will not be driven by test scores, 
and is intended to be instructive, not punitive. 

 
RATIONALE 

Supporting teachers and administrators as lifelong learners who continue to refresh and reinvigorate themselves 
professionally can only lead to better student outcomes. Conducting tenure reviews at scheduled intervals will 
encourage growth and reward excellence. 

 
EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

 
The Committee supports the idea of teacher and administrator accountability. However, the Committee 
believes that the current tenure process generally works well and already includes options to address educators 
that might require additional training or need to be removed. Ultimately, the Committee felt that creating a 
process for tenure review and renewal every 5 years would be unnecessary and administratively burdensome 
for school districts. 
 
 



 
 

23 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 24 
Submitted By: The Ardsley School Board (7/15/21)  
 
RESOLVED, that the Association should encourage laws, regulations and policies that promote alternatives 
for school districts when purchasing non-instructional services that do not give the BOCES an unfair 
competitive advantage.  
 

RATIONALE 
 

Under current practice when a BOCES offers a non-instructional service, a component district is required to 
use that service or obtain a waiver from its BOCES before using the services of another BOCES. Component 
districts may also use non-BOCES (private providers) but can only do this by foregoing State aid. As a result of 
these rules, the component districts are, in effect, captive customers of their BOCES with no meaningful way 
to obtain the best price or service for the benefit of the instructional program or taxpayers. In practice, this has 
resulted in: (i) substantial delays in obtaining services; and (ii) in districts obtaining services that they view as 
less desirable at higher cost than available in the market. We could give examples, but there is no need as the 
collective memory of every school board can provide the examples. We have inquired as to the reason for this 
policy and been told “It is good for the BOCES and how it is always done.” For us that is not a good enough 
answer. We are compelled to ask the following questions: “Does spending more for a service or being required 
to use a service provider you do not want to use benefit students or taxpayers?” “Do delays in obtaining services 
while waiting for a waiver benefit students or districts generally?” We think the answers to those questions is 
obvious and that those are the relevant questions. What is “good for the BOCES” is not the question that 
should matter most. Rather the question should be “What is good for the students, the taxpayers and the school 
district?” We are not questioning the value that BOCES can bring to districts in instructional matters. However, 
where BOCES compete with private service providers for non-instructional services and are only competitive 
because their charges to their component districts are “state aidable”, a great deal of money is inevitably wasted 
and at the end of the day less educational service is provided to students. For example, if a private company or 
another BOCES would offer a service for $100,000 and a district receives 50% State aid, the district would save 
money by using its own BOCES for the service at $170,000 because its net costs, after aid, would be $85,000. 
How does spending an extra $70,000 for the same service benefit students? The funds come out of the same 
available funds for State aid to education.  

 
EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

 
The Committee expressed the belief that BOCES should promote and enhance cooperation between and 
amongst school districts and other BOCES, instead of competition. The Committee also noted that a waiver 
process currently exists, and is commonly used, for school districts to purchase services from other BOCES, 
when appropriate. Further, school districts currently have the ability to purchase similar goods and services 
from private third party vendors, if they so choose. The Committee also noted that a nearly identical resolution 
was submitted last year and not approved by delegates at the 2020 Annual Business Meeting. 
 
 
  



 
 

24 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 25 
Submitted by: The Washingtonville School Board (7/15/21) 
 
RESOLVED, that NYSSBA oppose proposals to allow school district voters to use non-excuse absentee 
ballots upon request, for school board elections and budget votes.  
 

RATIONALE 
  

It is very important that the people who vote on school budgets and school board elections are indeed residents 
of the school district. Non-excuse absentee ballots can leave open the possibility for ballot harvesting and 
perhaps even fraud, which is very detrimental to the students who are counting on school board and budget 
votes being fair. It is imperative that our students are assured that our election process is above reproach. Our 
students' academic success, indeed their very future depends on it.  

 
EXPLANATION OF RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE 

The Committee noted past, and potential, positives associated with no-excuse absentee ballots and school 
elections. First, voter turnout increased with the use of absentee ballots during the pandemic, particularly 
amongst traditionally underrepresented communities. No-excuse absentee ballots can also generally allow for 
greater accessibility and participation. The Committee also noted that, contrary to initial concern, the increased 
voter turnout during the pandemic had no negative impact on passage of school district budgets, and instead 
saw record passage rates. Ultimately, the Committee felt that this issue was of broader statewide relevance, and 
that action should not be limited to school district votes and elections. 
 
  



 
 

25 
 

INFORMATION ON AMENDMENTS, REBUTTALS, STATEMENTS 
OF SUPPORT AND LATE RESOLUTIONS 

 
Proposed resolutions and bylaw amendments were submitted to NYSSBA by July 17th (and reviewed by the 
Resolutions Committee on August 10th). 
 
No additional bylaw amendments can be proposed at this time. However, a member school board may propose 
an amendment, rebuttal, or statement of support to any resolution printed in this report. A member school 
board may also propose a late resolution. 
 
Amendments, rebuttals, and statements of support intended to be included in the Voting Delegate’s Guide – 
Proposed Resolutions, must be received in NYSSBA’s office by 5p.m. on Friday, September 17th . 
 
Members may also wish to advance resolutions that were not considered by the resolutions committee. These 
“late” resolutions may be considered at the business meeting under “Other Business.” At that time, a motion 
to suspend the bylaws for the purpose of considering a particular resolution may be offered. A motion to 
suspend the bylaws is required to be moved, seconded, and adopted by a two-thirds vote for every resolution 
submitted from the floor. Once the motion to suspend the bylaws is adopted, the new resolution can be moved 
and seconded, and a simple majority of those present and voting is required to be approved. If the motion to 
suspend the bylaws fails, the resolution cannot be considered. All late resolutions must be submitted using the 
NYSSBA form:  
·  Late Resolution Submission Form 
 
*Amendments and rebuttal statements to not recommended proposed resolutions must reach NYSSBA’s 
Governmental Relations Department before the 5pm on September 17th. Amendments and rebuttal 
statements must be sent via email to advocacy@nyssba.org using the forms found here: 
NYSSBA Resolutions Process forms  

https://www.nyssba.org/clientuploads/nyssba_pdf/gr/late-resolution-form-08262020.pdf
mailto:advocacy@nyssba.org
https://www.nyssba.org/advocacy-legislation/resolutions-bylaws-position-statements/


 
 

26 
 

INFORMATION FOR THE VOTING DELEGATES 
 
The voting delegates at the Annual Business Meeting vote on a slate of officers for the Association, including 
a President, a First Vice President, a Second Vice President, and a Treasurer. They debate and vote on changes 
to the Association’s bylaws, and debate and vote on resolutions that will establish the Association’s positions 
on various legislative and policy matters. Voting delegates are to be registered for the Annual Business meeting 
by their district clerk using only NYSSBA’s voting delegate registration form. Prior to the meeting, the New 
York State School Boards Association will host a voting delegate orientation that all delegates are encouraged 
to attend. Below you will find details related to meeting procedures for all voting delegates during the Annual 
Business meeting.  
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
The Order of Business for the Annual Business Meeting is the agenda for the meeting. It sets forth the items 
of business which are scheduled to be accomplished during the course of the meeting. 
 
The meeting will begin promptly at 4:00 p.m. with several procedural items. First, the Association President, 
who presides throughout the meeting, announces the presence of a quorum. New York State School Boards 
Association bylaws require 200 members in attendance to achieve quorum. 
 
Following the announcement of a quorum, the President calls for a motion to adopt the Order of Business. 
The President also calls for a motion to adopt the Proposed Rules of Conduct for the meeting. These rules 
are prepared to be consistent with the Association’s bylaws. The rules describe how delegates must conduct 
themselves during the meeting, such as setting out the time allotted for discussion of certain items.  
 
THE BUSINESS MEETING 
Next, the President will announce the winners of this year’s Area Director Elections, which was conducted 
locally in each of the designated areas. According to NYSSBA’s bylaws, Area Directors serve for two-year 
terms. Election of Area Directors in Areas 1, 3, 5, 7, 9 and 11 occur in odd-numbered years. Election of Area 
Directors in Areas 2, 4, 6, 8, 10 and 12 occur in even-numbered years. This year, election results will be 
announced for Areas 2, 4, 6, 8, 10 and 12. 
 
ELECTION OF THE NYSSBA OFFICERS 
Next item on the Order of Business, each June the Board of Directors, which acts as the nominating committee 
for the delegates to the Annual Business Meeting, nominates a slate of officers who stand for election at the 
Annual Business Meeting. These individuals are automatically placed in nomination. 
 
Once this occurs, the President, or his or her designee, calls for other nominations from the floor. If there are 
no such nominations, the vote is taken by hand at the time. If there is a nomination from the floor, the vote is 
also taken by ballot after such individual accepts the nomination. The President then announces the winner. 
 
  



 
 

27 
 

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS 
The next item is the Report of the Resolutions Committee. The Resolutions Committee is a standing committee 
of the Association created by Article 9 of the Association’s bylaws. The Committee chair reports directly to the 
delegates rather than the Board of Directors. The Resolutions Committee is appointed by the President upon 
recommendation of the Area Directors. The Committee has one member from each Association area, one 
representative from the Conference of Big 5 School Districts and one member from the Caucus of Black School 
Board Members. 
 
The chair is designated by the President from among those appointed to the Committee. In accordance with 
Robert’s Rules of Order, once the chair moves adoption of a bylaw amendment or resolution recommended 
for adoption by the Resolutions Committee, no second is required. 
 
The Resolutions Committee chair first moves recommended bylaw amendments. Each recommended bylaw 
amendment will be debated and voted on separately. Any amendment to the bylaws must have the approval of a two-
thirds majority of those present and voting. In accordance with Article 17 (2) of the bylaws, bylaw amendments may 
not be proposed or amended from the floor of the Business Meeting. Thus, all proposed bylaw amendments 
had to be submitted by July 16, 2021 and all amendments to the bylaws must be sent to each member board by 
a date that will allow each member board time to review them in advance of the Annual Business Meeting. 
 
The Resolutions Committee chair next moves those existing NYSSBA positions that have been recommended 
for adoption. This may be done under a consent agenda. These previously approved resolutions are established 
NYSSBA positions that are scheduled to sunset if they are not renewed. Because these resolutions have been 
previously approved by voting delegates, these resolutions can be moved on consent (where several resolutions 
may be voted on en masse). Delegates may remove any resolution from a consent agenda simply by making a 
request at the time the resolution is called for consideration. No second or vote is required. Resolutions 
removed from the consent agenda are considered under the “Resolutions Recommended for Adoption” 
portion of the meeting 
 
After the consent agenda has been considered and voted upon, delegates will next be asked to address newly 
recommended resolutions individually. The Resolutions Committee chair moves each resolution recommended 
for adoption by the Committee. Each recommended resolution is presented and voted upon separately. The 
Resolutions Committee chair will move those resolutions recommended by the Committee for adoption; a 
second is not needed. Resolutions require approval by a simple majority of those present and voting for passage.  
 
Following consideration of the report of the Resolutions Committee consisting of those bylaw amendments 
and resolutions recommended for adoption, the President shall provide voting delegates the opportunity to 
move any of the “not recommended” bylaw amendments and resolutions. (Since the Resolutions Committee 
chair will not move items that were not recommended, each motion requires a second by a voting delegate). 
 
  



28 

OTHER BUSINESS 
At the end of the Annual Business Meeting, the President will open the floor to Other Business. Other 
Business may include a motion to suspend the rules for the purpose of considering a particular resolution 
that was submitted after the July 16, 2021, submission deadline. This motion requires a second and a two-
thirds majority vote of the delegates before the resolution may be considered. A two-thirds majority is 
required because this type of motion calls for suspending the bylaws. A motion to suspend the bylaws is 
required to be moved, seconded, and adopted for each and every resolution submitted during Other 
Business. Once the motion to suspend the bylaws is adopted, the new resolution can be moved and 
seconded, and a simple majority of those present and voting is all that is required to adopt a resolution 
proposed under Other Business. If the motion to suspend the bylaws fails, the resolution cannot be 
considered. In order to be eligible for consideration during Other Business, such resolutions must be 
received by NYSSBA by Thursday, October 14 at 5 p.m. 



 
 1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.), 
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,  

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853 
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,  

 
The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 
(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 
collective bargaining 2019-2023 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and recognize: 
 

1. Article XXIX, Section 29.1 of the CBA provides wage increases each year of the CBA for 
returning unit members;  
 

2. Appendix A of the CBA lists starting hourly rates for unit members; 
 

3. The Parties wish to solve the compression issue for certain unit members due to an increase 
in minimum wage; 
 

4. The Parties have met to discuss a change in salary increases in Article XXIX, Section 29.1 
and Appendix A of the CBA, as well as an extension to the 2019-2023 CBA for 2 additional 
years; and  

 
5. The Parties wish to resolve this matter amicably and in the best interest of the CSEA and 

the District. 
 
Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The 2019-2023 CBA will be extended to be a 2019-2025 CBA based on the following 
parameters.  

2. Article XXIX, Section 29.1 of the CBA will be updated and/or revised as follows:   

a. For those employees who were employed by the District on or before 
12/31/2016 and who received less than a $.70/hour increase on July 1, 2021: 

i. Effective January 1, 2022, the District will verify each employee’s 
hourly rate on 12/31/16 and calculate the difference between their 
actual hourly rate and minimum wage on that same date ($9.00).  For 
example: if an employee earned $9.80 per hour on 12/31/16, the 
employee would receive the difference ($.80) added on to the expected 
minimum wage increase effective January 1, 2022 ($13.20) for a new 
hourly rate of $14.00.    

 



 
 2

ii. Effective July 1, 2022, each employee will either receive a $.70/hour 
increase or 3.90%, whichever is greater.  

iii. Effective July 1, 2023, each employee will either receive a $.70/hour 
increase or 3.90%, whichever is greater. 

iv. Effective July 1, 2024, each employee will either receive a $.70/hour 
increase or 3.90%, whichever is greater. 

b. For those employees hired (1) on or after 1/1/2017 and received less than 
$.70/hour increase on July 1, 2021: 

i. Effective January 1, 2022, the District will provide an incremental 
increase based on years of service, as follows: 

1. 0-2 years of service: $.20/hour  

2. 2-3 years of service: $.40/hour 

3. 3+ years of service: $.60/hour  

ii. Effective July 1, 2022, each employee will either receive a $.70/hour 
increase or 3.90%, whichever is greater. 

iii. Effective July 1, 2023, each employee will either receive a $.70/hour 
increase or 3.90%, whichever is greater. 

iv. Effective July 1, 2024, each employee will either receive a $.70/hour 
increase or 3.90%, whichever is greater. 

c. For those employees that do not meet the criteria in 2(a), 2(b), or 2(c), above 
(said employees received a raise greater than $.70/hour on July 1, 2021), or 
were hired on or after January 1, 2022, the following will apply: 

i. Effective July 1, 2022, each employee will receive an increase of 
3.90%. 

ii. Effective July 1, 2023, each employee will receive an increase of 
3.90%. 

iii. Effective July 1, 2024, each employee will receive an increase of 
3.90%. 

3. Appendix A of the CBA will be revised as follows: 

Starting Salary Ranges July 1, 2019-December 
31, 2021 

January 1, 2022-June 
30, 2025 

Head Custodian $16.50 - $23.00 $17.20 - $23.70  



 
 3

Building Maintenance 
Assistant 

$12.50 - $15.50 $13.20 - $16.20 

Groundskeeper /Mechanic $13.50 - $17.00 $14.20 - $17.70 
Building Maintenance 
Mechanic Custodian 

$12.50 - $21.00 $13.20 - $21.70 

Cleaner $11.10 - $12.50 $13.20 - $15.00  
Computer Services 
Assistant 

$15.00 - $23.00 $15.70 - $23.70  

Head Bus Driver $14.00 - $17.00 $14.70 - $17.70 
Head ( or Auto1 Mechanic/ 
Bus Driver 

$12.50 - $21.00 $13.20 - $21.70  

Head Bus Driver 
/Mechanic 

$12.50 - $21.00 $13.20 - $21.70 

School Bus Driver (hourly) $20.69 - $23.00 $21.40 - $23.70  
Teacher Assistant $12.50 - $14.50 $14.70 - $16.70  
Typist $11.10 - $15.00 $13.20 – $15.70  
Teacher Aide Clerk 
Library Clerk 
Cook 

$11.10 - $13.00 $13.20 - $15.00  

Food Service Helper Bus 
Monitor 
School Monitor 

$11.10 - $12.50 $13.20 - $15.00  

Cook/Manager $11.10 - $14.50 $13.20 - $15.20  
Senior Computer Services 
Assistant 

$15.00 - $23.00 $15.70 - $23.70  

Nurse $25.00 - $30.00 $25.70 - $30.70  
Part-Time Laborer $11.10 - $12.50 $13.20 - $15.00  
Computer Services 
Technician 2 

 $24.00 - $29.93 

 

4. Article X of the CBA will include a new Section 10.1 (D): 

a. Unit members that previously worked for and resigned from the District, but 
were subsequently rehired within 365 days from their resignation date shall 
receive any unused sick leave they had at the time of their resignation upon 
rehire.  The Superintendent may, at his/her discretion, grant prior unused 
sick leave days if the unit member is rehired beyond 365 days from their 
resignation date.  This is in addition to any pro-rated sick leave days they 
would receive per the CBA as a new hire. 

5. Article VII, Section 7.3 will include a new Section 7.3(A)(a)(iii)(7): 



 
 4

a. Unit members that previously worked for and resigned from the District, but 
were subsequently rehired within the same fiscal year (7/1-6/30) as their 
resignation date shall not receive another HSA contribution until the next 
District disbursement date.  For example, if an employee receives the HSA 
disbursement on July 1, 2021, resigns on September 1, 2021, and is rehired 
on February 1 2022, he/she would not get another HSA disbursement from 
the District until July 1, 2022.   

6. Article VII, Section 7.3(A)(iii)(3) will be amended to include: 

a. New Hires: The contribution will be pro-rated based on first date of work.  Years 
are governed by the Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan (FLASHP).  New 
hires will be eligible to receive his/her applicable installment of the HSA 
contribution after the first 8 weeks of his/her probationary period.  If a new 
hire experiences a life threatening medical emergency that poses an 
immediate risk to a unit member’s life or long-term health, the unit member 
may be eligible to receive 100% of the deductible immediately.  After 
conversation with the unit, the District will make the final determination, 
which will not be precedent setting nor be subject to the grievance 
procedure. 

7. Article VIII, Section 8.1 and Section 8.2 will be amended to include Juneteenth as an 
additional paid holiday for 12-month and 10-month employees. 

8. Article VIII, Section 8.3 will be updated to include: 

a. For days when Juneteenth falls on a Sunday (celebrated on following 
Monday) or a Weekday, it will be considered a paid holiday for 12-month 
and 10-month employees.  It will not be a paid holiday if it falls on a 
Saturday. 

9. Article VII, Section 7.4 will be updated to include: 

a. If a current or future retired unit member has a balance in his/her HRA 
account pursuant to Article VII, sections 7.1, 7.3(A)(a)(iii)(6) and/or 7.4, 
he/she must make at least one qualifying use of his/her HRA on an annual 
basis if the account balance is between $101-$200.  If there is not at least one 
(1) qualifying, annual use after the balance is between $101-$200, the 
remaining funds shall revert immediately back to the District. 

b. If a current or future retired unit member has a balance in his/her HRA 
account pursuant to Article VII, sections 7.1, 7.3(A)(a)(iii)(6) and/or 7.4, 
he/she has until June 30 of the next fiscal year to spend down the account 
when it has a balance of $100 or less.  Any remaining funds after one year 
has passed shall revert immediately back to the District.  For example, if a 
unit member goes under $100 on June 1, 2021, they would have until June 
30, 2022, before the money reverts back to the District. 



 
 5

10. Article XVIII will be updated to include: 

a. Teaching Assistants who retire with at least ten years of service with the 
District and participate in full, regular retirement benefits in the NYSTRS 
may exchange each unused accumulated sick leave day to his/her credit at 
the time of retirement for $20 up to a maximum of 175 such days. 

b. This payment shall be made to the unit member in a separate check, subject 
to any applicable deductions like federal and/or state taxes, within two weeks 
after the effective date of retirement. 

11. Article XXIII will be updated to include a new Section 23.6: 

a. Effective July 1, 2021, the District will reimburse no more than $75 to each 
head bus driver, bus driver and/or mechanic required to hold a CDL license 
upon successful completion of his/her license renewal. In order to receive 
reimbursement, the head bus driver, bus drivers and mechanics must submit 
proof of their renewal to the business office. 

12. Article XXIX, Section 29.4 will be updated for day cleaners or custodians working 
beyond 3:30 P.M. as follows: 

a. Any day cleaner or day custodian assigned by the District to regularly work 
a majority of their hours before 3:30 P.M. shall receive differential pay of 
forty-five (45) cents per hour for any hours worked after 3:30 P.M. when 
assigned to work the night shift.   

13. Article XXIII, Section 23.2(3) will be updated as follows: 

a. Special or outside bus trips shall be compensated at the per rate hour of: $16 the 
bus driver’s hourly rate for time spent driving of at least one hour.  For time 
spent not driving, the bus driver shall be paid a layover rate of $16/hour.  

14. Unless set forth herein, the terms of the 2019-2023 CBA will continue in a revised 
2019-2025 CBA.  

15. The Parties will jointly draft a 2019-2025 CBA following full ratification of this 
Agreement.   

16. The parties agree to recommend to their respective groups that the agreed upon changes 
be formally ratified/approved and incorporated into the 2019-2025 CBA, that this is the 
best agreement that can be reached at this time, and will inform the unit membership or 
Board that they will vote to approve this agreement.   

17. The parties agree to make no public statements regarding this agreement until after 
ratification/approval.  This prohibition shall not limit the parties from discussing the 
matter with the unit membership or the Board of Education. 



 
 6

18. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 
a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 
they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 
executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 
own free will. 

19. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 
a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.   

For the CSEA, Inc. 
 
 
               
Paul Peters         Date 
Labor Relations Specialist  
 
 
               
Midge Guererri        Date 
Local CSEA Unit President  
 
 
For the District        
 
 
               
Jeffrey Black         Date 
Interim Superintendent  
 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2021

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1 - 2

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3 - 11

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position 12
Statement of Activities 13

Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 14
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net

Position 15
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds 16
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund

Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 17

Notes to Financial Statements 18 - 41

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 42
Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 43
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset/Liability - TRS 44
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - ERS 45
Schedule of Employer's Contribution for TRS 46
Schedule of Employer's Contribution for ERS 47
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 48

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule of Changes from Original Budget to Final Budget - General Fund 49
Schedule of Real Property Tax Limit - General Fund 50
Schedule of Project Expenditures - Capital Projects Fund 51
Net Investment in Capital Assets 52

SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 53
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 54
Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 55 - 56

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 57 - 58

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 59 - 60
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings 61

DRAFT



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Education
Naples Central School District
Naples, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of
Naples Central School District (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.  

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no
such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Naples Central School District, as of June
30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

DRAFT



Other Matters

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 and Note 16 to the financial statements, the District adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, during the year ended
June 30, 2021.  Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

Required Supplementary Information.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis on pages 3 through 11 and budgetary comparison schedule - general fund on page 42, and schedule
of changes in the District's total OPEB liability and related ratios on page 43, schedule of District's proportionate
share of the net pension assets/liabilities on page 44 - 45, schedule of employers contribution for pensions on page
46 - 47 and and notes to required supplementary information on page 48 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Naples Central School District basic financial statements.  The other supplementary information listed on the
table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.  The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by Title 2 U.S Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The other supplementary information and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the other supplementary
information and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation
to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 6, 2021, on our
consideration of the Naples Central School District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of law, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Naples Central
School District's internal controls over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Naples Central School District's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

EFPR Group, CPAs, PLLC
Rochester, New York
October 6, 2021

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

The following is a discussion and analysis of the Naples Central School District's (the "District") financial
performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.  This section is a summary of the District's financial activities
based on currently known facts, decisions or conditions.  It is also based on both the district-wide and fund-based
financial statements.  The results of the current year are discussed in comparison with the prior year, with an
emphasis placed on the current year.  This section is only an introduction and should be read in conjunction with
the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

 Total district-wide general revenues, excluding charges for service and operating grants for the 2020-2021 year

were $20,699,031, or 95% of all revenues.  This amount represents an increase of $641,358 in general

revenues over the 2019-2020 year of $20,057,673.  The 2019-2020 general revenues as a percent of total

revenues was 94%.  Of the total general revenues, state sources accounted for $8,153,880, real property tax

and real property tax items accounted for $12,159,261, and other sources accounted for $385,890 for the

2020-2021 fiscal year ended.

 Total district-wide expenses for the 2020-2021 year were $21,508,183.  These expenses were offset by

program revenues that included $39,568 in charges for services and $1,124,468 in operating grants and

contributions.  The net cost for governmental activities that was ultimately financed by general revenues was

$20,344,147, which represents an decrease of $222,180 from the 2019-2020 year.

 During the current fiscal year, the District was able to fund the mandatory contribution to the New York State

Employee's Retirement System and Teacher's Retirement System (the "Systems") without the need to finance

the payments.  The total current year contributions to the systems were  $824,483, which is an increase of

$43,444, or 5.6%, over the 2019-2020 amount of $781,039.  The District has recorded a net pension liability for

ERS of  $5,660 and $1,520,086 as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.  The District has also recorded a

net pension liability for TRS of $990,746 and a net pension asset for TRS of $924,278 as of  June 30, 2021 and

2020, respectively. 

 Total District capital assets - net of depreciation decreased by $713,886 to $34,763,965 in the 2020-2021 year

as compared to $35,477,851 in the 2019-2020 year.  Total long-term liabilities decreased by $5,340,716 to

$50,667,176 in the 2020-2021 year from $56,007,892 in the 2019-2020 year.

 For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District implemented GASB No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of

this statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and

financial reporting purposes and how these activities should be reported.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of five parts:  management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, required supplementary information, other supplementary information and single audit reports. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the District:

The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and long-term
information about the District's overall financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District,
reporting the District's operations in more detail than the district-wide statements.  The fund financial
statements concentrate on the District's most significant funds with all other non-major funds listed in total
in one column. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, all of the District's governmental funds were
considered major.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide
more detailed data.  The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further
explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the year.

 - 3 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

District-Wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to
those used by private-sector companies.  The statement of net position includes all of the District's assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources.  All of the current year's revenues and expenses
are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.  

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in those assets.  The change in net position
provides the reader with a tool to assist in determining whether the District's financial health is improving or
deteriorating.  The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, and some not.  Non-
financial factors include the District's property tax base, student enrollment growth, required educational programs,
and facility conditions in arriving at their conclusion regarding the overall health of the District.

In the statement of net position and the statement of activities, the District reports governmental activities.
Governmental activities are the activities where most of the District's programs and services are reported including,
but not limited to: general support, instruction, pupil transportation, employee benefits, debt interest and the school
lunch program.  The District does not have any business-type activities.  

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12 and 13 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements are on pages 14 through 17 and provide more detailed information about the
District's funds.  Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and
spending on particular programs.  Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.  The District
establishes other funds to control and to manage money for particular purposes (such as repaying its long-term
debts) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (such as Federal grants).  The emphasis of the fund
financial statements is on the major funds.  For the 2020-2021 year, the District reports six major funds; the general
fund, the school lunch fund, the special aid fund, the miscellaneous special revenue fund, the capital projects fund
and the debt service fund.

In the fund financial statements, capital assets are reported as expenditures in the year of acquisition and therefore
no capital assets are reported.  The issuance of debt is recorded as a financial resource.  The current year's
payments of principal and interest on long-term obligations are recorded as expenditures.  Future year's debt
obligations are not recorded.

Governmental Funds - All of the District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on
how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year end available for spending in
future periods.  These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting,
which measures cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash.  The governmental
fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the
basic services it provides.  Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
less financial resources available to spend in the near future to finance the District's programs.  The
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the statement of net position and
the statement of activities) and governmental funds are reconciled in the basic financial statements.
Activities in these funds and reconciliations to district-wide financial statements are reported on pages
14 through 17.

 - 4 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.  The
statement of net position provides the perspective of the District as a whole.

Table 1
Condensed Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
Restated

2020

Total
Percentage

Change
%

Assets
Current assets $ 13,202,064 $ 11,903,619 10.9
Capital assets 34,763,965 35,477,851 (2.0)

Total assets 47,966,029 47,381,470 1.2

Deferred Outflow of Resources 8,462,146 8,424,352 0.4

Liabilities
Current liabilities 4,142,101 3,077,041 34.6
Long-term liabilities 48,577,176 54,288,563 (10.5)

Total liabilities 52,719,277 57,365,604 (8.1)

Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,035,771 3,121,975 157.4

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 16,526,514 15,180,246 8.9
Restricted 8,221,997 7,157,521 14.9
Unrestricted (29,075,384) (27,019,524) 7.6

Total net position $ (4,326,873) $ (4,681,757) (7.6)

 - 5 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Table 2
Changes in Net Position from Operating Results

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Total
Percentage

Change
%

Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 39,568 $ 111,773 (64.6)
Operating grants and
contributions 1,124,468 1,196,893 (6.1)

Total program revenues 1,164,036 1,308,666 (11.1)
General revenues
Property taxes 11,172,240 10,806,638 3.4
Other taxes 987,021 1,034,025 (4.5)
State sources 8,153,880 8,023,015 1.6
Other 385,890 193,994 98.9

Total general revenues 20,699,031 20,057,673 3.2
Total revenues 21,863,067 21,366,339 2.3

Expenses
General support 3,037,556 3,119,686 (2.6)
Instructional 16,066,953 16,256,056 (1.2)
Pupil transportation 1,512,779 1,661,143 (8.9)
Community services - 1,636 (100.0)
School lunch program 377,156 336,790 12.0
Debt service - interest 513,739 499,682 2.8

Total expenses 21,508,183 21,874,993 (1.7)
Change in net position $ 354,884 $ (508,654) 169.8

The cost of all governmental activities was $21,508,183 and $21,874,993 for 2021 and 2020, respectively.
However, the amount that taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through the District real property taxes
was $11,172,240 and $10,806,638 for 2021 and 2020, respectively. 

 - 6 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Sources of Revenues for Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year 2021

Table 3
Fiscal Year 2021                                                                    Fiscal Year 2020

  

Program Expenses for Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year 2021

Table 4
Fiscal Year 2021                                                                     Fiscal Year 2020

 - 7 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Governmental Activities

In Table 5, we have presented the cost of each of the District's functions and programs, as well as each function's
net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities).  Providing this information allows our citizens to
consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by that function.

Table 5
Total Cost of Services

2021 2020

Percentage
Change

%

General support $ 3,037,556 $ 3,119,686 (2.6)
Instructional 16,066,953 16,256,056 (1.2)
Pupil transportation 1,512,779 1,661,143 (8.9)
Community services - 1,636 (100.0)
School lunch program 377,156 336,790 12.0
Debt service - interest 513,739 499,682 2.8

Total expenses $ 21,508,183 $ 21,874,993 (1.7)

Net Cost of Services

2021 2020

Percentage
Change

%

General support $ 3,037,556 $ 3,119,686 (2.6)
Instructional 15,297,860 15,236,966 0.4
Pupil transportation 1,512,779 1,661,143 (8.9)
Community services - 1,636 (100.0)
School lunch program (17,787) 47,214 (137.7)
Debt service - interest 513,739 499,682 2.8

Total expenses $ 20,344,147 $ 20,566,327 (1.1)

 General Support - Includes expenses of the Board of Education, district offices, contracted

professional services, buildings and grounds maintenance, insurance and BOCES

administrative/building expenses.

 Instructional - Includes curriculum and staff development, school supervision, regular K-12 programs,

special education, BOCES vocational education, summer schools, libraries, computer-assisted

education, pupil personnel services (counseling, health, psychological, social work), co-curricular

activities and interscholastic athletics.

 Pupil Transportation - Includes salaries for drivers, mechanics; expenses for the bus fleet, and

garage.

 Community Services - Includes expenses connected with annual school district census.

 School Lunch Program - Includes the preparation, delivery, and servicing of lunches, snacks, and

other incidental meals to students and the school staff.

 Debt Service - Interest - Includes the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other

related charges to debt for improvements to the District.

 - 8 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Fund financial statements are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  All governmental
funds had total revenues and other financing sources of $26,441,182 and $27,342,047 and expenditures and other
financing uses of $25,076,109 and $24,328,287 in 2021 and 2020, respectively.  The fund balance in the general
fund increased by $1,643,107 and $1,435,707 in 2021 and 2020, respectively. The school lunch fund balance
increased by $51,408 in 2021 and had no change in 2020. The special aid fund balance had no change in 2021
and 2020. The miscellaneous special revenue fund had an increase in fund balance of $9,286 in 2021. The capital
projects fund fund balance had an decrease in fund balance of $243,057 in 2021 and a increase of $1,725,719 in
2020.  The debt service fund reported a decrease of $95,671 and $147,666 in 2021 and 2020, respectively. Total
governmental fund balance increased by $1,365,073 and by $3,013,760 for the 2020-2021 fiscal year and
2019-2020 fiscal year, respectively.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The 2020-2021 general fund's actual revenue was $21,011,929.  That amount is below the original and final budget
estimates of $21,404,453.  The $392,524 variance between the final amended budget and the June 30, 2021
actual results was due primarily to higher than budgeted state and federal sources, reducing the need to use
appropriated fund balance.  Revenue budget comparisons are shown on page 42.

The 2020-2021 actual expenditures of the general fund were $19,216,194, which is below the original budget of
$21,033,960 and below the final budget estimate of $20,348,453.  The $1,132,259 variance between the final
amended budget and the June 30, 2021 actual results was due to a change in budgeted plans for the hiring of
instructional staff including the related benefits.  Expenditure budget comparisons are shown on page 42.

The general fund's fund balance increased by $1,643,107 to $10,404,743. The District's general fund balance is
classified in five categories including nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. For the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2021, the District has $7,823,546 classified as restricted, $371,350 as assigned and
$2,209,847 as unassigned.  More information regarding the District's specified reserves can be found on pages 24
- 27.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal years 2021 and 2020, the District had $49,267,317 and $48,789,523 invested in land, buildings
and renovations, buses, and furniture and equipment.  Depreciation expense of $1,406,609 and $1,267,019 has
been recorded in 2021 and 2020.  The net book value at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $34,763,965 and
$35,477,851, respectively.

Table 6 shows the fiscal 2021 and 2020 balances for the major classes of assets:

Table 6
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)

At June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Total
Percentage

Change
%

Land $ 75,642 $ 75,642 -
Buildings and improvements 33,359,215 34,131,856 (2.3)
Furniture and equipment 1,329,108 1,270,353 4.6

Total $ 34,763,965 $ 35,477,851 (2.0)

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Notes 1 and 4 on pages 21 and 28,
respectively, of this report.  In addition, a schedule of project expenditures can be found on page 51.

 - 9 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the District had total long-term obligations of $50,667,176 and $56,007,892,
respectively.

Table 7
Outstanding Debt

At June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Total
Percentage

Change
%

Bonds payable $17,685,000 $ 19,790,000 (10.6)
Bond premiums 679,547 507,605 33.9
Compensated absences 3,333,475 3,314,013 0.6
Total OPEB liability 27,972,748 30,876,188 (9.4)
Net pension liability - TRS 990,746 - 100.0
Net pension liability - ERS 5,660 1,520,086 (99.6)

Total $50,667,176 $ 56,007,892 (9.5)

The District's bond rating for 2021 and 2020 was AA-.

Additional information on the District's long-term debt can be found in Notes 1 and 5 beginning on pages 21 and
29 of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The general fund budget for the 2021-2022 school year was approved by the voters in the amount of $21,734,527.
This is an increase of 2.45% over the previous year's budget.

The 2021-2022 budget is impacted by certain trends impacting school districts.  These include increases in
retirement contributions and health insurance costs.  COVID-19 has caused unexpected costs which are expected
to continue into the 2021-2022 school year.  The District is maintaining a cautious approach with spending to
ensure financial security for this, and future years.

The New York State Legislature introduced and approved a property tax cap beginning in the 2012-2013 school
year.  This bill limits tax levy growth to the lesser of two percent or the annual increase in the CPI.  Limited
exemptions to exceed the levy cap are provided for taxes needed to pay for voter-approved capital expenditures,
pension rate increases, court orders and torts over five percent of the prior year's levy.  If the tax levy proposed to
the voters is within the district's tax levy cap, then a majority vote would be required for approval.  If the proposed
tax levy exceeds the district's tax levy cap, the threshold required for approval would be 60% of the vote.  A school
district that does not levy an amount up to the cap in any one year would be allowed to carry over unused tax levy
capacity into future years.

The United States is presently amid a national health emergency related to the COVID-19 virus. The overall
consequences of COVID-19 on a national, regional, and local level are unknown, but has the potential to result in a
significant economic impact. The impact of this situation on the District and its future results and financial position is
not presently determinable.  

While there are stimulus funds available to school district’s, the funds can only be used to offset COVID related
expenses such as addressing learning loss, health and safety items related to COVID, and social and emotional
hardships caused by COVID.  Stimulus funds will not be applicable to everyday expenses the District is responsible
for and therefore, the District is budgeting with that in mind.  

 - 10 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide the District's citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it
receives.  If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact:

Naples Central Schools
Attn:  Jeffrey Black, Interim Superintendent of Schools

136 North Main Street
Naples, New York 14512

 - 11 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2021

Governmental
Activities

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 3,146,434
Other receivables 618,000
State and federal aid receivables 908,088
Due from other governments 297,291
Inventory 14,127
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 8,218,124
Capital assets

Capital assets - not depreciated 75,642
Capital assets - net 34,688,323
Total assets 47,966,029

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred charges on bond refunding - net 127,096
Deferred outflows of resources - pensions 4,683,873
Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB 3,651,177

Total deferred outflows of resources 8,462,146

Liabilities
Accounts payable 248,528
Accrued liabilities 660,871
Other liabilities 2,281
Due to other governments 54
Accrued interest 18,505
HRA medical liability 350,283
Reserve for excess taxes 1,902
Due to teacher's and employee's retirement systems 693,543
Long-term liabilities

Portion due or payable within one year:
Bonds payable 2,090,000
Compensated absences 76,134

Portion due or payable after one year:
Bonds payable 16,274,547
Compensated absences 3,333,475
Net pension liability - proportionate share - ERS 5,660
Net pension liability - proportionate share - TRS 990,746
Total OPEB liability 27,972,748

Total liabilities 52,719,277
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred revenues 550
Deferred inflows of resources - pensions 2,225,844
Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB 5,809,377

Total deferred inflows of resources 8,035,771

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 16,526,514
Restricted for

Reserve for unemployment insurance 90,353
Reserve for ERS retirement contribution 1,405,679
Reserve for TRS retirement contribution 364,287
Reserve for property loss and liability 107,106
Reserve for insurance 114,560
Reserve for tax certiorari 193,821
Reserve for employee benefit accrued liability 1,161,598
Reserve for debt 398,451
Reserve for capital - acquisition of transportation vehicles 294,007
Reserve for capital - 2018 4,092,135

Unrestricted (29,075,384)

Total net position $ (4,326,873)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 12 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Revenues

Net (Expenses)
Revenues and
Changes in Net

Position

Operating

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for

Services
Grants and

Contributions
Governmental

Activities

Governmental activities:
General support $ 3,037,556 $ - $ - $ (3,037,556)
Instructional 16,066,953 14,729 754,364 (15,297,860)
Pupil transportation 1,512,779 - - (1,512,779)
School lunch program 377,156 24,839 370,104 17,787
Debt service - interest 513,739 - - (513,739)

Total governmental activities $ 21,508,183 $ 39,568 $ 1,124,468 (20,344,147)

General Revenues
Real property taxes 11,172,240
Real property tax items 987,021
State sources 8,153,880
Use of money and property 19,804
Medicaid reimbursements 18,450
Sale of property and compensation for loss 15,628
Miscellaneous local sources 332,008

Total general revenues 20,699,031

Change in Net Position 354,884

Net Position - Beginning - as Originally Stated (4,976,381)

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle
(Note 16) 294,624

Net Position - Beginning - as Restated (4,681,757)

Net Position - Ending $ (4,326,873)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 13 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2021

Special Revenue Funds

General Fund
School

Lunch Fund
Special Aid

Fund

Miscellaneous
Special

Revenue Fund
Capital

Projects Fund
Debt Service

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds
ASSETS

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 2,612,889 $ 130,878 $ 98,624 $ 303,910 $ 133 $ - $ 3,146,434
Other receivables 617,983 17 - - - - 618,000
Due from other funds 676,399 - 724 - - 3,873 680,996
State and federal aid receivables 535,293 71,579 301,216 - - - 908,088
Due from other governments 297,291 - - - - - 297,291
Inventory - 14,127 - - - - 14,127
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 7,823,546 - - - - 394,578 8,218,124

Total Assets $ 12,563,401 $ 216,601 $ 400,564 $ 303,910 $ 133 $ 398,451 $ 13,883,060

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 248,528 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 248,528
Accrued liabilities 651,928 8,943 - - - - 660,871
Compensated absences payable 76,134 - - - - - 76,134
Other liabilities - - 2,281 - - - 2,281
Due to other funds 136,340 146,240 398,283 - 133 - 680,996
Due to other governments - 54 - - - - 54
HRA medical liability 350,283 - - - - - 350,283
Reserve for excess taxes 1,902 - - - - - 1,902
Due to teacher's and employee's retirement system 693,543 - - - - - 693,543

Total liabilities 2,158,658 155,237 400,564 - 133 - 2,714,592
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenue - 550 - - - - 550
Fund Balances
Nonspendable

Inventory - 14,127 - - - - 14,127
Restricted

Reserve for unemployment insurance 90,353 - - - - - 90,353
Reserve for ERS retirement contribution 1,405,679 - - - - - 1,405,679
Reserve for TRS retirement contribution 364,287 - - - - - 364,287
Reserve for property loss and liability 107,106 - - - - - 107,106
Reserve for insurance 114,560 - - - - - 114,560
Reserve for tax certiorari 193,821 - - - - - 193,821
Reserve for employee benefit accrued liability 1,161,598 - - - - - 1,161,598
Reserve for debt - - - - - 398,451 398,451
Reserve for capital - acquisition of transportation vehicles 294,007 - - - - - 294,007
Reserve for capital - 2018 4,092,135 - - - - - 4,092,135

Assigned
Reserve for encumbrances 15,313 - - - - - 15,313
Reserve for school lunch fund - 46,687 - - - - 46,687
Reserve for miscellaneous special revenue fund - - - 303,910 - - 303,910
Reserve for subsequent year 356,037 - - - - - 356,037

Unassigned 2,209,847 - - - - - 2,209,847
Total fund balances 10,404,743 60,814 - 303,910 - 398,451 11,167,918

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund
Balances $ 12,563,401 $ 216,601 $ 400,564 $ 303,910 $ 133 $ 398,451 $ 13,883,060

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 14 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2021

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 11,167,918

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the
funds.  These assets consist of the following:

Capital assets - not depreciated 75,642
Capital assets - depreciable - net 34,688,323

Total capital assets 34,763,965

Deferred charges on refunding bonds payable are not
reported in the governmental funds but are reported in
the statement of net position. 127,096

Some pension and OPEB liabilities and deferred inflows
and outflows are not reported in governmental funds.
These consist of the following:

Total OPEB liability (27,972,748)

Net pension liability - teachers' retirement system (990,746)

Net pension liability - employees' retirement system (5,660)

Deferred outflows of resources - pensions 4,683,873

Deferred inflows of resources - pensions (2,225,844)

Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB 3,651,177

Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB (5,809,377)

Total liabilities (28,669,325)

Long-term liabilities that are not due and payable in the
current period are not reported in the funds.  These
consist of the following:

Accrued interest (18,505)
Bonds payable - net (18,364,547)
Compensated absences - net (3,333,475)

(21,716,527)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (4,326,873)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 15 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Special Revenue Funds

General
Fund

School
Lunch Fund

Special Aid
Fund

Miscellaneous
Special

Revenue Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund
Debt Service

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds
Revenues
Real property taxes $ 11,172,240 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,172,240
Real property tax items 987,021 - - - - - 987,021
Charges for services 14,729 - - - - - 14,729
Use of money and property 15,307 46 - 122 - 4,329 19,804
Sale of property and compensation for loss 15,628 - - - - - 15,628
Miscellaneous local sources 254,798 733 - 76,477 - - 332,008
State sources 8,208,351 23,665 107,419 - - - 8,339,435
Federal sources 225,405 346,439 462,592 - - - 1,034,436
Medicaid reimbursements 18,450 - - - - - 18,450
Sales - school lunch - 24,839 - - - - 24,839

Total revenues 20,911,929 395,722 570,011 76,599 - 4,329 21,958,590

Other Financing Sources
Interfund transfers 100,000 30,000 724 - 121,904 - 252,628
Proceeds of obligations - - - - - 3,980,000 3,980,000
Premiums on obligations - - - - - 249,964 249,964

Total revenues and other financing sources 21,011,929 425,722 570,735 76,599 121,904 4,234,293 26,441,182

Expenditures
General support 2,324,773 - - - 89,540 91,219 2,505,532
Instructional 8,866,218 - 518,362 67,313 253,517 - 9,705,410
School lunch program - 326,031 - - - - 326,031
Pupil transportation 1,026,915 - - - 21,904 - 1,048,819
Employee benefits 4,325,063 48,283 52,373 - - - 4,425,719
Debt service - principal 2,015,000 - - - - - 2,015,000
Debt service - interest 658,225 - - - - - 658,225

Total expenditures 19,216,194 374,314 570,735 67,313 364,961 91,219 20,684,736

Other Financing Uses
Interfund transfers 152,628 - - - - 100,000 252,628
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent - - - - - 4,138,745 4,138,745

Total expenditures and other financing uses 19,368,822 374,314 570,735 67,313 364,961 4,329,964 25,076,109

Change in Fund Balance 1,643,107 51,408 - 9,286 (243,057) (95,671) 1,365,073

Fund Balances - Beginning 8,761,636 9,406 - - 243,057 494,122 9,508,221

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting 
Principle (Note 16) - - - 294,624 - - 294,624

Fund Balances - Beginning, as Restated 8,761,636 9,406 - 294,624 243,057 494,122 9,802,845

Fund Balances - Ending $ 10,404,743 $ 60,814 $ - $ 303,910 $ - $ 398,451 $ 11,167,918

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 16 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund

Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 1,365,073

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.   However, in
the statement of activities, the costs of those assets are allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  In the current period,
these amounts are the following:

Capital outlay $ 692,723
Depreciation expense (1,406,609)

Excess of depreciation over capital outlay (713,886)

State aid in the governmental funds was deferred in the prior year as it was
not available.   In the current year this amount was considered earned and
was reported in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances. (95,523)

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position.  In the current period, these amounts are the
following:

Bond repayments - principal 2,015,000

Some items reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds.  In the current period, these amounts are the
following:

Compensated absences (69,811)
Total OPEB liability 2,903,440
HRA medical liability 301,020
Deferred inflows of resources - pensions (878,988)
Deferred outflows of resources - pensions (46,903)
Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB (703,971)
Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB (4,034,808)

Bond proceeds are reported as financing sources in governmental funds
and thus contribute to the change in fund balance.  In the government-wide
statements, however, issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position and does not affect the statement of activities. (3,980,000)

Payments to refunded bond escrow agent is reported as an other financing
use in governmental funds, but the payment reduces long-term liabilities in
the statement of net position. 4,070,000

Changes in the proportionate share of net pension asset/liability reported in
the statement of activities do not provide for or require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as revenues or
expenditures in the governmental funds:

Teachers' retirement system (1,915,024)
Employees' retirement system 1,514,426

Some items reported as expenditures in governmental funds are required
to be deferred in the statements of net position.  In the current period those
amounts are:

Accrued contributions to TRS 584,405
Accrued contributions to ERS 77,167

Other differences
Accrued interest 8,113
Bond premium proceeds (249,964)
Amortization of bond premium 78,022
Addition of deferred refunding proceeds 127,096

Total other differences (36,733)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 354,884

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 17 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of Naples Central School District, (the "District") have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to government units
(hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting principals ("GAAP")).  The Government Accounting
Standards Board ("GASB") is the accepted standard setting body for establishing government accounting and
financial reporting principles.  The following is a summary of significant accounting policies and reporting
practices of the District.

A.    Reporting Entity

The reporting entity of the District is based upon criteria set forth by GASB Statement No. 14, Defining The
Financial Reporting Entity, and Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus.  The financial
reporting entity consists of the primary government, organizations for which the primary government is financially
accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary
government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete.

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the District and other organizational entities
determined to be includable in the District's financial reporting entity.  The District is not a component unit of
another reporting entity.  The decision to include a potential component unit in the District's reporting entity is
based on several criteria including legal standing, fiscal dependency, and financial accountability.  Based on the
application of these criteria, the following is a brief description of certain entities included in the District's reporting
entity.

1.     Extra Classroom Activity Funds

The extra classroom activity funds of the District represent funds of the students of the District.  The Board of
Education exercises general oversight of these funds.  The extra classroom activity funds are independent of
the District with respect to its financial transactions and the designation of student management.  Separate
audited financial statements (cash basis) of the extra classroom activity funds can be found at the District's
business office.  The District accounts for assets held as an agent for various student organizations in a
miscellaneous special revenue fund, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.

B.    Joint Venture

The District is a component district in the Wayne County Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services
(BOCES).  A BOCES is a voluntary, cooperative association of school districts in a geographic area that shares
planning, services, and programs which provide educational and support activities. There is no authority or
process by which a school district can terminate its status as a BOCES component.

BOCES are organized under §1950 of the New York State Education Law.  A BOCES Board is considered a
corporate body.   Members of a BOCES Board are nominated and elected by their component member boards in
accordance with provisions of §1950 of the New York State Education Law.  All BOCES property is held by the
BOCES Board as a corporation (§1950(6)).  In addition, BOCES Boards also are considered municipal
corporations to permit them to contract with other municipalities on a cooperative basis under §119-n(a) of the
New York State General Municipal Law.

A BOCES budget is comprised of separate budgets for administrative, program and capital costs.  Each
component district's share of administrative and capital cost is determined by resident public school district
enrollment, as defined in the New York State Education Law, §1950(4)(b)(7).  In addition, component districts pay
tuition or a service fee for programs in which its students participate.

 - 18 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

C.    Basis of Presentation

1.     District-Wide Statements

The statement of net position and the statement of activities present information about the financial activities
of the overall government in its entirety, except those that are fiduciary.  Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double counting of internal transactions. Governmental activities generally are financed through
taxes, state aid, intergovernmental revenues, and other exchange and non-exchange transactions.
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
function of the District's activities.  Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with and are
clearly identifiable to a particular function.  Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients for
goods or services offered by the programs, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program.  Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. Indirect expenses, principally employee
benefits, are allocated to functional areas in proportion to the payroll expensed for those areas.

2.     Fund Financial Statements

The fund statements provide information about the District's funds.  Separate statements for each fund
category are presented.  The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, each
displayed in a separate column.  The District reports the following funds.

a. Major Governmental

i. General Fund - This is the District's primary operating fund.  It accounts for all financial
transactions that are not required to be accounted for in another fund.  The general fund is
always reported as a major fund.

ii. School Lunch Fund - This fund is a special revenue fund that accounts for transactions of the
District's lunch, breakfast and milk programs.

iii. Special Aid Fund - This fund is a special revenue fund that accounts for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources, such as federal and state grants, that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

iv. Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund - This fund is used to account for funds utilized for
extraclassroom and scholarship activities at the District.

v. Capital Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for the financial resources used for
acquisition, construction, or major repair of capital facilities. 

vi. Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the payment of
principal and interest on long-term obligations for governmental activities.

 - 19 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

D.    Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

1.     Accrual

The District-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the
time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash transaction takes place.  Nonexchange
transactions, in which the District gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in
exchange, include property taxes, grants and donations.  On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes
is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied or earned.  Revenue from grants and donations
is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

2.     Modified Accrual

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under this method, revenues are recognized when
measurable and available.  The District considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be
available if the revenues are collected within 90 days after the end of the fiscal year. 

Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on
general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as
expenditures to the extent they have matured.  General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.  Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital
leases are reported as other financing sources.

3.    Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ
from those estimates.  Estimates and assumptions are made in a variety of areas, including computation of
encumbrances, compensated absences, potential contingent liabilities and useful lives of long-lived assets.

4.    Cash and Investments

The District's cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.  New York State law
governs the District's investment policies.  Resources must be deposited in FDIC-insured commercial banks
or trust companies located within the State.  Permissible investments include obligations of the United States
Treasury, United States Agencies, repurchase agreements and obligations of New York State or its
localities.  Collateral is required for demand and time deposits and certificates of deposit not covered by
FDIC insurance.  Investments are stated at fair value.

5.    Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been
provided due to the fact that management believes that such allowance would not be material.

6.    Due To/From Federal, State and Other Governments

The District reports amounts due from federal, state and other governments, which consisted of funds
claimed but not received from various state, federal and other governmental agencies.

 - 20 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

7.    Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories of food in the school lunch fund are recorded at cost on a first-in, first-out basis, or in the case of
surplus food, at stated value which approximates market.  Purchases of inventoriable items in other funds
are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase, and are considered immaterial in amount.  

Prepaid items represent payments made by the District for which benefits extend beyond year-end. These
payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as assets on the
statement of net position or balance sheet using the consumption method. A current asset for the prepaid
amounts is recorded at the time of purchase and an expense/expenditure is reported in the year the goods
or services are consumed.

8.    Due To/From Other Funds

The operations of the District include transactions between funds.  These transactions may be temporary in
nature, such as with interfund borrowings.  The District typically loans resources between funds for the
purpose of providing cash flow.  These interfund receivables and payables are expected to be repaid within
one year.  Permanent transfers of funds include transfers to provide financing or other services.  A detailed
description of the individual fund balances at year-end is provided subsequently in these Notes.

9.    Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  Donated
assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received.  Additions, improvements and other capital
outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Other costs incurred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred.  Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis
over the following useful lives:

Capitalization
Threshold

Estimated
Useful Life

Buildings and improvements $ 5,000 20-40 Years
Furniture and equipment $ 5,000 5-20 Years

10.    Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

Payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the district-wide financial statements.
In the governmental funds, payables and accrued liabilities are paid in a timely manner and in full from
current financial resources.  Claims and judgments, other postemployment benefits payable, and
compensated absences that will be paid from governmental funds, are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are due for payment in the current year.  Bonds and other
long-term obligations that will be paid from governmental funds are recognized as a liability in the fund
financial statements when due.

Long-term obligations represent the District's future obligations or future economic outflows.  The liabilities
are reported as due within one year or due within more than one year in the statement of net position.

 - 21 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

11.    Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions

The District complies with GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions –
Amendment to GASB Statement No. 27 and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions
Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date.  The primary objective of the Statements is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions.  The implementation of the
Statements requires the District to report as an asset and/or liability its portion of the collective pension asset
and/or liability in the New York State Teachers’ and Employees’ Retirement Systems.  The implementation of
the Statements also requires the District to report a deferred outflow and/or inflow for the effect of the net
change in the District’s proportion of the collective net pension asset and/or liability and difference during the
measurement period between the District’s contributions and its proportionate share of total contributions to
the pension systems not included in pension expense.  Included as a deferred outflow is the District
contributions to the pension systems subsequent to the measurement date.  See Note 8.

12.    Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post Employment Benefits

The District complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.  The primary objective of this Statement is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than
pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB).  See note 9.

13.    Vested Employee Benefits

The District employees are provided benefits as follows:

a. Vacation and Sick Leave - The District employees are granted vacation in varying amounts, based
primarily on length of service and service position.  Some earned benefits may be forfeited if not
taken within varying time periods.  Sick leave eligibility and accumulation is specified in negotiated
labor contracts, and in individual employment contracts.  Upon retirement, resignation or death,
employees may contractually receive a payment based on unused accumulated sick leave. In the
governmental fund financial statements only the amount of matured liabilities is accrued within the
general fund based upon expendable and available financial resources. These amounts are
expensed on a pay-as-you go basis.

b. Compensated Absences - Consistent with GASB Statement 16, Accounting for Compensated
Absences, the liability has been calculated using the vesting/termination method and an accrual for
that liability is included in the District-wide financial statements.  The compensated absences liability
is calculated based on the pay rates in effect at year end.  In the fund statements, only the amount of
matured liabilities is accrued within the general fund based upon expendable and available financial
resources.  These amounts are expensed on a pay-as-you go basis.

c. Retirement - The District provides retirement benefits for substantially all its regular full-time teachers
and employees, and its part-time teachers and employees who elect to participate, through
contributions to the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (TRS), and New York State and
Local Retirement System (ERS), respectively.  The systems provide various plans and options, some
of which require employee contributions.  The retirement systems compute the cost of retirement
benefits based on their respective fiscal years:  TRS - July 1st to June 30th, and ERS - April 1st to
March 31st.

 - 22 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

d. Post Employment Benefits - In addition to providing pension benefits, the District provides health
insurance coverage and survivor benefits for retired employees and their survivors in accordance
with the provision of the employment contracts negotiated between the school district and its
employee groups. Substantially all of the District's employees may become eligible for these benefits
if they reach normal retirement age while working for the District. Health care benefits are provided
through plans whose premiums are based on the benefits paid during the year. The cost of providing
post-retirement benefits is shared between the District and the retired employee. The District
recognizes the cost of providing health insurance by recording its share of insurance premiums as an
expenditure or operating transfer to other funds in the general fund, in the year paid. See Note 9 for
additional information.

14.    Budgetary Procedures and Budgetary Accounting

The District administration prepares a proposed budget for approval by the Board of Education for the
general fund.  The voters of the District approved the proposed appropriation budget for the general fund on
June 9, 2020.

Appropriations established by the adoption of the budget constitute a limitation on expenditures (and
encumbrances) which may be incurred. Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year unless expended
or encumbered. Encumbrances will lapse if not expended in the subsequent year. Supplemental
appropriations may occur subject to legal restrictions, if the Board approves them because of a need that
exists which was not determined at the time the budget was adopted. 

Budgets are adopted annually on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
Appropriations authorized for the year are increased by the amount of encumbrances carried forward from
the prior year.  The special revenue funds have not been included in the budget and actual comparison
because they do not have legally authorized (appropriated) budgets.

15.    Unearned and Unavailable Revenues

Unearned revenues arise when resources are received by the District before it has legal claim to them, as
when grant monies are received prior to the incidence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods,
when the District has legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenues is removed and
revenues are recorded. 

The governmental fund financial statements report unavailable revenues when potential revenues do not
meet both the measurable and available criteria for recognition in the current period. In subsequent periods,
when both recognition criteria are met, the deferred inflow of resources is removed and revenues are
recorded.

16.    Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element represents a consumption of net position that applies
to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.
The District reports a deferred charge on defeased debt resulting from the difference in the carrying value of
refunded debt and its reacquisition price, which is amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or
refunding debt. The District also reports deferred outflows of resources related to the pension plans and
OPEB plan in the district-wide statement of net position. The types of deferred outflows of resources related
to the pension plans and OPEB plan are described in Notes 8 and 9, respectively. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to
a future period(s) and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The District
reports deferred inflows of resources related to cash received before the related revenue is earned and is
reported as unearned revenue. The District reports deferred inflows of resources related to the pension
plans and OPEB plan which are further described in Notes 8 and 9, respectively.

 - 23 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

17.    Restricted Resources

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are
available, the District's policy concerning which to apply first varies with the intended use, and with
associated legal requirements, many of which are described elsewhere in these notes.

18.    Net Position and Fund Balance - Reservations and Designations

a.  District-wide statements

In the district-wide statements there are three classification of net position: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component of net position consists of net capital assets reduced
by outstanding balances of any related debt obligations and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets and increased by balances of deferred outflows of
resources related to those assets as well as unspent bond proceeds.

Restricted Net Position - This component of net position is considered restricted if their use is constrained
to a particular purpose. Restrictions are imposed by external organizations such as federal or state laws.
Restricted net position is reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of resources related to the restricted
assets.

Unrestricted Net Position - This component of net position consists of all other net position that does not
meet the definition of the above two components and is available for general use by the District.

The District will fund outlays for a particular purpose for both restricted and unrestricted resources.  In order
to calculate the amounts to report as restricted and unrestricted net position in the district-wide financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be
applied.  When resources are available from multiple classifications, the District spends funds in the following
order:  restricted, unrestricted.

b.  Fund statements

The District complies with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. This Statement improves the usefulness and clarity of fund balance categories to make the
nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more transparent. The following
classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints place on the purposes for which
resources can be used:

 Nonspendable Fund Balance - amounts that are not in spendable form (such as inventory and

prepaids) or are required to be maintained intact.

 Restricted Fund Balance - amounts with constraints placed on the use of resources by creditors,

grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

 Committed Fund Balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using

its highest level of decision making authority. To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used

for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest level of action to remove or

change the constraint. For the purposes of the District, the highest level of decision making authority

resides with the Board of Education.  The District has no committed fund balance.

 Assigned Fund Balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent can

be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the Board of Education

delegates the authority.

 Unassigned Fund Balance - amounts that are available for any purpose. 
 - 24 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

For the classification of governmental fund balances, the District considers an expenditure to be made
from the budgetary appropriations first when more than one classification is available. The District
establishes and modifies fund balance commitments by a passage of a resolution in meetings of the
Board of Education. Assigned fund balance is established by the District through adoption or amendment
of the budget as intended for specific purposes (such as the purchase of capital assets, construction, debt
service or for other purposes). The District's Purchasing Agent is responsible for all the purchasing
activities of the District and encumbrances at year end, which are considered assigned funds and
therefore, the purchasing agent is designated as having the authority to assign amounts intended to be
used for specific purposes. The Board of Education approves the adoption and amendment of the budget
and has the authority of final review of all assignments of fund balance.  When resources are available
from multiple classifications, the District spends funds in the following order:  restricted, committed,
assigned, unassigned.

The District has implemented a policy in accordance with Real Property Tax Law §1318 which limits the
amount of unexpended surplus funds a school district can retain to no more than 4% of next year's
budgetary appropriations. Funds properly retained under other sections of law are excluded from the 4%
limitation. Under GASB Statement No. 54 classifications, the 4% limitation is interpreted to be the total of
committed, assigned, and unassigned classifications, minus the appropriated fund balance, amounts
reserved for insurance recovery, amounts reserved for tax reduction and encumbrances included in
committed and assigned fund balance.  For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District was not in
compliance with this policy.

The following is a summary of the District's fund balance classifications and categories within those
classifications. Restricted and assigned fund balance categories are available to the District.  Any capital
gains or interest earned on restricted or assigned fund resources becomes part of the respective restricted
or assigned fund balance category.  While a separate bank account is not necessary for each restricted or
assigned fund, a separate identity for each reserve fund must be maintained.

A. Nonspendable

1. Reserve for Inventory - Amounts classified as nonspendable for inventory related directly to the
amounts reported in the balance sheet - governmental funds as inventory. These reserves are
accounted for in the school lunch fund. The balance at June 30, 2021 is $14,127.

B. Restricted

1. Unemployment Insurance Reserve - Unemployment Insurance Reserve (GML §6-m) is used
to pay the cost of reimbursement to the State Unemployment Insurance Fund for payments made
to claimants where the employer has elected to use the benefit reimbursement method.  The
reserve may be established by Board action and is funded by budgetary appropriations and such
other funds as may be legally appropriated.  Within sixty days after the end of any fiscal year,
excess amounts may either be transferred to another reserve or the excess applied to the
appropriations of the next succeeding fiscal year's budget.  If the District elects to convert to tax
(contribution) basis, excess resources in the fund over the sum sufficient to pay pending claims
may be transferred to any other reserve fund.  This reserve is accounted for in the general fund.
The balance at June 30, 2021 is $90,353.

2. Retirement Contribution Reserve - Retirement Contribution Reserve (GML §6-r) is used for
the purpose of financing contributions to the New York State Local Employee's Retirement System
(ERS).  The reserve must be accounted for separate and apart from all other funds, and a detailed
report of the operation and condition of the reserve must be provided to the Board.  This reserve is
accounted for in the general fund.  The balance at June 30, 2021 is $1,405,679.

 - 25 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

a. Reserve for Teacher Retirement System - TRS reserve is used for the purpose of
financing retirement contributions to the New York State Teacher's Retirement System.
General Municipal Law (GML §6-r) permits school districts to finance retirement contributions
to the TRS. The reserve must be accounted for separate and apart from all other funds, and a
detailed report of the operation and condition of the reserve must be provided to the Board.
The reserve is accounted for in the general fund as a subfund of the reserve for retirement
contribution. The balance at June 30, 2021 is $364,287.

3. Property Loss Reserve and Liability Reserve - Property Loss Reserve and Liability Reserve
(Education Law §1709(8)(c)) are used to pay for property loss and liability claims incurred.
Separate funds for property loss and liability claims are required, and these reserves may not in
total exceed 3% of the annual budget or $15,000, whichever is greater.  This type of reserve fund
may be utilized only by school districts, except city school districts with a population greater than
125,000.  These reserves are accounted for in the general fund.  The balance at June 30, 2021 is
$107,106.

4. Insurance Reserve - Insurance Reserve is used to pay liability, casualty and other types of
losses, except losses incurred for which the following types of insurance may be purchased:  life,
accident, health, annuities, fidelity and surety, credit, title residual value and mortgage guarantee.
In addition, this reserve may not be used for any purpose for which a special reserve may be
established pursuant to law (for example, for unemployment compensation insurance).  The
reserve may be established by Board action, and funded by budgetary appropriations, or such
other funds as may be legally appropriated.  There is no limit on the amount that may be
accumulated in the Insurance Reserve; however, the annual contribution to this reserve may not
exceed the greater of $33,000 or 5% of the budget.  Settled or compromised claims up to $25,000
may be paid from the reserve without judicial approval.  This reserve is accounted for in the
general fund.  The balance at June 30, 2021 is $114,560.

5. Tax Certiorari Reserve - Tax Certiorari Reserve (Education Law §3651.1-a) is used to establish
a reserve fund for tax certiorari and to expend from the fund without voter approval.  The monies
held in the reserve shall not exceed the amount which might reasonably be deemed necessary to
meet anticipated judgments and claims arising out of tax certiorari proceedings.  Any resources
deposited to the reserve which are not expended for tax certiorari proceedings in the year such
monies are deposited must be returned to the general fund on or before the first day of the fourth
fiscal year after deposit of these monies.  The reserve is accounted for in the general fund.  The
balance at June 30, 2021 is $193,821.

5. Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve - Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve
(GML §6-p) is used to reserve funds for the payment of accrued employee benefit due to an
employee upon termination of the employee's service.  This reserve may be established by a
majority vote of the Board, and is funded by budgetary appropriations and such other reserves and
funds that may be legally appropriated.  The reserve is accounted for in the general fund.  The
balance at June 30, 2021 is $1,161,598.

6. Debt Reserve - Mandatory Reserve for Debt Service (GML §6-l)  is used to establish a reserve
for the purpose of retiring the outstanding obligations upon the sale of District property or capital
improvement that was financed by obligations which remain outstanding at the time of sale.  The
funding of the reserve is from the proceeds of the sale of District property or capital improvement.
The reserve is accounted for in the debt service fund.  The balance at June 30, 2021 is $398,451.

 - 26 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

7. Capital Reserve - Capital Reserve (Education Law §3651) is used to pay the cost of any object
or purpose for which bonds may be issued.  The creation of a capital reserve fund requires
authorization by a majority of the voters establishing the purpose of the reserve; the ultimate
amount, its probable term and the source of the funds.  Expenditure may be made from the reserve
only for a specific purpose further authorized by the voters.  The form for the required legal notice
for the vote on establishing and funding the reserve and the form of the proposition to be placed on
the ballot are set forth in §3651 of the Education Law.  These reserves are accounted for in the
general fund.  The balance at June 30, 2021 in the capital - acquisition of transportation vehicles is
$294,007 and in the capital - building is $4,092,135.

C.  Assigned 

1. Reserve for Encumbrances - Reserve for encumbrances represents the amount of outstanding
encumbrances at the end of the fiscal year. Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase
orders, contracts or other commitments for the expenditures of monies are recorded for budgetary
control purposes to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriations, is employed in the
general, District-wide capital improvement project and non-major funds.  Encumbrances are
reported as reservations of fund balance since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities.
Expenditures for such commitments are recorded in the period in which the liability is
incurred.  The balance at June 30, 2021 is $15,313.

2. Reserve for School Lunch Fund - Reserve for school lunch fund represents the remaining
assigned portion of fund balance in the school lunch fund. The reserve is accounted for in the
school lunch fund. The balance at June 30, 2021 is $46,687.

3. Reserve for Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund - Reserve for miscellaneous special
revenue fund represents the remaining assigned portion of fund balance in the miscellaneous
special revenue fund. The reserve is accounted for in the miscellaneous special revenue fund. The
balance at June 30, 2021 is $303,910.

4. Reserve for Subsequent Year - Reserve for subsequent year represents the estimated fund
balance that is appropriated into the adopted budget.  The balance at June 30, 2021 is $356,037.

E.    Property Taxes

Real property taxes are levied annually by the Board of Education no later than September 1, and became a lien
on August 5, 2020.  Taxes are collected during the period September 1 through October 31, 2020.  Uncollected
real property taxes are subsequently enforced by the Counties of Livingston, Ontario, Steuben and Yates. The
Counties pay an amount representing uncollected real property taxes transmitted to the Counties for enforcement
to the District no later than the following April 1st.

 - 27 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2.  Cash and Investments

The District's investment policies are governed by State statutes.  In addition, the District has its own written
investment policy.  The District monies must be deposited in FDIC-insured commercial banks or trust companies
located within the State.  The District Treasurer is authorized to use demand accounts and certificates of deposit.
Permissible investments include obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies, repurchase agreements,
and obligations of New York State or its localities.

Collateral is required for time deposits and certificates of deposit not covered by federal deposit insurance.
Obligations that may be pledged as collateral are obligations of the United States and its agencies and obligations
of the State and its municipalities and school districts.  Deposits and investments at year-end were entirely
covered by Federal Deposit Insurance or by collateral held by the District's custodial bank in the District's name.
These deposits consisted of:

Carrying
Amount

Bank
Balance

Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,364,558 $ 11,610,217

Collateralized amounts $ 11,360,217
Covered by FDIC insurance 250,000

Total deposits $ 11,610,217

Note 3.  Participation in BOCES

During the year, the District was billed $2,588,460 for BOCES administrative and program costs.  The District's
share of BOCES aid amounted to $638,599.  Financial statements for the Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and
Wayne County Finger Lakes BOCES are available from the BOCES administrative office at 131 Drumlin Court,
Newark, New York 14513-1863.

Note 4.  Capital Assets

Capital asset balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 were as follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets Not Depreciated
Land $ 75,642 $ - $ - $ 75,642

Capital Assets Depreciated
Buildings and improvements 45,778,198 343,058 - 46,121,256
Furniture and equipment 2,935,683 349,665 (214,929) 3,070,419

Total capital assets depreciated 48,713,881 692,723 (214,929) 49,191,675

Less, Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and improvements 11,646,342 1,115,699 - 12,762,041
Furniture and equipment 1,665,330 290,910 (214,929) 1,741,311

Total accumulated depreciation 13,311,672 1,406,609 (214,929) 14,503,352

Total capital assets depreciated - net 35,402,209 (713,886) - 34,688,323

Governmental Activities Capital Assets - Net $35,477,851 $ (713,886) $ - $ 34,763,965

 - 28 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities
General government support $ 8,287
Instruction 1,131,818
Pupil transportation 263,662
School lunch 2,842

Total depreciation expense $ 1,406,609

Note 5.  Indebtedness

A.    Long-Term Debt

Serial Bonds/Statutory Installment Bonds

The District borrows money in order to acquire land, high cost equipment, construct buildings and perform
improvements.  This enables the cost of these capital assets to be borne by the present and future taxpayers
receiving the benefit of the capital assets.  These long-term liabilities, which are full faith and credit debt of the
District, are recorded in the District-wide financial statements (statement of net position).

The District had the following serial bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2021:

Purpose Due Date
Interest

Rate
Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

Serial Bonds, Series 2009 06/2024 2.50-4.00% $ 1,790,000 $ - $ 1,790,000 $ -
Serial Bonds, Series 2013 06/2029 2.00-3.50% 3,060,000 - 3,060,000 -
Serial Bonds, Series 2014 06/2029 2.00-3.00% 10,065,000 - 1,005,000 9,060,000
Statutory Installment Bonds, 2016 06/2021 1.75-1.88% 55,000 - 55,000 -
Serial Bonds, Series 2020 06/2050 3.05% 4,820,000 - 130,000 4,690,000
Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 06/2029 1.00-4.00% - 3,980,000 45,000 3,935,000
Plus, premiums on serial bond 507,605 249,964 78,022 679,547

Total bonds $20,297,605 $ 4,229,964 $ 6,163,022 $18,364,547

During the 2020-2021 fiscal year, the District issued $3,980,000 in general obligation refunding notes with an
interest rate between 1.00% and 4.00% to currently refund $1,330,000 of an outstanding series 2009 serial bond
with an interest rate between 2.50% and 4.00% and $2,740,000 of an outstanding series 2013 serial bond with an
interest rate between 2.00% and 3.50%.  The difference between the cash flows required to service the old debt
and the cash flows required to service the new debt and complete the refunding totaled approximately
$1,170,000.  An economic gain (difference between the present value of the old debt and the new debt service
payments) of approximately $1,075,000 resulted from refunding.  

The original issue premiums on bonds have been deferred and recorded as a liability on the district-wide financial
statements.  The premiums are being amortized using the effective interest rate method over the remaining time
to maturity of the bonds.  The current year amortization is recorded as a reduction to interest expense on the
statement of activities.  

Upon default of the payment of principal or interest on the serial bonds of the District, the bondholders have the
right to litigate and the New York State Comptroller is required under the conditions and to the extent prescribed
by Section 99-b of the New York State Finance Law, to withhold state aid and assistance to the District, and to
apply the amount so withheld to the payment of defaulted principal and interest with respect to the serial bonds.
The above serial bonds are direct obligations of the District for which its full faith and credit are pledged and are
payable from taxes levied on all taxable real property within the District.

 - 29 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Interest Expense

Interest on long-term debt for the year amounted to:

Interest paid $ 658,225
Less:  interest accrued in the prior year (26,618)
Less: amortization of premium on serial bond (78,022)
Add: interest payment to bond escrow agent 68,745
Add:  interest accrued in the current year 18,505
Less: addition of deferred refunding proceeds (127,096)

Total interest expense $ 513,739

B.    Changes in Long-Term Obligations

The changes in the District's long-term obligations during the year ended June 30, 2021 are summarized as
follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

Amounts
Due Within
One Year

Bonds payable $ 19,790,000 $ 3,980,000 $ 6,085,000 $ 17,685,000 $ 2,090,000
Bond premiums 507,605 249,964 78,022 679,547 -
Compensated absences 3,314,013 19,462 - 3,333,475 76,134
Total OPEB liability 30,876,188 - 2,903,440 27,972,748 -
Net pension liability - ERS 1,520,086 - 1,514,426 5,660 -
Net pension liability - TRS - 990,746 - 990,746 -

Total $ 56,007,892 $ 5,240,172 $ 10,580,888 $ 50,667,176 $ 2,166,134

C.    Maturity

The following is the amortization schedule for the long-term liability resulting from bonds:

Principal Interest Balance

2022 $ 2,090,000 $ 539,000 $ 15,595,000
2023 2,140,000 485,850 13,455,000
2024 2,050,000 423,575 11,405,000
2025 1,605,000 376,400 9,800,000
2026 1,655,000 331,250 8,145,000
2027 - 2031 5,135,000 916,900 3,010,000
2032 - 2036 850,000 464,750 2,160,000
2037 - 2041 850,000 274,950 1,310,000
2042 - 2046 730,000 151,950 580,000
2047 - 2050 580,000 43,650 -

Total $ 17,685,000 $ 4,008,275

 - 30 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6.  Interfund Balances and Activity

Interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

Interfund
Receivable

Interfund
Payable

General fund $ 676,399 $ 136,340
School lunch fund - 146,240
Special aid fund 724 398,283
Capital projects fund - 133
Debt service fund 3,873 -

Total $ 680,996 $ 680,996

Interfund receivables and payables are eliminated on the statement of net position.  The District typically loans
resources between funds for the purpose of mitigating the effects of transient cash flow issues.  All interfund
payables are expected to be repaid within one year.

Note 7.  Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year ending June 30, 2021 consisted of the following:

Transfers In
Transfers

Out

General fund $ 100,000 $ 152,628
School lunch fund 30,000 -
Special aid fund 724 -
Capital projects fund 121,904 -
Debt service fund - 100,000

Total $ 252,628 $ 252,628

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund
that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the funds
collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) move residual
cash from closed projects to debt service to be used for debt payments at a later date.

Note 8.  Pension Plans

A.    General Information

The District participates in the New York State Employees' Retirement System (NYSERS) and the New York
State Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS).  These are cost-sharing multiple employer public employee
retirement systems.  The Systems offer a wide range of plans and benefits, which are related to years of service
and final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death, and disability.

B.    Plan Descriptions

Teachers' Retirement System (TRS)

The District participates in the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS). This is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer retirement system. The System provides retirement benefits, as well as, death and disability
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the Retirement and Social
Security Law of the State of New York. The System is governed by a 10-member Board of Trustees.  System
benefits are established under New York State Law. Membership is mandatory and automatic for all full-time
teachers, teaching assistants, guidance counselors and administrators employed in New York Public Schools and

 - 31 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

BOCES who elected to participate in TRS. Once a public employer elects to participate in the System, the
election is irrevocable. The New York State Constitution provides that pension membership is a contractual
relationship and plan benefits cannot be diminished or impaired. Benefits can be changed for future members
only by enactment of a Statute. The New York State TRS issues a publicly available financial report that contains
financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report and additional
information may be obtained by writing to the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System, 10 Corporate
Woods Drive, Albany, NY 12211-2395 or by referring to the NYSTRS Comprehensive Annual Financial report
which can be found on the System’s website at www.nystrs.org. 

Employees' Retirement System (ERS)

The District participates in the New York State and Local Employees’ Retirement System (ERS). This is a cost-
sharing multiple-employer retirement system. The System provides retirement benefits, as well as, death and
disability benefits. The net position of the System is held in the New York State Common Retirement Fund (the
Fund), which was established to hold all net assets and record changes in plan net position allocated to the
System. The Comptroller of the State of New York serves as the trustee of the Fund and is the administrative
head of the System. System benefits are established under the provisions of the New York State Retirement and
Social Security Law (NYSRSSL). Once a public employer elects to participate in the System, the election is
irrevocable. The New York State Constitution provides that pension membership is a contractual relationship and
plan benefits cannot be diminished or impaired. Benefits can be changed for future members only by enactment
of a State statute. The District also participates in the Public Employees’ Group Life Insurance Plan (GLIP), which
provides death benefits in the form of life insurance. The System is included in the State’s financial report as a
pension trust fund. That report, including information with regard to benefits provided, may be found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/retire/publications/index.php or obtained by writing to the New York State and Local
Retirement System, 110 State Street, Albany, NY 12244. 

C.    Funding Policies

The Systems are noncontributory for the employee who joined prior to July 27, 1976. For employees who joined
the Systems after July 27, 1976, and prior to January 1, 2010, employees contribute 3% to 3.5% of their salary.
With the exception of ERS tier V and VI employees, employees in the system more than ten years are no longer
required to contribute. In addition, employee contribution rates under ERS tier VI vary based on a sliding salary
scale. For NYSERS, the Comptroller certifies the rates expressed as proportions of members’ payroll annually,
which are used in computing the contributions required to be made by employers to the pension accumulation
fund. Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board establishes
rates annually for NYSTRS.

The District contributions made to the Systems were equal to 100% of the contributions required for each year.
The required contributions for the current year and two preceding years were: 

ERS TRS Total

2021 $ 240,078 $ 584,405 $ 824,483

2020 $ 241,857 $ 539,182 $ 781,039

2019 $ 240,421 $ 630,646 $ 871,067

The total unpaid liability for NYSERS and NYSTRS contributions was $693,543.

Teachers' Retirement System (TRS)

The District recognized its proportion of the TRS net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources, deferred
inflows of resources, and pension expense as of June 30, 2021.  The TRS total pension liability was determined
by actuarial valuations as of June 30, 2019 and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30, 2020.  The
proportion allocation method utilized by TRS was the percentage of each employers fiscal year 2020 contribution
to the total contributions to the plan.

 - 32 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

The District's proportionate share of the pension asset of the TRS Plan represents 0.035854% of the total net
pension liability, which was a increase of 0.000278 from its proportion as of June 30, 2020.  The District has
recorded a net pension liability of $990,746 as of June 30, 2021.  The District has recorded its proportionate
share of pension plan expense of  $1,345,446 as of June 30, 2021. 

Actuarial Assumptions

Significant actuarial assumptions used in the TRS valuation were as follows:

Rate of return on investments 7.10% compounded annually, net of pension
investment expense, including inflation

Salary increases Rates of increase differ based on age and gender and
are projected between 1.90% - 4.72%

Inflation 2.20%
Decrement tables Society of Actuaries Scale MP 2019

July 1, 2009 - June 30, 2014
System's Experience

Expected rate of return on investments

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined in accordance with Actuarial
Standard of Practice (ASOP) No. 27, Selection of Economic Assumptions for Measuring Pension Obligations.
ASOP No. 27 provides guidance on the selection of an appropriate assumed investment rate of return.
Consideration was given to expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) for each major asset class as well as historical investment data and plan performance.  

The long-term expected real rates of return are presented by asset allocation classification, which differs from the
financial statement presentation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class
included in the System’s target asset allocation as of the measurement date of June 30, 2020 are summarized in
the following table:

Asset Type

Long Term
Expected Real

Rate* Target Allocation
Domestic equity %7.1 %33.0
International equity 7.7 16.0
Real estate equity 6.8 11.0
Global equity 7.4 4.0
Private equity 10.4 8.0
Domestic fixed income 1.8 16.0
Global bonds 1.0 2.0
High-yield bonds 3.9 1.0
Real estate debt 3.6 7.0
Private debt 5.2 1.0
Cash equivalents 0.7 1.0

%100.0

* Real rates of return are net of a long-term inflation assumption of 2.2%.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the TRS total pension liability as of June 30, 2021 was 7.10%.  The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates,
actuarially.  Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make
all projected future benefit payments of current and non-active plan members.  Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

 - 33 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate assumption

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability of the TRS plan, calculated as
of the measurement date of June 30, 2020 using the discount rate of 7.10%, per annum (the "current rate").  The
table shows what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1% point
lower (6.10%), or 1% point higher (8.10%) than the current rate:

1% Decrease
(6.10%)

Current
Discount
(7.10%)

1% Increase
(8.10%)

Naples Central School District's proportionate share of
the TRS net pension asset (liability) $ (6,258,199) $ (990,746) $ 3,429,983

At June 30, 2021 the District reported deferred outflows of  resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
the TRS pension from the following sources:

TRS
Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 868,091 $ 50,774
Changes in assumptions 1,253,063 446,651
Net difference between projected and actual

investment earnings on pension plan investments 647,044 -
Changes in proportion and differences between

employer contributions and proportionate share of
contributions 88,814 70,808

Employer contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 584,405 -
Total $ 3,441,417 $ 568,233

The components of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, other than the difference
between the projected and actual earnings on plan investments, are amortized into pension expense over a 5
year closed period, which reflects the weighted average remaining service life of all plan members, beginning the
year in which the deferred amount occurs.  The annual difference of the projected and actual earnings on plan
investments is amortized over a five-year closed period beginning the year in which the difference occurs.  The
cumulative amounts of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources reported will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

For the fiscal year ended: TRS
2022 $ 397,503
2023 790,656
2024 642,820
2025 403,561
2026 11,348
Thereafter 42,891

Total $ 2,288,779

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

The components of the current year net pension liability of the employers as of June 30, 2020 were as follows:

TRS
Valuation date 6/30/2020
Employers' total pension liability $ 123,242,776,215
Plan net position (120,479,505,380)
Employers' net pension asset (liability) $ 2,763,270,835

Ratio of plan net position to the employers' total pension liability %97.80
 - 34 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Employees' Retirement System (ERS)

The District recognized its proportion of the ERS net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources, and pension
expense as of June 30, 2021.  The ERS total pension liability was determined by actuarial valuations as of April 1,
2020 and rolled forward to the measurement date of March 31, 2021.  The proportion allocation method utilized
by ERS was the percentage of each employers fiscal year 2020 contribution to the total contributions to the plan.

The District's proportionate share of the pension liability of the ERS Plan represents 0.0056838% of the total net
pension liability, which was a decrease of 0.0000566 from its proportion as of June 30, 2020.  The District has
recorded a net pension liability of $5,660 as of June 30, 2021.  The District has recorded its proportionate share
of pension plan expenses of $164,503 as of June 30, 2021.  

Actuarial Assumptions

Significant actuarial assumptions used in the April 1, 2020 ERS valuation were as follows:

Rate of return on investments 5.9% compounded annually, net of investment expenses
Salary scale 4.4% average
Inflation 2.7%
Decrement table Society of Actuaries Scale MP-2020

April 1, 2015 - March 31, 2020, System's Experience

Expected rate of return on investments

The long-term expected rate of return on the ERS investments was determined using a building-block method in
which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment expense
and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation.  The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in the Plan's target asset allocation as of the April 1, 2020 actuarial
valuation are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Type

Long Term
Expected Real

Rate*
Target

Allocation
Domestic equity %4.1 %32.0
International equity 6.3 15.0
Private equity 6.8 10.0
Real estate 5.0 9.0
Opportunistic/ ARS portfolio 4.5 3.0
Credit 3.6 4.0
Real assets 6.0 3.0
Fixed Income - 23.0
Cash 0.5 1.0

%100.0

* The real rate of return is net of the long-term inflation assumption of 2.00%.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the ERS total pension liability as of June 30, 2021 was 5.9%.  The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates,
actuarially determined. Based upon those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.  Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability.

 - 35 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate assumption

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability of the ERS plan, calculated as
of the measurement date of March 31, 2021 using the discount rate of 5.9% per annum (the "current rate").  The
table shows what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1% point
lower (4.9%), or 1% point higher (6.9%) than the current rate.

1% Decrease
(4.9%)

Current
Discount

(5.9%)
1% Increase

(6.9%)
Naples Central School District's proportionate share of

the ERS net pension asset (liability) $ (1,570,882) $ (5,660) $ 1,437,842

At June 30, 2021 the District reported deferred outflows of  resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
the ERS pension from the following sources:

ERS
Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 69,119 $ -
Changes in assumptions 1,040,615 19,626
Net difference between projected and actual

investment earnings on pension plan investments - 1,625,766
Changes in proportion and differences between

employer contributions and proportionate share of
contributions 55,555 12,219

Employer contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 77,167 -
Total $ 1,242,456 $ 1,657,611

The components of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, other than the difference
between the projected and actual earnings on plan investments, are amortized into pension expense over a 5
year closed period, which reflects the weighted average remaining service life of all plan members, beginning the
year in which the deferred amount occurs.  The annual difference between the projected and actual earnings on
plan investments is amortized over a five-year closed period beginning the year in which the difference occurs.
The cumulative amounts of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources reported will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

For the fiscal year ended:
ERS

2022 $ (71,974)
2023 (25,574)
2024 (81,574)
2025 (313,200)
2026 -
Thereafter -

Total $ (492,322)

 - 36 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

The components of the current year net pension liability of the employers as of March 31, 2021 were as follows:

ERS
Valuation date 3/31/2021
Employers' total pension liability $ 220,680,157,000
Plan net position (220,580,583,000)
Employers' net pension liability $ 99,574,000

Ratio of plan net position to the employers' total pension
liability

%99.95

Note 9.  Post Employment Healthcare Plan

Plan Description and Benefits - The District administers a Post-retirement Healthcare Benefits Program (the
“Plan”) as a single-employer defined benefit plan.  The District provides medical and dental benefits to retired
employees and their eligible dependents.  The benefits provided to employees upon retirement are based on
provisions in various contracts that the District has in place with different classifications of employees.  

The District acquires health insurance through a consortium known as the Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan
(FLASHP).  Benefits provided by FLASHP are administered by Excellus BlueCross BlueShield and MVP.  The
FLASHP plan covers medical, dental, and pharmaceutical costs.  Health Economies covers dental costs for
eligible bargaining units.  Specifics and limitations of the coverage offered to retirees is contained in the plan
document.  Many of the services in the FLASHP plan require co-payments at various levels depending on the
nature of the service.  

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms - 

Participant Data 
Active 167
Retirees 94
Beneficiaries 2
Spouses of Retirees 15

Total 278

Total OPEB Liability - The District's total OPEB liability of $27,972,748 was measured as of June 30, 2021 and
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - The method used to calculate the costs of the Plan is known as the
Entry Age Normal, Level Percent of Salary. The total OPEB liability in the July 1, 2020 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the
measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Discount rate 2.16%
Salary increases including inflation 2.60%
Healthcare cost trend rate 5.30% - 4.10% over 55 years

The discount rate was based on the bond buyer general obligation 20-bond municipal index.

 - 37 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

The following table shows the changes to the total OPEB liability:  

Total OPEB liability as of July 1, 2020 $ 30,876,188
Changes for the year:
     Service cost 1,900,656
     Interest on total OPEB liability 718,103
     Effect of demographic gains or losses (1,524,615)
     Effect of assumptions changes or inputs (3,427,529)
     Benefit payments (570,055)

 Net changes (2,903,440)
Total OPEB liability as of June 30, 2021 $ 27,972,748

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the District's OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate of 2.16% per annum  (the
"current rate"), as well as what the District's OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that
is 1% point lower or 1% point higher than the current rate:

1% Decrease
Current

Assumption 1% Increase
Total OPEB Liability $ 33,468,549 $ 27,972,748 $ 23,646,777

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the District's OPEB liability calculated using the healthcare cost trend rate, as well as what
the District's OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is 1% point lower
or 1% point higher than the current rate:

1% Decrease
Current

Assumption 1% Increase
Total OPEB Liability $ 22,784,787 $ 27,972,748 $ 34,882,719

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized OPEB expense of $2,405,394. At June 30, 2021, the
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the
following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Differences between actual and expected experience $ 28,430 $ 1,883,590
Changes of assumptions or other inputs 3,622,747 3,925,787

Total $ 3,651,177 $ 5,809,377

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as
follows:

For the fiscal year ended:
2022 $ (213,365)
2023 (213,365)
2024 (213,365)
2025 (214,091)
2026 (159,463)
Thereafter (1,144,551)

Total $(2,158,200)

 - 38 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 10.  Risk Management

A.    General Information

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage, injuries, errors and omissions,
natural disasters, and other risks.  These risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from
independent third parties.  Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage for
the past two years.

B.    Workers' Compensation

The District incurs costs related to the Wayne-Finger Lakes Area School Workers' Compensation Plan (Plan)
sponsored by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, of Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne
Counties and its component districts.  The Plan's objectives are to furnish workers' compensation benefits to
participating districts at a significant cost savings.  Membership in the Plan may be offered to any component
district of the Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties BOCES with the approval of the Board of
Directors. Voluntary withdrawal from the Plan may be effective only once annually on the last day of the Plan year
as may be established by the Board of Directors.  Notice of the Intention to withdraw must be given in writing to
the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Treasurer not less than one year prior to the end of the Plan year.

Plan membership is currently comprised of thirteen districts.  If a surplus of participants' assessments exist after
the close of a Plan year, the Board may retain from such surplus an amount sufficient to establish and maintain a
claim contingency fund.  Surplus funds in excess of the amount transferred to or included in such contingency
fund shall be applied in reduction of the next annual assessment or to the billing of Plan participants.  All monies
paid to the Treasurer by participants shall be commingled and administered as a common fund.  No refunds shall
be made to a participant and no assessments shall be charged to a participant other than the annual assessment.
However, if it appears to the Board of Directors that the liabilities of the Plan will exceed its cash assets, after
taking into account any "excess insurance", the Board shall determine the amount needed to meet such
deficiency and shall assess such amounts against all participants pro-rata per enrollee.

The Plan purchases, on an annual basis, stop-loss insurance to limit its exposure for claims paid.  The Plan
establishes a liability for both reported and unreported insured events, which includes estimates of both future
payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses.  However, because actual claims costs depend on
complex factors, the process used in computing claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount.
Such claims are based on the ultimate cost of claims (including future claim adjustment expenses)  that have
been reported but not settled, and claims that have been incurred but not reported.  Adjustments to claims
liabilities are charged or credited to expenses in the periods in which they are made.  During the year ended June
30, 2021, the Naples Central School District incurred premiums or contribution expenditures totaling $49,391.

The Plan is audited on an annual basis and the Plan's financial statements are available at the BOCES
administrative offices.  

C.    Unemployment

District employees are entitled to coverage under the New York State Unemployment Insurance Law.  The District
has elected to discharge its liability to the New York State Unemployment Insurance Fund (the Fund) by the
benefit reimbursement method, a dollar-for-dollar reimbursement to the Fund for benefits paid from the Fund to
former employees.  The District has established a self insurance fund to pay these claims.  There were no claims
and judgment expenditures of this program for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.  The balance of the fund at June 30,
2021 was $90,353 and is recorded in the general fund as an unemployment insurance reserve.  In addition, as of
June 30, 2021, no loss contingencies existed or were considered probable or estimable for incurred but not
reported claims payable.

 - 39 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11.  Contingencies and Commitments

Litigation - The District is subject to claims and lawsuits that arise in the ordinary course of business. In the
opinion of management, these claims will not have a material adverse effect upon the financial position of the
District.

Uncertainty - The United States is presently in the midst of a national health emergency related to the COVID-19
virus. The overall consequences of COVID-19 on a national, regional and local level are unknown, but has the
potential to result in a significant economic impact. The impact of this situation on the District and its future results
and financial position is not presently determinable.

Note 12.  Federal and State Funded Programs

The District participates in a number of Federal and New York State grant and assistance programs.  These
programs are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives.  The amount, if
any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time,
although the District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Note 13.  Tax Abatements

As of June 30, 2021, tax abatement programs include abatements on property taxes.  All property tax
abatements are performed through Payment In Lieu of Tax (PILOT) agreements made by various Towns.  The
PILOT agreements are made to support electric and recreation.  Total taxes abated by the towns in each of
these categories for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 are as follows:

Electric $ 123,632
Recreation $ 219

Note 14.  Future Implementations of GASB Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board has issued the following pronouncements which will be
implemented in the years required. The effects of the implementation of these pronouncements are not known at
this time.  

Statement No. 87 - Leases.  Effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.

Statement No. 89 - Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period.  Effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020.

Statement No. 91 - Conduit Debt Obligations.  Effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021.

Statement No. 92 - Omnibus 2020.  Effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.

Statement No. 93 - Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates.  Effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2021. 

Statement No. 94 - Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements.
Effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

Statement No. 96 - Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements.  Effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2022.  

Statement No. 97 - Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans.  Effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2021.

 - 40 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 15.  Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the report, which is the date these financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 16. Restatement of Net Position

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.
The implementation of this Statement resulted in the restatement of fiduciary net position. The implementation
resulted in an increase in beginning net position of $294,624. 

The District’s net position at June 30, 2020 has been restated as follows:

Net position beginning of year - as previously stated $ (4,976,381)

GASB Statement No. 84 implementation 294,624

Net position beginning of year - as restated $ (4,681,757)

The miscellaneous special revenue fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance has
also been restated due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 84 resulting in an increase in the
beginning fund balance of $294,624 as of July 1, 2020. 

 - 41 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
with Final

Budget
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Revenues
Real property tax $ 11,992,077 $ 11,173,632 $ 11,172,240 $ (1,392)
Real property tax items 145,492 963,937 987,021 23,084
Charges for service 24,000 24,000 14,729 (9,271)
Use of money and property 20,000 20,000 15,307 (4,693)
Sale of property and compensation for loss - - 15,628 15,628
Miscellaneous local sources 51,946 51,946 254,798 202,852
State sources 8,369,055 8,143,334 8,208,351 65,017
Federal sources - 225,721 225,405 (316)
Medical reimbursements 75,000 75,000 18,450 (56,550)

Total revenues 20,677,570 20,677,570 20,911,929 234,359

Other Financing Sources
Interfund transfers 100,000 100,000 100,000 -
Encumbrances carried forward from prior year - 84,493 - (84,493)
Appropriated fund balance - budget 436,390 542,390 - (542,390)

Total revenues and other financing sources 21,213,960 21,404,453 21,011,929 (392,524)

Expenditures
General support 2,454,256 2,418,388 2,324,773 93,615
Instruction 10,045,648 9,453,628 8,866,218 587,410
Pupil transportation 1,235,311 1,138,890 1,026,915 111,975
Community services 2,400 1,500 - 1,500
Employee benefits 4,652,350 4,660,664 4,325,063 335,601
Debt principal 2,000,000 2,015,000 2,015,000 -
Debt interest 643,995 660,383 658,225 2,158

Total expenditures 21,033,960 20,348,453 19,216,194 1,132,259

Other Financing Uses
Interfund transfers 180,000 1,056,000 152,628 903,372

Total expenditures and other financing uses 21,213,960 21,404,453 19,368,822 2,035,631

Change in Fund Balance $ - $ - 1,643,107 $ 1,643,107

Fund Balances - Beginning 8,761,636

Fund Balances - Ending $ 10,404,743

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
- 42 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Total OPEB Liability
2021 2020 2019 2018

Service cost $ 1,900,656 $ 1,219,225 $ 1,342,470 $ 1,062,468
Interest on total OPEB liability 718,103 885,723 790,545 745,989
Effect of plan changes - - - -
Effect of demographic gains or losses (1,524,615) - (889,199) 57,586
Effect of assumptions changes or inputs (3,427,529) 5,016,111 (1,497,290) -
Benefit payments (570,055) (658,391) (679,078) (642,884)
Net changes in total OPEB liability (2,903,440) 6,462,668 (932,552) 1,223,159
Total OPEB liability - beginning 30,876,188 24,413,520 25,346,072 24,122,913
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 27,972,748 $ 30,876,188 $ 24,413,520 $ 25,346,072

Covered payroll $ 7,434,015 $ 7,251,885 $ 7,251,885 $ 6,023,825
Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered
payroll %376.28 %425.77 %336.65 %420.76

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
- 43 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset (Liability) - TRS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2021

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
The District's proportion of the net

pension asset (liability) %0.035854 %0.035576 %0.035067 %0.036629 %0.035643 %0.036590 %0.036975 %0.036975
The District's proportionate share of

the net pension asset (liability) $ (990,746) $ 924,278 $ 634,094 $ 278,414 $ (381,753) $ 3,800,575 $ 4,118,819 $ 4,118,819
The District's covered payroll $ 6,132,261 $ 6,085,576 $ 5,938,284 $ 5,722,815 $ 5,910,953 $ 5,669,592 $ 5,461,828 $ 5,479,890
The District's proportionate share of

the net pension asset (liability) as
a percentage of covered payroll %(16.16) %15.19 %10.68 %4.86 %(6.46) %67.03 %75.41 %75.16

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension
asset/liability %97.80 %102.20 %101.53 %100.66 %99.01 %110.46 %114.48 %100.70

Note: Information prior to the dates indicated reported in this schedule are unavailable.

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
- 44 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - ERS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2021

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
The District's proportion of the net

pension liability %0.0056838 %0.0057404 %0.0054624 %0.0057886 %0.0052860 %0.0055740 %0.0055740 %0.0055740
The District's proportionate share of

the net pension liability $ 5,660 $ 1,520,086 $ 387,030 $ 186,823 $ 473,158 $ 848,373 $ 188,318 $ 251,901
The District's covered payroll $ 1,782,787 $ 1,785,181 $ 1,703,610 $ 1,819,586 $ 1,641,273 $ 1,545,152 $ 1,648,596 $ 1,585,216
The District's proportionate share of

the net pension liability as a
percentage of covered payroll %0.32 %85.15 %22.72 %10.27 %28.83 %54.91 %11.42 %15.89

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension
liability %99.95 %86.39 %96.27 %98.24 %94.70 %90.70 %97.90 %97.20

Note: Information prior to the dates indicated reported in this schedule are unavailable.

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
- 45 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Employer's Contributions for TRS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2021

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Contractually required

contribution $ 584,405 $ 539,182 $ 630,646 $ 559,770 $ 680,279 $ 729,313 $ 887,547 $ 648,819 $ 648,525 $ 500,509
Contribution in relation

to the contractually
required
contribution 584,405 539,182 630,646 559,770 680,279 729,313 887,547 648,819 648,525 500,509

Contribution
deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Covered payroll $6,132,261 $6,085,576 $5,938,284 $5,722,815 $5,910,953 $5,669,592 $5,461,828 $5,479,890 $5,837,309 $5,806,369
Contribution as a

percentage of
covered payroll %9.53 %8.86 %10.62 %9.78 %11.51 %12.86 %16.25 %11.84 %11.11 %8.62

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
- 46 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Employer's Contributions for ERS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2021

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Contractually required

contribution $ 240,078 $ 241,857 $ 240,421 $ 263,841 $ 246,633 $ 262,229 $ 299,580 $ 289,489 $ 320,619 $ 252,754
Contribution in relation

to the contractually
required
contribution 240,078 241,857 240,421 263,841 246,633 262,229 299,580 289,489 320,619 252,754

Contribution
deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Covered payroll $1,782,787 $1,785,181 $1,703,610 $1,819,586 $1,641,273 $1,545,152 $1,648,596 $1,585,216 $1,678,850 $1,590,869
Contribution as a

percentage of
covered payroll %13.47 %13.55 %14.11 %14.50 %15.03 %16.97 %18.17 %18.26 %19.10 %15.89

See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
- 47 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

June 30, 2021

Note 1.  Budgetary Comparison Schedule and Budgetary Basis Reporting

An operating budget for the general fund is adopted prior to the beginning of each year on the modified
accrual basis of accounting.  The general fund is the only fund for which a budget is legally required by
New York State Municipal Law and it must be approved by the Board of Education and the voters of the
District.  Budget amendments require approval by the Board of Education. The budgetary comparison
schedule has been prepared on the legal level of budgetary control. Therefore, the District's budgetary
comparison schedule presents expenditures by department, with separate identification of personnel object
codes, where applicable. The District prepares and reports its budgetary information in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  

Note 2.  Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the
actuarial valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information for the other postemployment benefit
obligation, latest actuarial valuation and actuarial assumptions and methods can be found in the notes to
the financial statements.

The Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios is presented to illustrate
the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the
District will present information for those years for which information is available.

Note 3. Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset/Liability and Schedule of
Employer's Contributions

The information presented in these required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the audit
of the New York State Employees' Retirement System Plan (NYSERS) and the New York State Teachers'
Retirement System (NYSTRS). Additional information for the pension schedules can be found in the notes
to the financial statements.

The Schedules of District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset (Liability) are presented to
illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled,
the District will present information for those years for which information is available.

 - 48 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Changes from Original Budget to Final Budget

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Original budget $ 21,213,960

Add: Prior year's encumbrances 84,493
Add: Budget revisions 106,000

Final budget $ 21,404,453

 - 49 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Real Property Tax Limit

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

SECTION 1318 OF REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW LIMIT CALCULATION

2021-22 voter-approved expenditure budget $ 21,734,527

Maximum allowed 4% of 2021-22's budget 869,381

General Fund Fund Balance Subject to Section 1318 of Real
Property Tax Law*:

Unrestricted fund balance:
Committed fund balance $ -
Assigned fund balance 371,350
Unassigned fund balance 2,209,847

Total unrestricted fund balance $ 2,581,197

Less:
Appropriated fund balance $ 356,037
Encumbrances included in assigned fund balance 15,313

Total adjustments $ 371,350

General Fund Fund Balance Subject to Section 1318 of
Real Property Tax Law $ 2,209,847

Actual percentage %10.17

*Per Office of the State Comptroller's "Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions",
Updated April 2011 (Originally Issued November 2010), the portion of General Fund fund balance subject
to Section 1318 of the Real Property Tax Law is:  unrestricted fund balance (i.e., the total of the committed,
assigned, and unassigned classifications), minus appropriated fund balance, amounts reserved for
insurance recovery, amounts reserved for tax reduction, and encumbrances included in committed and
assigned fund balance.

 - 50 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Project Expenditures

Capital Projects Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Expenditures Methods of Financing

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget Prior Years

Current
Year Total

Unexpended
Balance Obligations State Aid

Interfund
Transfers Total Fund Balance

PROJECT TITLE

2019-2020 Buses $ 105,418 $ 105,418 $ - $ 21,904 $ 21,904 $ 83,514 $ - $ - $ 21,904 $ 21,904 $ -
2017 Capital Project 7,725,000 10,075,000 9,831,943 243,057 10,075,000 - 4,820,000 - 5,255,000 10,075,000 -
Smart School Bond Project 378,100 378,100 271,069 - 271,069 107,031 - 271,069 - 271,069 -
Capital Outlay Project 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 - - - 100,000 100,000 -
Total $ 8,308,518 $ 10,658,518 $ 10,103,012 $ 364,961 $ 10,467,973 $ 190,545 $ 4,820,000 $ 271,069 $ 5,376,904 $ 10,467,973 $ -

- 51 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Net Investment in Capital Assets

June 30, 2021

Capital Assets - Net $ 34,763,965

Add
Deferred charges on bond refunding - net 127,096

Deduct 
Short-term portion of bonds payable 2,090,000
Long-term portion of bonds payable 16,274,547

Subtotal 18,364,547

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 16,526,514

 - 52 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/
Program or Cluster Title

Assistance
Listing

Pass Through
Entity Identifying

Number
Federal

Expenditures

Expenditures
to

Subrecipients

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass through programs from

New York State Department of Education
Childhood Nutrition Cluster:

Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 N/A $ 327,840 $ -
Non-cash Assistance - Pass through programs from

New York State Department of General Services
National School Lunch  - Commodities 10.555 N/A 18,599 -
Total Child Nutrition Cluster 346,439 -

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 346,439 -

U.S. Department of Education
Pass through program from

New York State Department of Education
Special Education Cluster

IDEA Part B - Section 611 84.027
0032-20-0670,
0032-21-0670 195,906 -

IDEA Part B - Section 619 84.173
0033-20-0670,
0033-21-0670 9,217 -

Total Special Education Cluster 205,123 -

Other pass through programs
Education Stabilization Fund Under The Coronavirus

Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act
COVID-19 - Governor's Emergency Education Relief

Fund 84.425C 5895-21-2200 32,698 -
COVID-19 - Elementary and Secondary School

Emergency Relief Fund 84.425D 5890-21-2200 192,707 -
Total Education Stabilization Fund Under The
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security
Act 225,405 -

Title I - ESEA Basic Grant 84.010
0021-20-2200,
0021-21-2200 210,012 -

Title IIA - Improving Teacher Quality 84.367
0147-20-2200,
0147-21-2200 31,457 -

Title IV - Student Support and Academic Enrichment 84.424
0204-20-2200,
0204-21-2200 16,000 -

Total other pass through programs 482,874 -

Total U.S. Department of Education 687,997 -

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,034,436 $ -

See accompanying note to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
- 53 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Note 1.  Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activity of federal award programs
administered by the District, which is described in Note 1 to the District's accompanying financial statements,
using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Federal awards that are included in the schedule may be
received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards that are passed through from other government
agencies.  The information in this schedule was prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the
financial statements.

The basis of accounting varies by federal program consistent with the underlying regulations pertaining to each
program.

The amounts reported as federal expenditures were obtained from the federal financial reports for the applicable
program and periods.  The amounts reported in these reports are prepared from records maintained for each
program, which are reconciled with the District's financial reporting system.

Note 2.  Subrecipients

No amounts were provided to subrecipients.

Note 3.  Indirect Costs

Indirect costs may be included in the reported expenditures, to the extent that they are included in the federal
financial reports used as the source for the data presented. The District has elected not to use the 10 percent
deminimus indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance. Matching costs (the District's share of
certain program costs) are not included in the reported expenditures.

Note 4.  Non-Monetary Federal Program

The District is the recipient of a federal award program that does not result in cash receipts or disbursements
termed a "non-monetary program". During the year ended June 30, 2021, the District received $18,599 worth of
commodities under the National School Lunch Program (Assistance Listing #10.555).

 - 54 -

DRAFT



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Education
Naples Central School District
Naples, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major
fund of Naples Central School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Naples Central School District's basic financial statements and
have issued our report thereon dated October 6, 2021. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Naples Central School District's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Naples Central School District's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Naples Central School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant
deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weakness may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Naples Central School District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed an instance of
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 2021-001.

DRAFT



District's Response to Findings

Naples Central School District's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.  Naples Central School District's response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control or on
compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmental Auditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

EFPR Group, CPAs, PLLC
Rochester, New York
October 6, 2021

DRAFT



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Education
Naples Central School District
Naples, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Naples Central School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described
in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Naples Central School
District's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021.  Naples Central School District's major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.  

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable of its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Naples Central School District's major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable of financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about Naples Central School District's compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Naples Central School District's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Naples Central School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs
for the year ended  June 30, 2021.

DRAFT



Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Naples Central School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered Naples Central School District's internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Naples Central
School District's  internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

EFPR Group, CPAs, PLLC
Rochester, New York
October 6, 2021

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS:

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

1. Material weaknesses identified?  Yes   No

2. Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to  Yes   None Reported
be material weaknesses?

3. Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted?  Yes   No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

4. Material weaknesses identified?  Yes   No

5. Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to  Yes   None Reported
be material weaknesses?

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

6. Audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance  
with 2 CFR section 200.516(a)?  Yes   No

7. Major programs audited were:

Program Title
Assistance

Listing

Child Nutrition Cluster 10.555 & 10.559
Education Stabilization Fund - Governor's Emergency Education Relief

Fund 84.425C
Education Stabilization Fund - Elementary and Secondary School

Emergency Relief Fund 84.425D

8. Dollar threshold to determine type A and type B programs:  $750,000

9. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  Yes   No*

*The risk rating noted above for the District is a result of not having a federal single audit performed in the previous two
audit periods which requires a high risk assessment.

 - 59 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Reference: 2021-001

Requirement

NYS Real Property Tax Law § 1318 limits the amount of unexpended surplus funds a District can retain to no
more than 4% of the District's budget of the General Fund for the ensuing fiscal year. Nonspendable and
restricted fund balance of the General Fund are excluded from the 4% limitation. Amounts assigned for the
subsequent year and encumbrances are also excluded from the 4% limitation.

Finding

The District's unassigned fund balance at June 30, 2021, after excluding amounts assigned for the subsequent
year end encumbrances, was in excess of the New York State Real Property Tax Law §1318 limit. For the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2021, the District's unassigned fund balance is $2,209,847 which is 10.17% of the 2021-
2022 voter approved General Fund budget.

District's Response

Due to the COVID pandemic the District took a cautious approach to the 2020-2021 school year.  As a result, the
District underspent the budget and plans to utilize unassigned fund balance to create and fund a capital reserve
fund and a capital bus reserve fund during the 2021-2022 school year.  While federal stimulus funds are
available, there are specific items those funds need to be used for.  The District is continuing to take a cautious
approach as adjustments may need to be made to transportation, staffing, cleaning processes and potential
substitute teacher costs.  

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

NONE

 - 60 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Reference: 2020-001

Requirement

NYS Real Property Tax Law § 1318 limits the amount of unexpended surplus funds a District can retain to no
more than 4% of the District's budget of the General Fund for the ensuing fiscal year. Nonspendable and
restricted fund balance of the General Fund are excluded from the 4% limitation. Amounts assigned for the
subsequent year and encumbrances are also excluded from the 4% limitation.

Finding

The District's unassigned fund balance at June 30, 2020, after excluding amounts assigned for the subsequent
year end encumbrances, was in excess of the New York State Real Property Tax Law §1318 limit. For the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2020, the District's unassigned fund balance is $1,577,354 which is 7.44% of the 2020-2021
voter approved General Fund budget.

Current Status

This finding remains the same for the year ended June 30, 2021.

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

NOT APPLICABLE - Uniform Guidance audit not applicable in the prior year.

 - 61 -

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

JUNE 30, 2021

DRAFT



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PAGE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1 - 2

STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, CASH DISBURSEMENTS AND CASH BALANCES 3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4

DRAFT



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Education
Naples Central School District
Naples, New York

We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts, cash disbursements and cash balances of the 
Naples Central School District (the “District”) Extraclassroom Activity Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statement.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this statement of cash receipts, cash 
disbursements and cash balances in accordance with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; this 
includes determining that the cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial 
statement in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance 
of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statement that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statement based on our audit.  We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statement.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statement.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

DRAFT



Opinion

In our opinion, the statement of cash receipts, cash disbursements and cash balances referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the cash receipts, cash disbursements and cash balances of the Naples Central 
School District Extraclassroom Activity Fund for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with the cash basis 
of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement which describes the basis of accounting.  The financial 
statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this 
matter. 

EFPR Group, CPAs, PLLC
Rochester, New York
October 6, 2021

DRAFT



Cash Cash Cash Cash

Balances Receipts Disbursements Balances
July 1, 2020 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2021

5th & 6th Grade Band 2,284$           50$ -$ 2,334$
Boys Baseball Club 2,678             3,094 5,704 68
Boys Basketball Club 143 - - 143

Boys Golf Club 839 - - 839

CC and More 908 - - 908

Class of 2020 5,480 - 1,646 3,834
Class of 2021 5,111 - 3,792 1,319
Class of 2022 3,906 6,154 1,686 8,374
Class of 2023 1,490 967 - 2,457
Class of 2024 549 899 500 948
Class of 2025 1,002 1,209 - 2,211
Class of 2026 - 953 - 953
Colorguard 2,345 - 22 2,323
Elementary Library Club 4,611 - - 4,611
Elementary Student Council 2,031 - - 2,031
Flying Fajitas Ski Team 438 - - 438
French Club 788 - - 788
Girls Basketball Club 1,765 - - 1,765
Girls Softball Club 2,215 - - 2,215
High School Chorus 3,408 - 100 3,308
High School Library Club 4,588 284 59 4,813
Indoor Soccer Club 1,927 - - 1,927
Jr. Robotics Club 1,697 - - 1,697
Junior Student Government 35 - - 35
Naples Corner Store 9 - - 9
Naples Robotics 2,349 5,000 621 6,728
NCS Musical 5,236 758 745 5,249
NCS PBL Club 269 - - 269
NCS Varsity Swim Club 9,794 1,200 2,473 8,521
News Staff - In and Out - 2,925 2,925 -
Operation Santa 20,808 19,007 16,893 22,922
P.L.A.N.T. Club 867 - 67 800
Popcorn Sales Club 136 - - 136
Sales Tax Holding Account 41 761 292 510
Ski Club 320 - - 320
Spanish Club 709 - - 709
Student Council 15,429 80 1,421 14,088
Trap Shooting Club/Team 2,709 4,112 3,495 3,326
Triumphant in 2021 and Beyond 439 - - 439
Yearbook 8,316 7,153 10,616 4,853

Totals 117,669$       54,606$         53,057$         119,218$       

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND

Statement of Cash Receipts, Cash Disbursements and Cash Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
- 3 -

DRAFT



- 4 -

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A.   Financial Reporting Entity

The extraclassroom activity fund represents funds of the students of the Naples Central School District.  
Although the extraclassroom activity fund is independent of the District with respect to its financial 
transactions and the designation of student management, the Board of Education exercises general 
oversight of these funds.  Based on this criterion, the extraclassroom activity fund is included in the 
District’s reporting entity.  The District reports these assets held by it as agent for the extraclassroom 
organizations in a miscellaneous special revenue fund in the governmental funds balance sheet and 
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance.

B.   Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the extraclassroom activity fund are maintained on a cash basis, and the statements of 
cash receipts, cash disbursements and cash balances reflects only cash received, disbursed and 
transferred between funds.  Therefore, receivables and payables, inventory, long-lived assets, and 
accrued income and expenses, which would be recognized under accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, and which may be material in amount, are not recognized in 
the accompanying financial statement.

Note 2. Proper Extraclassroom Activity Clubs

Commissioner’s regulations require that only funds involved with a Board-recognized student organization 
are reported in the extraclassroom activity fund.  A bonafide student organization is one consisting of a 
number of student members with a student president, student treasurer and a faculty advisor.

Extraclassroom activity funds included in this report were formed only for educational and school service 
purposes in accordance with District rules and regulations for the conduct, operation and maintenance of 
extraclassroom activities.

Note 3. Cash and Cash Equivalents – Custodial and Concentration of Credit Risk

The extraclassroom activity funds cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and demand
deposits.  New York State law governs the District’s investment policies.  Resources must be deposited in 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured commercial banks or trust companies located 
within the state.  Permissible investments include obligations of the United States Treasury, United States 
Agencies, repurchase agreement and obligations of New York State or its localities.  Collateral is required 
for demand and time deposits and certificates of deposit not covered by FDIC insurance. Obligations that 
may be pledged as collateral are obligations of the United States and its agencies and obligations of the 
state and its municipalities and districts.  Investments, if any, are stated at fair value.  There were no 
investments at June 30, 2021.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the extraclassroom activity fund’s 
deposits may not be returned to it.  While extraclassroom activity funds do not have a specific policy for 
custodial credit risk, New York State statutes govern the District’s investment policies, as discussed 
previously in these notes.  Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 40 directs 
that deposits be disclosed as exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository 
insurance, and the deposits are either uncollateralized or collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent, but not in the District’s name.

The extraclassroom activity fund’s aggregate bank balances of $122,136 are either insured or 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institutions in the District’s name.

DRAFT



1 

 

 
Board of Education  

Fund Balance and Financial Reserve Plan Document 
Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

*Proposed to the Board of Education on October 6, 2021* 

The Naples Central School District Board of Education believes that there is a strong correlation between the long-

term financial health of the school district and its ability to provide students the necessary services and facilities to 

meet its mission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

The Naples Central School District challenges and supports all students to 
develop their diverse talents and abilities in a safe environment with rigorous 
opportunities. Students will graduate with the skills and confidence needed to 

excel in their chosen pursuits. 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 
Intended Use of Reserves ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Reserve Funds .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

Reserve for Encumbrances ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Overview ................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 5 

Tax Certiorari Reserve ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Overview ................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Analysis & Projected Needs .................................................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Insurance Reserve ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Overview ................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 8 

Analysis & Projected Needs .................................................................................................................................................................................. 9 

Property Loss and Liability Reserve ........................................................................................................................................................................ 10 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 10 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 11 

Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve .......................................................................................................................................................... 12 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 12 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 13 

Retirement Contributions Reserve ........................................................................................................................................................................... 14 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 14 

Analysis & Projected Needs ........................................................................................................................................................................... 14-16 

Unemployment Insurance Reserve ........................................................................................................................................................................... 17 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 17 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 18 

Capital Reserve ........................................................................................................................................................................................................ 19 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 19 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

Capital Reserve - Transportation ............................................................................................................................................................................ 19 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 19 



3 

 

 

 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

Capital Reserve – Bus Purchase .............................................................................................................................................................................. 21 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 21 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 22 

Capital Reserve – 2018 ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 23 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 23 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 24 

Debt Service Fund .................................................................................................................................................................................................... 25 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 25 

Analysis & Projected Needs ................................................................................................................................................................................ 26 

Appropriated Fund Balance ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 27 

Unassigned Fund Balance ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 

Overview .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 27 

Summary of Accounts ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 28 

Reserve Fund Strategy .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 29 

Long Term Plan for Use of Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................................... 30 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



4 

 

 
 

INTENDED USE OF RESERVES 
 
 
Reserve funds, like other savings plans, are mechanisms for accumulating cash for future capital outlays and other allowable purposes. 
The practice of planning ahead and systematically saving for capital acquisitions and other contingencies is considered prudent 
management. Saving for future capital needs can reduce or eliminate interest and other costs associated with debt issuances. Similarly, 
certain reserve funds can be utilized to help protect the budget against known risks (a potential lawsuit) or unknown risks (a major ice 
storm). 
 
Most reserve funds are established to provide resources for an intended future use. An important concept to remember is that a reserve 
fund should be established with a clear intent or plan in mind regarding the future purpose, use and, when appropriate, replenishment of 
funds from the reserve. Reserve funds should not be merely a “parking lot” for excess cash or fund balance. Local governments and 
school districts should balance the desirability of accumulating reserves for future needs with the obligation to make sure taxpayers are 
not overburdened by these practices. There should be a clear purpose or intent for reserve funds that aligns with statutory 
authorizations. 
 
Each statute that authorizes a reserve fund sets forth a particular purpose for the fund. For example, provisions of the General 
Municipal Law (the GML) and the Education Law allow municipalities and school districts, respectively, to establish capital reserves 
for future equipment purchases and capital improvements. The GML also authorizes the establishment of an employee benefit accrued 
liability reserve for the payment of the monetary value of accumulated, unused leave time to employees upon separation from service. 
Planning today and saving incrementally for expected future events can help mitigate the financial impact of major, nonrecurring, or 
unforeseen expenditures on your annual operating budget. Establishing and funding allowable reserve funds for a clear purpose can 
help smooth out spikes in the annual budget and in the real property tax levy. 

   

 

Source: Office of the New York State Comptroller – Local Management Guide for Reserves http://www.osc.state.ny.us/localgov/pubs/lgmg/reservefunds.pdf 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

 

Reserve for Encumbrances 

Overview 
 
A “Reserve for Encumbrances” is not a “reserve” in the traditional sense of reserves. This reserve is utilized to hold funds that are 
committed towards purchases or services from the prior fiscal year for which no balance sheet liability exists as the good or services 
have not been received or billed.  This value will fluctuate from year to year depending on various factors like the regular ongoing 
purchasing cycle and supplier’s ability to deliver products in a timely fashion.  Significant additions or deletions to this reserve at year-
end can cause large fluctuations in overall fund balance. The District will try to minimize its use at year-end so that balances remain 
stable and consistent. 
 

 
 

 
 

$4
3,

83
1 

$1
24

,7
96

 

$1
02

,3
57

 

$5
4,

50
8 

$8
9,

83
5 

$1
8,

12
2 

$1
45

,4
42

 

$3
22

,0
53

 

$8
4,

49
3 

$1
5,

31
3 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Reserve for Encumbrances



6 

 

 
Tax Certiorari Reserve [EDN Article 74 §3651 (1-a)] 

 
Overview 

 

 Established by Board of Education resolution 

 Voter approval is not needed to expend funds 

 Utilized to pay judgments and claims arising out of tax certiorari proceedings 
 Established in the amount which might be deemed reasonably necessary to pay judgments and claims 

 Monies not used and/or are not reasonably required to pay judgments or claims are to be returned to the 
general fund on or before the first day of the fourth fiscal year following deposit into such fund 

 Such monies shall be deemed reasonably required to pay any such judgment or claim if the proceeding or 
claim has not been finally determined, or otherwise terminated or disposed of after the exhaustion of all 
appeals 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



7 

 

 
Analysis & Projected Needs 

 

The tax certiorari reserve was established by the Board of Education in September of 2008.  The amount of the reserve, capped by the 
Board of Education, is not to exceed the amount of $500,000.  A portion of the District is situated on Canandaigua Lake, which 
contains lakefront properties that are assessed at high values in comparison to other district properties.  As a result, the District is 
extremely dependent upon tax revenues received from these properties.  Approximately 55% of the District’s revenues are derived 
from the tax levy.  Approximately 60% of the tax base is in the Town of South Bristol where most of the lakefront property is located, 
and tax certiorari proceedings are ongoing. Current economic conditions in the housing market present many unknowns and it is 
prudent for the District to protect itself against fluctuations that may occur.  There are no tax certiorari claims currently. However, in 
recent years, the estimated cost to the district, if all determinations had been granted in favor of the landowner, were over $1M. 
Recently, all cases have either expired or settled. It is prudent to carry funds in this reserve given the uncertainty regarding claims. The 
District will continue to monitor and possibly increase this fund in future years to protect itself from major losses in tax revenue. 
 

 
 

 
 

$2
50

,0
00

 

$2
82

,6
35

 

$2
59

,4
84

 

$2
55

,1
20

 

$2
20

,7
42

 

$2
20

,7
42

 

$1
94

,3
06

 

$1
93

,8
21

 

$1
93

,8
21

 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Tax Certiorari Reserve



8 

 

Insurance Reserve (GML Article 2 § 6-n) 
 

Overview 
 
 

 Established by Board of Education 

 Funded by budgetary appropriations, transfers from other reserve funds as permitted by law, and such other 
funds as the school board may legally appropriate 

 Contributions to the fund may not exceed 5 percent of the total budget for that year, or $33,000, whichever is 
greater 

 Voter approval is not needed to expend funds. A judicial approval is needed to pay settled or compromised 
claims exceeding $25,000 

 Upon determination that this fund is no longer needed the fund may be discontinued and transferred to 
another reserve fund as permitted by law 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 

 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 
The District will hold this reserve to fund losses, claims, actions, or judgments as they arise for those claims that are either not covered 
by insurance or are denied coverage by the insurance company.  At 5% of budget, the current maximum amount that can be funded in 
this reserve is approximately $1,086,726. However, there are no plans to increase this reserve at the present time. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

$3
3,

82
0 

$3
3,

88
7 $6

3,
92

5 

$6
3,

96
1 

$6
3,

99
5 

$6
4,

05
6 

$6
4,

16
0 

$1
14

,2
65

 

$1
14

,4
78

 

$1
14

,5
60

 

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Insurance Reserve



10 

 

Property Loss and Liability Reserve [EDN Article 35 §1709 (8-c)] 
 
 

Overview 
 
 

 Established by Board of Education resolution 
 May be established as separate funds 

 Contributions to each fund may not exceed 3 percent of the annual budget, or $15,000 per year whichever is 
greater 

 Once established funds may not be reduced below amounts needed to cover incurred but unsettled claims 
other than for payments for which the funds were established 

 May be expended without voter approval unless the funds are expended for a purpose other than the one for 
which it was established 

 Utilized to cover property loss and other liability claims 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 

 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 
The District will hold this reserve to fund property loss claims that are either not covered by insurance or are denied coverage by the 
insurance company as they arise.  At 3% of budget, the current maximum amount that can be funded in this reserve is approximately 
$700,000 annually. However, there are no plans to increase this reserve at the present time. In 2016, the Liability Reserve was 
eliminated and the remaining balance of $20,627 was rolled into the Property Loss & Liability Reserve.   
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$3
5,

96
4 

$3
5,

96
5 

$3
5,

96
5 

$3
5,

96
5 $5

6,
59

2 

$5
6,

64
6 

$5
6,

73
7 

$1
06

,8
30

 

$1
07

,0
30

 

$1
07

,1
06

 

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Property Loss & Liability Reserve



12 

 

Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve (GML Article 2 § 6-p) 
 

Overview 
 
 

 Established by Board of Education 

 Funded by budgetary appropriations, transfers from other reserve funds as permitted by law, and other funds 
as the school board may legally appropriate 

 Voter approval is not needed to expend funds 

 Utilized to pay for accrued and accumulated but unused sick leave, personal leave, holiday leave, vacation 
time, and other benefits earned by employees and payable upon termination 

 Upon determination that this fund is no longer needed the fund may be discontinued and funds may be 
transferred to another reserve fund as permitted by law 

 Funds cannot be used to pay lump sum “retirement awards” calculated as a percent of an employee’s final 
salary and paid upon retirement under a collective bargaining agreement 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 

 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 
According to the audited financial statements, as of June 30, 2021 the District had an estimated future liability of $3,333,475 for 
benefits paid to its employees upon termination of employment (compensated absences).  This liability is largely made up of accrued 
sick leave benefits payable to employees in the form of health insurance premiums, at their daily rate, upon retirement from the 
District.  As this liability represents a significant portion of the District’s long-term obligations, the District continues to monitor this 
reserve and consider further funding if needed. For the 2020-2021 school year, the District did not appropriate funds from this reserve 
to support retiree health insurance benefits. The District does not anticipate appropriating additional funds from this reserve in the 
2021-2022 budget. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

$1
,7

95
,9

12
 

$1
,7

99
,4

53
 

$1
,8

01
,4

84
 

$1
,4

52
,4

79
 

$1
,3

03
,3

79
 

$1
,3

04
,6

26
 

$1
,1

56
,7

05
 

$1
,1

58
,6

04
 

$1
,1

60
,7

67
 

$1
,1

61
,5

98
 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

 $2,000,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

EBALR Reserve



14 

 

Retirement (ERS/TRS) Contributions Reserve (GML Article 2 § 6-r) 
 

Overview 
 

 Established by Board of Education 

 Funded by budgetary appropriations, revenues not required by law to be paid into other funds or accounts, 
transfers from other reserve funds as permitted by law, and such other funds as the board may legally 
appropriate 

 Voter approval is not needed to expend funds 

 A portion of the funds may be transferred to another reserve fund established pursuant to Education Law § 
3651 following a public hearing conducted in the manner set forth by in law 

 
Analysis & Projected Needs 

 
The ERS portion of the Reserve was established by the Board of Education in September of 2009.  In November of 2009, the 
Board resolved to place $80,000, received by First Wind Energy, LLC, from the settlement of wind farm proceedings, in the 
ERS Reserve.  In addition to this amount, the Board added $220,000 at June 30, 2010 to further fund this reserve. Additional 
funding of this reserve can be viewed below. Because of the severe stock market declines in 2008, the NYSERS (New York 
State Employees’ Retirement System) had steadily increased the employer contribution to ERS.  Current market conditions will 
potentially, negatively effect and impact district contribution rates.  Therefore, it will be prudent to monitor balances in this 
reserve.  
 
The TRS portion of this reserve was established June 30, 2019 in the amount of $117,043.  This is a newly legalized reserve 
and became law on June 30, 2019.  School districts may fund the reserve by 2% of the previous year’s instructional salary and 
may not exceed 10% of the total compensation or salaries of teachers employed and who are members of the NYS teachers’ 
retirement system paid during the prior fiscal school year.  Current market conditions may negatively effect and impact district 
contribution rates.  Therefore, it will be prudent to monitor balances in this reserve.  



15 

 

 
 
The District will utilize this reserve to mitigate the impact of ERS contributions in future years.  The District will also use this 
reserve to protect its financial position in an era of uncertain state aid and property tax caps.   
 

0.
9 1.
2 1.
5

5.
9

12
.9

11
.3

10
.7

9.
6

8.
5

7.
4

11
.9

16
.3

18
.9 20

.9

20
.1

18
.2

15
.3

14
.9 15

.8

14
.6 16

.2

20 Year ERS Rate Review



16 

 

 

 
 

 

$9
97

,9
91

 

$1
,1

99
,9

59
 

$1
,3

53
,7

19
 

$1
,3

54
,4

68
 

$1
,2

55
,2

01
 

$1
,4

16
,5

54
 

$1
,5

68
,8

14
 

$1
,6

01
,8

38
 

$1
,4

04
,6

73
 

$1
,4

05
,6

79
 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Retirement Contribution Reserve - ERS

0.360.36

2.52

5.63

7.97 8.6 8.73
7.63

6.19

8.62

11.1111.84

16.25
17.53

13.26
11.72

9.8
10.62

8.869.53 9.8

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20 Year TRS Rate Review



17 

 

 
The District will utilize this reserve to mitigate the impact of TRS contributions in future years.  The District will also use this 
reserve to protect its financial position in an era of uncertain state aid and property tax caps.   

 

 
 

 
Unemployment Insurance Reserve (GML Article 2 § 6-m) 

 
 

Overview 
 
 

 Established by Board of Education resolution 

 Funded by budgetary appropriations, amounts from any other fund authorized by this chapter by resolution 
subject to referendum, or other sums that may be legally appropriated 

 Voter approval is not needed to expend funds 
 Utilized to pay unemployment claims 

 Excess funds may be transferred to other reserves authorized by General Municipal Law and Education Law 
sixty days before the end of the fiscal year 

$- $1
17

,0
43

$2
38

,8
23 $3

64
,2

87

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

2018 2019 2020 2021

Retirement Contribution Reserve - TRS



18 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 
The District is obligated to pay 100% of all unemployment claims granted by the NYS Department of Labor. The District will continue 
to monitor and possibly increase this fund in future years as reductions in force may be necessary to balance future budgets. At the 
conclusion of the summer 2021 independent audit it was determined to add money to this reserve given unprecedented unemployment 
rates and their potential effect on student enrollment. 
 



19 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Capital Reserve – Bus Purchase [EDN Article 74 § 3651 (1)] 

 
Overview 

 

 Established by voter approval 

 States the specific purpose of the fund, the amount, the term of fund, and sources where fund is obtained e.g. 
budgetary appropriations, unappropriated fund balance, and New York State aid 

$1
12

,2
29

 

$1
10

,5
42

 

$1
10

,7
60

 

$1
10

,8
85

 

$4
0,

05
8 

$4
0,

08
0 

$4
0,

11
8 

$4
0,

18
3 

$4
0,

24
9 

$4
0,

32
4 

$9
0,

35
3 

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Unemployment Insurance Reserve



20 

 

 Utilized to pay for any object or purpose for which a school district may issue bonds pursuant to Finance Law 

 Expended only with voter approval and for the purpose for which the fund was established 
 Transferred to other funds only by voter approval 

 May be liquidated by approval of voters if determined fund is no longer needed for the original purpose. 
Proceeds must be applied first to outstanding bond indebtedness than to tax levy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 
The capital reserve for bus purchase was established by a positive vote of the Naples CSD taxpayers on the 17th of May 2016. The 
reserve is authorized to be funded up to $750,000 plus earnings thereon.  As of June 30, 2021, $750,000 has been funded.  The purpose 
of the reserve is to finance in whole or part the cost of acquisition of transportation vehicles.  Over the next three to five years, the 
district intends to fund and use this reserve (upon voter approval) to pay for buses if the cost cannot be absorbed by the General Fund. 
The Board will continue to fund this reserve in future years up to its maximum amount, and plans to bring forth a referendum to the 



21 

 

voters to establish a new Capital Reserve for bus purchases during the 2021-22 fiscal year with a projected maximum funding balance 
of $750,000 with an initial amount of $50,000 from 2021-22 unassigned fund balance. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Capital Reserve - 2018 [EDN Article 74 § 3651 (1)] 

 
Overview 

 

 Established by voter approval 

$-

$3
00

,0
00

 

$5
60

,2
91

 

$3
84

,0
60

 

$2
40

,2
56

 

$2
75

,7
80

 

$2
94

,0
07

 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Capital Reserve - Bus Purchase



22 

 

 States the specific purpose of the fund, the amount, the term of fund, and sources where fund is obtained e.g. 
budgetary appropriations, unappropriated fund balance, and New York State aid 

 Utilized to pay for any object or purpose for which a school district may issue bonds pursuant to Finance Law 

 Expended only with voter approval and for the purpose for which the fund was established 
 Transferred to other funds only by voter approval 

 May be liquidated by approval of voters if determined fund is no longer needed for the original purpose. 
Proceeds must be applied first to outstanding bond indebtedness than to tax levy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 

This capital reserve was established by a positive vote of the Naples CSD taxpayers on the 15th of May 2018. The reserve is authorized 
to be funded up to $5,000,000 inclusive of accured interest and other investment  earnings.  The purpose of the reserve is to fund site 
work, additions to, reconstruction, and equipping of its school buildings and facilities.  Due to the overwhelming amount of capital 
construction that is needed and the low building aid ratio of 63.7% (2020-2021 aid ratio), the Board of Education feels that this reserve 



23 

 

is critical to its mission, is necessary to maintain health and safety for students and staff, is necessary to preserve school buildings, and 
should be in place to protect tax payer investment.  The Board of Education proposes to utilize the entirety of the balance of this 
Capital Reserve for a Capital Project to be brought forth to the voters during the 2021-22 school year.  The Board of Education also 
plans to bring forth a referendum to the voters to establish a new Capital Reserve during the 2021-22 fiscal year with a projected 
maximum funding balance of $5,000,000 with an initial amount of $850,000 from 2021-22 unassigned fund balance. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Debt Service Fund (GML §6-1) 
 
 

Overview 
 

0 $1
,2

79
,4

88
 

$1
,7

89
,5

94
 $3

,1
27

,7
03

 

$4
,0

92
,1

35
 

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

3000000

3500000

4000000

4500000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Capital Reserve - 2018



24 

 

According to the NYS Education Department: 
(http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/budgeting/handbook/otherfunds.html),  
 
“The use of this fund by school districts is optional except where a mandatory reserve for debt service is required as 
a result of having sold school property on which there is outstanding debt, or where unexpended proceeds of 
borrowings, earned interest, bond premium, or accrued interest are being retained to offset future payments on 
principal and interest.” 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Analysis & Projected Needs 
 
For the Naples Central School District, the Debt Service Fund is mandatory as the fund is used to account for “unexpended proceeds of 
borrowings, earned interest, bond premium, or accrued interest”. Over the years, the district has borrowed funds for various projects. At 
the end of every project, the district is required to take unexpended funds and use them to offset the cost of debt service principal and 
interest payments in the general fund.  



25 

 

 
For the 2021-2022 school year, the district plans to use $98,000 to offset debt service payments through the general fund. The district 
will continue to expend monies from this fund in future years in an attempt to slowly work this fund down to zero while keeping in 
mind that this “general fund revenue source” will need to be replaced with other sources when it is spent down. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Assigned Fund Balance/Reserve for Subsequent Year/Designated for Expenditures 
 
For the 2021-2022 school year, the District appropriated $356,037 of prior year unassigned fund balance towards its budget. 
This represented approximately 1.6% of the budget. The District expects to return this amount to fund balance at the end of the 
fiscal year.  Assigned fund balance will only be utilized as a last resort to meet expenditures if revenue does not cover expenses.  
 

$1
,4

82
,7

36
 

$1
,4

82
,7

36
 

$1
,5

54
,2

16
 

$1
,5

48
,5

84
 

$1
,3

19
,0

59
 

$1
,0

83
,3

09
 

$8
38

,6
92

 

$6
41

,7
88

 

$4
94

,1
22

 

$3
98

,4
51

 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Debt Service Fund



26 

 

 
Unassigned Fund Balance 

 
Based on the Board of Education reserve plan to re-establish a new Capital Reserve and a new Capital Bus Reserve the 
projected fund balance of $2,209,847 will decrease to $939,847 by June 30, 2022 (4.39%).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

Naples CSD - Reserve Usage        

        
  14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20-21 

                

Fund Balance 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 
  Reserved               



27 

 

     Reserved for Encumbrances 
          
54,508  

          
89,835  

          
18,122  

          
18,122  

        
322,053  

          
84,493  

            
15,313  

     Tax Certiorari Reserve 
        
255,120  

        
220,742  

        
220,742  

        
220,742  

        
193,821  

        
193,821  

         
193,821  

     Liability Reserve 
          
20,616  

                    
-    

                    
-    

                    
-    

                    
-     -   -  

     Insurance Reserve 
          
63,961  

          
63,995  

          
64,056  

          
64,056  

        
114,265  

        
114,478  

         
114,560  

     Property Loss Reserve & Liability Reserve 
          
35,965  

          
56,592  

          
56,646  

          
56,646  

        
106,830  

        
107,030  

         
107,106  

     Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve 
    
1,452,479  

    
1,303,379  

    
1,304,626  

    
1,304,626  

    
1,158,604  

    
1,160,767  

      
1,161,598  

     Retirement Contributions Reserve 
    
1,354,468  

    
1,255,201  

    
1,416,554  

    
1,416,554  

    
1,601,838  

    
1,643,496  

      
1,769,966  

     Unemployment Insurance Reserve 
          
40,058  

          
40,080  

          
40,118  

          
40,118  

          
40,249  

          
40,324  

            
90,353  

     Capital Reserve 
    
1,400,000  

    
1,400,757  

        
211,793  

        
211,793  

    
1,789,594  

    
3,127,703  

      
4,092,135  

     Capital Reserve - Transportation 
    
1,287,549  

    
2,642,224  

        
461,881  

        
461,881  

        
463,385   -   -  

     Capital Reserve - Buses   
        
300,000  

        
560,291  

        
560,291  

        
240,256  

        
275,780  

         
294,007  

  
    
5,964,724  

    
7,372,805  

    
4,354,829  

    
4,354,829  

    
6,030,895  

    
6,747,892  

      
7,838,859  

  Unreserved               

     Designated for  Expenditures (subsequent year) 
        
750,000  

        
650,000  

        
550,000  

        
550,000  

        
350,000  

        
436,390  

         
356,037  

     Unassigned*  
        
780,130  

        
789,435  

        
796,773  

        
796,773  

        
827,991  

    
1,577,354  

      
2,209,847  

  
    
1,530,130  

    
1,439,435  

    
1,346,773  

    
1,346,773  

    
1,177,991  

    
2,013,744  

      
2,565,884  

                

Fund Balance & Reserves at 6/30 
   
7,494,854  

   
8,812,240  

   
5,701,602  

   
5,701,602  

   
7,208,886  

   
8,761,636  

  
10,404,743  

                

Debt Service Balance 
    
1,548,584  

    
1,319,059  

    
1,083,309  

    
1,083,309  

        
641,788  

        
494,122  

         
398,451  

        
*Prior to establishment of Captial Project, new Capital Reserve and new Capital Bus Reserve    



28 

 

Will bring fund balance to $939,847        
   

 
 

 
NAPLES CSD RESERVE FUND STRATEGY 

 
Over time, the District prefers to continue to use conservative budgeting practices which, under normal circumstances, generally result 
in revenues exceeding expenditures at the end of the fiscal year.  The District wishes to avoid draconian cuts in programs in the midst 
of the current economic crisis.  Through the management of its reserves and carrying unassigned balance forward, the District hopes to 
achieve the following: 

 

 Maintenance of educational programming during the current crisis 

 Flexibility to adapt to new and changing expectations and regulations in the educational process due to COVID-19 

 Cash flow in all funds that will continue to prevent the need to issue Revenue Anticipation Notes in the event state or 
federal aid is not paid in a timely fashion 

 Cash flow in all funds that will allow for increased investment earnings 

 The ability to take advantage of opportunities as they arise, relevant to school district operations, that could result in 
better efficiencies, facilities/capital improvements, and instruction that are a savings to taxpayers in the long run 

 Consistencies and improvements in its educational program 

 A long-term plan for preserving its infrastructure and school buildings through long-term planning in conjunction with 
the school architect and financial planning teams without significantly impacting the tax levy 

 The ability to maintain and/or improve its bond rating which will save taxpayers money at both the local and state level 
 

In terms of its mission and responsibility to manage its fiscal affairs prudently the Board of Education considers all the goals above to 
be critical to its philosophy in managing reserves. 

 
 

Long Term Plan for Use of Fund Balance 2021-2026 
6/30/22 

 Excess Revenue over Expenditures: $550,000 

 Transfer from Debt Service to General Fund: $98,000 

 Add up to $150,000 to Retirement Contributions (TRS) Reserve 

 Establish through voter referendum a new capital project to be funded through $4,092,135 (2018 Capital Reserve) and $370,000 of fund balance 

 Establish through voter referendum, a new capital reserve to be funded up to $5,000,000. Assign up to $850,000 to newly established capital reserve 



29 

 

 Establish through voter referendum, a new capital bus purchase reserve to be funded up to $750,000. Assign up to $50,000 to newly established capital 
bus purchase reserve 

6/30/23 

 Excess Revenue over Expenditures: $450,000 

 Transfer from Debt Service to General Fund:  $75,000 

 Add up to $160,000 to Retirement Contributions (TRS) Reserve 

 Assign up to $1,000,000 to newly established capital reserve 

6/30/24 

 Excess Revenue over Expenditures: $450,000 

 Transfer from Debt Service to General Fund:  $75,000 

 Add up to $10,000 to Retirement Contributions (TRS) Reserve 

 Assign up to $1,000,000 to newly established capital reserve 

6/30/25 

 Excess Revenue over Expenditures: $450,000 

 Transfer from Debt Service to General Fund:  $75,000 

 Add up to $10,000 to Retirement Contributions (TRS) Reserve 

 Assign up to $1,000,000 to newly established capital reserve 

6/30/26 

 Excess Revenue over Expenditures: $450,000 

 Transfer from Debt Service to General Fund:  $75,000 

 Add up to $10,000 to Retirement Contributions (TRS) Reserve 

 Assign up to $1,000,000 to newly established capital reserve 

 

 



 

 

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Timeline for Preparation of the 2022-2023 Budget 

 

October 20, 2021 Budget Committee Meeting 4:30 p.m. 
 Regular Board Meeting at High School Cafeteria 6:00 p.m. 

 
November 17, 2021 Budget Committee Meeting 4:30 p.m. 

Regular Board Meeting at High School Cafeteria 6:00 p.m. 
  

December 8, 2021 Budget development information distributed to administrators and staff 
  

Dec. 8, 2021–Jan. 12, 2022 Development of building and department budgets 
  

January 19, 2022 
 

Budget Committee Meeting 4:30 p.m. 
Regular Board Meeting at High School Cafeteria 6:00 p.m. 
Board of Education - Budget Update 

  

February 21, 2022 Draft of building level and department budgets due to business office  
  

March 1, 2022 
 
March 15, 2022 

Tax Levy Limit Calculation submitted to the NYS Office of the State Comptroller 
 
Requisitions due from Departments   
 

March 16, 2022 Petitions available for Board of Education Candidates from the District Clerk 
  
March 23, 2022 Budget Committee Meeting 4:30 p.m. 

Regular Board Meeting at High School Cafeteria 6:00 p.m. 
Board of Education - Budget Update  

  
March 30, 2022 Publication of First Legal Notice of District Budget Hearing, Vote, and Election 

Student School Supplies Due – Department Chairs (Ed-Data) 
  
April 6, 2022 Tentative Budget Committee Meeting – Final Review of Budget 4:00 p.m. 
  
April 18, 2022 Petitions to run for Board of Education must be filed by 5:00 p.m. 

  
April 27, 2022  Regular Board Meeting at High School Cafeteria 6:00 p.m. – Tentative Budget Adoption 

Board Budget Discussion & Final Review of Budget 

  
April 28, 2022 Property Tax Report Card submission due date 

 

May 3, 2022 
 

Copies of proposed budget available at all district buildings 
(legal obligation – 14 days before vote) 

  
May 4, 2022 District Budget Hearing at Naples High School Cafeteria, 6:00 p.m. 
  
May 5, 2022 
 

Publish and present proposed budget brochure and budget notice 
  

May 17, 2022 Community Vote on budget and members of the Board of Education 
  
  
  
 

 



Discarded Equipment at Naples CSD (January 2020- Sept, 2021) 
 
Document Cameras 
14-238 
 
Laptops 
12-176 
14-230 

10-116 
11-064 

14-231 
11-069 

16-212 
13-072 

17-220 
17-226 

17-219

 
Monitors 
09-077 
09-099 
08-168 
08-154 
09-110 
08-250 
07-103 

07-012 
07-021 
07-019 
07-065 
05-021 
07-003 
07-001 

07-014 
07-004 
07-013 
08-093 
07-006 
07-016 
07-007 

07-005 
07-061 
07-051 
07-057 
07-024 
07-023 
08-155 

08-156 
08-158 
08-160 
08-163 
08-165 
08-166 
08-171 

08-172 
08-173 
08-174 
08-175 
07-010 
09-087 
07-097 

07-098 
07-283 
09-095 
11-095 
11-077 
11-081 
11-082 

11-084 
11-102 
11-093 
11-086 
11-078

PC’s 
14-162 
14-004 
13-036 
13-0023 
13-044 
13-025 
14-156 
14-167 
13-028 
13-055 
13-022 
16-006 

14-146 
13-026 
13-017 
13-053 
13-039 
13-040 
13-029 
13-052 
13-018 
13-016 
13-020 
13-051 

13-014 
13-011 
13-012 
13-035 
13-013 
14-149 
14-150 
14-152 
14-153 
14-155 
14-158 
14-160 

14-163 
14-166 
14-168 
14-169 
13-041 
14-179 
19-007 
13-024 
13-032 
11-050 
13-046 
13-015 

14-142 
14-177 
14-134 
14-128 
14-139 
14-141 
14-125 
14-140 
14-157 
14-137 
14-132 
14-176 

14-182 
14-138 
14-151 
14-175 
14-009 
14-181 
14-172 
14-165 
14-161 
14-007 
13-047 
14-180 

14-164 
14-170 
14-147 
14-135 
14-154 
14-129 
14-159 
14-171 
14-143 
14-144 
14-126 
14-133 

15-016 
15-024 
15-010 
15-012 
15-013 
15-002 
15-003 
15-004 
15-005 
15-006 
13-021 
14-001

 
Printers 
13-074    06-201   10-101   07-225 (label printer)   01-110   05-046   06-182 
 
Projectors 
06-165 09-125 12-007 07-270
 
Scanners 
03-061 08-263 07-244 
 
SmartBoards 
246046 (BOCES tag)  233868 (BOCES tag)  UPS 14-268 
 
Plantronics Headsets 
18-453 
 
Document Cameras (Hovercams) 
13-268 



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

ISBN: 1-40254887-7
The adventures of Ulysses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Evslin, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD 292 EVS 11004481 $46.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-89678-4
Arcade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA 000002137 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-11248
Arctic foxes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Townsend, Emily Rose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 TOW 0000015899 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-15971
Best friends : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kel 000000668 $9.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-15568
Big brown bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCP NAE1700379 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-6084
Big Max and the mystery of the missing giraffe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Platt, Kin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER PLA 0000016214 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20342
The big red sled (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gerver, Jane E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GER NAE1700773 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241042-4 (pbk.)
Bones and the big yellow mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ADL NAE0013069 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-895
Boxers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rake, Jody Sullivan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 1 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
636.73 Rak NAE001701594 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19477
Brian's hunt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE00161174 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-41337
Brian's winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11004442 $11.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-19775
Buzz vs. Torque : one-on-one (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McVeigh, Mark, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCV NAE001701090 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

By the Great Horn Spoon. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Sid.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FLE NAE00148090 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    52-7529
By the shores of Silver Lake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 11003950 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7887-3456-3
The call of the wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Jack London.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD LON NAE00148471 $51.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-10463
Camping (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Thoennes Keller, Kristin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.54 THO 11002168 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-36340
The cat food mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hooks, Gwendolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOO NAE3700766 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 2 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

LCCN:   2005-4315
Charlie Bone and the castle of mirrors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE0014176 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40251205-8
A Christmas carol (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Dickens, Charles, 1812-1870.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD DIC NAE00148472 $27.68 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-44160
Cinder Edna (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Ellen B., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC 11000486 $16.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-1344
Cork & Fuzz : good sports (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Chaconas, Dori, 1938-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CHA NAE00148051 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241594-8 (pbk.)
Cork & Fuzz : short and tall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Chaconas, Dori, 1938-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CHA NAE0014776 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42811133-2
Crossing the wire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD HOB NAE00148474 $46.58 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-00-200744-3
Darkwing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Oppel, Kenneth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OPP NAE00148293 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3720
The deadly doll (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Burke, Janine, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUR NAE3700227 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-5372
Dear Mr. Henshaw (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 3 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
FIC CLE NAE00147809 $9.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8525
Dogboy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Russell, Christopher, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RUS NAE00147856 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19882
The Dragon of Doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Coville, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COV NAE3700096 $12.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-035-9
The drop of doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mason, Adrienne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MAS NAE001701758 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8124-9679-6 (trade)
Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the disgusting sneakers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-2012.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC SOB NAE0006303 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44093-4
Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the exploding plumbing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Sobol, Donald J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC SOB NAE0006311 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-8798
Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the mysterious handprints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC SOB NAE0006304 $10.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-553-15650-8 (pbk.)
Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the treasure hunt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-2012.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC SOB NAE0006315 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    63-9632
Encyclopedia Brown : boy detective (Removed: 1)

Published: 1963
Call Number

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC SOB NAE0006316 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 4 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
Encyclopedia Brown shows the way : ten all-new mysteries (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC SOB NAE0006309 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-42877
Extra credit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE NAE00159401 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-23878
Find the cat! : a Pet Club story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hooks, Gwendolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOO NAE3700728 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-15034
The giver (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOW NAE3700122 $32.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-27272
Go away, dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lexau, Joan M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER NOD NAE1700485 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-06487-3 (pbk.)
Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rowling, J. K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 11001600 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-58295-7 (pbk.)
Harry Potter and the goblet of fire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Rowling, J. K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW NAE0011357 $25.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-78454-9
Harry Potter and the half-blood prince : Book #6 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rowling, J. K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW NAE0014206 $29.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-102525
Harry Potter and the Order of the Phoenix : Book #5 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rowling, J. K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 5 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
FIC ROW NAE0012568 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-13635-0
Harry Potter and the prisoner of Azkaban (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rowling, J. K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD ROW NAE00148469 $60.08 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-11322
A hero of a horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McCafferty, Catherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER DIS NAE001701248 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-12261
Hiking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Thoennes Keller, Kristin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.52 THO 11002196 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-27214
Hillclimb (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mezzanotte, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.71 MEZ 310000031 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-14459
Hitler's daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: French, Jackie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Fre NAE0012501 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-38038
Hockey in action (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Walker, Niki, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.962 WAL 0000015803 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-38365-5
Hoppy Easter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hermes, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HER 000001647 $8.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7887-4739-8
The house with a clock in its walls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Bellairs, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEL NAE00148088 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 6 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

LCCN:   2005-934357
Ice age 2 : the meltdown : join the pack! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: O'Ryan, Ellie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ORY NAE001701565 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2369
Jack and Rick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCP NAE001700840 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7534-5855-6 (pbk.)
J.J. Rabbit and the monster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Moon, Nicola.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MOO NAE001701489 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-51104
Junie B. Jones and the stupid smelly bus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Park, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PAR 11001115 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51348
The kingfisher's gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Beckhorn, Susan Williams, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bec NAE0012162 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49426
Knuffle Bunny free : an unexpected diversion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Willems, Mo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE00159448 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42310299-1 (hc.)
Knuffle Bunny too : a case of mistaken identity (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Willems, Mo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE00148295 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-026431-4 (lib. bdg.)
Little house in the big woods (Removed: 1)

Published: 1953
Call Number

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE0010319 $9.99 2/6/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-34910
Little house in the Highlands (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wiley, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 7 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
FIC WIL NAE1700398 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-026445-4
Little house on the prairie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 000000024 $8.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Little Town on the Prairie. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 000000025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6322
Loose tooth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SCH NAE0012993 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-251-3
Lost and found (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mason, Adrienne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MAS NAE001701776 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-36342
The lucky charm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hooks, Gwendolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOO NAE3700799 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-307-24318-4
Maniac Magee (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD SPI NAE3700144 $23.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8072-0595-8
Maniac Magee (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD MAN NAE00148308 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-63806
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Murray, Julie, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323 MUR NAE3700146 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 8 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

LCCN:   2005-928974
Meet Kong and Ann (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Frantz, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER FRA NAE001701427 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-27971
Mice are nice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ghigna, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GHI NAE1700400 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-39417
Minnie and Moo go to the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CAZ NAE1700343 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47394
Minnie and Moo save the earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CAZ NAE1700508 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-14526
Minnie and Moo, wanted dead or alive (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CAZ NAE001701711 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Miracles on Maple Hill (Removed: 1)
Published: 1956

Call Number

Author: Sorensen, Virginia (Eggertsen),
1912-.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC SOR NAE0006320 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-39726
The Moffats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Estes, Eleanor, 1906-1988.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EST NAE3700068 $14.28 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-6616
Monster trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nelson, Kristin L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.73 NEL 11002504 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 9 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

LCCN:   2001-213
Motocross cycles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Schaefer, A. R. (Adam Richard),
1976-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.7 SCH NAE00159611 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-7976
Motocross in the X Games (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Blomquist, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 BLO 0000015891 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14135
Motorbikes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morris, Mark, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 MOR 11003012 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-22338
Motorcycle drag racing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hintz, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 HIN 11001171 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-35771 /AC
Mrs. Toggle and the dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pul T 1700035 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-40824
Mrs. Toggle's beautiful blue shoe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PUL 11001178 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-37251
Mrs. Toggle's zipper (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PUL 11001179 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-18909
My life as a book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Tashjian, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAS NAE9100525 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 10 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

LCCN:   2010-29884
My life as a stuntboy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Tashjian, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAS NAE00160246 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-39295
The mystery of the cupboard (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ban NAE0005354 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-274318
On the banks of Plum Creek (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 000000030 $8.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-69825
One hundred shoes : a math reader (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ghigna, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GHI NAE001701047 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-927
Orca song (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Armour, Michael C., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARM 11003381 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-1711
The patchwork quilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Flournoy, Valerie, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLO NAE0004091 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-39667
A pet for Petunia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Schmid, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00161508 $11.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21596
Poodles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Trumbauer, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.72 Tru 310000069 $11.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7364-2165-2 (pbk.)
Pooh's Christmas sled ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 11 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
ER GAI NAE001701271 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-972-0 (hc.)
Pup and Hound catch a thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hood, Susan, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOO NAE001701642 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-142-4 (hc.)
Pup and Hound scare a ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hood, Susan, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hoo NAE001701725 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-22936-0 (pbk.)
The quilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11003044 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40009917-X
The river (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD RIV NAE00148309 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-49294
The river (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE0009241 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6778
Robin at Hickory Street (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Rau, Dana Meachen, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAU 11003392 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-85140-7 (pbk.)
See Pip point (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Milgrim, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MIL NAE0012340 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-54020
Shakespeare's secret (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Broach, Elise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO NAE0014146 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 12 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115

LCCN:   2005-37364
Shih tzus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Linden, Joanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.76 Lin 310000079 $11.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55041-515-8 (bound)
The sled and other fox & rabbit stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER OCO NAE001700862 $13.49 3/15/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7887-3731-7
Snow treasure (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McSwigan, Marie, 1907-1962.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD/Book SNO NAE00148089 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-12247
Snowmobiling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Salas, Laura Purdie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.94 SAL 11002254 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-3184
Stolen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Vande Velde, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN NAE00158663 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-380-71236-9 (pbk.)
Strider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE 11001852 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25322
Sunwing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Oppel, Kenneth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Opp NAE0011336 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1117
Swing Otto swing! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Milgrim, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MIL NAE0013055 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40252346-7
Treasure Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-
1894.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 13 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 115
CD STE NAE00148470 $41.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8431-1456-8 (board)
The turkey ball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Steinberg, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE NAE0014311 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-46230
Whales on stilts! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Anderson, M. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC And NAE00148092 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-307-28169-8
Where the red fern grows (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Rawls, Wilson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

CD RAW NAE3700179 $33.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-12952-7 (pbk.)
Woodrow, the White House mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Peter W., 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR 11002581 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-20495
You're only old once! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Seu 000000612 $19.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2008-52331
100% wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lyons, Jayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LYO NAE00161381 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-65037-3
The abominable snowman doesn't roast marshmallows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD NAE001701384 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24194
Aesop's fables (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jerry Pinkney.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 AES 000002938 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 14 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:    94-41935
Amber Brown goes fourth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 11000940 $13.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11233
Amber Brown is feeling blue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 11001548 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-44776
The amber spyglass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pullman, Philip, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pul T 3300001 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43264
Batik and tie-dye (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: O'Reilly, Susie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

746.6 O'Re 7000000011 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-108794
Beans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bentley, Joyce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.6 BEN NAE0014605 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-41414
Boats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: created by Gallimard Jeunesse ;
illustrated by Christian Broutin.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
623.82 MOR 11002879 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-53955
The boo-boos that changed the world : a true story about an accidental inv (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Wittenstein, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.1 WIT NAE20000048 $17.05 4/18/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-60996
Built to last : building America's amazing bridges, dams, tunnels, and sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624 SUL 1400000107 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 15 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2011-14294
Captain Awesome to the rescue! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Kirby, Stan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KIR 11004792 $10.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-47935
Carl Edwards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Pristash, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.72 PRI NAE00159457 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-50269
A carpenter's job (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: De Nijs, Erika,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

694.023 DE NAE3701303 $16.95 10/10/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-55995-2 (pbk.)
The case of the best pet ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Preller, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PRE NAE001701096 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-89624-5
The case of the groaning ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Preller, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PRE NAE001701677 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-42631-6 (pbk.)
The case of the rainy day mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Preller, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PRE NAE001701095 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-69127-9 (pbk.)
The case of the secret Valentine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Preller, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PRE T 2400017 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-89623-8 (pbk.)
The case of the spoiled rotten spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Preller, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PRE NAE001701678 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45379
Cavalier King Charles spaniels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Meister, Cari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 16 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
636.752 MEI 11001935 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-281808
The chariot of Queen Zara (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701469 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-35223
Chasing the prophecy : Beyonders Book #3 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE9100172 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25044
Chuckle squad : jokes about classrooms, sports, food, teachers, and other  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 DAH NAE00160434 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27366
Cleopatra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Middleton, Haydn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CLE 11001727 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-35754
Closer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Roderick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GOR NAE3700956 $19.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40585
Cool hip-hop music : create & appreciate what makes music great! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kenney, Karen Latchana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.421649 Ken 310000222 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-298854
Creep from the deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC STI NAE001701753 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-72404-3 (pbk.)
The curse of Camp Cold Lake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC STI NAE3700364 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 17 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2003-13962
A dangerous path (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003954 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-052585-9 (pbk.)
The darkest hour (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003955 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-21821
Darkness falls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE9100319 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31285
A day at Greenhill Farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Nicholson, Sue.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636 NIC 000001618 $9.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-13703
Deeper : Tunnels #2 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Roderick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GOR 11004370 $16.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12617
Demolition derby cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Savage, Jeff, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.72 SAV NAE001700903 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-2256
Design your own pond and water garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Harkins, Susan Sales.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635.9 Har NAE9000007 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-43577
Dinosaurs : a nonfiction companion to Dinosaurs before dark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Osb NAE1700724 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-53100
Dirt bikes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pupeza, Lori Kinstad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 18 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
796.7 PUP 11001574 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-55602-3
Don't sit on my lunch! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE001701330 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-22378
Don't tap-dance on your teacher (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC APP 0000016360 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-84904-3 (pbk.)
Dragons don't cook pizza (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD T 170088 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-79337-7 (pbk.)
Dragons don't throw snowballs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD NAE001701404 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9943
The earth under Sky Bear's feet : Native American poems of the land (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 BRU 11000216 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-25336
The empty city (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE9100320 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-6595
Everybody paints! : the lives and art of the Wyeth family (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Rubin, Susan Goldman,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.13 RUB NAE00160521 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-911
Fablehaven : Fablehaven #1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL 11004551 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 19 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2002-14415
Fire and ice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003961 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6284
Fire safety (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Raatma, Lucia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

628.9 RAA 0000016022 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-445
Forest of secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003964 $11.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-19343
Forever Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 11000792 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-22424
Freefall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Roderick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GOR NAE3700965 $19.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-44111
Fruit and vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ridgwell, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.6 RID 11001747 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-31435
Gentle Ben (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Morey, Walt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mor NAE0006492 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42423436-3 (lib. bdg.)
Ghouls don't scoop ice cream (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD NAE1700253 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-378991
The giant swing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 20 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
SERIES FIC KLE NAE9100413 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-18983-2
Giants don't go snowboarding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD NAE1700326 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42423437-0 (lib. bdg.)
Goblins don't play video games (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD NAE1700486 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-33397
The golden compass (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Pullman, Philip, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PUL 11001075 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-25024
Grand Canyon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Chin, Jason, 1978-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

557.913 CHI NAE00161627 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-36425
The great and powerful (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Phillips, Ruby Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PHI NAE3701040 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-45067
Great Bear Lake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE00159125 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-10843-0
The great ice battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE3700123 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-56777
The Great Serum Race : Blazing the Iditarod Trail (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Miller, Debbie S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

798.8 MIL T 2200148 $16.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 21 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

ISBN: 978-1-41698603-4 (pbk.)
Grip of the shadow plague (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL 11004375 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-13521
Heat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lupica, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LUP NAE00147857 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-20763
Help! A vampire's coming! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE001701487 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-7301
A hidden enemy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE9100328 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-10839-3 (pbk.)
The hidden stairs and the magic carpet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB 000002738 $8.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-31439
Honus and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GUT 11002764 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-52884
I, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN NAE0011233 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42420315-4 (lib. bdg.)
In the ice caves of Krog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701143 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-295032
In the shadow of Goll (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 22 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701620 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-91791
Into the wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003977 $11.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-12429
Inventions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Podesto, Martine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

600 Pod 310000237 $23.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-56048-9
The Isle of Mists (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE3700135 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-380-97685-4 (trade bdg.)
Jackie and me : a baseball card adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GUT T 2600059 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14134
Jets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morris, Mark, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.133 MOR 11002973 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-10841-6
Journey to the volcano palace (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB 000002763 $8.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-60641-238-1 (trade)
Keys to the demon prison : Fablehaven #5 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE00159636 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-49811
Knights and castles : a nonfiction companion to The knight at dawn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 Osb NAE1700739 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 23 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:    91-45816 /AC
The legend of the Persian carpet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DEP 000000858 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7868-5629-9 (trade)
The lightning thief : Percy Jackson and the Olympians #1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO 11004399 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-316-71348-1 (hc.)
Look-alikes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Steiner, Joan (Joan Catherine)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.73 STE 11002781 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-278369
The Lost Empire of Koomba (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701961 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-211
Lowriders (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Parr, Danny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.28 PAR 11003357 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-31413
Maggie and the emergency room (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Davison, Martine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 DAV NAE0001629 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-42077-8 (pbk.)
The magic escapes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB 11003360 $10.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-46910
Maritime disasters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.4 Lan NAE0012223 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-156-1 (lib.
bdg.)

Martin Bridge : in high gear! (Removed: 1)
Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Kerrin, Jessica Scott.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 24 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
SERIES FIC KER NAE00148529 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-773-3 (pbk.)
Martin Bridge : on the lookout! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kerrin, Jessica Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KER NAE0014178 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-148-6 (hc.)
Martin Bridge : out of orbit! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kerrin, Jessica Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KER NAE00148268 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32959
Meet the orchestra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Hayes, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

784.19 HAY 11000609 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-108793
Milk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bentley, Joyce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.6 BEN NAE0014608 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-46541456-4 (trade :
toy)

Mind benders : brain-boggling tricks, puzzles, and illusions (Removed: 1)
Published: 2013

Call Number

Author: senior editor, Fleur Star.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
793.73 STA NAE00161789 $19.99 10/20/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-303934
Minecraft essential handbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Milton, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.932 MIL NAE00161890 $8.99 4/18/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-48442474-3
Minecraft redstone handbook : an official mojang book (Removed: 2)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Farwell, Nick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.932 FAR NAE00161130 $5.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

793.932 FAR NAE9100348 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-67174-3 (pbk.)
The moon dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 25 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701501 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-30608-6 (pbk.)
The Moon Scroll (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701038 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12300
My mouth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lloyd G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.3 DOU 11003137 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-635-03472-7
The mystery at Big Ben (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR 0000016377 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-635-06990-0 (lib.
bdg.)

The mystery at Disney World (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC MAR NAE00147840 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-635-06157-7 (hc.)
The mystery at the Roman Colosseum (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR NAE00147884 6/10/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-635-03473-1 (hc.)
The mystery of the ancient pyramid : Cairo, Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR NAE00147842 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-635-06997-9
The mystery on Alaska's Iditarod Trail (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR NAE00147839 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-635-02110-2
The mystery on the Underground Railroad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR NAE00147838 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 26 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:    00-24558
The nervous system (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

611 Fro NAE1700630 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33267
Never glue your friends to chairs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC APP 0000016379 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-789
No monkeys, no chocolate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

633.7 STE NAE00160333 $14.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27965
Open wide : tooth school inside (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Keller, Laurie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.6 KEL T 2600093 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-279504
The penguin problem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE001701966 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-62551
Pirates : a nonfiction companion to Pirates past noon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.4 Osb NAE1700752 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-90250-2 (pbk.)
Pirates of the Purple Dawn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE001701641 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-37137
Plains Indians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ansary, Mir Tamim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.004 Ans NAE0011584 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-214
Pro stock cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dubois, Muriel L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 27 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
796.72 DUB 11003385 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-22371
Pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Watts, Barrie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 WAT 0000015755 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-25858
The Pumpkin Elf mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE3700431 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26561
Pumpkins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Burckhardt, Ann, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 Bur T 1700041 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-7299
The pyramids of Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: O'Donnell, Kerri, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 ODO NAE0014379 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-49581
The quest begins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE00159124 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-15823
Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Foran, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 FOR NAE3700574 $20.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14132
Racing cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morris, Mark, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.72 MOR 11003047 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-55044-4 (pbk.)
The reading race (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE9100440 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 28 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2003-1461
Ricky Ricotta's Mighty Robot vs. the Stupid Stinkbugs from Saturn : the si (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PIL 1400000111 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22710
Ricky Ricotta's Mighty Robot vs. the Uranium unicorns from Uranus : the se (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PIL 1400000112 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-42424345-9
The rip-roaring mystery on the African Safari : South Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR 0000016387 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41695770-6 (pbk.)
Rise of the Evening Star (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL 11004378 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6982
Rising storm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004016 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-37373
Saving Shiloh (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY NAE0010520 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-53098
Scooters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pupeza, Lori Kinstad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 PUP 11001461 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-2444
Scumble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Law, Ingrid, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAW 11004566 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14440
Sea horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 29 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
597 WAL T 1200100 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-36805-6
Sea serpents don't juggle water balloons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD T 2200132 $8.47 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-26078
The secret garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hautzig, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUR NAE0007935 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41699028-4 (pbk.)
Secrets of the dragon sanctuary (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL 11004514 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41699794-8 (trade)
Seeds of rebellion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE9100215 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-46919
Seven wonders of the ancient world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Curlee, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709.01 CUR NAE00161916 $17.00 6/7/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-32558
Shiloh season (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11000893 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24638
Shoeless Joe & me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gut NAE0012154 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-23033
The skeletal system (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

611 Fro NAE1700644 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 30 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2009-1405
Smoke Mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE00159126 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-4025
Spaced out (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Gibbs, Stuart, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIB NAE00161309 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-943889
Spic-and-span! : Lillian Gilbreth's wonder kitchen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Kulling, Monica,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

658.5 KUL NAE00160861 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-53091
Sport bikes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pupeza, Lori Kinstad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 PUP 11001472 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13831
Stay out of the basement (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC STI 11003701 $9.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-71103-4
Stone soup : an old tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marcia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 BRO NAE0007991 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35292
Stop that hamster! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE001701730 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-08746-9
The story of the Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Maestro, Betsy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

730 MAE 000002873 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-53096
Street bikes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pupeza, Lori Kinstad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 31 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
796.7 PUP 11001476 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-673
The subtle knife (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pullman, Philip, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pul T 3300037 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-12162
Taking care of your body (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Goulding, Sylvia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613 GOU 0000015956 $18.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-16683
Talent show scaredy-pants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE001701372 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-26046
Terminal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Roderick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GOR 11004814 $16.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-698-11371-8
Tony's bread : an Italian folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DEP NAE0000438 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-31316
Totally beads (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bhatt, Sonal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.58 BHA 11002132 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-920
Trains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Coppendale, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

625.2 COP NAE00148317 $16.95 11/19/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11144
The true-or-false book of cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 LAU 11002680 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 32 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172

LCCN:   2007-9169
Tunnels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Roderick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GOR 11004382 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-21583-1 (pbk.)
Vikings don't wear wrestling belts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAD NAE1700764 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-577361
Voyagers of the Silver Sand (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC ABB NAE00148076 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59078-251-4
Water music : poems for children (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 YOL 11002144 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-41876
When the sea turned to silver (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Lin, Grace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIN NAE00161519 $15.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-8256
Wideness and wonder : the life and art of Georgia O'Keeffe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Rubin, Susan Goldman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.13 RUB NAE00159646 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-635-06825-5 (pbk.)
The wild water mystery at Niagara Falls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR 0000016398 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-53550
The winter pony (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Lawrence, Iain, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAW NAE00159834 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-56049-8
Wizard or witch? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 33 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 172
SERIES FIC ABB NAE3700180 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-23437
A world without heroes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL 11004573 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39036
A year at a construction site (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Harris, Nicholas, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 HAR NAE3700516 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-23646
The year of the bomb (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kidd, Ronald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KID NAE00158992 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-15777
Yikes! Bikes! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Klein, Abby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KLE NAE001701538 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-65995
The young chef's French cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gioffrè, Rosalba.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.594 GIO 11003420 $15.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-65996
The young chef's Italian cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gioffrè, Rosalba.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.594 GIO 11003417 $15.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6989
Your teeth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRO NAE2900097 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2003-66157
1, 2, 3, counting rhymes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Mitter, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIT 0000015871 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 34 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 1-53644657-2
5 classic Golden Book tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
ER FIV NAE00162091 $19.95 9/10/2019 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 84-98485
50 below zero (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mun NAE0004645 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-19061
100 days of cool (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11002857 $9.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7364-8157-1
101 Dalmatians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Bobowicz, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE00160574 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-618-73751-2
Aaaarrgghh! spider! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Monks, Lydia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mon NAE001701744 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-462118
Aaron's hair (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUN 000002638 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-894222-87-3
ABC : letters in the library (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Farmer, Bonnie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Far NAE001701313 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-52610
Abe Lincoln loved animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Ellen B., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC 11004362 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-85697
Abu monkeys around : a story from Disney's Aladdin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Schreiber, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 35 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E SCH NAE1700103 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-25671
Across the wide and lonesome prairie : the Oregon Trail diary of Hattie Ca (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Kristiana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11000927 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7825
Addy learns a lesson : a school story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 11003422 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

The adventures of Egbert the Easter egg (Removed: 2)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Armour, Richard Willard, 1906-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARM NAE0003678 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E ARM NAE0007736 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87391
The adventures of Marco and Polo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wiesmüller, Dieter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIE 11003423 $21.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-62452
The adventures of Stuart Little (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Skinner, Daphne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STU 000002345 $9.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28702
Aggie and Ben : three stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ries, Lori.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIE 11004384 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-7533
Aggie gets lost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Ries, Lori.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIE NAE00159678 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-50524-6
The Alaskan adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 36 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
SERIES FIC DIX 000001467 $9.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-15300
Albert's ballgame (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Tryon, Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TRY 11003425 $12.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-36621
Albert's birthday (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Tryon, Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRY 11003426 $13.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9774
Alert! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Delessert, Etienne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEL 11004263 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-3737
Alex and Sarah (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Tibo, Gilles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER TIB NAE3700336 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-9586
Alex and the Wednesday chess club (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON 11004433 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42420962-0 (lib bdg.)
Alien & Possum : friends no matter what (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Johnston, Tony, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER JOH 11003141 $8.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-054116-4
All alone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Henkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEN 11004591 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-794
All the places to love (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAC 000002493 $20.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 37 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-0-439-38849-8 (pbk.)
Alligator baby (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUN 11001695 $7.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9206
Almost to freedom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nelson, Vaunda Micheaux.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEL NAE0012844 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-429712
Alphabeasts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Wallace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW 11004264 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-62907-1
Am I the princess or the frog? : by Jamie Kelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Benton, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEN NAE9100000 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-50154
The amazing air balloon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Van NAE0012524 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1661
The amazing odorous adventures of Stinky Dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC HOW 11002285 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-34678
Amber Brown is not a crayon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 11000745 $8.47 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-41227
Amber Brown sees red (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 000002363 $9.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-31788
Amelia and Eleanor go for a ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 38 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E RYA 11002164 $21.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    63-14367
Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1963
Call Number

Author: Parish, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER PAR 000000633 $8.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-444309-4 (pbk.)
Amelia Bedelia 4 mayor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Parish, Herman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAR T 2600005 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-7979
Amelia Bedelia goes camping (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Parish, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER PAR NAE001700974 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-54460
An American spring (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11004210 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-38542
Amy's light (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Nutt, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Nut NAE9000089 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-945831
And what if I won't? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Fergus, Maureen,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FER NAE00160928 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-28803
Andy and the lion : a tale of kindness remembered or the power of gratitude (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Daugherty, James Henry, 1889-
1974.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Dau 000000046 $9.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-17974
Andy Shane and the barn sale mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Jacobson, Jennifer, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC NAE00159010 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 39 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2004-62872
Andy Shane and the pumpkin trick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jacobson, Jennifer, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC NAE00147849 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-57040
Andy Shane and the very bossy Dolores Starbuckle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jacobson, Jennifer, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC NAE0014098 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40150
Angel face (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE00162017 $12.95 1/25/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-18188
Animal crackers fly the coop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: O'Malley, Kevin, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OMA NAE00159263 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-934359-26-6
Animals are sleeping (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Slade, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SLA NAE00159577 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-948
Animals : black and white (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Tildes, Phyllis Limbacher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 Til T 1700003 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-19678
Animals in summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: McCauley, Jane R., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NAT NAE0012564 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59078-076-3
The animals' song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Harrison, David L. (David Lakin)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Har NAE001701082 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-65432
Annie and Bo and the big surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Partridge, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 40 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Par NAE0011911 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-47521
Annie and Simon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Catharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ONE NAE00148554 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-941710
Annie and Simon : banana muffins and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Catharine,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ONE NAE00161711 $14.80 9/6/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41691459-4 (pbk.)
Annie and Snowball and the dress-up birthday : the first book of their adv (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER RYL NAE00148219 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-19716
Appelemando's dreams (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE0011936 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-202543-4
Apple pie 4th of July (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON 11004435 $11.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-31134
The apple pie tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hall, Zoe, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL 11000948 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22949
Apples to Oregon : being the (slightly) true narrative of how a brave pion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOP 11002583 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26728
The apprenticeship of Lucas Whitaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEF 11000722 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 41 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    80-18809
The April fool mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NIX NAE0004690 $4.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    40-32442
April's kittens (Removed: 1)

Published: 1940
Call Number

Author: Newberry, Clare Turlay, 1903-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEW 11002389 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-90419-9 (pbk.)
Are you there God? It's me, Margaret (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Blu NAE0005375 $9.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-24637
The art of Miss Chew (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE00159861 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-25787
Arthur tricks the tooth fairy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BRO NAE1700163 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-02-735390-7
Ask Mr. Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1960
Call Number

Author: Flack, Marjorie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLA 11004436 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-517-88543-3
Aunt Harriet's Underground Railroad in the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Ringgold, Faith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIN 000002950 $12.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11295
Aurora : a tale of the Northern Lights (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Dwyer, Mindy, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DWY 11003439 $15.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54232
Autumn moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 42 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
FIC GEO NAE1700770 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-27683
Awful Ogre running wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PRE NAE00158588 $18.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43843
Baa baa black sheep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Trapani, Iza.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRA NAE1700711 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-17549
Baa-choo! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WEE 0000016148 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-698-11633-X (pbk.)
Babushka Baba Yaga (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pol 000000648 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-6122
Babushka's doll (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE00161512 $13.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-398
Backpack stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: O'Malley, Kevin, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OMA NAE00159176 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18326
The bad-luck penny (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER OCO T 170065 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-4255-X
The bag of bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: French, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRE NAE00159009 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 43 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2005-2670
Ballet of the elephants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schubert, Leda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00147860 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12041
Baloney (Henry P.) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCI NAE0014344 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-5244
Bang! boom! roar! : a busy crew of dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Evans, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EVA NAE00160071 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44863
Barefoot : escape on the underground railroad (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW 000002952 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48846
Barnum's bones : how Barnum Brown discovered the most famous dinosaur in t (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Fern, Tracey E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FER NAE00159924 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-21427
Baron von Baddie and the ice ray incident (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: McClements, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCC NAE00158575 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-14254
Baseball hour (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nevius, Carol, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEV NAE00159088 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-54755
Basho and the fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Myers, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MYE NAE0013126 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-2438-1 (pbk.)
Bat loves the night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Davies, Nicola, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 44 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Dav NAE001701314 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-31085
The Battle of New Orleans : the drummer's story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Evans, Freddi Williams.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EVA 11004667 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-89817
Be quiet, Pooh! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700442 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21259
A bear named Trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAU NAE0014144 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-38684
The bear report (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Heder, Thyra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HED NAE00161155 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-53378
Bear's eggs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Schubert, Ingrid, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11003444 $20.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-140482 /AC/r85
The bear's toothache (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCP 11003445 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-3946
Bearsie Bear and the surprise sleepover party (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Waber, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wab NAE0011942 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-3703
Beatrix Potter and her paint box (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCP NAE00161041 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 45 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    94-43809
Bedtime for Frances (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hoban, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hob T 1700005 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-12642
Beluga passage (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Lingemann, Linda, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIN 11003231 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-84985-0
Ben Franklin and his first kite (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Krensky, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER KRE NAE001700976 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40901
Benjamin's treasure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Williams, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11003232 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-41400
The Berenstain Bear Scouts and the stinky milk mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BER NAE1700448 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-41667
The Berenstain Bears and the excuse note (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BER NAE1700774 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-54970
The Berenstain Bears and the missing watermelon money (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BER 11001904 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-81133-3 (pbk.)
The Berenstain Bears and the real Easter eggs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BER NAE0012852 $7.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-54971
The Berenstain Bears and the tic-tac-toe mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 46 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
ER BER 11001905 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

The Berenstain Bears : Ride the Thunderbolt. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BER NAE00160474 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-19182
Bess and Tess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Blackaby, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BLA NAE3700348 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-935084
The best nest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mueller, Doris L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUE NAE00159585 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1548
Beverly Billingsly borrows a book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stadler, Alexander.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sta NAE001701464 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-68120-9
Beware of the blabbermouth! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jones, Marcia Thornton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC JON NAE001701320 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21587
Beyond the great mountains : a visual poem about China (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Young, Ed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOU NAE0014414 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-11613
The big bunny and the Easter eggs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRO NAE0004422 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-3282
Big chickens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Helakoski, Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEL NAE0014585 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 47 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2013-9705
The big fib (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAM NAE00161114 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-29393
The big green pocketbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Ransom, Candice F., 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAN 11002394 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17498
Big Momma makes the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Root, Phyllis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROO NAE0012855 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58089-361-9 (pbk.)
The big test (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Danneberg, Julie, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAN NAE9100053 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-46463-9
The biggest pumpkin ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRO 11004860 $10.11 10/22/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-28346
Bill in a china shop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Weaver, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wea NAE001701392 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-24354
Billy Tartle in Say cheese! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: Townsend, Michael (Michael Jay),
1981-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E TOW NAE00148263 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-46366
The birchbark house (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Erdrich, Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERD 11002689 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 48 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    89-60423
The bird alphabet book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Pallotta, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAL 11002722 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-45403
Birdhouse for rent (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ziefert, Harriet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZIE 11003237 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25056
Birdsongs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Franco, Betsy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRA NAE00159147 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-30619
A birthday for Frances (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hoban, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB 11001908 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8075-0777-3 (pbk.)
Birthday zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Rose, Deborah Lee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ros NAE001701593 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-31130
Black Bear Cub (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lind, Al, 1938-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIN 11003241 $11.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-920383
Blackberry banquet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Pierce, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIE NAE00159571 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-23294
Blackbird singing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUN NAE0005425 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23646
Blood on the river : James Town 1607 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Carbone, Elisa Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 49 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
FIC CAR NAE00147822 $11.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-2507
Boat ride with Lillian Two Blossom (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 000001833 $22.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40439
Bob (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Pearson, Tracey Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pea NAE001701465 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241043-1 (pbk.)
Bones and the dog gone mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ADL NAE001701816 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-927639
A book about color (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Gonyea, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GON NAE00159726 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28700
Book Fair Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Plourde, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Plo NAE001701818 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6251
Born yesterday : the diary of a young journalist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Solheim, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SOL NAE00159212 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-46693
Bounce, tigger, bounce! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700301 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-11026
Bow-Wow bugs a bug (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Newgarden, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEW NAE00148153 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 50 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2013-28312
Bow-Wow's nightmare neighbors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Newgarden, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEW NAE00160859 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    42-1418
The boxcar children (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR NAE00160563 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48531
A boy called Dickens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOP NAE00159798 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-920236-36-7
The boy in the drawer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mun NAE0004647 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-267-3
The boy, the bear, the baron, the Bard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rogers, Gregory.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rog NAE0013175 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240416-4 (pbk. :
alk. paper)

The boy who looked like Lincoln (Removed: 1)
Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Reiss, Mike.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REI 11004817 $11.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-24279
The boy who was raised by librarians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Morris, Carla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mor NAE001701673 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-9704
The boy who went ape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Watson, Benjamin James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAT NAE00158859 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 51 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2009-26647
Brave Donatella and the jasmine thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: McAlister, Caroline, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCA NAE00159358 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-33018
The brave little seamstress (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OSB 11003247 $20.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-24466
Bravo, Tavo! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Meunier, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MEU NAE00148261 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-34851
Brenda Berman, wedding expert (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Zalben, Jane Breskin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ZAL NAE00158994 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-20965
Brothers in hope : the story of the lost boys of Sudan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Williams, Mary, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11003752 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-35046
Bubba and Trixie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ern NAE1700716 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-41553
Buckley and Wilberta (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Slaughter, Hope, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sla NAE1700168 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-40844
Buckley and Wilberta forever friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Slaughter, Hope, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sla NAE1700169 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12888
Bud Barkin, private eye (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 52 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
SERIES FIC HOW 11002399 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-24261
Buffalo Bill and the Pony Express (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Coerr, Eleanor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER COE 11004674 $9.81 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-18435
Buffalo music (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Fern, Tracey E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FER NAE00158568 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-24250
Bugs in my hair?! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stier, Catherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STI NAE9100005 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-52057
Bunny cakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEL 11001341 $16.08 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-3217-1
Bunny, my Honey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jeram, Anita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Jer NAE001701821 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-81214-6 (pbk.)
The Bunyans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wood, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO 11004676 $11.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-940902
Burro's tortillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Fields, Terri, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIE NAE00159566 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-21286
The butter battle book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Seu 000000613 $16.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 53 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2003-100111
The butterfly garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Min NAE001701221 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-40526
Butterfly tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE00161093 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-216323-5
Buzz (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON 11004444 $11.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151175
Calabash Cat : and his amazing journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rumford, James, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rum NAE0012586 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-280432
Can adults become human? : by Jamie Kelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Benton, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEN NAE9100006 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-947750
Captain Cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Moore, Inga,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOO NAE00160370 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-103062
Carl's sleepy afternoon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Day, Alexandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAY NAE0014480 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921088
Carolina's story : sea turtles get sick too! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: German, Donna Rathmell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAT NAE00159595 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24258
Carolinda Clatter! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Gerstein, Mordicai.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 54 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E GER NAE0014162 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-11358
A carousel tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kleven, Elisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KLE NAE00158851 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-443210-6 (pbk.)
The carrot seed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Krauss, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRA NAE9100007 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-32533
The case of the missing goldfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Koontz, Robin Michal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KOO NAE3700653 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107369
The case of the psychic's vision (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX NAE001700984 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-40375025-9 (pbk.)
The case of the sticky sticks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Brooke, Bonnie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE001701878 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24776
The castle of the cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIM 11002594 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-46224
The cat and the bird in the hat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bridwell, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BRI 000002674 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-51322
The cat, the dog, Little Red, the exploding eggs, the wolf, and Grandma (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Fox, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FOX NAE00161110 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 55 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    98-15569
Catch me if you can! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Most, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MOS NAE0011958 $7.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-42401
Catfish Kate and the sweet swamp band (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE00162058 $15.77 5/21/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-86697-5 (pbk.)
Cats, cats, cats! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Newman, Lesléa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E New NAE001701224 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-18657
Cecil the pet glacier (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Harvey, Matthea, 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR 00159939 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-942362
Cha-cha chimps (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Durango, Julia, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dur NAE9000095 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-462-5 (lib.
bdg.)

The chameleon wore chartreuse : from the tattered casebook of Chet Gecko,  (Removed: 1)
Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Hale, Bruce.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC HAL 11001720 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-156187
Chameleon's colors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Tashiro, Chisato.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tas NAE001701680 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21749
Charlie Cook's favorite book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Donaldson, Julia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DON NAE00147968 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 56 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2006-920328
Charlotte's web : the movie storybook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Egan, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EGA NAE00148034 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44128
Chasing Redbird (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Creech, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CRE 11003263 $12.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12741
Chato goes cruisin' (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Soto, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SOT NAE0014440 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-1141
Chester, the out-of-work dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Singer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIN 11003264 $13.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18427
Chicken Little (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jones, Christianne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER JON NAE3700360 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51626
Chickens may not cross the road and other crazy (but true) laws (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Linz, Kathi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lin NAE001701751 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-9617
Children of the Earth-- remember (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Schimmel, Schim, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 000002497 $17.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-11344
Children of the longhouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRU 000001477 $18.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-37249
The chizzywink and the alamagoozlum (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Johnston, Tony, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 57 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E JOH 11002175 $21.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-283485
Chrissa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Casanova, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701824 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-117932
The chronicles of Narnia, the lion, the witch and the wardrobe. Tea with M (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Frantz, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER FRA NAE001701444 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-117933
The chronicles of Narnia, the lion, the witch, and the wardrobe. Welcome t (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Frantz, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER FRA NAE001701455 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-6763
The cinder-eyed cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Rohmann, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROH 11003269 $13.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37091
City cats, country cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hazen, Barbara Shook.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HAZ NAE1700453 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-66363
City chicken (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dorros, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOR NAE0012869 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-4677
Clara and Asha (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rohmann, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROH NAE0014423 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-26398
Clever chameleon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lodge, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lod NAE001701323 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 58 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    97-10697
Clever crow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEF 000002397 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-30030
Clever Jack takes the cake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE NAE00159340 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44279-1
Clifford's birthday party (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Bridwell, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BRI 000000085 $6.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-12688
Clifford's first school day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Bridwell, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BRI 000002679 $9.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41693964-1 (pbk.)
Clorinda (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kinerk, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN NAE001701752 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9526
Clouds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BAU NAE001701228 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-42629
Clown fish finds a friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Rebecca, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 0000016124 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21279
Cold feet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEF T 2600022 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-29904
Come back, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Parish, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 59 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
ER PAR 000000703 $8.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9726
Come here, Tiger! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Moran, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MOR NAE1700777 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11575
Come on, rain! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hesse, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HES 11003271 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-301668
The comic book mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 11003462 $10.20 5/17/2021 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-21949
Coming on home soon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Woodson, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO NAE0013125 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-698-30736-4
Commander Toad and the Planet of the Grapes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOL NAE3700116 $11.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-698-20633-9
Commander Toad and the space pirates (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOL NAE3700117 $11.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-1897
Commander Toad & the dis-asteroid (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOL 000001857 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-45210491-1 (trade)
The conductor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Devernay, Laëtitia, 1982-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEV NAE00159734 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 60 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    00-64754
Cool as ice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mantell, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHR 0000016217 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-28697
Cottontail at Clover Crescent (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Lamm, C. Drew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAM 11003274 $19.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-27241
Counting your way : number nursery rhymes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pierce, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIE NAE3700218 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-170316
The country bunny and the little gold shoes, as told to Jenifer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Heyward, DuBose, 1885-1940.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEY 000002513 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-43356
Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : horse in the house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Silverman, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SIL NAE00158884 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-32363
Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : rain or shine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Silverman, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SIL NAE00148541 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-11632
Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : school days (Removed: 2)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Silverman, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SIL NAE00147854 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ER SIL NAE00148239 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-8399
Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : spring babies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Silverman, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SIL NAE00159255 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 61 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    99-19242
Coyote at Piñon Place (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dennard, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEN 11003275 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-12694
Coyote moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Gianferrari, Maria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GIA NAE00161369 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-13510
Crafts for Easter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.594 Ros T 1700016 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155805
Cryptomania! : teleporting into Greek and Latin with the Cryptokids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fine, Edith Hope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Fin 50000000234 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-208628
Curious George (Removed: 1)

Published: 1969
Call Number

Author: Rey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rey 000000095 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50446
Curious George goes to a chocolate factory (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey
by Vipah Interactive.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REY NAE1700315 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-474-5 (trade)
The curse of the ancient mask : and other case files (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Cheshire, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHE NAE00158886 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-949338
Curse of the Arctic Star (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE NAE9100398 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 62 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    98-35949
Daisy and the egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Simmons, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sim NAE001700902 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-104849
Daisy's hide-and-seek : a lift-the-flap book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Simmons, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIM 11003278 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30245
The dancing skeleton (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEF 000001616 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-71728
Danger at the Wild West show (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hart, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE0012874 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62332
Danger at the zoo : a Kit mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Kathleen, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701326 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-16622
The danger box (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Balliett, Blue, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAL NAE00159319 $11.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9728
Daniel's mystery egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ADA NAE001700826 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-6382
Dave the potter : artist, poet, slave (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Hill, Laban Carrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAV 11004559 $18.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32021
Davy Crockett saves the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Schanzer, Rosalyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 63 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E SCH 11002731 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4309
A day in the life of Murphy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Provensen, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pro NAE001701826 $18.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28959
The day the goose got loose (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Lindbergh, Reeve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIN NAE0004473 $12.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-1536 /AC/r90
The day the teacher went bananas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E How NAE0013286 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-9961
Daydreams of a solitary hamster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Desbordes, Astrid.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DES NAE00159333 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-95594-2 (trade)
Days of toil and tears : the child labour diary of Flora Rutherford (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Ellis, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ELL 11004687 $12.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-54009
Dead end in Norvelt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAN 11004597 $13.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-9515
Dear Rebecca, winter is here (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E GEO 000000717 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-7509
Dear Tooth Fairy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER OCO 11002732 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 64 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    94-18684
The deer in the wood : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Renée Graef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL T 170086 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32296
Diary of a wimpy kid : Rodrick rules (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kinney, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KIN NAE00158632 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6634-1
Dinosaur's day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Thomson, Ruth, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER THO NAE1700674 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45814
Dipper of Copper Creek (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 000002693 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-53224
The dirty cowboy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Timberlake, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TIM 11002418 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-034-2 (pbk.)
The disappearing magician (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dickson, Louise, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER DIC NAE001701756 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-6751-2
Disney's the jungle book 2. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DIS NAE00160581 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-8320-8
Disney's the prince and the pauper. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DIS NAE00160580 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 65 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2005-53584
Doc Block (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Marx, David F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MAR NAE001701757 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-40464
Dodsworth in London (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Egan, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EGA NAE00159186 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-24831-8 (pbk.)
Dodsworth in New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Egan, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER EGA NAE00148294 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-47732
Dodsworth in Paris (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Egan, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER EGA NAE00158681 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-547-72210-9
Dodsworth in Rome (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Egan, Tim, 1957-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EGA NAE00159630 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-396-0 (trade)
Dog and Bear : three to get ready (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Seeger, Laura Vaccaro.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEE NAE00158996 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-10038
Dog and Bear : two's company (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Seeger, Laura Vaccaro.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEE NAE00148527 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-65223
Dog Blue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dunbar, Polly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DUN NAE001701827 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-11020-3
Dog food (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Freymann, Saxton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 66 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E FRE NAE00161090 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35625
A dog needs a bone! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wood, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO NAE00159090 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88899-983-2 (trade)
Doggy slippers : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Luján, Jorge.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LUJ NAE00159385 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-250019-4
Dog's colorful day : a messy story about colors and counting (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Emma, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOD 11003649 $10.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-26779
Doing her bit : a story about the Woman's Land Army of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Hagar, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAG NAE00161435 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-40794
Doña Flor : a tall tale about a giant woman with a great big heart (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mora, Pat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOR 11003731 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-2989
A donkey reads (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mandell, Muriel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN NAE00159469 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-152119
Don't forget I love you (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Moss, Miriam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mos NAE001701477 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-15212
Doo-Wop Pop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Schotter, Roni.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00160184 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 67 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2002-35326
Doodler doodling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gelman, Rita Golden.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GEL 11002605 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58925-386-8
Dora's chicks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sykes, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Syk NAE001701108 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24321
Double the ducks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003473 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-47081
Down in the woods at sleepytime (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Carole Lexa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE001700906 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-23693
Down the rabbit hole : the diary of Pringle Rose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Bartoletti, Susan Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE00160143 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-4838
Dr. Seuss from then to now : a catalogue of the retrospective exhibition (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: organized by the San Diego
Museum of Art, San Diego, California.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
700 Dr NAE0006563 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-35769
Dracula's daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hoffman, Mary, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOF 0000016131 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-531-07081-9
Dragon gets by (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIL NAE9100010 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 68 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-525-47114-6
The dragon machine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ward, Helen, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E War NAE001701403 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-31648-4 (pbk.)
Dragon rider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FUN NAE00160937 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-77495-6 (pbk.)
Dreamer : inspired by a true story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: West, Tracey, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WES NAE001701405 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-10823
The drinking gourd : a story of the underground railroad (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Monjo, F. N.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MON 11001579 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-982-9 (pbk.)
Drumheller dinosaur dance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Heidbreder, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hei NAE001701602 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-14801 /AC
The drummer boy : marching to the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Turner, Ann Warren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TUR 11003294 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-53627
Dumpy La Rue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Winthrop, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIN 11003295 $21.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00121-3 (pbk.)
The e-mail mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000001892 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-3929
Earl the squirrel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 69 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E FRE NAE0014515 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-32874-8
Early Sunday morning : the Pearl Harbor diary of Amber Billows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Denenberg, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE0011980 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-17616
Easter and other spring holidays (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Berger, Gilda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 BER NAE0000293 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-516-09190-5
The Easter bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Barrett, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bar NAE0003706 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-10888
Easter buds are springing : poems for Easter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979

Call Number

Author: selected by Lee Bennett Hopkins ;
ill. by Tomie de Paola.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
821 HOP NAE0002514 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-89375-375-0
Easter Bunny's lost egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gor NAE0004167 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

The Easter cat (Removed: 1)
Published: 1971

Call Number

Author: De Jong, Meindert, 1910-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEJ NAE0005262 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    59-14415
Easter fires (Removed: 1)

Published: 1960
Call Number

Author: Hays, Wilma Pitchford.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hay NAE0005273 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-45277
Easter parade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Chalmers, Mary, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cha 000000739 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 70 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    98-87874
Ebb and Flo and the new friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Simmons, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIM 11001536 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45147
Eek! Creak! Snicker, sneak (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Greene, Rhonda Gowler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gre NAE0012054 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-33674
Eek! Stories to make you shriek (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER OCO T 170089 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-684-12716-4
The egg tree (Removed: 2)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Milhous, Katherine, 1894-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIL NAE0004604 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E MIL NAE0007737 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-269019
Eight silly monkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Steve Haskamp.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAS NAE00161073 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-11747
Elect me! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Manushkin, Fran.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN NAE3700539 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59078-807-3 (trade)
Elephant soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Schubert, Ingrid, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11004620 $15.31 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-80425
Elephant walk (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E GEO 11001583 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 71 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2003-27274
Ella's big chance : a Jazz-Age Cinderella (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Shirley, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUG 11003958 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-45899
Ellsworth's extraordinary electric ears : and other amazing alphabet anecd (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Valorie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fis NAE0012519 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-14416
Elvis the rooster almost goes to heaven (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CAZ 11002738 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24507
Emma Kate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE0014435 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-26924
Emma's poem : the voice of the Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Glaser, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GLA NAE00159324 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24883
The emperor's new clothes : a tale set in China (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Demi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEM 11004690 $18.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-61746
The enchanted sled (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wahl, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAH 11003787 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4906
Epossumondas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Salley, Coleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAL NAE0012884 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-7976
Epossumondas plays possum (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Salley, Coleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 72 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E SAL NAE00161541 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-45924
The Everafter War (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004532 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    72-7430
Everything about Easter rabbits (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Roser, Wiltrud.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS NAE0004884 $3.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-35641
Evie Peach, St. Louis, 1857 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Duey, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Due NAE1700251 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-48033
The extraordinary music of Mr. Ives : the true story of a famous American  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Stanbridge, Joanne, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STA 00160000 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-7757
The eyes of Gray Wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lon NAE001701111 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-2004
Fables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Lobel, Arnold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LOB 000000546 $10.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48781
The fabulous flying machines of Alberto Santos-Dumont (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Griffith, Victoria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRI NAE00159761 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8109-9322-8
The fairy-tale detectives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004533 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 73 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-439-68329-7
The fairytale cake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Sperring, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPE 1400000109 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-11940
Family huddle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Manning, Archie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN NAE00160400 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55971-790-4
The family of earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Schimmel, Schim, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11001975 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-202629-5
Farewell, my lunchbag : from the tattered casebook of Chet Gecko, private  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hale, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC HAL 11001742 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51297
Farfallina & Marcel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Keller, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kel NAE0012126 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-19361
The farmer and the clown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Frazee, Marla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRA NAE00160814 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-18664
A farmer boy birthday : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Jody Wheeler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE1700473 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21281
Farmer Brown shears his sheep : a yarn about wool (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sloat, Teri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SLO 11003662 $16.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4031
Farmer Cap (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kalz, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 74 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E KAL NAE3700375 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-4753
Fast food (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Freymann, Saxton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRE 11004222 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-10102
Fat Bat and Swoop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Landry, Leo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAN NAE0014512 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25952
The fat cat sat on the mat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Karlin, Nurit.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER KAR 0000016163 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107440
Father Bear's special day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Min NAE001701002 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23318
Fatima and the dream thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Schami, Rafik, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE0012887 $17.82 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-1769
Fawn at Woodland Way (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Zoehfeld, Kathleen Weidner.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZOE 11003313 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24284
A fawn in the grass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ryder, Joanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RYD 11001978 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-29459
Feathers for lunch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ehl 5000000036 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 75 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2009-937785
Felina's new home : a Florida panther story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wlodarski, Loran.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WLO NAE00159556 $20.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-21624
Felix Salten's Bambi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Schulman, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11003227 $22.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-09984-6
The field mouse and the dinosaur named Sue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wahl, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAH 11003664 $14.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-4934
Fire! Fuego! Brave bomberos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Elya, Susan Middleton, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ELY NAE00160408 $2.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-12308
The fish who cried wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Donaldson, Julia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DON NAE00158808 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-36905-3 (pbk.)
Five smooth stones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Kristiana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11004223 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4704
Flakes and flurries : a book about snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sherman, Josepha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHE 11002746 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-33613
The flea's sneeze (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Downey, Lynn, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOW 11003481 $21.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 76 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2010-40130
The flight of dragons : the fourth tale from the five kingdoms (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: French, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRE NAE00159699 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19124 /AC
Fluffy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Danielle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 11002429 $14.88 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-3603
Fluffy and Baron (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Rankin, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAN NAE00147969 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-93848
Flying free (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wyeth, Sharon Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11004224 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9844366-0-6 (trade)
The flying vampire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Impey, Rose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Imp NAE001701997 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-055744-7
Follow the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE00162067 $14.21 5/30/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-89880
The four princesses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fisscher, Tiny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIS 11002748 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-55238
The fox and the stork (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McDermott, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCD 0000016226 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-27718
Fox tails : four fables from Aesop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 77 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E LOW NAE00161096 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-41801-0 (pbk.)
Frankenstein's dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC STI NAE00161085 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-7155
Freckle juice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU 11002186 $10.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-5186
Frederick's fables : a Leo Lionni treasury of favorite stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Lionni, Leo, 1910-1999.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIO NAE0002344 $32.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-36907-7 (pbk.)
Freedom's wings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wyeth, Sharon Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE3500067 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-46907-9
Frightful's daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E GEO T 2200140 $16.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32932
Frightful's mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO NAE0011139 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-26537
The frog prince, continued (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sci 000000551 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-23485
Frozen summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AUC T 2600036 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 78 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-0-14-240877-3 (pbk.)
Fudge-a-mania (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU 11001067 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-921907
Fur and feathers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Halfmann, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL NAE00159587 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240550-5 (pbk.)
G is for goat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pol T 3300012 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-71701
Gangsters at the Grand Atlantic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Buckey, Sarah Masters, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE0012898 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-29706
Gator gumbo : a spicy-hot tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE 11002752 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-39989
George Washington's cows (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Small, David, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SMA 11001070 $14.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-43401
Georgia in Hawaii : when Georgia O'Keeffe painted what she pleased (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Novesky, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOV NAE00159821 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-57091-556-7
(hardcover)

Gershwin's Rhapsody in blue (Removed: 1)
Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Celenza, Anna Harwell.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E CEL 11004276 $18.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 79 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2001-29382
Get red! : an adventure in color (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Porto, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Por NAE0012301 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-46914-1
Get well, good knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Shelley Moore.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER THO NAE0012124 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42630485-9 (lib. bdg.)
Get with the beat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Laura F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE001701950 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-45091
Ghost eye (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAU NAE0005360 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-42438-7
Ghost game (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jones, Marcia Thornton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC JON NAE001701126 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-300284
Ghost Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gilligan, Shannon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gil NAE001701763 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-33004
Ghost light on Graveyard Shoal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jones, Elizabeth McDavid, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE0012772 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-43143
The ghost of the Chattering Bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 0000016061 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 80 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-671-02663-1
The ghost of the lantern lady (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000001910 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40889
The ghost ship mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 11000061 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1818
The giant and the beanstalk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STA 11002938 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3706
Gimme cracked corn & I will share (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: O'Malley, Kevin, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OMA NAE00148359 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-19047
A giraffe goes to Paris (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Holmes, Mary Tavener.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOL NAE00159272 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

The girl who chased away sorrow: the diary of Sarah Nita, a Navaho girl. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Turner, Ann Warren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TUR NAE0012553 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-464-9 (lib.
bdg.)

Give my regrets to Broadway : from the tattered casebook of Chet Gecko, pr (Removed: 1)
Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Hale, Bruce.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC HAL 11002754 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-10849
Go to bed, monster! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wing, Natasha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIN NAE00148391 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 81 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-14-056096-3
Going West (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VAN 11004697 $11.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-35721
Going west : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingalls Wilder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Renée Graef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11003496 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-296559
Goldilocks and the three bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Donehoo, Timothy S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER DON NAE001701559 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-30099
Goldilocks returns (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ERN 000003025 $20.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-10651
Good dog, Aggie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Ries, Lori.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIE 11004394 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25121
The good lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brown, Don, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE0014164 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8118-5762-8 (pbk.)
Good night, fairies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hague, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hag NAE001701837 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-192207
A good night for freedom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Morrow, Barbara Olenyik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOR 11002756 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-53078
Good night, world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Perlman, Willa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 82 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E PER NAE00161115 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-37139
Good thing you're not an octopus! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Markes, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE001701481 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-20360
Good work, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Parish, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Par 000000781 $8.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44618
The goose man : the story of Konrad Lorenz (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Greenstein, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRE NAE00159215 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-43325
Goyangi means cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: McDonnell, Christine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCD NAE00159690 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-23394
Grandpa Gazillion's number yard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Keller, Laurie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0014122 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-25653
Grasshopper on the road (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Lobel, Arnold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lob 000000398 $7.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154487
The Graves family (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE0012905 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-11731
The great big especially beautiful Easter egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE NAE0005027 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 83 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2006-970
Great big guinea pigs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Roth, Susan L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROT NAE00147956 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-55486
The great cake bake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ketteman, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ket NAE0013269 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-89375-605-9
The great Easter egg mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Sabin, Francene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAB NAE0005297 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-26782
The great moon hoax (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Krensky, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRE NAE00159663 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8075-5532-3 (pbk.)
The great shark mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 11003501 $10.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-39521
The Great Texas hamster drive (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIM NAE00158805 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33824
The greatest story never told : the Babe and Jackie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Negron, Ray.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEG NAE00158629 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-12114
Greedy Apostrophe : a cautionary tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Carr, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAR NAE00148157 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 84 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2010-33633
Grin and bear it (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Landry, Leo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAN NAE00159661 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-28804
Growing colors (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McMillan, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCM 000003037 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-48251
Grumblebunny (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hartman, Bob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Har NAE0012539 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-59545
Grump (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON NAE00159284 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3770
Grumpy Bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Tankard, Jeremy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TAN NAE00148151 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-6779 /AC
The guide dog mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC WAR T 170099 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-40987
The hair scare (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Jeff, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIS NAE0014514 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-29170
Hairy Maclary and Zachary Quack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dod T 2500018 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 85 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    86-42797
Hairy Maclary, scattercat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dod NAE0012694 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-9677929-2-4
Hamlet and the magnificent sandcastle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lies, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIE 11002006 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1237
Hands : growing up to be an artist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EHL 11004536 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-26912
Hannah Mae O'Hannigan's Wild West Show (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ern NAE0012500 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-9592
Happy birthday, Good Knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Shelley Moore.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER THO NAE0014580 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-931003
Happy birthday to whooo? : a baby animal riddle book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Doris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIS NAE00159569 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    49-10568
The happy day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Krauss, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kra T 1700025 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-24066
Happy endings : a story about suffixes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PUL NAE00159549 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24399
Happy feet : the Savoy Ballroom Lindy Hoppers and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Michelson, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 86 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E MIC NAE0014398 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4194
The happy lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fatio, Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FAT 11002450 $18.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-21472
Happy school year! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Milord, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIL NAE00158801 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    56-8124
Harold's fairy tale : further adventures with the purple crayon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Crockett, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 11000564 $10.58 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28205
Harry and Lulu (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Yorinks, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOR 11001598 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-87057-6 (pbk)
Hatching magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Downer, Ann, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOW 11003672 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-32504
The heart of glass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: French, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRE NAE00159299 $7.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20159
Hedgehog howdedo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOD 0000015724 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-64092
Hello muddah, hello faddah : (a letter from camp) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sherman, Allan, 1924-1973.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E She NAE001701486 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 87 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    98-15983
Hello ocean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RYA 11002452 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55453-243-4
A hen for Izzy Pippik (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Davis, Aubrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAV NAE00159885 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-24735
Henny Penny (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Galdone, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gal 000000141 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: wsc00-4900
Henry and the paper route (Removed: 1)

Published: 1957
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE 11001092 $10.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63973
Henry Bear's Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCP NAE0012913 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-13418
Henry, the dog with no tail (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Feiffer, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FEI NAE00148449 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4960
Henry the fourth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003504 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-936036
Henry the impatient heron (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Love, Donna, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LOV NAE00159588 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-40709
Here comes the garbage barge! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Winter, Jonah, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 88 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E WIN NAE00159243 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-25656
Here we go round the mulberry bush (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Fatus, Sophie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fat NAE001701616 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-45240
The hermit crab (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Goodrich, Carter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOO NAE00158881 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-42371
The hero of Little Street (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Rogers, Gregory.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROG NAE00159889 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-80955
Hey, Al (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Yorinks, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Yor NAE0005227 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-12020
Hiccup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Jordan, Taylor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER JOR NAE1700256 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19815
The hickory chair (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fraustino, Lisa Rowe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRA 11002617 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-28259
Hide and seek fog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Tresselt, Alvin R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRE 11003506 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6186
Hide-and-seek turkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Enderle, Judith Ross.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E END 11002954 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 89 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2003-27737
Hide & seek (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON NAE00159283 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-41183
Hip-hop dancers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAL NAE3700671 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-577-4 (trade)
Hocus Pocus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Desrosiers, Sylvie, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DES NAE00159676 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-104345
Hold tight! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Prater, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pra NAE001701138 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-936274
A home for Dakota (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Grover, Janice Zita, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRO 11004383 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-38599
Homegrown house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON 11004454 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-58439-6
Hondo and Fabian. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McCarty, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McC NAE0012727 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-23417
Hooray for the 4th of July! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ziefert, Harriet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ZIE NAE001701767 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-46149
Hooway for Wodney Wat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 90 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Les NAE001700919 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-26888-2 (pbk.)
Hope is an open heart (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Lauren, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tho NAE9000115 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1229
Hoptoad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Yol NAE0012520 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-17645 /AC
Horace and Morris but mostly Dolores (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 11002455 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40151
Horace and Morris join the chorus (but what about Dolores?) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E How NAE001701416 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155921
Horace the Horrible : a knight meets his match (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Koller, Jackie French.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kol NAE0012687 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14743
Hot air : the (mostly) true story of the first hot-air balloon ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Priceman, Marjorie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pri 11003755 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-85750-8
Hot fudge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW 11002457 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-4533-5 (pbk.)
Houndsley and Catina and the quiet time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E How NAE001701953 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 91 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2011-5396
The house Baba built : an artist's childhood in China (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Young, Ed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOU NAE00159731 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-59841-9 (pbk.)
How are you peeling? : foods with moods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Freymann, Saxton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRE 11002198 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-482
How people learned to fly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hodgkins, Fran, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOD NAE00158830 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921093
How the moon regained her shape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Heller, Janet Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEL NAE001701700 $18.96 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-996
How the second grade got $8,205.50 to visit the Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Zimelman, Nathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZIM 11003510 $19.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-57012
How to be a good dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Page, Gail, 1950-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pag NAE001701701 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58925-357-4 (pbk.)
How to be a happy hippo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Shipton, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Shi NAE1700783 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-46064
How to make a cherry pie and see the U.S.A. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Priceman, Marjorie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PRI NAE00158718 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-55349
Howie Monroe and the doghouse of doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 92 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
SERIES FIC HOW 11002766 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    61-5131
Huge Harold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1961
Call Number

Author: Peet, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pee NAE0004736 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-50629
Hunches in bunches (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU NAE0004957 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39816
Hunter's best friend at school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Elliott, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ELL 11004230 $11.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-30586
The hurricane mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR T 170108 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-11466
I am not going to get up today! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU NAE0004958 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-32091
I can hear the sun : a modern myth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 11000816 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-84116-7 (pbk.)
"I can't take you anywhere!" (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NAY 11002016 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-2693
I hate to read! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Marshall, Rita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR 11003812 $13.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 93 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    95-48791
I have heard of a land (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Joyce Carol.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THO 11004703 $12.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6391
I is for idea : an inventions alphabet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Schonberg, Marcia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00147973 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59078-043-5
I know a shy fellow who swallowed a cello (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Garriel, Barbara S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GAR NAE0014446 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-14636
I like noisy, Mom likes quiet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Spi NAE001701560 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-12015
I like stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BRO NAE1700259 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1933
I lost my tooth in Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Diakité, Penda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIA NAE0014723 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89834
I love colors! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wilhelm, Hans, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WIL NAE1700784 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2677
I love you, Mama! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE001701142 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-105226
I miss you, Father Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 94 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Min NAE001700923 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-68052-3 (pbk.)
I spy lightning in the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Marzollo, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WIC NAE00147920 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32057
I walk at night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DUN NAE0011318 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-5606
I walk in dread : the diary of Deliverance Trembley, witness to the Salem  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fraustino, Lisa Rowe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE3500070 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-19185
I want two birthdays! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ross, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS NAE00159242 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-78475
I went walking (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Williams, Sue, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11004196 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-44523
I will come back for you : a family in hiding during World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Russo, Marisabina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RUS NAE00159739 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-33635
I wish I were a butterfly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 11002464 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-4149-8 (pbk.)
Ice bear : in the steps of the Polar Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Davies, Nicola, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dav NAE001701843 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 95 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-0-439-38917-4
Icky bug colors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Pallotta, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pal NAE001701252 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-38918-1
Icky bug shapes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Pallotta, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pal NAE001701253 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-44858
If the shoe fits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Jac NAE0011916 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-48343
If you give a mouse a cookie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NUM NAE0004697 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9764943-9-3 (trade)
If you were a parrot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Rawson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAW NAE00159623 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-49264
Iggie's house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU NAE9100333 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241062-2 (pbk.)
I'm a duck! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sloat, Teri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Slo NAE001701769 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-2898
I'm a pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE00162006 $1.01 1/23/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-40197
In blue mountains : an artist's return to America's first wilderness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Locker, Thomas, 1937-2012.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 96 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E LOC 11002021 $16.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-940900
In my backyard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Giogas, Valarie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GIO NAE00159567 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-12705
In one ear, out the other (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAH NAE3700731 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-101535
In plane sight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX NAE001701024 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-56861
In the snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Denslow, Sharon Phillips.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEN NAE0014483 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5498
Inch and Miles : the journey to success (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wooden, John R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO 11003975 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-84753-0
The Indian in the cupboard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ban NAE0005353 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-44746
Infinity and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hosford, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOS NAE00160092 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-45844
Inkheart : Inkheart #1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FUN 11002767 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 97 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-439-55400-4
Inkspell : Inkheart #2 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FUN 11004335 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48497
Inside mouse, outside mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: George, Lindsay Barrett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GEO NAE0013003 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8109-9726-4 (pbk.)
The inside story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004537 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-45816
Invasion of the Mind Swappers from Asteroid 6! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC HOW 11002470 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-3076
Invasion of the pig sisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WHE NAE00147855 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25122
The invisible mistakecase (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Harper, Charise Mericle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR NAE0014161 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-23102
The invisible moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Haseley, Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Has NAE001701772 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-56782
I.Q. goes to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Fraser, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fra NAE001701343 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8027-7727-0 (pbk.)
I.Q. goes to the library (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Fraser, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 98 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Fra NAE001701342 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-5013
Iris and Walter and the birthday party (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Guest, Elissa Haden.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GUE NAE0014578 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-52316
Is a camel a mammal? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Rabe, Tish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rab NAE0011274 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-29114
A is for America : a patriotic alphabet book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Stone, Tanya Lee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STO NAE001702051 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-52645
An island grows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00147910 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-6019
The island of the Skog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kel 000000831 $9.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-83948-1 (pbk.)
It came from beneath the bed! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC HOW NAE0013293 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12760
It's a dog's New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Roth, Susan L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rot T 3400026 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45973
It's a fair day, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN NAE0012165 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 99 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    99-89396
It's Justin time, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN NAE0011773 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-96611
It's still a dog's New York : a book of healing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Roth, Susan L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rot T 3400027 $12.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-25150
The itsy bitsy spider (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Trapani, Iza.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRA T 170116 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154062
Itsy Bitsy, the smart spider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harper, Charise Mericle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR 11002769 $8.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4098
I've seen the promised land : the life of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MYE NAE0012924 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-36341
Jackhammer Sam (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mandel, Peter, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN 11004829 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-50867
Jake starts school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wright, Michael, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WRI NAE00161091 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59369-016-8 (pbk.)
Jess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Casanova, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701490 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-85563-4 (pbk.)
Jimmy Zangwow's out-of-this-world, moon-pie adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 100 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E DiT NAE001701027 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-10933
Jimmy's boa and the big splash birthday bash (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Noble, Trinka Hakes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOB 11001786 $10.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4000
Jimmy's boa and the bungee jump slam dunk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Noble, Trinka Hakes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Nob NAE001701491 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-955698
Jim's lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Hoban, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB NAE00160900 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48055
Jingle the brass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Newman, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NEW NAE0013111 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-424557
Jocelyn and the ballerina (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hartry, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Har NAE001701146 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-24264
Joey Pigza swallowed the key (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAN 000002540 $10.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16987
John Philip Duck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE0013100 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24535
Johnny Appleseed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kurtz, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER KUR 0000016127 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 101 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-0-545-22306-5 (pbk.)
Johnny Appleseed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Shepherd, Jodie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHE NAE9000119 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-4776
José! : born to dance : the story of José Limón (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Reich, Susanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REI NAE0014437 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-30874
The journal of Finn Reardon, a newsie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bartoletti, Susan Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 1400000118 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21919
The journal of Otto Peltonen : a Finnish immigrant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Durbin, William, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA T 2600064 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-93803
The journal of Patrick Seamus Flaherty, United States Marine Corps (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: White, Ellen Emerson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 1400000119 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-42249 /AC
Journey to nowhere (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AUC NAE0012569 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23096
Julie tells her story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Megan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701623 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00405-0
Jump shot detectives (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX 11001562 $7.07 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-27072
Jungle bullies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 102 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E KRO NAE9100081 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-19495
Just enough carrots (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003524 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26068
Just in case (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Viorst, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VIO NAE0014713 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-33676
Just like you (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fearnley, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fea NAE001701148 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-40937-3
Just plain fancy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 000001316 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28667
The just-so woman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Blackwood, Gary L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BLA NAE00148050 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-42874
The kangaroos' great escape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Rebecca, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 0000016125 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40896
Katie loves the kittens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIM NAE00158651 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-28133
Katy did it! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Siomades, Lorianne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sio NAE001701844 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 103 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2002-17062
Kaya shows the way : a sister story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 6000000085 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-36811
Kaya's hero : a story of giving (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 6000000083 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-27124
Keeker and the sugar shack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Higginson, Hadley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hig NAE001701703 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-47690
The keeping quilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 11000821 $14.28 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-935082
Kersplatypus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mitchell, Susan K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIT NAE00159586 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-206468-6 (pbk.)
Kindergarten rocks! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Davis, Katie (Katie I.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dav NAE001701774 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5292
King o' the cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Shepard, Aaron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHE NAE0013060 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21476
King Puck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Garland, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GAR NAE00148152 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-343-5 (trade)
Kitten's winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Fernandes, Eugenie, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 104 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E FER 11004626 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-18131 /AC/r84
The knight and the dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEP 000002435 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-35525
Knights in shining armor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GIB NAE0008542 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-9635
Knit your bit : a World War I story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOP NAE00160156 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-52160
Knitty Kitty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Elliott, David, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ell NAE001702010 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-296203
Krypto, the superdog : the secret rocket (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sander, Sonia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SAN NAE001701520 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-932146-44-8
"L" is for library (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Terry, Sonya.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ter NAE001701459 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-48523
Lady Margaret's ghost : a Felicity mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Jones, Elizabeth McDavid, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701846 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45892
Ladybug at Orchard Avenue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Zoehfeld, Kathleen Weidner.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZOE 11003353 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 105 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2005-29529
The last brother : a Civil War tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Noble, Trinka Hakes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOB NAE3700141 $16.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-47536
The Last Resort (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lewis, J. Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LEW 11003820 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52063
Lemonade for sale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003525 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-935654
Let's do nothing! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Fucile, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FUC NAE00158872 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-49204
A light in the storm : the Civil War diary of Amelia Martin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hesse, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE0011079 $13.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3507
The light on Hogback Hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEF 11000597 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-13714
Lighthouse : a story of remembrance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mun NAE0012728 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-555
Lights out (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Geisert, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GEI NAE0014333 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-37256
Liliana's grandmothers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Torres, Leyla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 106 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E TOR 11002635 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-055809-8
The lion and the little red bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kleven, Elisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KLE 11002776 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    67-15712
Little Bear marches in the St. Patrick's Day parade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967
Call Number

Author: Janice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Jan NAE0004337 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-1562
Little Bo Peep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Liza Woodruff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REA NAE3701050 $9.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-46636
Little Cloud and Lady Wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Morrison, Toni.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOR 11004723 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-83013
Little critter's the trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May NAE1700200 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-48759
The little green goose (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Sansone, Adele.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAN 11003527 $13.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18948
The little green witch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McGrath, Barbara Barbieri, 1954-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCG 11004401 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-78235-859-5
Little Mermaid (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Page, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER LIT NAE00159137 $3.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 107 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2002-71407
Little One Step (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: James, Simon, 1961-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAM NAE0012930 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-13364
Little Pea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rosenthal, Amy Krouse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS NAE0014438 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-18176
Little pink pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUT 000002439 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-15122
Little pink pup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kerby, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KER NAE00159323 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-24060
A little prairie house : adapted from the Little house books by Laura Inga (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Renée Graef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE1700399 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-40441
The little rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Dunn, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER DUN NAE9100517 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-35328
Little Raccoon's big question (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schlein, Miriam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE0013101 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-204573-9 (pbk.)
The little red lighthouse and the great gray bridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Swift, Hildegarde Hoyt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SWI 11002039 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-12383
Little Whistle's dinner party (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 108 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Ryl NAE0011924 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-31636-7 (pbk.)
The Littles and the secret letter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Slater, Teddy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER PET 11003638 $10.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-42497-6 (pbk.)
The Littles do their homework (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Slater, Teddy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER PET 11003534 $10.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-23548
Lizard's guest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shannon, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sha NAE0012357 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-904943
Lobstering with my Papa. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hancock, Billie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAN NAE00148211 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-19620
Lola at the library (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McQuinn, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCQ 11004288 $11.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-33287
Lone wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Franklin, Kristine L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Fra NAE0010038 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2809
Long-arm quarterback (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Christopher, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Chr NAE1700505 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-3803-0 (trade)
Look out, Suzy Goose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Horáček, Petr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOR NAE00158579 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 109 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    00-37714
Looking out for Sarah (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lang, Glenna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAN 11002492 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-931000
Loon chase (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Diehl, Jean Heilprin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIE NAE00159594 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-100113
Lost in Little Bear's room (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Min NAE001701259 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5357
Lost on Owl Lane (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Blackaby, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BLA NAE3700565 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-27493
Lucille camps in (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Las NAE0012521 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-462101
Lucille's snowsuit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAS 000002789 $19.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-100120
Lucky Little Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIN NAE001701260 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-178
Lunch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Denise, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fle T 1700032 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-17429
M is for Mama's boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 110 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
FIC BUC 11004540 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-14199
Mac and Cheese (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WEE NAE3701485 $13.55 9/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-5498
Madlenka soccer star (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Sís, Peter, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIS NAE00159474 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8109-7263-6 (pbk.)
Magic and other misdemeanors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004541 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-22723
The magic backpack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jarman, Julia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAR 0000015908 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23551
The magic half (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Barrows, Annie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00148444 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-11726
The magic raincoat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: David, Ryan, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAV NAE00148229 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-12242
Magritte's marvelous hat : a picture book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Johnson, D. B. (Donald B.), 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 00159954 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-5086-5 (pbk.)
Maisy goes to preschool (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Cousins, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cou NAE001702013 $19.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 111 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-1-59961-806-7 (lib.
bdg.)

Make a trade, Charlie Brown! (Removed: 1)
Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: Bailer, Darice.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
ER SCH 0000016128 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-29134
Mallory on guard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lindner, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SPI NAE001701708 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-21326
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George and the hot air balloon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey
by Vipah Interactive.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REY NAE1700311 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50444
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George and the puppies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey
by Vipah Interactive.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REY NAE1700312 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-13426
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George at the baseball game (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Driscoll, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REY NAE001701474 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-21327
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George feeds the animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey
by Vipah Interactive.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REY NAE1700313 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24115
Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George in the big city (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey
by Martha Weston.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REY 11001962 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58485-972-7 (pbk.)
Marisol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Soto, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701350 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 112 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2009-943954
Marmaduke : meet Marmaduke (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Kirsten.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MAY NAE001702017 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-962-1 (pbk.)
Martin Bridge : blazing ahead! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kerrin, Jessica Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KER NAE00147928 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151927
Mary Engelbreit's Mother Goose : one hundred best-loved verses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Engelbreit, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ENG NAE0014231 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-69775
Mary Smith (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: ỦRen, Andrea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E U'Re NAE0012510 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-21489
Mary's penny (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Landman, Tanya.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAN NAE00159361 $17.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-271117
Matilda (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAH 11003539 $12.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-34242
Matthew's dream (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Lionni, Leo, 1910-1999.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIO NAE0004478 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-056727-5
Max's dragon shirt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEL 000003081 $11.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 113 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-525-46855-2 (hc.)
May Belle and the ogre (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Roberts, Bethany.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROB NAE0012942 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-19562
May I bring a friend? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964
Call Number

Author: De Regniers, Beatrice Schenk.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DER NAE0004025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-545-11616-3
Me! (just like you, only better) : by Jamie Kelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Benton, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEN NAE9100088 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-22957
Meet Julie : an American girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Megan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701631 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58485-423-4 (pbk.)
Meet Kaya : an American girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 6000000081 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-312-37963-6 (pbk.)
Meet wild boars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rosoff, Meg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ros NAE0013278 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-19380
Mermaid Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Frith, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fri NAE1700180 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-75758
Message in the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wyeth, Sharon Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE3500066 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-698-11410-4 (pbk.)
Meteor! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 114 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E POL 11000843 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-698-11873-1 (pbk.)
Mice squeak, we speak : a poem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Shapiro, Arnold L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEP NAE0012943 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-23274
Mice twice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Low, Joseph, 1911-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LOW 11002641 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9844366-1-3 (trade)
The midnight ship (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Impey, Rose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Imp NAE001702019 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59643-183-0
Midsummer knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Rogers, Gregory.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROG NAE00148223 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-47331
Mighty Casey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Preller, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PRE NAE00159229 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-115152
Millicent and the wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUN NAE0004653 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-3313-4 (pbk.)
Minnie's Diner : a multiplying menu (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dodds, Dayle Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOD 11002644 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-50265
The Minpins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAH 11000289 $11.57 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 115 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    87-349
Mirandy and Brother Wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCK NAE0004586 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14692
Miss Bindergarten gets ready for kindergarten (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Slate, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SLA 000001553 $18.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-21441
Miss Daisy is crazy! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC GUT NAE00160562 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49367
Miss Lina's ballerinas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Maccarone, Grace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAC NAE00159476 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00754-8 (pbk.)
The missing horse mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000002013 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-41334
Missing mittens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003543 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-49007
Missing on Superstition Mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Broach, Elise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO NAE00159669 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-6049-9 (trade)
Mitchell goes bowling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Durand, Hallie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DUR NAE00160285 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-52988
Mole and the baby bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Newman, Marjorie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 116 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E New NAE0012300 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-051415-0 (pbk.)
Molly Moon stops the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Byng, Georgia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYN 11003995 $12.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-14559
Molly Moon's hypnotic time travel adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Byng, Georgia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYN 11003996 $11.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-051409-9 (pbk.)
Molly Moon's incredible book of hypnotism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Byng, Georgia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYN 11003997 $12.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-9459
Mommies say shhh! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 11003926 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-4135
Monkey & Elephant's worst fight ever! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: Townsend, Michael (Michael Jay),
1981-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E TOW NAE00159551 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27902
Monster musical chairs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003546 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-16244
Moon plane (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McCarty, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCC 11003998 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46114
Moonsilver (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Duey, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DUE NAE0014407 $8.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 117 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    00-587805
Mortimer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mun NAE0004654 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-922606
Mother Osprey : nursery rhymes for buoys and gulls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Nolan, Lucy..
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOL NAE00159560 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18954
A mother's journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR 11004293 $11.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-14784
Mouse in the house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hassett, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAS 11002789 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40360
Mouse went out to get a snack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McFarland, Lyn Rossiter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McF NAE0013265 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-6650
Mousekin's Easter basket (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Miller, Edna, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIL NAE0004605 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-394-80622-0
Mr. Brown can moo! Can you? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SEU NAE0004960 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16198
Mr. Peabody's apples (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Madonna, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAD NAE0013058 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-58049
Mr. Wiggle looks for answers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Carol, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 118 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E THO 0000016066 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-768
Mrs. Fickle's pickles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ries, Lori Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rie NAE001701503 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25287
Mrs. Harkness and the panda (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Potter, Alicia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POT NAE00159864 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-52946
Mrs. Mack (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 000002022 $20.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-206348-1 (pbk.)
Mrs. Watson wants your teeth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: McGhee, Alison, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McG NAE0013045 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-16465
Ms. McCaw learns to draw (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Zemach, Kaethe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZEM NAE00158664 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-082232-3
Ms. Todd is odd! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC GUT NAE00160565 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-18252
The mud fairy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Young, Amy (Amy L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOU NAE00159211 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-68410
Mud soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Head, Judith, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HEA NAE001701162 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 119 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-7868-0360-6
Muldoon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW T 2200136 $14.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-49395
Mule eggs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DeF NAE0900007 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24882
Muncha! muncha! muncha! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fle NAE0012038 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-3214
Murder at midnight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE00159107 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-04265-3 (pbk.)
The music festival mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000002611 $9.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-38
Mutton soup : more adventures of Johnny Mutton (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Proimos, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PRO NAE0012821 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-506
MVP* : *Magellan Voyage Project (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Evans, Douglas, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Eva NAE0013129 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22778
My best friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rodman, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rod NAE0013267 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20200
My brother's keeper (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 120 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
SERIES FIC DEA NAE3500068 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9777423-3-2 (trade)
My even day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Doris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIS NAE00159590 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-32026
My friend, the starfinder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LYO NAE00148456 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-48350-1
My hairiest adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC STI NAE00161216 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-920385
My half day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Doris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIS NAE00159570 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-7087 /AC
My name is Georgia : a portrait (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Winter, Jeanette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIN 11004480 $11.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-40143
My name is Mina (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Almond, David, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALM NAE00159781 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-15395
My ol' man (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 000001561 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-7318
My pig Amarillo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ichikawa, Satomi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ICH 11002280 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 121 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    00-21918
My secret war : the World War II diary of Madeline Beck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE0014458 $9.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-39184
My side of the car (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Feiffer, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FEI NAE00159621 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-27556
My side of the mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 11002507 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1385
My somebody special (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE00162023 $34.97 2/4/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4904
My very first Mother Goose (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: edited by Iona Opie ; illustrated by
Rosemary Wells.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E OPI 11003558 $26.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-25447
The mystery at Snowflake Inn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 14000043 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34254
The mystery in New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 0000015910 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8075-5539-8 (hc.)
The mystery in the fortune cookie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 11002791 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 122 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-671-04264-5 (pbk.)
The mystery in tornado alley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000002559 $9.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40890 /AC
The mystery in Washington, D.C (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC WAR 11001815 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-469-4 (lib.
bdg.)

The mystery of Mr. Nice : from the tattered casebook of Chet Gecko, privat (Removed: 1)
Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Hale, Bruce.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC HAL 11001817 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107370
The mystery of the black rhino (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX NAE001701044 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42630372-2 (lib. bdg.)
The mystery of the disappearing swing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Laura F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE001701912 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8075-5558-3
The mystery of the orphan train (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 0000016078 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-778
The mystery of the star ruby (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR T 2200182 $14.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00753-X (pbk.)
Mystery on Maui (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000002027 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 123 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2001-16338
Mystery on Skull Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jones, Elizabeth McDavid, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 11001819 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58485-893-1
Nellie's promise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME 11003022 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-36245
Nest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Ehrlich, Esther.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EHR NAE00160835 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44658
Never ride your elephant to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Doug, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 11003560 $21.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-13239
New pig in town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WHE NAE0012514 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-287712
A New Year's reunion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Yu, Li-Qiong, 1980-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LI NAE00159772 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-455
New York's bravest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OSB T 2200158 $15.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-31152
Newf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Killilea, Marie (Marie Lyons)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kil T 170132 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-937784
Newton and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 124 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E MAY NAE00159553 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-17586
Niagara Falls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BAU NAE001701638 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-54876
Nick is sick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Riggs, Sandy, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER RIG 0000016243 $11.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-924305
The night at the museum (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Trenc, Milan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tre NAE001701571 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-942543
Night at the museum : battle of the Smithsonian : Larry's friends and foes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hapka, Cathy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HAP NAE001701907 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-942540
Night at the museum : battle of the Smithsonian : to the rescue! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hapka, Cathy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HAP NAE001701931 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-20699
The night before St. Patrick's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Wing, Natasha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wing NAE3701487 $3.99 9/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-1043
Night in the country (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ryl 000000185 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-40909
Night of the moonjellies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Shasha, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA NAE00147924 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 125 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2001-47601
The nightingale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Pinkney, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIN T 2200169 $16.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21084
No dogs here! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEW NAE0014396 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-17638
No haircut today! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Savadier, Elivia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAV NAE0014422 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-13690
No howling in the house (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MAY T 1700036 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-45508
No laughing, no smiling, no giggling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE NAE0013031 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-52533
No sword fighting in the house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hill, Susanna Leonard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIL NAE00148148 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-24008
Nobunny's perfect (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Dewdney, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dew NAE9000123 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4275
Noisy Nora (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEL 000002031 $19.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-3444
Nora's ark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kinsey-Warnock, Natalie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 126 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E KIN NAE0014100 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46207
Nouns and verbs have a field day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PUL NAE00147943 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-399-20774-0
Now one foot, now the other (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEP 11003564 $14.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-59740
Nursery crimes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Geisert, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GEI 11003566 $20.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-48636
Nurses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Ready, Dee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rea NAE0009660 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-936037
Ocean hide and seek (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kramer, Jennifer E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRA NAE00159578 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921094
Octavia and her purple ink cloud (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: German, Donna Rathmell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAT NAE00159600 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26557
The octopus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CAZ NAE0013197 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-51890
Oh! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Henkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEN 11003568 $19.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 127 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2003-12098
Oh, look! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 11002797 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17703
Oh no, gotta go! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Elya, Susan Middleton, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ely NAE0012506 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2199
Old Cricket (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WHE 11002798 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151460
Old Turtle and the broken truth : a story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wood, Douglas, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Woo NAE0012721 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40537
The old woman who named things (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RYL 11001431 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-22290
Oliver at the window (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Shreeve, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Shr NAE001701965 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-25883
Oliver finds his way (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Root, Phyllis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Roo NAE0012294 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-11862
Olivia trains her cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Albee, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ALB NAE9000124 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-51746
On beyond bugs! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Rabe, Tish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 128 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Rab NAE0011277 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-25988
On the far side of the mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO NAE0005737 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8109-9549-9 (pbk.)
Once upon a crime (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004544 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-11125
Once upon a twice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Doyen, Denise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOY NAE00159007 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5964
One dark night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WHE NAE0012566 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-30914
One hundred is a family (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pam Munoz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RYA NAE0009611 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50790
One lighthouse, one moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lobel, Anita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lob NAE001700946 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-50350
One monkey too many (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Koller, Jackie French.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kol NAE001701168 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-931006
One odd day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Doris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FIS NAE00159568 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 129 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-06-443251-3
One was Johnny : a counting book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Sendak, Maurice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEN 000002825 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8942
Ook the book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rovetch, Lissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rov NAE001701507 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-30850
Oops (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Geisert, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GEI 11004034 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15856
Oops-a-Daisy! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Freedman, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fre NAE001701508 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-42693
Oops, Clifford! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Bridwell, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BRI NAE1700405 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-47598
Orani : my father's village (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Nivola, Claire A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NIV NAE00159707 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-140
The Origami Master (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lachenmeyer, Nathaniel, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAC NAE00158613 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240879-7 (pbk.)
Otherwise known as Sheila the Great (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU 000000925 $8.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-39721
Our Gracie Aunt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Woodson, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 130 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Woo NAE0012148 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-56356
Our strange new land (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hermes, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE0011979 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1891
Our tree named Steve (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Zweibel, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZWE 11004833 $11.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51434
Over in the meadow : a counting rhyme (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dana, Katharine Floyd, 1835-1886.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wad NAE001701174 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-35253
Over the hedge : the essential guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jowett, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOW 0000016119 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24598
Paisley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Smith, Maggie, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SMI 11002803 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-937788
Pandas' earthquake escape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Perry, Phyllis Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PER NAE00159583 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-19107
The panther mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR NAE1700349 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-788-7 (pbk.)
A parade for Sam (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Labatt, Mary, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER LAB NAE001701430 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 131 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2015-2960
The parakeet named Dreidel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Singer, Isaac Bashevis, 1904-1991.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIN NAE00161053 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-115454
Passport to danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX NAE001701048 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-67544
The pea blossom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Poole, Amy Lowry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POO NAE0014464 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10282
Peanut (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kilgras, Heidi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER KIL NAE001701176 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30421
Peanut and Pearl's picnic adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dotlich, Rebecca Kai.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER DOT NAE001702029 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-7699
Pearl and Wagner : one funny day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: McMullan, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCM NAE00158789 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153680
Pearl and Wagner : three secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McMullan, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCM NAE0012990 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-339
Pearl and Wagner : two good friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: McMullan, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MCM NAE0012707 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-576
Pearl's new skates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Keller, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 132 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E Kel NAE0013201 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54011
Penny Lee and her TV (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McCoy, Glenn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McC NAE0012145 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-19078
A perfect place (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hermes, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE001700949 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-33855
Perfect timing : how Isaac Murphy became one of the world's greatest jocke (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Trollinger, Patsi B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRO NAE00147937 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59369-101-1 (pbk.)
Peril at King's Creek : a Felicity mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jones, Elizabeth McDavid, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701431 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-50824
Pet boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Graves, Keith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gra NAE0011846 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-47590
Peter and the wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Vagin, Vladimir Vasilʹevich, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VAG 11003579 $20.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-78384
Pete's a pizza (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE 11003580 $20.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-57091-648-9 (pbk.)
Picasso and Minou (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Maltbie, P. I.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAL 11004301 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 133 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    61-9289
Piccolina and the Easter bells (Removed: 1)

Published: 1962
Call Number

Author: Priolo, Pauline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pri NAE0004806 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-7374
Picnic at Mudsock Meadow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pol 000000198 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-25673
A picture of freedom : the diary of Clotee, a slave girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11001201 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-49256
Pictures from our vacation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Perkins, Lynne Rae.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PER NAE00148222 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921091
Pieces of another world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rockliff, Mara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROC NAE00159598 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-256341-5
Piggies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Wood, Don, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Woo 000000950 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-26652
Piggies in the pumpkin patch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pet NAE9000127 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-297634
Pigs (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUN NAE0004659 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23098
Pigs in the mud in the middle of the rud (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Plourde, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 134 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E PLO 11004463 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6209
Pigs to the rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIM NAE00159271 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-59843-5 (pbk.)
Pigsty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Teague, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TEA 11003038 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8075-6531-5
The Pilgrim Village mystery (Removed: 2)

Published: 1995

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 000001351 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
SERIES FIC WAR 0000015911 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-25704
Pinch and Dash and the terrible couch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Daley, Michael J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAL NAE00160166 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88899-781-4
Pink (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Nan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRE NAE00148269 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-82348-0 ( pbk.)
Pinky and Rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW 11002519 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-22006
Pinky and Rex and the bully (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW 11002521 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-80835-7 (pbk.)
Pinky and Rex and the double-dad weekend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 135 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
ER HOW 11002524 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26034
Pinky and Rex and the just-right pet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW 11002535 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-732
Pinky and Rex and the school play (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW 11002530 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-82880-5 (pbk.)
Pinky and Rex and the spelling bee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Howe, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW 11002531 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2283
Pippo the Fool (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Fern, Tracey E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FER NAE00158784 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-29240
The pirate's blood and other case files (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Cheshire, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHE NAE00159659 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-329-4 (hc.)
Pizza for Sam (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Labatt, Mary, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER LAB NAE001701051 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-26898
Planting the wild garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Galbraith, Kathryn Osebold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GAL NAE00159681 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8075-6587-2 (pbk.)
The poison frog mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 11001529 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 136 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    94-75240
Polar, the Titanic bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Spedden, Daisy Corning Stone,
1872-1950.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E SPE 000001353 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-84172
Pooh gets stuck (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700277 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-4265-2
Pooh's best friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700351 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-4253-9 (pbk.)
Pooh's honey tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700279 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-81434
Pooh's pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700352 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-89816
Pooh's scavenger hunt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GAI NAE1700535 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-39855
The popcorn dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Thayer, Jane, 1904-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THA 11002810 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-380-72769-8
Poppy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI 11000316 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 137 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    97-31000
Poppy and Rye (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI 000002839 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-679-83468-7 (pbk.)
Possum come a-knockin' (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Van Laan, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VAN NAE0005111 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-443504-0 (pbk.)
Prairie day : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingalls Wilder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Renée Graef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE1700280 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-35470
A present for Mom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: French, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fre NAE0012146 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-39923
Princess Hyacinth : (the surprising tale of a girl who floated) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Heide, Florence Parry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEI NAE00159114 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8109-9359-7
The problem child (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004545 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-11792
Projects for Easter & holiday activities (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Cooke, Jean Isobel Esther, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.594 COO NAE0002129 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42709
Promises to keep : how Jackie Robinson changed America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Sharon, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROB 1400000103 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18803
Punk Farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Krosoczka, Jarrett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 138 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E KRO NAE0014175 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-28490
Put it on the list (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Darbyshire, Kristen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAR NAE00158845 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-39185
The Queen of France (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Wadham, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAD NAE00159552 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-52211
The quite contrary man : a true American tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hyatt, Patricia Rusch.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HYA NAE00159548 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-26321
Rabbit-cadabra! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW NAE001701727 $13.96 3/10/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-1293-6 (pbk.)
Rabbit food (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gretz, Susanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gre NAE1700755 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6775
Raccoon at Clear Creek Road (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Otto, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OTT 11003388 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-35546
The raft (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: LaMarche, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAM T 2600099 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-55160
Ragweed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI 000003129 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 139 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2002-9525
Rain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BAU NAE001701275 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-35298
Rain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Stojic, Manya.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STO 11002319 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9768823-6-7 (trade)
The rainforest grew all around (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mitchell, Susan K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIT NAE00159564 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-25367
Rainy day! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lakin, Patricia, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAK NAE00148158 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-43307
Raising dragons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Nolen, Jerdine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOL NAE0010786 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240900-8 (pbk.)
The rat and the tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kasza, Keiko.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kas NAE001701645 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-57833
Rattletrap car (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Root, Phyllis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Roo NAE001701278 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-15568
Rebel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Schoenherr, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11000327 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-6241
Red are the apples (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Harshman, Marc.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 140 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E HAR 11002244 $20.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-33264
Red sled (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Judge, Lita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JUD 11004609 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-50838
Red sled (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Patricia, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tho NAE001701785 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-2992
Red Ted and the lost things (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Rosen, Michael, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS NAE00159178 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-449-81085-9
Remy and Lulu (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Hawkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAW NAE00160796 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-936983
Renoir and the boy with the long hair : a story about Pierre-Auguste Renoir (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wax, Wendy (Wendy Anne)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAX 11004360 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-31119
The return of the Indian (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAN NAE0003608 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-30655
Ribbon rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUN 11001648 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-20841
The ride : the legend of Betsy Dowdy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Griffin, Kitty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRI NAE00159362 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 141 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-7696-3282-3 (pbk.)
Rip Van Winkle (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Ottolenghi, Carol.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OTT 11002663 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E OTT NAE9100029 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-48662
Roald Dahl's book of ghost stories. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC DAH 000000216 $13.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-38290
The robe of skulls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: French, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRE NAE00158559 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56197
Rocks in his head (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hurst, Carol Otis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUR 11002249 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-2528
Rotten teeth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Simms, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIM 11004836 $11.61 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50797
Row, row, row your boat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Trapani, Iza.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRA NAE1700411 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-38309
Ruby and the Sniffs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EMB 11002664 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-8464
Ruby in her own time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Emmett, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EMM 11002665 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 142 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    96-14688
Rugby & Rosie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Rossiter, Nan Parson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS 11002545 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-48977
Rumble Tum (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Peters, Stephanie True, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PET NAE00159140 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3965
Runt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bau NAE0012308 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-55667
Sabotage at Willow Woods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE NAE9100446 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-47653
Sacajawea : the story of Bird Woman and the Lewis and Clark Expedition (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRU T 2600104 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6372
Safari journal : the adventures in Africa of Carey Monroe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Talbott, Hudson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TAL NAE0012535 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20539
Salt in his shoes : Michael Jordan in pursuit of a dream (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jordan, Deloris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOR T 2600105 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-413
Sam and Jack : three stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Moran, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MOR NAE1700801 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-352-0 (pbk.)
Sam finds a monster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Labatt, Mary, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 143 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
ER LAB T 3300030 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-563-0
Sam gets lost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Labatt, Mary, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER LAB NAE001701185 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-31750
Sam is never scared (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Robberecht, Thierry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROB NAE00161104 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-22116
Sam is not a loser (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Robberecht, Thierry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROB NAE00160195 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66713
Same and different : comparison rhymes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Packard, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAC 0000015934 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-39249
Sarah Anne Hartford : Massachusetts, 1651 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Duey, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Due T 170146 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-934359-13-6 (trade)
Saturn for my birthday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: McGranaghan, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCG NAE00159603 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24461
Say cheese! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Levinson, Nancy Smiler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER LEV NAE1700642 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34441
Say hey! : a song of Willie Mays (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Mandel, Peter, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN 11002551 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 144 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 0-605-53036-X
School, Hasn't this gone on long enough? : by Jamie Kelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Benton, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEN NAE9100098 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58717-037-X (pbk.)
School stories your dog didn't eat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: [by Jean Van Leeuwen ... [et al.] ;
pictures by Ann Schweninger ... [et al.]].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E SCH 11002817 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-544-32405-3
Score one for the sloths (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LES 11002328 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6669
Screaming mummies of the Pharaoh's tomb II (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC HOW 11002818 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19091
The Sea of Trolls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Farmer, Nancy, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FAR 11003075 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2019-29169
Sea sheep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2020
Call Number

Author: Seltzer, Eric,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SEL NAE20000771 $13.50 1/25/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8249-5619-6 (pbk.)
Seaman's journal : on the trail with Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Eubank, Patti Reeder.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EUB NAE9100030 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-58536
Season of promise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hermes, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE001700956 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 145 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    84-4484
The seasons of Arnold's apple tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gib 000000344 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-446736-0
Seaweed soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUR 11003593 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-9340
Second grade rules, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 11002666 $11.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-04263-7 (pbk.)
The secret in the stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Keene, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KEE 000002571 $9.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-103454
The secret of the soldier's gold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX 11002332 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59369-098-3
Secrets in the hills : a Josefina mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Kathleen, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701439 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-16549
See me dig (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Meisel, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MEI NAE00160175 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-29445
See me run (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Meisel, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MEI NAE00159771 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-10891
The seer of shadows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 146 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
FIC AVI NAE00148520 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10516
Sergei Prokofiev's Peter and the wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schulman, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11002653 $23.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151857
Serious farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Egan, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ega NAE001701579 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-205853-1 (pbk.)
Serious trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Howard, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E How NAE001701648 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43083
The seven dwarfs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Delessert, Etienne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEL 11003848 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-5757
Seven spunky monkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Koller, Jackie French.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KOL NAE0014159 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-50183
Shark and Lobster's amazing undersea adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schwarz, Viviane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00147852 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-34290
Sheep blast off! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA NAE9100099 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-3101
Sheep in a jeep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sha NAE0004978 $8.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 147 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-0-395-70672-5
Sheep in a shop (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sha 000000225 $16.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-395-64376-1
Sheep on a ship (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sha 000000226 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-38425
Sheep out to eat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sha 000000227 $16.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-30725
Sheep take a hike (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA NAE9100100 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-41637
She'll be comin' 'round the mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sturges, Philemon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 STU 11002667 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-40814
Sherman Crunchley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Num NAE0012729 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3867
The Shivers in the fridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Manushkin, Fran.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN NAE00147934 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-42730
Show me the honey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Rabe, Tish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER RAB NAE9000135 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 148 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2006-583
The shrunken head (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER CAZ NAE00148011 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-74168
Sidewalk circus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE NAE0012985 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-16057
Silent letters loud and clear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PUL NAE00160200 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23600
Silent music : a story of Baghdad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rumford, James, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RUM NAE00148530 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52916
The Silly Gooses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIL 000002066 $14.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-7682
Silly Tilly and the Easter Bunny (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Hoban, Lillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB NAE0004271 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-947825
The silver button (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Graham, Bob, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRA NAE00160449 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-33803853-8
Sing : ... sing a song ... (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Raposo, Joe,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAP NAE00161993 $5.99 12/13/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-28297
Sisters of Scituate Light (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Krensky, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 149 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E KRE NAE00158569 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9298
Sit, Truman! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Harper, Dan, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Har NAE001701287 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54345
Skeleton man (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRU NAE0011928 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-04761-2 (pbk.)
Skin & bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DIX 000002619 $9.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-12075
Skippyjon Jones Cirque de Olé (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Schachner, Judith Byron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00160070 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-17443
Skippyjon Jones in the dog house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Schachner, Judith Byron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE001701650 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26883
Skunks! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Greenberg, David (David T.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gre NAE001701191 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-86541-1 (pbk.)
Sky boys : how they built the Empire State Building (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOP 11004380 $17.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-29275
The sky is falling! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jordan, Apple.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER JOR NAE001701526 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 150 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2006-27247
Sleepytime : bedtime nursery rhymes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pierce, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIE NAE3700298 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-29173
Sniff-snuff-snap! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dod T 2500019 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9524
Snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BAU NAE001701288 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-54426-2
Snow Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Harper, Piers.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR 11004346 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10204
Snow in Jerusalem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: da Costa, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E daC NAE0012012 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-22658
Snow pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Carole Lexa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH T 2600113 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-29208
Snow shapes : a read-and-do book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Moffatt, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MOF NAE1700699 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27487
Snowboard showdown (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Christopher, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Chr NAE1700547 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-56827
So happy! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Henkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 151 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E HEN NAE0014388 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-27338
So, what's it like to be a cat? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kuskin, Karla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KUS NAE0014380 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-10381
Some birthday! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL 14000077 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-443502-4
Some smug slug (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW 11003698 $10.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-952
Someone says (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Carole Lexa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE0012695 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-156428
Something might happen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LES 11002557 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-80329
Sonny's beloved boots (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stubbs, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Stu NAE1700214 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44063
Sophie's masterpiece : a spider's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPI 11003699 $16.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-935086
Sort it out! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mariconda, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE00159574 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 152 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    00-23189
Space Dog Jack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Schade, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SCH NAE1700803 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42311187-0 (trade)
Sparrow girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PEN NAE00158839 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-87314-0 (pbk.)
SpongeBob's Easter parade (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Banks, Steven, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO 0000016070 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-24046
Spuds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hesse, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HES NAE00158711 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-60204
A spy on the home front : a Molly mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hart, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701369 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    67-10070
St. Patrick's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967
Call Number

Author: Cantwell, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.268 CAN NAE0000355 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-15934
St. Patrick's Day in the morning (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN NAE0003828 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-42311149-4
Stagecoach Sal : inspired by a true tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOP NAE00159024 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-40083
Standing in the light : the captive diary of Catharine Carey Logan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 153 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
SERIES FIC DEA NAE0011963 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-24952
Star of the sea : a day in the life of a starfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Halfmann, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL NAE00159640 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-21096
Star Wars, the Clone wars : meet Ahsoka Tano (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Kirsten.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May NAE001701854 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-32177
Starring Miss Darlene (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Schwartz, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00148278 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55498-192-2 (trade)
Stephen and the beetle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Luján, Jorge.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LUJ 00159998 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-3141
Stinky Stern forever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW NAE0014099 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59369-100-9
The stolen sapphire : a Samantha mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Buckey, Sarah Masters, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE001701441 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7525-4069-6
Stories for 4 year olds. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E PAR NAE00160944 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    52-7880
The storm book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1952
Call Number

Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Zol 000000241 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 154 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2001-2141
A story for Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Haseley, Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAS 11002562 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153771
The story of red rubber ball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Levy, Constance.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LEV NAE0012989 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-95162
Stranger in the woods : a photographic fantasy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sams, Carl R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAM NAE0012642 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8075-5512-6
The stuffed bear mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR T 2200179 $14.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-14528
Sugar snow : adapted from the Little house books by Laura Ingalls Wilder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Doris Ettlinger.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11004569 $12.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-48814
Summertime in the big woods : adapted from the little house books by Laura (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Renée Graef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL T 170155 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43488
The sun's asleep behind the hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ginsburg, Mirra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GIN 11003749 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-10439
Superfudge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU 000001019 $8.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 155 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2002-18992
Survival in the storm : the Dust Bowl diary of Grace Edwards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Janke, Katelan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE0012570 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-55520
Survivors : the night the Titanic sank (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jenner, Caryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER JEN NAE001700867 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-679-87472-0 (pbk.)
Sweet Clara and the freedom quilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOP 11000351 $18.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-29558
The sword of the Silver Knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SERIES FIC WAR 0000016062 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-17919
Sylvia Jean, scout supreme (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ERN NAE00159214 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-18246
T is for terrible (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McCarty, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCC 11003096 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-25145
Table manners : the edifying story of two friends whose discovery of good  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Raschka, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ras NAE0012044 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89159
Tacky and the Emperor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LES 000003166 $19.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 156 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    97-442
Tacky in trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LES 000003167 $19.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-30684
Tacky the penguin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LES 000003169 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1477
Tackylocks and the three bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lester, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LES 11002344 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Tale of Benjamin Bunny. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Potter, Beatrix,.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POT NAE0012007 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-162474
The tale of Benjamin Bunny (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Potter, Beatrix, 1866-1943.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC POT 0000016392 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-1630
The tale of the Flopsy Bunnies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Potter, Beatrix, 1866-1943.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC POT 0000016393 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-9321
A tale of two dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRO 11002564 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-24767
Tales for very picky eaters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Schneider, Josh, 1980-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00159664 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8109-8925-2 (pbk.)
Tales from the hood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:58 AM Page: 157 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
FIC BUC 11004548 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-65224
Tales from the waterhole (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Graham, Bob, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRA NAE0013007 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    70-179050
Tales of a fourth grade nothing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU NAE00160502 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-40410
Tar Beach (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Ringgold, Faith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIN NAE0004867 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-46989
Tea party rules (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Dyckman, Ame.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DYC NAE00160362 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240283-2 (pbk.)
Teacher Appreciation Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Plourde, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Plo NAE001701445 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1500
The teddy bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McP NAE0012132 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-39177
Tell me the day backwards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Lamb, Albert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAM NAE00159638 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155491
Ten little mummies : an Egyptian counting book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Yates, Philip, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Yat NAE001701447 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 158 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2008-38838
Testing the ice : a true story about Jackie Robinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Sharon, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROB NAE00160487 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-7191
There was an old monster! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Rebecca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EMB NAE00159146 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151929
There was an old woman who lived in a boot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Smith, Linda, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SMI 11002350 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-26572
There's a dragon in my sleeping bag (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW NAE0013291 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-71409-2
There's a monster under my bed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Howe, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 11002565 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-054712-2 (pbk.)
There's a nightmare in my closet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May 000000251 $9.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-19944
There's an alligator under my bed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAY NAE0010210 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-440682-2
There's an owl in the shower (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 000001508 $17.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 159 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    86-32875
There's something in my attic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Mercer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May 000001045 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-28602
Thimbletack's mission (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Frazer, Rebecca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER SPI NAE001701732 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-5879
This is my dollhouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Potter, Giselle,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POT NAE00161320 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22377
This next New Year (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON 11004470 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-9228
Thomas and the jet engine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: based on The railway series by the
Reverend W Awdry ; illustrated by Richard
Courtney.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
ER THO NAE001701929 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3382
Thomas Edison to the rescue! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Goldsmith, Howard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GOL NAE001701198 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6822
Three pebbles and a song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Spi NAE0012726 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-49673
The three questions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Muth, Jon J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUT 11003703 $17.67 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 160 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    96-51
Three stories you can read to your cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Miller, Sara Swan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER MIL NAE1700417 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-12479
Through Georgia's eyes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Rodriguez, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROD 11004022 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12287
Thunder Rose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nolen, Jerdine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOL 11002353 $15.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-5752-9
Tía Isa wants a car (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Medina, Meg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MED NAE00159689 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-416-5 (trade)
Tiger and turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Rumford, James, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RUM NAE00159277 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38635
The tiger has a toothache : helping animals at the zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lau T 3400053 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-31469
Tim O'Toole and the wee folk : an Irish tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDermott, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCD NAE0004583 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-87737-7
Time for bed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Driscoll, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER DRI NAE001701930 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

A time for courage: the diary of Kathleen Bowen. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Laskey, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 161 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
SERIES FIC DEA NAE0012554 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    57-14197
Time of wonder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1957
Call Number

Author: McCloskey, Robert, 1914-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCC 11004024 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-44581
A time to dance : Virginia's Civil War diary. book three (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11003101 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17509
Tippy-toe chick, go! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shannon, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA 11002354 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-17728
Toby and the snowflakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Halpern, Julie, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL 11002711 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-941922
Today, maybe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Demers, Dominique.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEM 11004571 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-16686-7
Toot & Puddle : let it snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hobbie, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB NAE00148353 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-29450
Toot & Puddle : top of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hobbie, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hob NAE001701867 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-565-1 (trade)
The Tooth Mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hood, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOO NAE00159922 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 162 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2006-39770
The top job (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Elizabeth Cody.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIM NAE00148260 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-6791
Tortuga in trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Paul, Ann Whitford.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAU 11004419 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-45188
Tough Cookie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wisniewski, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIS 11002567 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-83461-6
The toughest cowboy, or, How the Wild West was tamed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Frank, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRA 11002679 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-100112
The toys' wedding (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Min NAE001701299 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10854
Tracks in the snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Yee, Wong Herbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Yee NAE0012754 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-475-2 (trade)
The treasure of Dead Man's Lane : and other case files (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Cheshire, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHE NAE00159301 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-42630
Tree frog hears a sound (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Rebecca, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 0000016126 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-16304
Tree girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Barron, T. A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 163 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
FIC Bar NAE0012019 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-45488
Tricking the Tallyman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Davies, Jacqueline, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAV NAE00158878 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-9692
The trip back home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WON 11004473 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-29463
The trouble with wishes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STA NAE00148060 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2268
Trout are made of trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAY NAE00148451 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-312-36981-1
Tuck everlasting (Removed: 2)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Babbitt, Natalie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAB NAE0005349 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC BAB NAE0007774 $9.99 10/1/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-4223
Tucky Jo and Little Heart (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE00161135 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    05-921143
Tudley didn't know (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIM NAE00159573 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-7447
The turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 164 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E RYL NAE3700164 $13.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-938664
Turtle summer : a journal for my daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Monroe, Mary Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MON NAE00159563 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-935083
'Twas the day before Zoo Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Ipcizade, Catherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E IPC NAE00159589 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-45380
The twelve princesses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Fitchett, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fit NAE0013285 $6.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-13202
Twenty heartbeats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Haseley, Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAS NAE00158570 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-50839
The twits (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAH 11003619 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-51792
Two fine ladies have a tiff (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Zehler, Antonia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ZEH NAE001701200 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17830
Two fine ladies : tea for three (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Zehler, Antonia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER ZEH NAE001701196 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-54857
Two nice mice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Gillis, Jennifer Blizin, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER GIL 0000016250 $11.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 165 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2006-27024
Uh-oh! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hooke, R. Schuyler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOO NAE001701736 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-20506
Ultimate weird but true. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 TER NAE00161076 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-935954-00-2 (trade)
The umbrella (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Schubert, Ingrid, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11004611 $14.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88899-298-X
The umbrella party (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Lunn, Janet Louise Swoboda,
1928-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E LUN 11002834 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-44148
Uncle Jed's barbershop (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mitchell, Margaree King.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIT 14000088 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19419
United tweets of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Talbott, Hudson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TAL NAE00158585 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8109-9323-5
The unusual suspects (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Buckley, Michael, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUC 11004549 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-44052
Up, up, down (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MUN 000002894 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 166 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2002-191318
Up, up, up! : it's apple-picking time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shapiro, Jody Fickes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA 11002569 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-299993
The vampire bunny (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER HOW NAE0013289 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7641-3854-6
Van Gogh and the sunflowers : a story about Vincent van Gogh (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Anholt, Laurence.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Anh NAE001701869 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30978
Velma Gratch & the way cool butterfly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Madison, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAD NAE00159132 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58925-404-6 (pbk.)
The very ugly bug (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pichon, Liz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pic NAE001701657 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-9223
The Village Garage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Karas, G. Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAR NAE00159330 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-27501
Voyage on the great Titanic : the diary of Margaret Ann Brady (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: White, Ellen Emerson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE0011666 $13.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8480
Waddle, waddle, quack, quack, quack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Skalak, Barbara Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SKA 11003938 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-18780
Wagon wheels (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Brenner, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 167 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
ER BRE 11004660 $9.81 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-12860
Waiting for Gregory (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Holt, Kimberly Willis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOL 11004026 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63547
Wake up, Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOD 0000015790 $8.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24558
Walter was worried (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Seeger, Laura Vaccaro.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEE NAE0014439 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-13132
Wanda Gág : the creator of Millions of cats : the girl who lived to draw (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Ray, Deborah Kogan, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAY NAE00158709 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-23590
Want to be in a band? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Roche, Suzzy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROC NAE00160229 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52570
War dog : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Booth, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Boo NAE0010055 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-24448
Washington Irving's Rip Van Winkle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Locker, Thomas, 1937-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E IRV NAE0011068 $6.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-276723
Water beds : sleeping in the ocean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Karwoski, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAR NAE00159605 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 168 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2001-23040
Water hole waiting (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Kurtz, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kur NAE0012150 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19384
Way up and over everything (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: McGill, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCG NAE00148531 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-93847
We are patriots (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Kristiana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11004259 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-15991
We forgot Brock! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Goodrich, Carter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOO NAE00161140 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-37794
Weasel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEF 11000736 $9.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-49243
Weetamoo, heart of the Pocassets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Smith, Patricia Clark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI T 3300046 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-32302
Welcome home, Mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kleven, Elisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KLE NAE00159439 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26996
Welcome, Precious (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Grimes, Nikki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRI NAE00158807 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21758
Welcome to Zanzibar Road (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Daly, Niki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 169 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E DAL NAE00147833 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-30240
Weslandia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE NAE0011117 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-23064
West to a land of plenty : the diary of Teresa Angelino Viscardi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC AME NAE00159719 $14.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    00-44666
Westward to home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hermes, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE001700968 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58089-391-6 (pbk.)
What really happened to Humpty? : (from the files of a hard-boiled detecti (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ransom, Jeanie Franz, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAN 11004430 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4090
What time is it, Mr. Crocodile? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sierra, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sie NAE001701659 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22349
What to do? What to do? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Teevin, Toni.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TEE NAE00147861 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53556
Whatever happened to the pony express? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kay, Verla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAY 11004768 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-922604
What's new at the zoo? : an animal adding adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Slade, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SLA NAE00159558 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 170 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2009-937787
What's the difference? : an endangered animal subtraction story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Slade, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SLA NAE00159557 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-70870
When cows come home (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Harrison, David L. (David Lee),
1937-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E HAR 11004206 $11.96 5/15/2020 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-54465
When freedom comes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Kristiana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11004260 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-57508
When I grow up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wel NAE001701305 $13.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-22805
When I met the wolf girls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Noyes, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NOY 11004316 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-43987
When I was five (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Howard, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 11004208 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-40698
When it starts to snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gershator, Phillis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GER 11002369 $10.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-24570
When Jack goes out (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Schories, Pat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00159209 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 171 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

ISBN: 978-0-689-84956-5 (pbk.)
When pigs fly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER WHE 0000016129 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30572
When Randolph turned rotten (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Harper, Charise Mericle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR NAE00148398 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-14477
When the wind stops (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ZOL 11000712 $14.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25540
When will this cruel war be over? : the Civil War diary of Emma Simpson (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Denenberg, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11001285 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-935935
Where should turtle be? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Ring, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIN NAE00159596 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19562
While Mama had a quick little chat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Reichert, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REI NAE0014151 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-934359-12-9 (trade)
Whistling wings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Goering, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOE NAE00159602 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10147
White is for blueberry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Shannon, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA NAE0014479 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-23196
Whiteblack the penguin sees the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rey, Margret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 172 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E REY 11003629 $19.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-31819
Who can fix it? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: MacKeen, Leslie Ann, 1978-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mac NAE0010274 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6279
Who grows up in the snow? : a book about snow animals and their offspring (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Longenecker, Theresa, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.3 LON 11002842 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-85058-4
Who's there, Fuzzy Bear? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Doherty, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOH NAE00148039 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-204935-5
Why epossumondas has no hair on his tail (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Salley, Coleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAL 11002685 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-62274
Widget (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: McFarland, Lyn Rossiter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McF NAE0011922 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-44671
Widget & the puppy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McFarland, Lyn Rossiter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McF NAE0013028 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-117945
The wild one (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Farley, Terri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FAR NAE00159767 $11.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-44576
The wild year (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hermes, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA NAE001701077 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 173 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:    96-42287
Willy's silly grandma (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEF 11001296 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9656
Wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

ER BAU NAE001701307 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-44903
The wind blew (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hut 000000360 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-443373-0 (pbk.)
Winter days in the big woods : adapted from the little house books by Laur (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Renée Graef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11003631 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54231
Winter moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO NAE1700808 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44052
The winter of red snow : the Revolutionary War diary of Abigail Jane Stewa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Kristiana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DEA 11001305 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-35722
Winter on the farm : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingalls  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: illustrated by Jody Wheeler and
Renée Graef.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E WIL 11003632 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-17509
The witch's walking stick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Meddaugh, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MED NAE0014110 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 174 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2008-920347
The Wizard of Oz (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Baum, L. Frank (Lyman Frank),
1856-1919.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Bau NAE0010309 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-49899
The wolf keepers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Broach, Elise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO NAE00161514 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-540937
The wolf's story : what really happened to Little Red Riding Hood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Forward, Toby, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FOR 11004030 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9241
Woodchuck at Blackberry Road (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lamm, C. Drew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAM 11003416 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-545-11614-7
The worst things in life are also free : by Jamie Kelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Benton, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEN NAE9000099 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41973903-3
Wrecking ball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Kinney, Jeff,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KIN NAE00162110 $8.99 12/10/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-7000
Yakov and the seven thieves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Madonna, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAD NAE00159122 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55037-503-2
Yancy & Bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hutchins, H. J. (Hazel J.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUT 11002160 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 175 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2008-366
A year at a farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Harris, Nicholas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR NAE3700517 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-84500-6 (pbk.)
The year at Maple Hill Farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Provensen, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pro 000000291 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-49879
Yellowstone Moran : painting the American West (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Judge, Lita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JUD NAE00159011 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-20219
Yes Day! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Rosenthal, Amy Krouse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS NAE00158888 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-12342
Yoko (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEL 11002274 $19.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-50533
Yoko's paper cranes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEL 11002275 $20.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34759
You can do it, Sam (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hest, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hes NAE001701809 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-37761
You can't eat your chicken pox, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC DAN 11001314 $13.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-43553
Young Henry and the dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Kaufman, Jeanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 176 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207
E KAU NAE00160646 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-48071711-4 (lib. bdg.)
Your guide to superheroes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Reid, James, (Children's author)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rei 310000583 $14.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-65820
You're somebody special, Walliwigs! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Rankin, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAN 000002600 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16075
You're too small (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Roddie, Shen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rod NAE001701207 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-46318
Yuki and the one thousand carriers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Whelan, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WHE NAE00148547 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-20058
Zany zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wise, William, 1923-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIS NAE00147963 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-273251
Zara's hats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Meisel, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MEI 11003722 $16.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-6635-4
Zelda and Ivy, the runaways (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Kvasnosky, Laura McGee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KVA 11004036 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-37902
Zin! zin! zin! a violin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Moss, Lloyd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOS 11000387 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 177 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,207

LCCN:   2009-47410
Zora and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Bond, Victoria, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BON NAE00159446 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    95-13214
The 100th day of school (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Medearis, Angela Shelf, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MED 11000922 $8.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-109926
175 easy-to-do Valentine crafts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: edited by Sharon Dunn Umnik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.594 175 NAE1700767 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-52223
Abe Lincoln : the boy who loved books (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Winters, Kay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 WIN NAE0012304 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151579
Abe Lincoln's hat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brenner, Martha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LIN 000001245 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: [a presentation of] Colman
Communications Corp. ; produced, written
& directed by Warren Colman.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD B LIN 00159985 $39.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-23831
Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Helen Cothran, book editor ;
Bonnie Szumski, editorial director ; Scott
Barbour, managing editor ; James D. Torr,
series editor.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Lin 0000015141 $6.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-50540
Abraham Lincoln : healing a divided nation (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Sproule, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 178 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B lin NAE0003426 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56972
Abraham Lincoln : lawyer, leader, legend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fontes, Justine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Lin NAE1700768 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25725
Alabama (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.1 Tho T 200001 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-38325
Alaska (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.8 Tho T 200002 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26218
Alex Rodriguez (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Zuehlke, Jeffrey, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROD 11003771 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24355
Alexander Graham Bell (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Reid, Struan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BEL NAE2900003 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-37515
Alexander Hamilton (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: O'Brien, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HAM 11000177 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5249
The Alexander Hamilton you never knew (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Collier, James Lincoln, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HAM NAE0012842 $18.38 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-107574
Alexander, the Old Town mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Peter W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR 11002385 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 179 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    90-8648
The Algonquian (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: D'Apice, Rita, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 D'Ap 7000000013 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141313
All at sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ardagh, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARD 11003641 $23.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-698-11565-1 (pbk.)
All night near the water (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 11001547 $9.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40287
Alphaboat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Chesworth, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Che NAE0012286 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-27209
Always inventing : a photobiography of Alexander Graham Bell (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Tom, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BEL 000002640 $21.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-16936
Amanda and the witch switch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Him 000000044 $9.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-800
Amanda Bynes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Leavitt, Amie Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Byn 310000100 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-68347-0
The amazing Christmas extravaganza (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Shannon, David, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA NAE0014494 $9.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-41512
Amelia Bloomer : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lickteig, Mary J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 180 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B Blo NAE1700160 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-14932
Amelia Earhart : more than a flier (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lakin, Patricia, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Ear NAE001701081 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-277502
American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Murray, Stuart, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 MUR NAE9100043 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2179
American Revolution : a nonfiction companion to Revolutionary War on Wedne (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 Osb NAE001701460 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-3036
The Anasazi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Petersen, David, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.004 Pet NAE4000044 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-18417
Anastasia's album (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Brewster, Hugh.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ANA 11000945 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-25056
Ancient Maya (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ganeri, Anita, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 GAN NAE3700192 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-5538
The animals' Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Gardam, Catharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GAR NAE0004116 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-24608-6 (pbk.)
Anne Frank (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Tames, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Fra 000000001 $10.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 181 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    92-41528
Anne Frank, beyond the diary : a photographic remembrance (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Rol, Ruud van der.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FRA NAE0002322 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    52-6355 /L/r904
Anne Frank: The diary of a young girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Frank, Anne, 1929-1945.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FRA 000000002 $10.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-9636
Annie and the wild animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Brett, Jan, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRE NAE0003773 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-1135
Another brother (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Cordell, Matthew, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COR NAE00159868 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-374-40371-6
Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Cowcher, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COW 000002375 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8047
The Apache : a proud people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Worth, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.004 WOR NAE3700014 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-825
April foolishness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bateman, Teresa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bat NAE0013172 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-46945
Are you going to be good? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Best, Cari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BES NAE0014434 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-37100
Argentina (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dell'Oro, Suzanne Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 182 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
982 Del T 1200107 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36635
Argentina (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Frank, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

982 FRA 11004044 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23436
Arizona (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
979.1 Tho T 200004 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25723
Arkansas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.7 Tho T 200005 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6013
Arlington National Cemetery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Burrows, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.5 Bur NAE91500008 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-316-10993-2 (pbk.)
Arthur's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000000056 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-189143
Arthur's teacher trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000000057 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-798
Arthur's Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE0003797 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-11187-4 (pbk.)
Arthur's valentine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE0003798 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 183 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2003-59142
Asleep in the stable (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hillenbrand, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIL 11002584 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38606
Aunt Eater's mystery Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cus NAE1700709 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-18056
Australia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Bell, Rachael, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

994 BEL NAE0011631 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-34822
The Australian outback and its people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Darian-Smith, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

919.4 DAR 000002382 $28.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8780
Away in a manger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: [illustrated by] Thomas Kinkade.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN NAE0014313 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-36733
The Aztec and Mayan worlds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Macdonald, Fiona, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 Mac NAE91500007 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-12749
Aztec, Inca & Maya (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Baquedano, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 BAQ T 2200039 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-12652
Babar's busy year (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brunhoff, Laurent de, 1925-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRU NAE00159718 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-20888
Baboon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Banks, Kate, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 184 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E BAN 000001814 $17.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    60-15036
Baboushka and the three kings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1960
Call Number

Author: Robbins, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 ROB NAE0000530 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-926404
Baby owl's rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Curtis, Jennifer Keats.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUR NAE00159562 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-102841
Backbeard : pirate for hire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McElligott, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCE NAE00148271 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25123
Banjo granny (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Busse, Sarah Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUS 11003945 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44334
Barack Obama (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Oba 310000211 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23999
Barbara Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Par 310000010 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27600
Bear Noel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dunrea, Olivier.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DUN NAE001701591 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28371
Bear snores on (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wilson, Karma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE0012850 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 185 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2006-14441
Bear's first Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kinerk, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN NAE00148378 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-45690
Bear's loose tooth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Wilson, Karma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE00159787 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-85702
The Beast's feast (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Tuchman, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tuc NAE1700111 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-41238
Beatrix Potter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Wallner, Alexandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B POT 11000446 $15.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50006
The beautiful Christmas tree (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Zol 000000652 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E ZOL 000002662 $19.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58196-077-8 (trade)
Bed, bats, & beyond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Holub, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE00158706 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14596
Benjamin Franklin : a man of many talents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids, with
Kathryn Hoffman Satterfield.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Fra NAE001701391 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-42586
The Berenstain Bears and the ghost of the forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BER NAE0003729 $1.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 186 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2003-61918
The best Halloween ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Barbara, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROB 11002588 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2206
Betsy Ross (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROS 11003946 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-45215
Betsy Ross and the silver thimble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Ros NAE001700977 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6595
Big Bob and the Thanksgiving potatoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PIN NAE0012853 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-14053
Big pumpkin (Removed: 2)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Silverman, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sil 000000671 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E SIL 11000452 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6956
Bill and Melinda Gates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rau, Dana Meachen, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B RAU NAE0000013037 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43159
Bill Clinton : our 42nd president (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Cwiklik, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

92 CLI T 4 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44529
Bill Gates : billionaire computer genius (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Dickinson, Joan D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GAT NAE0014560 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 187 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    98-39774
Billy and the big new school (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Anholt, Laurence.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Anh NAE001701749 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-107357
Biscuit's Hanukkah (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAP NAE0014323 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-38594
The Blackfeet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Lacey, Theresa Jensen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 LAC 11000192 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-41414
Boats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: created by Gallimard Jeunesse ;
illustrated by Christian Broutin.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BOA NAE0011136 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-86180-X (hc.)
Bob's favorite fix-it tales. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BOB NAE00159121 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-60382
Bolivia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gómez, Leticia, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

984 GOM 11004053 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2414
The bones of Fred McFee (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN T 2200127 $15.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26475
Boo! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mun NAE001701219 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 188 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2008-44352
Boo to you! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EHL 11004441 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-84274
Boo to you, Winnie the Pooh! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11000983 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40270
Boston Tea Party (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 EDW 000002958 $20.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-48462 /AC/r88
Boy : tales of childhood (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B DAH NAE0003261 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8075-0871-8
Bravery soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cocca-Leffler, Maryann, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COC 11003248 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-8917
The bravest woman in America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Moss, Marissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LEWIS NAE00159693 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-35728
Brazil (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jermyn, Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

981 Jer NAE1700302 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35848
Brazil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Weitzman, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

981 Wei T 1200108 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-29319
Bruce Hale : an author kids love (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Parker-Rock, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 189 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B HAL NAE3700523 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-28340
Bruna (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Cottringer, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cot NAE0012713 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1987
Bubba and Beau best friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Appelt, Kathi, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E App NAE0012151 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4983
Bubba and Beau meet the relatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Appelt, Kathi, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E App NAE0012827 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-35036
The buck stops here : the presidents of the United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Provensen, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.02 PRO NAE0002976 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Buffalo Bill, frontier daredevil (Removed: 1)
Published: 1959

Call Number

Author: Stevenson, Augusta.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B COD NAE0003236 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-35303
Buffalo hunt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Freedman, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 Fre 000000068 $21.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-15661
The buffalo storm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E APP 11004675 $13.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-102348
The bus for us (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bloom, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BLO 11001922 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 190 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2007-2278
The butter man (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Alalou, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ALA NAE00148459 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-6120
Buttons for General Washington (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Roop, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WAS NAE0003584 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-27101
By the dawn's early light : the story of the Star-spangled banner (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.2 KRO 14000012 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-9610
California (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.4 Tho T 200008 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-39809
Can you do this, Old Badger? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11001927 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-101139
The candymaker's gift : a legend of the candy cane (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Haidle, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hai NAE1700245 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59054-780-2
Canine catastrophe! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Collins, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COL 0000016132 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-72429-0 (oversize
pbk.)

Caps, hats, socks, and mittens : a book about the four seasons (Removed: 1)
Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Borden, Louise.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BOR 11004192 $9.99 5/15/2020 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 191 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2004-9208
Captain Arsenio : inventions and (mis)adventures in flight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bernasconi, Pablo, 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ber NAE0013279 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-12311
Captain James Cook and the explorers of the Pacific (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Haney, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Coo 000000537 $14.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39666
Carrie Underwood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: La Bella, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Und 310000218 $19.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-50801
Castles, caves, and honeycombs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ashman, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ASH 11002170 $20.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-394-90001-4 (lib. bdg.)
The cat in the hat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU 11001932 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-73718
The cat who got carried away (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ahl NAE0012533 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-3038
The Cayuga (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Duvall, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 DUV NAE0002955 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4473
Charles M. Schulz : cartoonist and creator of Peanuts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Schuman, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SCH 11004056 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6992
Charlie hits it big (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Blumenthal, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 192 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E BLU NAE00158802 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-946657
Charlie Piechart and the case of the missing pizza slice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Comstock, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COM NAE00161111 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12534
The Cherokee : native basket weavers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: De Angelis, Therese.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

746.41 DEA 11003456 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11630
The Cherokees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Levine, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.004 LEV NAE3700213 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-8476
The Cheyenne (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Lodge, Sally, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Lod 7000000015 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3606
The chicken of the family (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Amato, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AMA NAE00148526 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-20488
Chief Joseph (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Koestler-Grack, Rachel A., 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JOS 11002888 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-1690
Children of Christmas : stories for the season (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYL 000000687 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-12689
Chile (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: McNair, Sylvia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

983 MAR 11004057 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 193 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
985 FIE NAE240000019 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-48989
Chirchir is singing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Cunnane, Kelly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUN NAE00159685 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-43638
Chocolate by Hershey : a story about Milton S. Hershey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Burford, Betty, 1930-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HER 11000199 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-956010
Chris Colfer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Tieck, Sarah, 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B COL NAE3700952 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-55906
Chris Jericho (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Price, Sean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JER NAE3700600 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-15885
Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Herda, D. J., 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 HER NAE0000319 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-34232
The Christmas blizzard (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Ketteman, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KET NAE00159247 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-53140
The Christmas crocodile (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Becker, Bonny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC 000002964 $20.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-26009
The Christmas cub (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Fontes, Justine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fon NAE1700669 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 194 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    99-11938
Christmas decorations kids can make (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.594 ROS 30000001 $23.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-29321
A Christmas fable (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Karlins, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAR NAE0004359 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-48917
The Christmas miracle of Jonathan Toomey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Wojciechowski, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOJ 11000485 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8050-6768-X (pbk.)
A Christmas tree in the White House (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hines, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIN 000002965 $20.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-41795
The Christmas tugboat : how the Rockefeller Center Christmas tree came to  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Matteson, George, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAT 00159997 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-70310
The Christmas we moved to the barn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Day, Alexandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAY 11001567 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-32688
The Christmas Witch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004383 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-2059
Christopher Columbus and the first voyages to the New World (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Dodge, Steve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B COL 000000538 $16.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 195 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2002-68140
The Chumash of California (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Williams, Jack S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.4004 WIL 00004000000037 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-156007
The Chumash : seafarers of the Pacific coast (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gibson, Karen Bush.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.4004 Gib NAE001700987 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24540
Cinderella (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: illustrated by K.Y. Craft.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE00160945 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-13089
Cinderhazel : the Cinderella of Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lattimore, Deborah Nourse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAT 000001750 $19.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-12067
Circus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EHL 11004529 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-53172-1
The Civil War : an illustrated history (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Clinton, Catherine, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 CLI 11002410 $14.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-8976
Clara Barton : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Deady, Kathleen W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Bar NAE001700898 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-43331592-3 (pbk.)
Clara Barton : angel of the battlefield (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hollingsworth, Tamara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BAR NAE00162085 $3.99 6/19/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-3403
Claude the dog : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Gackenbach, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 196 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E Gac 000000696 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-6611
Cleopatra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Hoobler, Dorothy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CLE 000002395 $18.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-15480-8
Cleopatra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CLE 11001726 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-2672
CLICK! : a story about George Eastman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Mitchell, Barbara, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B EAS NAE0003278 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44288-0
Clifford's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Bridwell, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bri 000000087 $6.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-274963
Clifford's Christmas presents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Fry, Sonali.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRY NAE00160090 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-20113
Clink, clank, clunk! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Aroner, Miriam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Aro NAE001701399 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Close your eyes (Removed: 1)
Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Bankd, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAN NAE0012263 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-47955
Cobweb Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Climo, Shirley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CLI 11002412 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 197 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2013-18852
Colonel Theodore Roosevelt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.91 ADL NAE00160612 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-49351
Colorado (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
978.8 Tho T 200012 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42798
The Colorado River (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gilpin, Daniel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.1 GIL NAE0014014 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42738
The Columbia River (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.7 JAC NAE0013231 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58541-312-7
Columbus Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: producer, director, C. K. Jackson ;
producer, Andrew R. Wise ; writer, Chris
Bessey.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.2 COL NAE00148081 $31.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-46855
Connecticut (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
974 Tho T 200013 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-12768
Cowboy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Murdoch, David Hamilton, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 MUR T 2200022 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-37249
Crafts for Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.59 ROS NAE0009411 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 198 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2012-940762
Cranberry Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Devlin, Wende,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEV NAE0004030 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-6915
Cranberry valentine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Devlin, Wende.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEV NAE0004031 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19008
Crazy Christmas jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Grambs, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Gra NAE001701127 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1977
The Cree Tribe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Riehecky, Janet, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

971.2004 Rie NAE001700823 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-964
The Crow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Hoxie, Frederick E., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 HOX NAE0002965 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-52187
Dale Earnhardt Jr. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Doeden, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B EAR NAE3700475 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21396
Dale Earnhardt Jr. : NASCAR driver (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Roza, Greg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Ear 310000111 $19.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-37150
Dancing to freedom : the true story of Mao's last dancer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Li, Cunxin, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUN NAE00158577 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22259
Daniel Boone and the exploration of the frontier (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Kozar, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 199 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B Boo 50000000139 $15.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-2246
Daniel Boone and the opening of the Ohio country (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Cavan, Seamus.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Boo 000000542 $16.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-678
Daniel Radcliffe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bankston, John, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B RAD NAE3700226 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-26470
Daniel Radcliffe : film and stage star (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Watson, Stephanie, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B RAD NAE00161895 $19.99 5/2/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24611
David Beckham : soccer megastar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Murcia, Rebecca Thatcher, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BEC NAE3700366 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50404
David goes to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Shannon, David, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SHA NAE0014402 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49913
Dawdle Duckling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Buzzeo, Toni.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUZ NAE0012875 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-35099
The day before Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun 000000715 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-24671
The day Dirk Yeller came to town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Casanova, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAS NAE00160620 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 200 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    93-31162
Dear Benjamin Banneker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Pinkney, Andrea Davis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BAN 000002403 $11.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-87034-7
Deep in the Sahara (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Cunnane, Kelly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUN NAE00160382 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9026
Deep in the swamp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bateman, Donna M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bat NAE001701549 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-38249
Delaware (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.1 Tho T 200015 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15413
Derek Jeter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Donovan, Sandra, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JET 11003781 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20672
Derek Jeter : shortstop sensation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: January, Brendan, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JET NAE0012243 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-35113
The desperate dog writes again (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR NAE00159378 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31291
Discovering the Inca Ice Maiden : my adventures on Ampato (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Reinhard, Johan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

985 Rei NAE0010701 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7853-7918-8 (lib.
bdg.)

Disney princess (Removed: 1)
Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Jaime Diaz Studios.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 201 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E Dis NAE001702063 $21.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-60806
Dominican Republic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Morris, Kerry-Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.93 MOR 11004068 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-618-15874-4 (trade)
Dozens of cousins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Crum, Shutta.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CRU 11004819 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10387
Dr. Seuss : best-loved author (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ford, Carin T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SEU 11004070 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-9301
Dr. Seuss : great story teller (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Adil, Janeen R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SEU NAE3700028 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-46215
Drew Brees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gitlin, Marty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BRE NAE3700773 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5190
Dwayne "the Rock" Johnson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gorman, Jacqueline Laks, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROC NAE3700538 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26472
Dwight D. Eisenhower (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Alphin, Elaine Marie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B EIS 11003784 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-3102
An early American Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEP 000001160 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 202 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
Earth Day Holiday facts and fun. (Removed: 2)

Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 333.72 EAR NAE00148340 $39.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
DVD 333.72 EAR NAE00158911 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-16475
Easy-to-make Christmas crafts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Conaway, Judith, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.594 CON NAE0002127 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-42836
Ecuador (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Daniels, Amy S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

986.6 DAN 11004071 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-37920
Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Roop, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

962 Roo NAE0011621 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-055583-8 (pbk.)
Eleanor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cooney, Barbara, 1917-2000.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROO 11001581 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84148-052-5
The elephants' ears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Chambers, Catherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHA 11002183 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-19377
Eli Whitney (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WHI NAE0014702 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-41653
Elizabeth Cady Stanton : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Davis, Lucile.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Sta NAE1700181 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 203 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2004-427
Ellen Ochoa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jaffe, Elizabeth Dana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B OCH 1400000133 $20.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-474-6
Elliot's Christmas surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Beck, Andrea, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bec NAE001701236 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-011-2
Elliot's noisy night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Beck, Andrea, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC NAE0012883 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41694978-7
Eloise decorates for Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McClatchy, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mcc NAE001701759 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15658
Elvis Presley : music legend, movie star, the king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Plantz, Connie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PRE 11004076 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-90471
Ernest's special Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Laura T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BER 11002608 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-50071
Even aliens need snacks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: McElligott, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCE NAE00159887 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8027-2801-2
Even monsters need haircuts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: McElligott, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCE NAE00159372 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-48618
Exploration and conquest : the Americas after Columbus, 1500-1620 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Maestro, Betsy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 204 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
970.01 MAE 000002934 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-7701
Factastic book of 1001 lists (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ash, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 ASH 000001902 $20.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28662
Fancy Nancy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OCO NAE0014583 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30428
Fancy Nancy and the posh puppy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OCO NAE00148386 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-21060-5 (pbk.)
Farm dog Martha (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Barss, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bar NAE001701948 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-8338
The fierce yellow pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE0012890 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-101411
Figaro : the cat who snored (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Baronian, Jean-Baptiste.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bar NAE001701240 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-238206
Find Frosty as he sings Christmas carols (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Tiritilli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TIR 0000015284 $13.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-238156
Find Santa Claus as he brings Christmas joy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Tiritilli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TIR 0000015282 $13.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 205 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    95-192057
Find Scrooge in a Christmas carol (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Terrio, Bob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TER 0000015289 $13.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-189669
Find the littlest angels as they celebrate Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Garbot, Dave.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GAR 0000015293 $13.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-239493
Find the Nutcracker in his Christmas ballet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Tiritilli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TIR 0000015285 $13.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-557
The finest Christmas tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hassett, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAS NAE9100013 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9027
Fiona's luck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bateman, Teresa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bat NAE001701833 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-34384
First facts about the states (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Stienecker, David, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Sti NAE0008768 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153307
First flight : the story of the Wright Brothers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jenner, Caryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Wri NAE001701116 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-26632-7
First graders from Mars. Episode 2 : The problem with Pelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Corey, Shana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cor NAE0012064 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49836
First graders from Mars. Episode 3 : Nergil and the Great Space Race (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Corey, Shana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 206 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E Cor NAE0012267 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-58825
First graders from Mars. Episode I : Horus's horrible day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Corey, Shana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cor NAE0011923 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-71150
The first spell of Winnefred Broomstock (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Blank, Peter G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BLA 11000054 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-40008
Five little monkeys sitting in a tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR 11002612 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-38920
Five little monkeys wash the car (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR 11001984 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-56061
Flora's very windy day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Birdsall, Jeanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BIR NAE00159377 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-30263
Florida (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.9 Tho T 200027 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27304
Fly, Bessie, fly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Joseph, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B COL 000002990 $20.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8234-2909-7 (pbk.)
The fly flew in (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Catrow, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAT 11004821 $12.61 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 207 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2004-17060
For you are a Kenyan child (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Cunnane, Kelly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUN NAE0014518 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-35228
Francisco Coronado and the exploration of the American Southwest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Marcovitz, Hal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Cor 50000000141 $15.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43076
Francisco Pizarro and the conquest of the Inca (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: DeAngelis, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Piz 50000000103 $16.32 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-19679
Fun in the sun (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Catrow, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAT 11004822 $15.31 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-91681
Funny hunny Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Braybrooks, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bra NAE001701123 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48133
Gabrielino (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gray-Kanatiiosh, Barbara A., 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.4004 GRA NAE3700035 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-24931
Galileo Galilei : a life of curiosity (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Boothroyd, Jennifer, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GAL NAE3700480 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-28233
A garden for a ground hog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Balian, Lorna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAL NAE0003698 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3401
George Eastman : bringing photography to the people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Pflueger, Lynda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 208 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B EAS 11003322 $25.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-10985
George Meade (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McLeese, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MEA NAE3700097 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

George Washington (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: [a presentation of] Colman
Communications Corp. ; produced, written
& directed by Warren Colman.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD B WAS NAE00148079 $39.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19291
Georgia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: prepared by Geography
Department, Lerner Publications Company.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
975.8 Tho T 200030 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-47348
Georgia O'Keeffe : painter of the desert (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Ball, Jacqueline A., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B OKE NAE0003467 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-6800
Georgia's bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bryant, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRY 11004479 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-3281
Germany (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Reynolds, Jeff, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943 REY NAE3500047 $23.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-37571
Geronimo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Weil, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GER NAE3700919 $24.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-01316-2
The ghost with the Halloween hiccups (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Mooser, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 209 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E MOO NAE0007743 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-31674 /AC
Ghost's hour, spook's hour (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun NAE0003824 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10005
Gleam and Glow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002444 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-17399
Glenda Feathers casts a spell (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR NAE0003912 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-7034
The glorious flight : across the Channel with Louis Blériot, July 25, 1909 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Provensen, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BLE NAE0003185 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-104103
The golden egg book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE00161839 $8.99 2/12/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-39720
Grandmas trick-or-treat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: McCully, Emily Arnold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E McC NAE001701010 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9754029-2-4 (trade)
Granite (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Butcher, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUT NAE00160190 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-192882
Granite baby (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bertrand, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BER NAE0014475 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 210 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2003-54886
The great blue house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Banks, Kate, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAN NAE0014095 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9963
The great fire (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.3 MUR 000003031 $21.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-17909
A great miracle happened there : a Chanukah story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kuskin, Karla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

296.4 Kus 000000399 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-19527
The great Valentine's Day balloon race (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Adams, Adrienne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADA NAE0003650 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5690 /AC
The Grolier kidscrafts Christmas craft book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Murray, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.5 GRO V.1 T 2100031 $21.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-41710028-1
Groundhog day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004

Call Number

Author: Schlessinger Media ; executive
producers, Andrew Schlessinger, Tracy
Mitchell ; Nancy Glass Productions ;
director, Philip Tangel ; producer, Bette Ha

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.261 GRO NAE00159399 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-36718
Groundhog's day at the doctor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Delton, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEL NAE0004014 $4.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-4753
Guatemala (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Rudolph, Jessica,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.81 FIE NAE240000024 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 211 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

ISBN: 1-892051-22-2
Guinness World Records, 2005 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: [managing editor, Claire Folkard].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

030 Gui NAE0013051 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-345-54711-8 (pbk.)
Guinness World Records, 2013 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: editor-in-chief, Craig Glenday.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

030 GUI NAE00160336 $28.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-910561-72-0
Guinness world records 2018 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Glenday, Craig,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

030 GUI NAE00161820 $28.95 12/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-86562-3
Guinness world records. To the extreme (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ryan-Herndon, Lisa L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

030 GUI NAE00161455 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-34061
Guts : the true stories behind Hatchet and the Brian books (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PAU 000002720 $21.10 5/10/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-16048
Hadrosaurus : the duck-billed dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Shone, Rob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.914 SHO NAE00159192 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17004
Haiti (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wagner, Michele.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.94 WAG 11004094 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-519
Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 GIB NAE0000309 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-6367
Halloween crafts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Corwin, Judith Hoffman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 212 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
745.594 COR 0000015305 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-38077
Hanukkah crafts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Corwin, Judith Hoffman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

296.4 COR 0000015306 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35485
Happy birthday, Monster! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Beck, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC NAE00148360 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-28840
Happy haunting! : Halloween costumes you can make (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Conaway, Judith, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.5 CON NAE0002098 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24660
Happy Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McNamara, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mcn NAE001701484 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-242861-5
Harold at the North Pole : a Christmas journey with the purple crayon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Crockett, 1906-1975.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 11001384 $12.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10042
Harriet Tubman and the freedom train (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gayle, Sharon Shavers.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Tub NAE001701133 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46043
Harry Houdini : escape artist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lakin, Patricia, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Hou NAE001701014 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-30056
Harvey Moon, museum boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Cummings, Pat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUM NAE00160621 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 213 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    92-54957
Harvey Slumfenburger's Christmas present (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Burningham, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bur 6000000037 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-25038
A hatful of Seuss. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU 11002451 $25.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-35822
Hawaii (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

996.9 Tho T 200034 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9134
Helen Keller : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dubois, Muriel L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Kel NAE001700916 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8979
Helen Keller : lighting the way for the blind and deaf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ford, Carin T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B KEL 11001757 $20.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-35439
Hello! hello! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Cordell, Matthew, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COR NAE9100133 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-57439
Henry Ford (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jonatha A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FOR NAE0014563 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-51269
Henry Ford (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Joseph, Paul, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B For NAE0009558 $13.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155880
Henry Ford : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shores, Erika L., 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 214 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B For NAE001701016 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43781
Henry Hudson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Santella, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HUD NAE0012230 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62936
Henry & the Buccaneer Bunnies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Crimi, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CRI NAE0014201 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-15569
Hernando de Soto and the explorers of the American South (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Whitman, Sylvia, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Sot 000000559 $16.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-35369
The heroine of the Titanic : a tale both true and otherwise of the life of (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Blos, Joan W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BRO 000000404 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-39714
Hillary Rodham Clinton : profile of a leading Democrat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Freedman, Jeri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Cli 310000140 $23.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-10452
Home now (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Beake, Lesley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEA 11004281 $11.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-394-80077-6
Horton hatches the egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU NAE0004955 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-84194-1
Horton hears a Who! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU 000000616 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 215 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

ISBN: 0-7868-4078-1 (pbk.)
The house has eyes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 11001097 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-2590
How many days to America? : a Thanksgiving story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun 000000814 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38503
How Murray saved Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Reiss, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REI 11004825 $12.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-23474
How Santa got his job (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Krensky, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kre NAE001700920 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59296-808-2
How to draw Halloween things (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Court, Rob, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 COU 0000016172 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-19601
How to get rich in the California Gold Rush : an adventurer's guide to the (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Olson, Tod.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.4 ARO NAE00160769 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9923
Hudson : Henry Hudson searches for a passage to Asia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Doak, Robin S. (Robin Santos),
1963-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Hud NAE001700921 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42742
The Hudson River (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wood, Ian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 WOO NAE0013371 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 216 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    91-72870
Hudson river : an adventure from the mountains to the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Lourie, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

797.1 LOU 000002538 $15.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9119
Hurricane Katrina : aftermath of disaster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Palser, Barb.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976 Pal 310000036 $23.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-17350
Hurry, hurry, Mary dear! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Bodecker, N. M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bod NAE001700922 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-27739
I ain't gonna paint no more! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Beaumont, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEA NAE0014397 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-22924
I am going to save a panda! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Chi NAE001701954 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-37665
I can! Can you? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Adorjan, Carol Madden.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADO NAE00160625 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-934490-67-9
I can't believe you said that! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Cook, Julia,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COO NAE3701527 $10.95 1/25/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-6765
I hunt tigers at Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Martin, Patricia Stone.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR NAE0004551 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10823
I love the rain! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bridges, Margaret Park.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 217 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E Bri NAE0013210 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-57573
I will never not ever eat a tomato (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHI 11002625 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25731
Idaho (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.6 Tho T 200035 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    50-10185
If I ran the zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEU 11002467 $15.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-541334
--If you lived when there was slavery in America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kamma, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Kam NAE001701254 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-206156
--If you lived with the Cherokee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Roop, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 ROO 11004705 $12.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-39726-1
--If you lived with the Hopi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kamma, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.1 Kam NAE1700498 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7641-6267-1 (toy and
movable)

If you love a Christmas tale (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: illustrated by Susanna Lockheart.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E MOO NAE00159161 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-45158-8
If you traveled West in a covered wagon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Levine, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 LEV 11004706 $12.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 218 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    00-38721
Igloo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cordoba, Yasmine A., 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 COR 000002746 $25.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-49307
Illinois (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
977.3 Tho T 200036 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-38335
I'm a turkey! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN NAE00160618 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-07077-5 (pbk.)
I'm no turkey! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wilhelm, Hans, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE001701956 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    49-9133
The important book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1949
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 11001606 $9.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-34453
In a blue room (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Averbeck, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AVE NAE00158571 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-924847
In Arctic waters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Crawford, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CRA NAE00159629 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-7822
In the witch's kitchen : poems for Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980

Call Number

Author: compiled by John E. Brewton,
Lorraine A. Blackburn, George M.
Blackburn III ; illustrated by Harriett Barton.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 BRE NAE0002372 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 219 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    83-48440
In the Year of the Boar and Jackie Robinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Lord, Bette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOR NAE0005969 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-46854
Indiana (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
977.2 Tho T 200037 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-58218
Indians of the Northeast : traditions, history, legends, and life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sita, Lisa, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974 SIT 0000015549 $15.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10857
Into the air : the story of the Wright brothers' first flight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Burleigh, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Wri NAE0012270 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-30780
The Inuit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Hahn, Elizabeth, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 Hah 7000000016 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-52065
The Inuit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lassieur, Allison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

971.9 Las NAE1700499 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-21174
Invincible Louisa : the story of the author of Little women (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Meigs, Cornelia, 1884-1973.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ALC NAE0003154 $4.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-30030
Iowa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.7 Tho T 200038 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 220 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2003-40761
Iraq (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Debra A. Miller, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.7 SPE NAE3700048 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-18188
The Iroquois (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: McCall, Barbara A., 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 MCC NAE0002880 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44669-X
It's groundhog day! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kro NAE0004428 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-125674-5 (pbk.)
It's Halloween night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Cocca-Leffler, Maryann, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LEF NAE00160505 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-33407
It's the 100th day, Stinky Face! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: McCourt, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mcc NAE001702005 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-10510
It's the bear! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Alborough, Jez.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ALB 11001608 $9.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58925-411-4 (pbk.)
I've seen Santa! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bedford, David, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bed NAE001701770 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35563
Jack Gantos : an author kids love (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Parker-Rock, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Gan 310000238 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-44477
Jackie Robinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jonatha A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 221 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B ROB NAE0014564 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-156747
Jackie Robinson : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Knox, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Rob NAE001701026 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-46058
Jackie Robinson : American hero (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Sharon, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROB NAE00160489 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43075
Jacques Cartier and the exploration of Canada (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Harmon, Daniel E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CAR 50000000104 $16.32 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14159
Jacques Cartier, Samuel de Champlain, and the explorers of Canada (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Coulter, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CAR 000000567 $16.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6322
Jaden Smith (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SMI NAE3700674 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-8506
Jamaica (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Heinrichs, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.92 FIE NAE240000008 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-41784
Jamaica (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Morris, Kerry-Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.92 MOR 11004106 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-24126
The Jamestown colony (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Sakurai, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.5 SAK 000002426 $20.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 222 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2003-15749
Jane Addams (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Raum, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ADD 11002971 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-11701
Jane Goodall : a life of loyalty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sterling, Kristin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GOO NAE3700484 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-37621
Jane Goodall : primatologist and animal activist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Jankowski, Connie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GOO NAE3700676 $20.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-37927
Jennifer Lawrence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Aloian, Molly,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LAW NAE3700973 $20.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-82077-1
Jim Aylesworth's book of bedtime stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ayl NAE0012816 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33969
Jim Copp, will you tell me a story? : three uncommonly clever tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Copp, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COP NAE00160193 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-10978
Jimmie Johnson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JOH 11003980 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-52217
Jimmie Johnson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Doeden, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JOH NAE3700487 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-3165
J.K. Rowling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Pezzi, Bryan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 223 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B ROW 0000015984 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-443748-5 (pbk.)
Joan of Arc (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JOA 11001397 $17.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-3769
Joe Biden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Iorio, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Bid 310000298 $23.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-65047
Joe DiMaggio : young sports hero (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dunn, Herb.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B DIM 11002025 $8.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66520
John C. Frémont (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Petrie, Kristin, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FRE NAE3700054 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-50844
John Glenn : astronaut and senator (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cole, Michael D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GLE 11004110 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-38329
John McCain : profile of a leading Republican (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wizner, Kira.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Mcc 310000151 $23.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-8317
John Muir (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Mara, Wil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MUI 1400000135 $20.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-12674
Johnny Depp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Graziano, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Dep 310000152 $22.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 224 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    90-50871
The jolly Christmas postman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AHL 11002976 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-80044
The jolly postman, or, Other people's letters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AHL 11002977 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-8076
The Jonas Brothers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Jon 310000240 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-11436
Jonas Salk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McLeese, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MCL NAE3700099 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-61067-109-5 (pbk.)
July (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Lord, Gabrielle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B STE 000001314 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-40615
Junie B. Jones and the mushy gushy valentime [i.e. valentine] (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Park, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PAR NAE0011272 $9.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

SERIES FIC PAR NAE3700138 $3.67 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-35319
Just a few words, Mr. Lincoln : the story of the Gettysburg Address (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 FRI NAE9100082 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-14900
Justin Bieber (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Tracy, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BIE NAE3700732 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 225 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    95-42907
Kansas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.1 Tho T 200042 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30682
Kelly Clarkson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Doris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CLA NAE3700257 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-17920
Ken Griffey, Jr. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Joseph, Paul, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

92 Gri T 200043 $13.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-11103
Kennedy through the lens : how photography and television revealed and sha (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Sandler, Martin W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.922 SAN NAE00159477 $20.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-40012
Kentucky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.9 Tho T 200044 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-26241
Kevin Garnett (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Osier, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GAR NAE3700791 $15.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1600
Kevin Garnett (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Zuehlke, Jeffrey, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GAR NAE3700398 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-803
Kids in colonial times (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Wroble, Lisa A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 WRO 000001966 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39999
King George : what was his problem? : everything your schoolbooks didn't t (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sheinkin, Steve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 226 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
973.3 SHE NAE00158589 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58485-020-5 (pbk.)
Kit's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tri NAE1700621 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-22905
Knockin' on wood : starring Peg Leg Bates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Barasch, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BAT 11002631 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-46207
Kobe Bryant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gitlin, Marty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BRY NAE3700793 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-21371
Kobe Bryant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Osier, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BRY NAE3700792 $15.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6309
Kristen Stewart (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Orr, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B STE 310000301 $18.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-24138
Lady Gaga (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Heos, Bridget.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Lad 310000358 $20.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2081
Lake Ontario (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Armbruster, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 ARM 11001129 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-46198
LaSalle and the explorers of the Mississippi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Coulter, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LaS 000000573 $16.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 227 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

ISBN: 0-8027-7517-9 (pbk.)
The last Algonquin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Kazimiroff, Theodore L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TWO 11004717 $20.71 5/3/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-44513
The last Christmas present (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Novak, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Nov 000000856 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2208
Laura Ingalls Wilder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WIL 11003983 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-19537
Lemony Snicket (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SNI 310000051 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-1003-1
Let's celebrate Halloween : a book of drawing fun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Pistolesi, Roseanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 Pis 000000860 $6.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-13971
Let's celebrate Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Roop, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 Roo NAE0011372 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-44732
Liberty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Curlee, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 Cur NAE0011313 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-42656
The librarian who measured the earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ERA 000001319 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28502
The life and times of Patrick Henry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Harkins, Susan Sales.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 228 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B HEN NAE3700263 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-36699
The life and times of Susan B. Anthony (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Orr, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ANT NAE3700264 $20.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-794
Life in a New England mill town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Isaacs, Sally Senzell, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.4 ISA 11004776 $6.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-14666
A life is fun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Carlson, Nancy L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAR NAE0013109 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89883
Life on a pioneer homestead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Isaacs, Sally Senzell, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.5 ISA 11004777 $5.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-33379
Lincoln : a photobiography (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Freedman, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LIN NAE0003421 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-86280
The Lincoln Memorial : a great president remembered (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gilmore, Frederic.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.3 GIL 11002036 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8665
The little drummer boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Keats, Ezra Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

783.6 KEA NAE0002169 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-27425
The little fir tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO 000000863 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 229 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    96-49837
Little lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 11003530 $20.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-48250
The little old lady who was not afraid of anything (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Williams, Linda (Linda D.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 000002502 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-3320
The little witch sisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Calmenson, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAL NAE0003873 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-6069
Little Yau : a Fuzzhead tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cannon, Janell, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAN NAE0012934 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-42235-9
The Littles and the great Halloween scare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET 000002779 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-265441
The Littles and the scary Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Slater, Teddy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pet 11003639 $10.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-2442
The littlest angel (Removed: 2)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Tazewell, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TAZ NAE0005060 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E TAZ NAE3500045 $28.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54161
The Littlest Pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Herman, R. A. (Ronnie Ann)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Her NAE1700791 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 230 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    90-21881
The long road to Gettysburg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 MUR 000002503 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32006
Look out, Jack! the giant is back! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Birdseye, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BIR 11003988 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5948
Looking at Great Britain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Powell, Jillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941 POW NAE3700497 $20.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-7997
Lou Gehrig : the luckiest man (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADL 11002040 $8.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-11432
Louis Daguerre (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McLeese, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MCL NAE3700101 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2549
Louis Pasteur : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Spengler, Kremena.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Pas NAE001701029 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23441
Louisiana (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
976.3 Tho T 200046 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4231
Lucille Ball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Woog, Adam, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BAL NAE0012936 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 231 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    98-5381
Lyle at Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Waber, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Wab NAE001701154 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42741
The Mackenzie River (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harris, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

971.9 HAR NAE0013355 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    53-8709
Madeline's rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1953
Call Number

Author: Bemelmans, Ludwig, 1898-1962.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bem 000000583 $9.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2405
The magic dreidels : a Hanukkah story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIM 11000830 $15.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-200983-0
The magic fan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Baker, Keith, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAK 11002215 $14.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-8646
Magic Johnson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Labrecque, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JOH NAE0000013039 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-22789
The magic rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Cate, Annette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAT NAE9000051 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-48669
Mahalia : a life in gospel music (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Orgill, Roxane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JAC 11002494 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26117
Maine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 232 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
974.1 Tho T 200047 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-38362
Manny Ramirez and the Boston Red Sox : 2004 World Series (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sandler, Michael, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B RAMIREZ NAE3700406 $17.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-13549
Margaret Chase Smith : a woman for president : a time line biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Plourde, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SMI 11004290 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8650
Mariah Carey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Scott, Celicia, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CAR 310000167 $22.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-2091
Marie Curie : the Polish scientist who discovered radium and its life-savi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Birch, Beverley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Cur NAE0003258 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-7491
The market bowl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Averbeck, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AVE NAE00160158 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2685
Marquis de Lafayette : French hero of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Collins, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LAF NAE3700064 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-90166
Martha's Vineyard (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Peter W., 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR 11002496 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22019
Martin Luther King, Jr. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Devillier, Christy, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B KIN 11001802 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 233 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    98-14378
Martin Luther King Jr. Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ansary, Mir Tamim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.26 Ans NAE0011687 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Martin Luther King Jr. Day (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: producer, director, C. K. Jackson ;
writer, Chris Bessey.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.2 MAR NAE00148082 $31.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-17840
Martin Luther King, Jr., day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Sorensen, Lynda, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323 SOR 000001433 $13.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-41710276-4
Martin Luther King, Jr. DVD (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Schlessinger Media ; produced and
directed by JWM Productions, LLC ;
executive producers, Andrew Schlessinger,
Tracy Mitchell ; producer/director, Tra

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD B KIN NAE00160220 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-23873
Martin Luther King, Jr. : the story of a dream : a play (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Behrens, June.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEH NAE0002448 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-319
Martin Van Buren : eighth president, 1837-1841 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Venezia, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B VAN NAE3500077 $26.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-31692
Marvin's best Christmas present ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAT 11002784 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25727
Maryland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.2 Tho T 200048 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 234 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    96-25567
Massachusetts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
974.4 Tho T 200049 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2210
Matthew Henson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HEN 11003992 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-13296
Maxwell's mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Becker, Shari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC NAE0014516 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34858
Me, all alone, at the end of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Anderson, M. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AND NAE0014167 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-22376
Meet Shel Silverstein (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ward, S. (Stasia), 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SIL 0000015630 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27962
Meet the Dudleys in colonial times (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Loeper, John J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.6 LOE 11001413 $20.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-41710034-6
Memorial Day/Veterans Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004

Call Number

Author: Schlessinger Media ; producer,
Bette Hanson ; writer, Kate Youngdahl ;
director, Philip J. Tangel.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.26 MEM NAE00159414 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-40249
A memorial for Mr. Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Ashabranner, Brent K., 1921-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 ASH NAE0008453 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 235 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    99-42771
The memory string (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN NAE00161511 $12.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4975
Meriwether Lewis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Raum, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LEW 11003001 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-009945-3 (pbk.)
Merry Christmas, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Parish, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Par 000000888 $8.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-8027
Merry Christmas : children at Christmastime around the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Willson, Robina Beckles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 WIL NAE0000343 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11584
Mexico (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: DeAngelis, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 FIE NAE240000011 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-51781
Mexico (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Streissguth, Thomas, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 STR T 1200112 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-49652
Mia Hamm : striking superstar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rutledge, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HAM NAE0013362 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-4504
Michael J. Fox : courage for life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kramer, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FOX 11003833 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23439
Michigan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 236 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
977.4 Tho T 200052 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-30591
The middle-child blues (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Crow, Kristyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CRO 11004831 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-28043
A mighty fine time machine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Bloom, Suzanne, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Blo NAE001701856 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-1995
Mike Lowell and the Boston Red Sox : 2007 World Series (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Sandler, Michael, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Low 310000253 $16.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-52763
Miley Cyrus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Franks, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Cyr 310000254 $15.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-46870
Minnesota (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
977.6 Tho T 200053 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21278
Minnie and Moo and the Thanksgiving tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAZ 000002799 $9.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-276253
Minnie and Moo : will you be my valentine? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAZ NAE001701158 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58196-015-8
Miracle : the true story of the wreck of the Sea Venture (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Karwoski, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.9 Kar NAE0013057 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 237 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2009-50391
Mirror (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Baker, Jeannie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAK NAE00159473 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25724
Mississippi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.2 Tho T 200054 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-49530
Missouri (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.8 Tho T 200055 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-43918
The Missouri River (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gray, Leon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 GRA NAE0013330 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

978 GRA NAE0014021 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-893622-12-6
Mizner Mouse : the pride of Palm Beach (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Peter W., 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR 11002503 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-4714
The Mohawk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bonvillain, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 BON NAE0002954 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15649
The Mojave of California and Arizona (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Williams, Jack S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.1004 WIL 0000400000007B $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-3000
Molly Bannaky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McGill, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MCG 000002548 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 238 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    83-797
Molly's pilgrim (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Cohen, Barbara, 1932-1992.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COH NAE0003636 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-37760
The money we'll save (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Cole, Brock.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COL NAE00159737 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25726
Montana (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.6 Tho T 200056 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-37134
Montezuma and the fall of the Aztecs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 KIM 11002226 $21.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-897073-67-4
The months : fun with friends all year 'round! : a poem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: Coleridge, Sara Coleridge, 1802-
1852.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Col NAE001701712 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39511
Moonlight : the Halloween cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RYL NAE0012948 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-103008
More 5-minute princess stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bergen, Lara Rice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE00160943 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45375
Mother to tigers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAT NAE0012328 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 239 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    94-11542
Mouse & Mole and the Christmas walk (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cus NAE4000050 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-24073
Mouse's first Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tho NAE001701161 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-83973
Mr. Lincoln's whiskers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Winnick, Karen B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 973.7 WIN 11001176 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240299-3
Mrs. Wishy-Washy's farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Cowley, Joy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cow NAE001701505 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-47040-9
A mud pie for mother (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Beck, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC 11002278 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-8462
Mustache! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Barnett, Mac.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR NAE00159807 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63534
My mother is mine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bau NAE001701266 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-20117
My sister's rusty bike (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AYL 11003554 $20.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59078-075-6 (trade)
My special day at Third Street School (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 240 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E BUN 11002281 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-676
Nanny Fox and the Christmas surprise (Removed: 2)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Adams, Georgie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADA 000001530 $18.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E ADA 11000849 $13.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-893622-05-3
Nat, Nat, the Nantucket Cat goes to the beach (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Peter W., 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR 11002508 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-31468
The Natchez Trace (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: George, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976 GEO NAE0012544 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-25002
The Navajo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stan, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 STA NAE0002882 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-16150
The Navajo : a proud people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lassieur, Allison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.1004 LAS NAE3700070 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8027-7627-2 (pbk.)
Navajo code talkers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Aaseng, Nathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 AAS NAE0008451 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1471
The Navajo : weavers of the Southwest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: De Angelis, Therese.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.100 DEA 11003559 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11628
The Navajos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Sonneborn, Liz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 241 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
979.1004 SON NAE3700278 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23440
Nebraska (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
978.2 Tho T 200061 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25730
Nevada (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.3 Tho T 200063 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-19636
The new Americans : colonial times, 1620-1689 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Maestro, Betsy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.02 MAE 11001428 $17.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26120
New Hampshire (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.2 Tho T 200064 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-22846
New Jersey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.9 Tho T 200065 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44445
New Mexico (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.9 Tho T 200066 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-9608 /AC
New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 Tho T 200067 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8239-8408-7
New York and the New Nation. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Zuravicky, Orli.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 ZUR NAE00148243 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 242 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    00-57399
New Zealand (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ercelawn, Ayesha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

993 ERC 11004125 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43877
A Newbery Halloween : a dozen scary stories by Newbery award-winning autho (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: selected by Martin H. Greenberg
and Charles G. Waugh ; introduction by
Lloyd Alexander.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
808.83 New 6000000031 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-24997
The Nez Perce (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Howes, Kathi, 1938-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 How 7000000017 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-61808
The night before the night before Christmas! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Scarry, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCA T 2600089 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-36178
Night tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN NAE0003827 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-13501
No jumping on the bed! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Tedd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 000001680 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-33741 /AC
No more water in the tub! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Tedd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 000001681 $18.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-36193
North American Indian (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Murdoch, David Hamilton, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 MUR T 2200023 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 243 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    95-26118
North Carolina (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.6 Tho T 200068 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-50424
North Dakota (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.4 Tho T 200069 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-13517
Northwest Coast Indians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ansary, Mir Tamim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.5 Ans NAE0011582 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-25191
Nothing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Agee, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AGE NAE00148368 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-80340
The Nutcracker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RIC NAE0004866 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-18347
The nutquacker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AUC 11002234 $21.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-19441
Nuts to you! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ehl NAE0008695 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-1973
Oh, what a Thanksgiving! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kro 000000917 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23437
Ohio (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department ; reading consultant, Harvey
Alston.

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 244 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
977.1 Tho T 200071 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12535
The Ojibwa : wild rice gatherers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: DeAngelis, Therese.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977 DEA 11003569 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-24008
The Ojibwe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Levine, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.004 LEV NAE3700280 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-28133
The Ojibwe of Michigan, Wisconsin, Minnesota, and North Dakota (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.004 Pal 0000400000008C $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44436
Oklahoma (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.6 Tho T 200072 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-23710
Oliver and Amanda's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VAN 000001501 $8.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-891997-47-1
On Christmas Eve (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Zocchi, Judith Mazzeo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2663 ZOC 0000016187 $15.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-91567
On Hanukkah (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Zocchi, Judith Mazzeo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

296.435 ZOC 0000016188 $15.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8567
Once upon a banana (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Armstrong, Jennifer, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARM 11004003 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 245 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2017-7159
One Christmas wish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Rundell, Katherine,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RUN NAE20000184 $14.80 10/17/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-26539
One direction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ONE NAE3700983 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-43398985-8 (lib. bdg.)
One Direction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Salazar, Sam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ONE 310000485 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-222317-3 (pbk.)
One Direction : a year with One Direction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Avery, Jo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ONE 11004743 $16.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-84895-013-9
One winter's night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Freedman, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRE NAE00159160 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-8893
The Oneida (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Duvall, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 DUV NAE0002957 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-35736
Only passing through : the story of Sojourner Truth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rockwell, Anne F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TRU 000002564 $20.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-8894
The Onondaga (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Duvall, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 DUV NAE0002958 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-44479
Oprah Winfrey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jonatha A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 246 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
B WIN NAE0014569 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-35115
Oregon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
979.5 Tho T 200073 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-6087
Otis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bynum, Janie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Byn NAE001701171 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-28696
Otter on his own : the story of a sea otter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Boyle, Doe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BOY 11003382 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21284
Our country's first ladies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bausum, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.09 BAU NAE00148170 $20.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-9329-0
Our country's presidents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bausum, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.09 BAU NAE00148209 $24.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-43229
Our Declaration of Independence (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Schleifer, Jay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 SCH NAE0003009 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-29553
An outlaw Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: McCully, Emily Arnold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCC 000003112 $12.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26299
Pacific Islands (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kristen, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

996 Kri T 200075 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 247 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2009-46090
Paiute princess : the story of Sarah Winnemucca (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Ray, Deborah Kogan, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.004 RAY 00159948 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-41635
Panama (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Freire, Carolina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.87 FRE 11004130 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-8610
Paul Revere and the bell ringers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Winter, Jonah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Rev NAE001701175 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-6
Pearl Barley and Charlie Parsley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Blabey, Aaron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bla NAE001701781 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9768655-8-2 (trade)
Pemba Sherpa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Cossi, Olga.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COS NAE00159111 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23442
Pennsylvania (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
974.8 Tho T 200076 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-39675
The perfectly horrible Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Poydar, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POY 11003577 $21.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56348
Peru (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Heisey, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

985 HEI 11004132 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 248 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2003-66100
Petunia's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Duvoisin, Roger, 1900-1980.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DUV 11002703 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-5805
Peyton Manning (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Savage, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MAN NAE0014029 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-7984
Peyton Manning and the Indianapolis Colts : Super Bowl XLI (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sandler, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Man 310000176 $16.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154418
Phillis Wheatley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Burke, Rick, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WHE 11003036 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-20044
A picnic in October (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN NAE0011151 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-16393
A picture book of Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADL 11002292 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-39211
A picture book of Christopher Columbus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COL 11002294 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-20069
A picture book of Davy Crockett (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CRO 11002295 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17149
A picture book of Dwight David Eisenhower (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 249 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
973.9 ADL T 2200116 $16.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-16384
A picture book of George Washington (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADL 11002299 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-27224
A picture book of Jackie Robinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROB 11002304 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-23589
A picture book of John F. Kennedy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADL 11002303 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-1930
A picture book of Martin Luther King, Jr. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323 ADL 11002307 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

A picture book of Martin Luther King, Jr. DVD (Removed: 1)
Published: 2007

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD B KIN NAE00160219 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-10114
Pilgrim voices : our first year in the New World (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995

Call Number

Author: edited by Connie and Peter Roop ;
illustrations by Shelley Pritchett.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
974.4 Pil NAE1700276 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-29043
A pioneer farm girl : the diary of Sarah Gillespie, 1877-1878 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gillespie, Sarah (Sarah L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.7 Gil NAE1700530 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-12829
A pioneer sampler : the daily life of a pioneer family in 1840 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Greenwood, Barbara, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

971.3 GRE 11004748 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 250 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2004-58134
Pizza for the queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Castaldo, Nancy F. (Nancy Fusco),
1962-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E CAS NAE0014133 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25459
Plank house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dyer, Dolores A. (Dolores Anna)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 DYE 000002836 $25.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44175-2 (pbk.)
Playing with penguins : and other adventures in Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McGovern, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

998 MCG 11000645 $10.58 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-24005
Pocahontas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gleiter, Jan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B COL 0000015247 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-80713
Pooh. The best Thanksgiving day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Braybrooks, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bra NAE1700278 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-85739
Pooh : very best friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Braybrooks, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bra NAE1700366 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-108681
Pooh's Christmas gifts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gaines, Isabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE1700533 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4091
The Potawatomi of Wisconsin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Mayrl, Damon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.5004 May 0000400000009D $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 251 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
President's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: writer, Chris Bessey ; director,
Ernie Geefay.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.2 PRE NAE00148083 $31.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11909
A primary source guide to Australia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rose, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

994 ROS NAE0014708 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-399-21882-3
Prince Cinders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cole, Babette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COL 000001230 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8234-1798-8 (pbk.)
The princess and the pizza (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AUC 11002317 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-777
The princesses have a ball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bateman, Teresa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAT 11002811 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30314
The principal's new clothes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Calmenson, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cal 000000204 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2281
Priscilla and the hollyhocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Broyles, Anne, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 11004305 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-11792
Pteranodon : the giant of the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: West, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 WES NAE00158676 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 252 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    00-27077
Pueblo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rasmussen, R. Kent.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.9 RAS 000002844 $25.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12536
The Pueblo : southwestern potters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Englar, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.9 ENG 11003586 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-9239
Puerto Rico (Removed: 2)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Levy, Patricia, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.95 FIE NAE240000028 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

972.95 Tho T 200080 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8282
Pumpkin Jack (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hubbell, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUB 11002240 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E Hub NAE001701181 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15594
Pumpkin painting (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: McKinney, Jordan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.594 McK T 1700040 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-688-05695-7 (hc.)
Pumpkin, pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Titherington, Jeanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TIT NAE0005080 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15847
Pumpkins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Farmer, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Far NAE001701273 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-310
The purple turkey and other Thanksgiving riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 253 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
818 ADL NAE0002458 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-6547
The quiltmaker's gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brumbeau, Jeff,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRU NAE0012974 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-44989
The quiltmaker's journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brumbeau, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRU NAE00159141 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19346
Rachel Carson : preserving a sense of wonder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Locker, Thomas, 1937-2012.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CAR NAE001701274 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-45178
Rain forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cowcher, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.34 COW 000002468 $10.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-2180
Randy Orton (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Nemeth, Jason D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ORT NAE3700626 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-11304
Randy Orton : a living legacy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Gitlin, Marty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ORT NAE3701062 $23.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-374-46209-7
Real mummies don't bleed : friendly tales for October nights (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Whitcher, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC W 11000879 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-6058
Red Jacket (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Nelson, Maria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B RED NAE3701264 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 254 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    90-21195
Red leaf, yellow leaf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ehl 5000000039 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-45327 /AC
Reindeer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Bernhard, Emery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 Ber 6000000039 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-41076
The reindeer Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Price, Moe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pri 6000000040 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41998
The retired kid (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Agee, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AGE NAE00158587 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44413
Rhode Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.5 Tho T 200082 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-22324
Richard M. Nixon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jeff Hay, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B NIX 11003059 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-891
Richard Scarry's Father Cat's Christmas tree. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Scarry, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sca NAE001701112 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-33811324-2
Ripley's believe it or not!. (Removed: 2)

Published: 2016
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 RIP NAE00161456 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
031.02 RIP NAE00161457 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 255 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

ISBN: 0-545-89073-X (school
market)

Ripley's believe it or not! : special edition 2016. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2015

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.2 RIP NAE00161148 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-942575
Ripple's effect (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Achor, Shawn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ACH NAE00160188 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-43335569-1
A road trip to Yosemite (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Bethune, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bet 310000564 $14.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-33403
Roald Dahl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Powling, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B DAH NAE05400031 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-19887
Roanoke : the story of the lost colony (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Bosco, Peter I.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.6 BOS NAE0003078 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21475
Roar of a snore (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Marsha Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN NAE001701862 $18.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18510
Robert Fulton : a life of innovation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Boothroyd, Jennifer, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FUL NAE3700513 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-2748
Robert Pattinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Besel, Jennifer M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Pat 310000315 $19.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 256 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

ISBN: 1-42310802-7
Robert Smalls : the boat thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Robert Francis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SMA NAE00158660 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4443
Roberto Clemente (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Franchino, Vicky.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CLE NAE0000013040 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-1993
The rocking horse Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OSB 11001833 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6301
Ronald Reagan : from silver screen to Oval Office (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for kids ; with
Denise Lewis Patrick.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Rea NAE001701437 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-66101
Rosa Parks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jonatha A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PAR NAE0014570 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-900247
Rosa Parks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: O'Hare, Ted, 1961-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PAR 0000016245 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9491
Rosa Parks : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dubois, Muriel L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Par NAE001700954 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-33902
Rudolph the red-nosed reindeer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: May, Robert Lewis, 1905-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May 000000975 $12.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 257 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    92-18416
Rudolph's second Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: May, Robert Lewis, 1905-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May 000000976 $12.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    71-183168
The runaway bunny (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000002056 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-58126
The runaway dinner (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AHL NAE00147836 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-42352
Ruth Bader Ginsburg : the case of R.B.G. vs. inequality (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Winter, Jonah, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GIN NAE00161846 $18.95 2/28/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7368-1112-5
Sacagawea : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Witteman, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SAC 11002547 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-448-42539-4 (pbk.)
Sacajawea : her true story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Milton, Joyce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SAC NAE9100096 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59566-014-3
Said mouse to mole (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bevan, Clare.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEV 0000016120 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40461
Sally Jean, the Bicycle Queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Best, Cari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BES NAE00147818 $11.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-955959
Sam & Dave dig a hole (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Barnett, Mac.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 258 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E BAR NAE00160860 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-32325
Samuel Eaton's day : a day in the life of a Pilgrim boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Waters, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 974.4 WAT 11001458 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1821
Santa Claus is comin' to town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Coo NAE0013087 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-46100
Santa comes to little house : : from Little house on the prairie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11003590 $20.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49342
Santa Mouse and the ratdeer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hurd, Thacher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUR 000002059 $18.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11228
Santa's ark (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Wright, Cliff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WRI 30000025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-35581
Sarah Morton's day : a day in the life of a Pilgrim girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Waters, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.4 WAT 11000424 $10.58 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-2642
Scary, scary Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun 000000980 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-29705
The sea, the storm, and the mangrove tangle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cherry, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHE 11003076 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 259 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2006-11449
Sean "Diddy" Combs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wittmann, Kelly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Pdi 310000184 $22.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24695
The secret-keeper (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Coombs, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COO NAE00147837 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12537
The Seminole : patchworkers of the Everglades (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Koestler-Grack, Rachel A., 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.900 KOE 11003594 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-21150
The Seneca (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Duvall, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 DUV NAE0002959 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52163
September 11, 2001 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Pierce, Alan, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.747 Poy NAE0012084 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-57921
The serpent came to Gloucester (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Anderson, M. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AND NAE0014135 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25934
Shanghai messenger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Cheng, Andrea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHE NAE0014139 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-43140
Sheep trick or treat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Shaw, Nancy (Nancy E.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Sha NAE1700760 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-135
Sheriff Sally Gopher and the Thanksgiving caper (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Quackenbush, Robert M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 260 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E QUA NAE0004828 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-17229
Shiloh (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Steins, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 STE 11001464 $17.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1470
The Shoshone : pine nut harvesters of the Great Basin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Thoennes Keller, Kristin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.004 THO 11003596 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-25304
The show-and-tell lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Abercrombie, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ABE NAE00147832 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-66364
The signers : the fifty-six stories behind the Declaration of Independence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 Fra NAE0012285 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-25001
The Sioux (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Barbara, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 BRO NAE0002874 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-5655
The Sioux (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Levine, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.004 LEV NAE3700297 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12540
The Sioux : nomadic buffalo hunters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Koestler-Grack, Rachel A., 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.004 KOE 11003597 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12168
Sitting Bull (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Aller, Susan Bivin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SIT NAE05400015 $25.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 261 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    93-73307
Six snowy sheep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Enderle, Judith A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E End 6000000038 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-32763
Sky pioneer : a photobiography of Amelia Earhart (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Szabo, Corrine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B EAR 11001466 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-27885
Slippers at home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cle NAE001701791 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9924
Smith : John Smith and the settlement of Jamestown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Doak, Robin S. (Robin Santos),
1963-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B SMI NAE001700958 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42743
The Snake River (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gilpin, Daniel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979.6 GIL NAE0013311 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-13420
Snip snap! : what's that? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bergman, Mara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ber NAE0013268 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-47183
Snowballs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EHL 11000670 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28176
So far from the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002555 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 262 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2006-40086
Sock Monkey rides again (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bell, Cece.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEL NAE00148009 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-37382
Sojourner Truth : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McLoone, Margo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TRU NAE0009666 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-37922
Sojourner Truth : the courageous former slave who led others to freedom (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Tolan, Mary M., 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TRU NAE0003569 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-35114
South Carolina (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
975.7 Tho T 200089 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25722
South Dakota (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.3 Tho T 200090 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10780
A splendid friend, indeed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bloom, Suzanne, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BLO 11003746 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40108
Sputter, sputter, sput! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bell, Babs, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEL NAE00158800 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-3822
Squanto and the first Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Celsi, Teresa Noel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SQU NAE0003553 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 263 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    87-35518
Squirrel's Thanksgiving surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRI NAE0005093 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2086
St. Lawrence Seaway (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Armbruster, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 971.4 ARM 11001249 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3100
A star so bright : a Christmas tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Butler, M. Christina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUT NAE00159139 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-51302
The star-spangled banner in translation : what it really means (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Raum, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.5 RAU 11004781 $6.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-31454
State facts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Travis, George, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 TRA 50000000121 $23.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59084-022-4
The Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Marcovitz, Hal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 MAR NAE0014767 $2.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-29953
The steadfast tin soldier (Removed: 2)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E AND NAE0007723 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
E SEI 000002302 $12.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-43547
Steve Jobs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Nick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Job 310000426 $23.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 264 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    95-39022
Steven Spielberg : Hollywood filmmaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Meachum, Virginia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SPI NAE0014571 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-10981
Stonewall Jackson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McLeese, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JAC NAE3700103 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-155687
The story of Jackie Robinson : bravest man in baseball (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Davidson, Margaret, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Rob 000000155 $7.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-82950
The story of Punxsutawney Phil, "the fearless forecaster" (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Moutran, Julia Spencer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOU NAE0004643 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-16449
The story of the wrestler they call "Hollywood" Hulk Hogan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Hog 50000000129 $16.32 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-26289
The story of William Penn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Aliki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PEN 14000080 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-31016
Stranded at Plimoth Plantation, 1626 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Bowen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.2 Bow 6000000025 $19.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-45404
The stray dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Simont, Marc.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SIM NAE00160215 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-11618
Supersister (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Cadena, Beth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 265 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E CAD NAE00159184 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    72-9554
Swimmy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Lionni, Leo, 1910-1999.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIO NAE00160668 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4152
T. rex : the adventure of Tyrannosaurus rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Dah T 3300039 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-35773
The tale of Tricky Fox : a New England trickster tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AYL 11003606 $20.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-35783
Tallchief : America's prima ballerina (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Tallchief, Maria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TAL T 2600123 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-25403
Tano & Binti : two chimpanzees return to the wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: DaVolls, Andy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DAV NAE0003994 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-36060
Tapenum's day : a Wampanoag Indian boy in pilgrim times (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Waters, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 974.4 WAT 11000897 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48146
Taylor Swift : music superstar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Burlingame, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Swi 310000376 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44858
Teddy bear tears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AYL 11003607 $12.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 266 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    85-26095
Teddy's Christmas gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Mogensen, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOG NAE0004620 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45440
Tennessee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.8 Tho T 200092 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42745
The Tennessee River (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hawkes, Steve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.8 HAW NAE0013241 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34003
Tessa's tip-tapping toes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Crimi, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cri NAE0012067 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-49345
Texas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
976.4 Tho T 200093 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: producer, director, Andrew R. Wise
; writer, Chris Bessey.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.2 THA NAE00148084 $31.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17296
Thanksgiving at the Tappletons' (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Spi 6000000024 $14.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58541-370-4
Thanksgiving Day America celebrates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Andrew R. Wise, producer,
director, editor ; Chris Bessey, writer.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 394.2 THA NAE00148325 $39.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 267 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2002-151781
Thanksgiving is here! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Goode, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOO 11002828 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14215
This first Thanksgiving day : a counting story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Melmed, Laura Krauss.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Mel NAE001701197 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-51270
Thomas Edison (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Joseph, Paul, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Edi NAE0009559 $13.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14597
Thomas Edison : a brilliant inventor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids, with
Lisa deMauro.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Edi NAE001701449 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-46664
Thomas Jefferson : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Usel, T. M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JEF NAE0009673 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14401
Three ships for Columbus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Spencer, Eve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.01 SPE NAE0002891 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49335
Three wise old women (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Corbett, Elizabeth T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COR 11002830 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-7289
Three young pilgrims (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Harness, Cheryl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAR 000002309 $11.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 268 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    97-7281
Through the night (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AYL 11003611 $20.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-3664
Thumbelina (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E AND 000002583 $20.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5936
Tiger Woods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WOO 0000015945 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-44154
Till victory is won : black soldiers in the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Mettger, Zak.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 MET 11001263 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-2044
Tim Burton : filmmaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lynette, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Bur 310000090 $19.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19444
To the beach! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ashman, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ash NAE0013272 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3615
Tom Brady and the New England Patriots : Super Bowl XXXVIII (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sandler, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Bra 310000191 $16.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-31518
Tom Brady : unlikely champion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Doeden, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BRA NAE00161920 $15.00 9/14/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 269 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2002-13612
Tony Hawk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Braun, Eric, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HAW 11003861 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30340
The tragedy of Little Bighorn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Halliburton, Warren J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.8 HAL NAE0003027 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-56826
The train of states (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sís, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 SIS 11003103 $18.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-37946
Treasure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bloom, Suzanne, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BLO NAE001701656 $18.96 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-70728
Trick or treat Little Critter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E May NAE1700647 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-6884
Trick-or-treat safety (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Megan Cooley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.264 PET 310000507 $18.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88899-614-5
Tricycle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Amado, Elisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AMA NAE00148216 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-52931
Turkey pox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Laurie Halse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AND 000002097 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-924846
Turtles in my sandbox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Curtis, Jennifer Keats.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 270 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E CUR NAE00159580 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-15774
The twelve days of Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Long, Laurel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

783.6 Twe NAE0002170 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-17614
Twelve lizards leaping : a new Twelve days of Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Stevens, Jan Romero.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782 STE NAE0011038 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-692528-0
The ugly duckling : a tale from Hans Christian Andersen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Cauley, Lorinda Bryan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AND NAE0005473 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42631358-5 (trade)
Ultimate weird but true 2. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 JON NAE00160432 $19.95 1/25/2021 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-10979
Ulysses S. Grant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McLeese, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GRA NAE3700104 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-23795
United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Murray, Julie, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 FIE NAE240000032 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-50426
Utah (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

979 Tho T 200095 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-9577
The Valentine bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun 000001070 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 271 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    93-11970
Valentine crafts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Corwin, Judith Hoffman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.594 COR 0000015308 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-62924
Vasco da Gama (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Petrie, Kristin, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GAM NAE3700092 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22258
Vasco da Gama and the Portuguese explorers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Jim, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Gam 50000000143 $15.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42737
Venezuela (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wardrope, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

987 WAR 11004165 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5935
Venus and Serena Williams (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WIL 0000015944 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-50027
Vermont (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.3 Tho T 200097 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41692736-5
The very best daddy of all (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bau NAE001701737 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-27827
The very lonely firefly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Carle, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAR NAE0014468 $19.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-78317
The very quiet cricket (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Carle, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 272 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E CAR NAE0014470 $18.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84506-440-2
The very special Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Leeson, Christine, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LEE NAE00147966 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-17721
Veterans day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Sorensen, Lynda, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 SOR 000002900 $17.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-35113
Virginia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
975.5 Tho T 200098 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-75998
The voyages of Christopher Columbus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: John D. Clare, editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.01 VOY NAE0002892 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-8431
Wallace's lists (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bottner, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BOT NAE0012980 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-317
Walt Disney : a photo-illustrated biography (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Preszler, June, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Dis NAE001701071 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-18983
Walt Disney's Peter Pan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Barry, Dave.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR 11004487 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-23893
The Wampanoag of Massachusetts and Rhode Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Levy, Janey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.4004 Lev 00004000000116 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 273 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    96-23438
Washington (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
979.7 Tho T 200100 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-40013
Washington, D.C. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.3 Tho T 200101 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-65731
We were there : a Nativity story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002576 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-58326
Welcome to Argentina (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mesenas, Geraldine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

982 MES NAE3700166 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-42436
Welcome to Brazil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Frank, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

981 Fra NAE1700561 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-48907
Welcome to India (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Conboy, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954 Con NAE1700565 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22536
Welcome to Mexico (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jermyn, Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972 Jer NAE1700430 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240854-4 (pbk.)
We're off to find the witch's house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Krieb, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kri NAE001701801 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 274 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    95-50368
West Virginia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.4 Tho T 200103 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42221544-9 (lib. bdg.)
What are you like?. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031 WHA NAE3700710 $19.95 1/29/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16997
What do we know about the Aztecs? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Defrates, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.004 Def 5000000025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-11732
What is Veterans Day? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Parker, Margot.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 PAR NAE0000332 $10.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-43679
What's the deal? : Jefferson, Napoleon, and the Louisiana Purchase (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Blumberg, Rhoda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.4 Blu NAE0010623 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2263
What's the time, Grandma Wolf? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brown, Ken (Ken James)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 11002366 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-38441
When Marcus Moore moved in (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bond, Rebecca, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bon NAE0012364 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22599
Where is Christmas, Jesse Bear? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Carlstrom, Nancy White.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAR NAE001701205 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-57675-6 (pbk.)
Where, oh where, is Santa Claus? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 275 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857
E WHE NAE00148381 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-45028
Where's Prancer? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hof NAE1700766 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-635-01664-5
The White House Christmas mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC MAR NAE00147841 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32316
White Rabbit's color book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Baker, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAK 000002321 $11.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-29551
Who is Melvin Bubble? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bruel, Nick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRU NAE00147911 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-17061
Who put the B in the ballyhoo? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Beccia, Carlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC 11004317 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-33577
Who said boo? : Halloween poems for the very young (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Carlstrom, Nancy White.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 CAR NAE1700652 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12739
Who'll pull Santa's sleigh tonight? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rader, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAD 11002843 $13.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39823
Whooo's that? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Winters, Kay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIN NAE00159228 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 276 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2005-16196
Why did the chicken cross the road? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: in pecking order, Marla Frazee --
[et al.].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E AGE NAE00147995 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-52825
Why I will never ever ever ever have enough time to read this book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Charlip, Remy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHA 11001683 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-31417
Why not, Lafayette? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LAF NAE0011113 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-36928
Wickiup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mitchell, Kevin M., 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 MIT 000002911 $25.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-32105
Wilma unlimited : how Wilma Rudolph became the world's fastest woman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Krull, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B RUD NAE0008627 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4146
Winged and toothless : the adventure of Pteranodon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.918 Dah T 3300049 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-71353
Winnie the Pooh's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIS 11001301 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-70934
Winnie the Pooh's Halloween (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TAL 6000000030 $9.99 9/26/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 277 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:    94-67862
Winnie the Pooh's Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Tal NAE1700290 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-70525
Winnie the Pooh's valentine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11001304 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-928021
Winnie's midnight dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Valerie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THO NAE00159119 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-283821
Winslow Homer : an American vision (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Griffin, Randall C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF B HOM 11004431 $69.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-46846
Wisconsin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: by the Capstone Press Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
977.5 Tho T 200105 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58536-269-1 (board)
A wish to be a Christmas tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Monroe, Colleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MON 0000015776 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-40558-6
The witch's vacation (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Bridwell, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bri 000000287 $6.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-39716
The worst person's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE 000000290 $16.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 278 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/19/2021 - Copies Removed: 857

LCCN:   2004-44478
The Wright brothers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jonatha A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WRI NAE0014575 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25729
Wyoming (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978.7 Tho T 200106 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8037-0299-X
The year of the perfect Christmas tree : an Appalachian story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Houston, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOU 11000915 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-43643
The year without a Santa Claus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: McGinley, Phyllis, 1905-1978.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCG 11004526 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-394-80087-5 (trade)
Yertle the turtle and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Seuss, Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Seu 000000619 $16.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27181
You forgot your skirt, Amelia Bloomer! : a very improper story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Corey, Shana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BLO T 2200093 $15.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-84452-2 (pbk.)
Yours truly, Goldilocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADA 000002601 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-1291
Zora Hurston and the chinaberry tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Miller, William, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Hur NAE0009526 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 279 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    97-16939
5 novels (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIN NAE00161227 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-16028
7 x 9 = trouble! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mil NAE0012155 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-912517-51-4
100 Native Americans who shaped American History (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Juettner, Bonnie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 JUE 11004771 $5.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-10649
100 unforgettable moments in pro baseball (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 ITA NAE0009545 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-78325-083-7
500 ways to make me laugh until I explode! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014

Call Number

Author: text, illustration, and design: Duck
Egg Blue.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
818.6 FIV NAE9100378 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30436
The 2001 World Trade Center attack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Greene, Jacqueline Dembar.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 GRE NAE3700187 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44068
2095 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCI NAE0014349 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21641
Abby takes a stand (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCK NAE00148165 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 280 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2011-6060
The abduction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Grisham, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRI 11004635 $13.01 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-242613-5
The accused (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Grisham, John,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRI 11004634 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-425-18278-9
Across five Aprils (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hunt, Irene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN NAE0005813 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-4465
The activist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Grisham, John,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRI NAE9100455 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-17462
Actual size (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jenkins, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JEN NAE0012987 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E JEN NAE0014165 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-05948-8 (pbk.)
Adaline Falling Star (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Osb NAE001700879 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-287711
Adam of the road (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Vining, Elizabeth Gray, 1902-1999.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRA NAE0005754 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-935584
The adventures of Captain Underpants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIL NAE00161153 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 281 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    96-37544
The adventures of Captain Underpants : an epic novel (Removed: 2)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIL NAE0014365 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC PIL NAE00160557 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-119957-3
The adventures of Huckleberry Finn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TWA NAE00161731 $8.00 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-451-52373-3 (pbk.)
Adventures of Huckleberry Finn : "Tom Sawyer's comrade" (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TWA 000000627 $16.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-442045-7
The adventures of Laura & Jack (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE1700104 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-1866
The adventures of Sir Givret the Short (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Morris, Gerald, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MOR 11004575 $10.01 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41167
The adventures of Sir Lancelot the Great (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Morris, Gerald, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MOR 11004576 $10.01 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-33714
Advice for a frog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Schertle, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SCH 11000431 $17.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-2638
Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Ayo, Yvonne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

960 AYO T 2200002 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 282 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    85-45810
After the dancing days (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Rostkowski, Margaret I.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROS 000002492 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-06867-7
After the rain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Mazer, Norma Fox, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Maz NAE0006134 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23725
After Tupac & D Foster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Woodson, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO 11004364 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-35099
Afternoon of the elves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Lisle, Janet Taylor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIS NAE0005960 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-7957 /AC
The agony of Alice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY NAE0006170 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-38242
Ahoy! ghost ship ahead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: James, Brian, 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAM NAE3700593 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49274
Aikido (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Randall, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.81 RAN 0000015498 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-2914
Air forces of World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 TAY 000002124 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-6850
The Akhenaten adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kerr, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 283 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KER NAE0013053 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-17016
Alice in April (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11000935 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-4054
Alien abduction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Zucker, Jonny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ZUC NAE3700339 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-18586
All because I'm older (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY NAE0006171 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5871
All by herself : 14 girls who made a difference (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Paul, Ann Whitford.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PAU 000002941 $20.95 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    51-13398
All-of-a-kind family (Removed: 1)

Published: 1951
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Sydney, 1904-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAY 000002355 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-374-40345-4
All the small poems and fourteen more (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Worth, Valerie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 WOR NAE00160330 $7.38 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-28174
All the way home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gif NAE0012013 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34757
Almost forever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Testa, Maria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tes NAE0012590 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 284 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-42421766-3 (lib. bdg.)
Altogether, one at a time (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KON 0000016209 $12.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-11114
The amazing impossible Erie Canal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Harness, Cheryl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

977.1 Har NAE1700437 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-45982
Amazing Monty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUR NAE00159364 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-23286
Amelia's war (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN 000002642 $20.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-28489
American dragons : twenty-five Asian American voices (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: edited by Laurence Yep.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

808.83 AME 000000309 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-1820
The American flag (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Monroe, Tyler, 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.920 MON 310000439 $18.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

The American spirit : meeting the challenges of September 11. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973. Lif NAE0012837 $24.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10574
American troops in Afghanistan : building a new nation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wolny, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

958.104 WOL NAE3700109 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7566-1391-4
Ancient China (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Cotterell, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 285 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
931 COT T 2200042 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-4714
Ancient Egypt (Removed: 3)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: edited by Sherman Hollar.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Anc NAE9000015 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

932 Har 50000000222 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

932 Shu 200000103 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-14573
The ancient Egyptians : dress, eat, write, and play just like the Egyptians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Macdonald, Fiona, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 MAC 0000016147 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-40531345-2
Ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Chrisp, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 CHR 11003882 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-4713
Ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Pearson, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 PEA T 2200057 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1942
The ancient Greeks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lassieur, Allison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 GAN NAE3700010 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4111
Ancient Rome (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: James, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 JAM T 2200015 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-31659
Aneesa Lee and the weaver's gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Grimes, Nikki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 GRI 000002942 $20.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 286 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2014-5098
The Angel Tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Benedis-Grab, Daphne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRA NAE00161192 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-62676
Angelfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Yep NAE0011837 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-054184-2 (pbk.)
Animal adventures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE1700106 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40270438-0
Animal jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Keller, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Kel NAE001700882 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-44249000-0
Anne of Green Gables (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014

Call Number

Author: Montgomery, L. M. (Lucy Maud),
1874-1942,

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MON 11000013 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-71573
Anne of the island : an Anne of Green Gables story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: Montgomery, L. M. (Lucy Maud),
1874-1942.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MON 11000435 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-12328
Annika Riz, math whiz (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00160746 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25634
Another whole nother story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Soup, Cuthbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SOU NAE00159427 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 287 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    96-41041
Antarctic antics : a book of penguin poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Sierra, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SIE 11003727 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-22605
Any which wall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Snyder, Laurel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SNY NAE00159001 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-9587
The Apache (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Melody, Michael Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970 MEL NAE0002868 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-577356
Apple-y ever after (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mason, Jane B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAS 0000016213 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-19388
Applewhites at Wit's End (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Tolan, Stephanie S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TOL NAE00159915 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9378
Archeology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McIntosh, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930.1 MCI T 2200021 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-33342
Ark in the park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Orr, Wendy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Orr NAE0011338 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-27042
Around the world in a hundred years : from Henry the Navigator to Magellan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 FRI NAE0002620 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-9140
The art teacher's vanishing masterpiece (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Keane, David, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 288 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KEA NAE001701590 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-6610
Ashanti to Zulu : African traditions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Musgrove, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

960 MUS NAE0002854 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-10384
Atlanta Braves : NL West (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 GOO 11000017 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-537-0 (lib.
bdg.)

Attack of the giant octopus (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE 11004437 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19608
Attack of the growling eyeballs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Oliver, Lin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OLI NAE00160126 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-41913-6
Attack of the tagger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN NAE0012995 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-05377-8 (pbk.)
Attack of the Tyrannosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Rex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STO 0000016343 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-48136
Away to me, Moss! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Levin, Betty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE0008185 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23315
Away west (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCK NAE00148164 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 289 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    99-54323
Awful Ogre's awful day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PRE 11003224 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-22117
Baby (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE0002080 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-7266
The baby uggs are hatching (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PRE NAE0002408 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40841
Bambert's book of missing stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jung, Reinhardt, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Rei NAE0013178 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-40759945-8 (trade)
Bambi. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC SAL NAE0006270 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-4491
A bandit's tale : the muddled misadventures of a pickpocket (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOP NAE00161314 $15.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-57394
Bangladesh (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: London, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954.92 LON 11004047 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-447048-2 (pbk.)
Banner in the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: Ullman, James Ramsey, 1907-
1971.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Ull NAE0006377 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 290 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2007-9836
Barfing in the backseat : how I survived my family road trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Winkler, Henry, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN NAE3700197 $13.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89893
Bartleby of the mighty Mississippi (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Shalant, Phyllis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sha NAE0011354 $19.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC Sha NAE0014111 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-51864
Bartlett and the City of Flames (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hirsch, Odo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hir NAE0012682 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-54666
Bartlett and the forest of plenty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hirsch, Odo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hir NAE0013195 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-18481
Bartlett and the ice voyage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hirsch, Odo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hir NAE0012343 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5321
Baseball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Mike (Mike William),
1965-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.357 Ken NAE0012219 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-18066
Baseball : a history of the national pastime (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 STE NAE0012258 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155971
Baseball for everyone : stories from the great game (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Coleman, Janet Wyman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 COL 11002390 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 291 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2009-49705
The basilisk's lair (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: La Fevers, R. L. (Robin L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAF NAE00159302 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-14742
Bat 6 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Wolff, Virginia Euwer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOL NAE0010787 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-30330
The Battle of Midway (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: McGowen, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 McG NAE0012255 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2983
Battle of the Dum Diddys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI NAE3700757 $17.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7653-6075-5 (pbk.)
The battle of the red hot pepper weenies : and other warped and creepy tal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lubar, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LUB NAE00158836 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4807
Battles of World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 TAY 000002146 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-51829
Beany and the meany (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wojciechowski, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOJ NAE0014149 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-35045
Beany goes to camp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wojciechowski, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Woj NAE0012085 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-87072-8
Beardance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 292 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC HOB 000002660 $10.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-5299
Bear's new friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wilson, Karma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11004213 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-34450
The Beastly Arms (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Jen NAE0011831 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-29188
The beasts of Clawstone Castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ibbotson, Eva.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC IBB NAE00147844 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-1721-6 (pbk.)
Beatrice's spells (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Martin, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE001701216 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-6454
Beavers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: O'Sullivan, Elizabeth, 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.37 O'S NAE3700470 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89153
Bed-knob and broomstick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Norton, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOR NAE0006195 $1.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-5774
Beethoven lives upstairs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Nichol, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIC 000001151 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-911
Beetles, lightly toasted (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11000959 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 293 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    99-19079
Behind the wheel : poems about driving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 WON 11004439 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-118396
Bella Baxter and the itchy disaster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mason, Jane B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAS NAE001701390 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-09824-6 (pbk.)
Belle Teal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR 11003230 $20.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00315-X (pbk.)
The Bellmaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11000188 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-51730-0 (pbk.)
Ben and me : a new and astonishing life of Benjamin Franklin as written by (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lawson, Robert, 1892-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAW 000000654 $10.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-19406
Beneath a blue umbrella (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PRE NAE0002409 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-45020
Bengal tigers are awesome! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Megan Cooley,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.756 PET NAE3701148 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-28537
Benno's bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Zucker, Naomi Flink.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Zuc NAE0012014 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-3800
Beryl : a pig's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Simmons, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 294 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SIM NAE00160597 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7534-5873-0
The best book of mummies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Steele, Philip, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 STE NAE001701318 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-27629
Best friend Emma (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAR NAE00148254 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-887734-62-7
The best-loved plays of Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mulherin, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 MUL NAE0011945 $21.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-50891
The best school year ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Barbara, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROB NAE0010765 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-596359
Beware of Mad Dog! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162011 $4.98 1/24/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7534-6218-8 (pbk.)
Beware the werepup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Sykes, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Syk NAE001701943 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40395
Beyond the Deepwoods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Paul, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE 11002589 $16.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36847
Bicycle stunt riding! : catch air (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hayhurst, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.6 HAY NAE00161907 $9.99 6/6/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 295 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    98-45515
Big-air snowboarding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McKenna, A. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.9 MCK NAE0011946 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-078588-8 (pbk.)
The big blueberry barf-off! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI NAE0014373 $14.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-61554
Big cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.75 BIS NAE20000462 $17.55 10/31/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-6859
Big game hunting (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Judy Monroe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.2 Pet 310000327 $22.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-84253
The big golden book of Christopher Columbus and other early adventurers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bourne, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.9 BOU 11000190 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-932793
Big Nate goes bananas! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Peirce, Lincoln.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PEI NAE3701509 $20.85 1/25/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-05948-0
Bigfoot backpacking bonanza (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Scroggs, Kirk.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCR 0000016347 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-39718
Billy the bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 11001706 $12.52 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-4690
Bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Rita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 296 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MUR NAE00158703 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-36564
Bird Lake moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Henkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN NAE00158566 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-34024
Bird watch : a book of poetry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 YOL NAE0002430 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-24097
Birdie's lighthouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hop NAE0010059 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-16920
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 ROU 0000015365 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-32966
The birthday ball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOW NAE00159250 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-57286
Birthday pony (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Haas, Jessie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Haa NAE0013029 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-39887
The birthday room (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Henkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 000002956 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-44114
Black Beauty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sewell, Anna, 1820-1878.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SEW NAE00160936 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 297 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    96-17147
Black Beauty : the autobiography of a horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Sewell, Anna, 1820-1878.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sew NAE0008195 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-13404
Black-footed ferrets : back from the brink (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Aronin, Miriam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.76 Aro 310000106 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    67-23311
The black pearl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: O'Dell, Scott, 1898-1989.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ODE NAE0006205 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-61887
Blister (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Shreve, Susan Richards.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHR NAE00148415 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-953382
Blood ties (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX NAE00160763 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-24241
The blossoming universe of Violet Diamond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Woods, Brenda (Brenda A.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO NAE00160530 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16870
Blue fingers : a ninja's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Whitesel, Cheryl Aylward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WHI NAE0012971 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-152350
Blue whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 ROY NAE00159458 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-53955
The boo-boos that changed the world : a true story about an accidental inv (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Wittenstein, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 298 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
617.13 WIT NAE3701644 $15.98 2/21/2020 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8594
Boots and the Seven Leaguers : a rock-and-troll novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Yol NAE0011682 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6213
Born to drive (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Perlman, Rhea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PER NAE001701466 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4406
The Borrowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Norton, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOR NAE0006196 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-204732-8
The Borrowers afield (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Norton, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOR NAE0006197 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-028739-X
Boston Jane : an adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE0012858 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-15489
The Boston Red Sox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Mark, 1960 July 7-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 STE 0000016153 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-3474
The boy who howled (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Power, Timothy, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC POW NAE00159466 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-22622
The boy who lost his face (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC NAE00161190 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 299 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2005-21695
The boy who saved Cleveland : based on a true story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Giblin, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIB NAE00147828 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-11747
Boys without names (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Sheth, Kashmira.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHE NAE00159222 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-20614
Bozo the clone (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE3700111 $16.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-33918
Brainboy and the Deathmaster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Seidler, Tor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sei NAE0012709 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-30997
Bram Stoker's Dracula (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Karen, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEL NAE3700886 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-37775
A brand-new me! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Winkler, Henry, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN NAE9100003 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-27504
A break with charity : a story about the Salem witch trials (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN 11001338 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-5792
Breaking Stalin's nose (Removed: 2)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Yelchin, Eugene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEL 11004607 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC YEL NAE00159828 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 300 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    95-41337
Brian's winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE00161175 $9.99 9/5/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-073401-5 (pbk.)
Bridge to Terabithia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pat NAE0006215 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-28423
Brighty of the Grand Canyon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Henry, Marguerite, 1902-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 11000024 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-36806
Bronte's book club (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Kristiana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE 11004387 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-395-13719-2
The bronze bow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Speare, Elizabeth George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE NAE0006321 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-102314
The bronze pen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Snyder, Zilpha Keatley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SNY NAE00148461 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7434-0637-0 (hc)
Bub Moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL 11001921 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49040
Bub, Snow, and the Burly Bear scare (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL 11002398 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23025
The Buddha's diamonds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Marsden, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 301 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MAR NAE00148522 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87471
Buddy is a stupid name for a girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Roberts, Willo Davis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Rob NAE0011819 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-16437
Bug in a rug (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gilson, Jamie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIL 000001602 $17.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-15804
Bulu, African wonder dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Houston, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOU NAE00159294 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Bunnicula. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1979

Call Number

Author: Howe, Deborah & James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW NAE0013290 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41691473-0
Bunnicula meets Edgar Allan Crow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC How NAE001701820 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20419
Bunnicula strikes again! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW 11002402 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154147
Buried alive (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Skurzynski, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sku T 3400006 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-33834859-0
Buried secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: West, Carly Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WES NAE00162112 $7.99 12/10/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 302 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2003-49309
Buttermilk Hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: White, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Whi NAE0013036 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-84351-8 (pbk.)
Cabin in the snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hop NAE001701091 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-14151
Cabin on Trouble Creek (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN NAE0012996 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-16381
Caddy's world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: McKay, Hilary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCK NAE00159883 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-023606-X (lib. bdg.)
Caleb's story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mac NAE0011927 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-18456
Call it courage (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Sperry, Armstrong, 1897-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE NAE0006324 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8125-0432-1
The call of the wild (Removed: 2)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Lon NAE0005659 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC Lon NAE00161223 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-018651-2
The call of the wild : White Fang, and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LON NAE0005965 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 303 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2008-49871
Calvin Coconut : dog heaven (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAL NAE00159220 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-13161
Calvin Coconut : hero of Hawaii (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAL NAE00159619 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-29415
Calvin Coconut : kung fooey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAL NAE00159746 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-36221
Calvin Coconut : the Zippy fix (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAL NAE00159028 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-1415
Calvin Coconut : trouble magnet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAL NAE00158828 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-40164
Calvin Coconut : zoo breath (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAL NAE00159365 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-26607
Cambodia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Jeff Hay, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.6 FIE NAE240000018 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-3153
Camo girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Magoon, Kekla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAG NAE00159656 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-52230
Camp Buccaneer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Smallcomb, Pam, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 304 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SMA 0000016154 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58196-056-3
(hardcover)

Cam's quest : the continuing story of Princess Nevermore and the wizard's  (Removed: 1)
Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: Regan, Dian Curtis.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC REG NAE00148146 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-58991
The canine connection : stories about dogs and people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hearne, Betsy Gould.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hea NAE0012344 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-66296
The canning season (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Horvath, Polly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOR 11002403 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-36090
Can't keep trackula of Jackula (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mullarkey, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE3700524 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6215
Canyon catastrophe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Perlman, Rhea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PER NAE001701468 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-9-38314522-5
Captain Coconut & the case of the missing bananas : a number mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Ravishankar, Anushka.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RAV NAE00161072 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-27382
Captain Underpants and the attack of the talking toilets : another epic no (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIL NAE0014367 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59054-681-9
Captain Underpants and the invasion of the incredibly naughty cafeteria la (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIL NAE0014366 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 305 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    99-54825
Captain Underpants and the perilous plot of Professor Poopypants : the fou (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pil NAE1700450 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-935012
Captain Underpants and the terrifying return of Tippy Tinkletrousers : the (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIL NAE00161225 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42420245-4
Captain Underpants and the wrath of the wicked Wedgie Woman : the fifth ep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pil NAE1700717 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25608
The captain's dog : my journey with the Lewis and Clark tribe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI 11003253 $12.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-269393
The capture (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAS NAE0012997 $9.99 11/30/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-57042
Carlotta's kittens and the Club of Mysteries (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11001713 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-3783
Carnival of horrors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Preece, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PRE NAE3700651 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-86489-6 (pbk.)
The case of the bank-robbing bandit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stanley, George Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sta NAE001701223 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-40802
The case of the barfy birthday : and other super-scientific cases (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Torrey, Michele.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 306 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC Tor NAE0012529 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-26217-3
The case of the chocolate fingerprints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 000002165 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-487274
The case of the dirty bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 000000680 $8.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-7179
The case of the disappearing daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mitchelhill, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIT NAE3700356 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-48388
The case of the feathered mask (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Webb, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEB NAE00161299 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-40050
The case of the frozen hearts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Emma, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEN NAE00159770 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-16567
The case of the graveyard ghost, and other super-scientific cases (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Torrey, Michele.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tor NAE0012125 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-86635-4
The case of the karate chop (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 000002168 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241190-2 (pbk.)
The case of the left-handed lady : an Enola Holmes mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Springer, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPR NAE00148163 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 307 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-14-240933-6
The case of the missing marquess : an Enola Holmes mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Springer, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPR NAE00148162 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-26218-1
The case of the missing movie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 000002166 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-48857
The case of the Mossy Lake monster and other super-scientific cases (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Torrey, Michele.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tor NAE0012063 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-44669
The case of the phantom cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Webb, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEB NAE00161201 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-114445
The case of the psychic hamster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McMahon, P. J. (Patricia J.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mcm NAE001701396 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-62373-7
The case of the runaway turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 000002171 $8.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-13785-9
The case of the secret password (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 000002169 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-46694
The case of the secret tunnel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Webb, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEB NAE00161442 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-923395
The case of the singing Sea Dragons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McMahon, P. J. (Patricia J.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 308 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC Mcm NAE001701397 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-7446
The case of the stolen sixpence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Webb, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEB NAE00160786 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-734
The case of the vanishing emerald (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Webb, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEB NAE00160989 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-62372-9
The case of the zoo clue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROW 000002167 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4770
Cast two shadows : the American revolution in the South (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN 11001346 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00914-X (pbk.)
Castaways of the Flying Dutchman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11001718 $19.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32594
Castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Gravett, Christopher, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 GRA NAE00161915 $15.99 6/7/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32598
Castle life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Reid, Struan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 REI 200000321 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-31358
Castles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Baines, Francesca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 BAI 0000015328 $11.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 309 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 1-58340-569-0
Castles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Sheehan, Sean, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 SHE NAE0013243 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-29366
Castles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Steele, Philip, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 STE NAE0013247 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-89391-6 (pbk.)
The cat lady (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: [compiled by] Damien Graves ;
[stories by Allan Frewin Jones].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Gra NAE001701597 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-05381-5 (pbk.)
Catching the velociraptor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Rex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STO 0000016352 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-9507
The catlady (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN NAE0014577 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-33104
Catwings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Le Guin, Ursula K., 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEG 000002177 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-55190-0 (pbk.)
Catwings return (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Le Guin, Ursula K., 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEG 000002178 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-39491-8 (pbk.)
Cavern of the Fear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Rodda, Emily.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROD 0000016156 $11.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 310 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 0-385-07906-0
The cay (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Theodore, 1921-2006.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAY NAE0008198 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-26197
Celebrating America : a collection of poems and images of the American spi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: poetry compiled by Laura Whipple ;
art provided by the Art Institute of Chicago.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 Whi NAE0010742 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-2665
The celery stalks at midnight (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW 11002408 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-954515
The center of everything (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Urban, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC URB NAE00160148 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-670-20977-5
Centerburg tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: McCloskey, Robert, 1914-2003.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCC NAE0006139 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-20722
Chang and the bamboo flute (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hill, Elizabeth Starr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hil NAE0012269 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-105705-3
The changeling prince (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Vande Velde, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN 000001852 $11.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4755
Charlie Bone and The Beast : Children Of The Red King #6 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM 11004218 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 311 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2005-4315
Charlie Bone and the castle of mirrors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE0014177 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9746
Charlie Bone and the hidden king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE00148179 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-54526-6 (trade)
Charlie Bone and the invisible boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE0014227 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-19628
Charlie Bone and the Red Knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM 11004556 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-17739
Charlie Bone and the shadow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM 11004557 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-17414-5 (pbk.)
Charlie Bone and the time twister (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM 11002409 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-6621
Charlie Bumpers vs. the perfect little turkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Harley, Bill, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAR NAE00161026 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-6497
Charlie Bumpers vs. the squeaking skull (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Harley, Bill, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAR NAE00160723 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-4850
Charlie Bumpers vs. the Teacher of the Year (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Harley, Bill, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 312 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC HAR NAE00160302 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37961
Charlie Muffin's miracle mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE1700668 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-374-41181-6
Chester Cricket's pigeon ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Selden, George, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SEL 000000686 $7.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-10381
Chicago Cubs : NL East (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 GOO 11000033 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-60474
Chicken socks and other contagious poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Bagert, Brod.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 BAG 11001937 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40197
Children's atlas of the United States. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
912.73 Chi 50000000233 $15.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-80484
A Child's first book of poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: with pictures by Cyndy Szekeres.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SZE NAE0002425 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-29030
A child's garden of verses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-
1894.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
821 STE NAE0002520 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-29939
China (Removed: 2)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: C.J. Shane, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 Roo NAE0011624 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 313 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
E 951 DAH 11001350 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-274664
Chocolate fever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Smith, Robert Kimmel, 1930-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI 11001566 $15.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-671-03831-1
Chomps, flea, and gray cat (that's me!) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL 11001938 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-22042
The chosen prince (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00160916 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6979
Chu Ju's house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Whelan, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WHE 11002596 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-61479-212-3 (lib.
bdg.)

Cinderella : the lost tiara (Removed: 1)
Published: 2014

Call Number

Author: Richards, Kitty.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Ric 310000533 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-4844
The circuit : stories from the life of a migrant child (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jiménez, Francisco, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JIM 11004682 $21.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-39841
Circus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PRE NAE0002410 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-14703
The circus goes to sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00160790 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 314 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2014-38323
Clayton Stone, at your service (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Jones, Ena.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JON NAE00161247 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-40983
Clever Lollipop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE0012591 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-40506-5
The climb (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE0013321 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-37879
The clockwork three (Removed: 2)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kirby, Matthew J., 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIR NAE00159418 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC KIR NAE00160369 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-11868
Cloud Tea monkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Peet, Mal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PEE NAE00159240 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-17955
Cody Harmon, king of pets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00161348 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14455
The coffin quilt : the feud between the Hatfields and the McCoys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN 11001568 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-55064-0
The cold people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK 11000769 $9.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 315 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    96-25154
Colorado Rockies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 Ita T 200126 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-16084
Colossal fossil : the dinosaur riddle book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 THA NAE4000033 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34164
Come with me : poems for a journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Nye, Naomi Shihab.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Nye NAE0011675 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42310018-8 (pbk.)
The coming storm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kidd, Rob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kid NAE001701471 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-21800
Commodore Perry in the land of the Shogun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Blumberg, Rhoda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 Blu NAE0002822 $16.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-100585
The complete Hans Christian Andersen fairy tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC OWE NAE00160588 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-40139-5 (pbk.)
The contest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE0014058 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-23892
The cook's family (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEP NAE0010540 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 316 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    98-40403
Coolies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Yin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YIN 11004684 $13.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-33261
Corn-fed : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 STE NAE0012060 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-24888
The corn grows ripe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Rhoads, Dorothy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Rho 000000091 $9.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-385-74644-1 (trade
bdg.)

Counting on Grace (Removed: 1)
Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Winthrop, Elizabeth.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC WIN NAE0014717 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14167
The cow of no color : riddle stories and justice tales from around the wor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Jaffe, Nina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAF NAE0010803 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-38783
Crandalls' castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Wri NAE0012528 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-30942
Crash (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI NAE0010939 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-87358-739-1 (pbk.)
Creatures at my feet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Neidigh, Sherry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Nei NAE1700464 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 317 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
Cricket in a thicket (Removed: 1)

Published: 1963
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Aileen Lucia, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 FIS NAE0007962 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    60-12640
The cricket in Times Square (Removed: 1)

Published: 1960
Call Number

Author: Selden, George, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SEL NAE0006275 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-411-4
Critter riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Helmer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Hel NAE001700992 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-100622
A crooked kind of perfect (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Urban, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC URB NAE00148246 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-87131-570-X
The cruise of the aardvark (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967
Call Number

Author: Nash, Ogden.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 NAS NAE0002403 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-58723
Crumbling Castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Hayes, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAY NAE0005781 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-48574
The cry of the loon : a Samantha mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Steiner, Barbara A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE001701825 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40629
Cryptid hunters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI NAE0013214 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-72029
The cuckoo child (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 318 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KIN NAE0005902 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21126
Cuckoo feathers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY NAE0014720 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2966
The curse of Katana (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gilmour, H. B. (Harriet B.), 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIL 000001409 $9.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-33100
The curse of Snake Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: James, Brian, 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAM NAE3700603 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-30504
The curse of the cat mummy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Saunders, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAU T 2400027 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-00690-3 (pbk.)
Curse of the kitty litter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Scroggs, Kirk.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCR 0000016356 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-18813
Curse of the pharaohs : my adventures with mummies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hawass, Zahi A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 HAW 11002897 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-29450
The curtain went up, my pants fell down (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Winkler, Henry, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN NAE3700221 $16.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14582
Da wild, da crazy, da Vinci (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sci NAE0013132 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 319 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2006-27039
Daily life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ross, Stewart.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 Ros 50000000054 $17.18 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-3356
Dancing at the Odinochka (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hill, Kirkpatrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIR NAE0014088 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41693938-2 (pbk.)
Dancing Carl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 0000016219 $12.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40267
Dancing in Cadillac light (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Holt, Kimberly Willis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hol NAE0011834 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-11075
Dancing teepees : poems of American Indian youth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: selected by Virginia Driving Hawk
Sneve ; with art by Stephen Gammell.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
897 DAN 000001615 $20.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-50724-0 (pbk.)
The danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE0014060 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-57471-6 (pbk.)
Danger! Boys dancing! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162012 $4.96 1/24/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00268-6
The dangerous quest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK 000002973 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 320 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    97-28006
Danny's Desert Rats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Nay NAE1700468 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-43093
The Dark Ages (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Gregory, Tony, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909.07 GRE 11001028 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-117023
The dark frigate : wherein is told the story of Philip Marsham who lived i (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971

Call Number

Author: Hawes, Charles Boardman, 1889-
1923.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC HAW NAE0005780 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-29609
Dark river (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004328 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-8008
The darkroom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Ross, Gerard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROS NAE3700530 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50069 /AC
Dave at night (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Levine, Gail Carson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE00148411 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-9175
Dawn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003956 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-948468
Day of doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Baldacci, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAL NAE00161984 $12.99 12/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 321 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 0-7868-0490-4
Day of tears : a novel in dialogue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lester, Julius.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LES NAE0014147 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-268925
A deadly game of magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 000000716 $8.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-50723-3
The deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE0013357 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-23048
Denmark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Trapp, Clayton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

948.9 TRA 11004066 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-24347
Detectives in togas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Winterfeld, Henry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN 11004389 $10.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-80760-2 (pbk.)
Dew drop dead : a Sebastian Barth mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW 11002415 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-10608
Diary of a would-be princess : the journal of Jillian James, 5B (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Green, Jessica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE 11004269 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-3882
Dicey's song (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Voigt, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VOI NAE0006383 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-49941
Digory and the lost king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McAllister, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 322 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MCA NAE00148248 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5798
A dime a dozen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Grimes, Nikki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 GRI NAE0010928 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-11661
Dinosaur dances (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 YOL NAE0002431 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-230227-9
Dirty beasts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

821 Dah NAE0002512 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-611180
The discovery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE0014061 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59707-158-7
The discovery of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Stilton, Geronimo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.04 MAE NAE0002565 $2.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-69983
Disney's Enter if you dare! : scary tales from the Haunted Mansion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stephens, Nicholas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE 11000499 $13.92 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-94889
Disorderly conduct (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Simons, Jamie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SIM 000002229 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-46544027-3
DK World War II : visual encyclopedia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Williams, Brian, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 STA NAE00161151 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 323 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-60753-197-5 (lib.
bdg.)

Do you really want to visit the moon? (Removed: 1)
Published: 2014

Call Number

Author: Adamson, Thomas K., 1970-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
523.3 ADA NAE00160622 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-31442
Dobry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Shannon, Monica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHA 000000728 $9.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-16293
A dog called Kitty (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL 000001869 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-301379
Dog days (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lubar, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Lub NAE0012755 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-45664
A dog for life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Matthews, L. S. (Laura S.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAT NAE00147935 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-2042
Dogs don't tell jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC NAE00159898 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-20443
Dogsong (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11004329 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-12344
The doll people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE9100065 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 324 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2007-29248
Dolphin song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: St. John, Lauren, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ST 11004618 $12.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    70-188272
Dominic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Steig, William, 1907-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE00160198 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-14782
Don't close your eyes! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI NAE00148199 $6.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26572
Don't go in the cellar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Strong, Jeremy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STR NAE3700232 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87237
Don't pat the wombat! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Honey, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HON T 2600027 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-94854
Double trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Simons, Jamie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sim T 2400045 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42420438-0 (hc.)
Dragon war (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEP 0000016161 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-18373
The dragon's child : a story of Angel Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEP NAE00158565 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-9145
Dragon's egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Thomson, Sarah L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 325 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC THO NAE00148366 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43649
Dragon's gate (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEP 000000386 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-38241-0
The dragonsitter's island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Lacey, Josh.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC LAC 11004983 $13.56 1/11/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-2625
Dragonwings (Removed: 2)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEP NAE0006480 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC YEP NAE00160935 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-15302
Dreams of glory : poems starring girls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995

Call Number

Author: selected by Isabel Joshlin Glaser ;
with illustrations by Pat Lowery Collins.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.008 DRE 11000514 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-2930-8
A drowned maiden's hair : a melodrama (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schlitz, Laura Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCH NAE00147960 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21184
The drummer boy of Vicksburg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Wisler, G. Clifton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIS 000002695 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    67-28189
Drummer Hoff (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

784.4 EMB NAE0002172 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3640
Dudes, the school is haunted! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 326 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC STI NAE3700775 $17.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-28534
Dying to meet you (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00158846 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-13631
Each little bird that sings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wiles, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE0013215 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-18636
The eagle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYL NAE3700183 $13.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-13431
Early humans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: [project editor, Phil Wilkinson ;
editorial consultant, Nick Merriman ; special
photography, Dave King].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
930.1 MER T 2200052 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24770
Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Luke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

525 THO 11001736 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-7512-7
Earth verse : haiku from the ground up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 WAL NAE20000026 $17.05 4/10/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-32177
Earthshake : poems from the ground up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Peters, Lisa Westberg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PET NAE0012880 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48999
Earwig and the witch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Jones, Diana Wynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JON NAE00159874 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 327 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-73401-112-8
Eat More Plants Love : Recipes for a Good Life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2020
Call Number

Author: Doug Schmidt and Shari Schmidt
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 SCH NAE00162141 $22.95 1/6/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-237743
Eat your poison, dear : a Sebastian Barth mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW 11002422 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-089211-1 (trade
bdg.)

Eclipse (Removed: 1)
Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC HUN 11004350 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-37390
Eddie : the lost youth of Edgar Allan Poe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gustafson, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GUS NAE00159742 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-12234
Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Berg, Elizabeth, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

962 FIE NAE240000020 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-42225-6 (pbk.)
The Egypt game (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Snyder, Zilpha Keatley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SNY NAE00161186 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-12691
The Egyptians : builders of the pyramids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Reece, Katherine E., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 REE NAE0014392 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-17961
Elephants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Laura F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 Joh NAE0011590 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 328 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2009-9285
The elephant's tale (Removed: 2)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: St. John, Lauren, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ST 11004621 $12.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC ST 11004622 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151928
Elisa Michaels, bigger & better (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUR 11002423 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-30734
Ella enchanted (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Levine, Gail Carson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV 000002203 $11.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26192
Ellie and the bunheads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC War NAE0010297 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23924
Elvis & Olive (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Watson, Stephanie Elaine, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAT NAE00148552 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-26074
Elvis & Olive : super detectives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Watson, Stephanie Elaine, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAT NAE00159296 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-920667
Ely plot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lennon, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Len NAE001701830 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-29100
The emerald atlas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Stephens, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE00159650 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 329 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    88-27807
Emil in the soup tureen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-2002.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Lin NAE0008680 $2.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-27885
Emil's pranks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Lin NAE0008679 $2.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-13809
Emily Dickinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Dickinson, Emily, 1830-1886.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 DIC NAE0011131 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-44335
Emily & Jackson hiding out (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY NAE00160097 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-46260
Emma-Jean Lazarus fell in love (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAR NAE00158847 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241150-6 (pbk.)
Emma-Jean Lazarus fell out of a tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAR NAE00148064 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-47507
Emmy and the rats in the belfry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Jonell, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JON NAE9100582 $19.95 11/29/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-937780
The emperor's code (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE00160337 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-933028
The empty city : and A hidden enemy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 330 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC HUN NAE9100321 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-46267
The enchanted castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Nesbit, E. (Edith), 1858-1924.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NES 11003733 $22.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-26926
Enemy spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN NAE0014105 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-13067
England (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lister, Maree.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

942 LIS 11001365 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-563244
Escape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR 11002969 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5508
Escape from fear (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Skurzynski, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sku T 3400016 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-36641
Escape of the mini-mummy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Oliver, Lin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OLI NAE00161228 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-24274
Escape : Return ; Breakout (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE0014193 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-18913
As ever, Gordy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hahn, Mary Downing.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAH NAE0010533 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 331 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2002-154604
Everglades National Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Graf, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.59 Gra NAE001701000 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-924606
Every thing on it : poems and drawings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Shel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 SIL NAE00159712 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-35399
Everything on a waffle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Horvath, Polly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOR NAE0012551 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19859
Evil Queen Tut and the great ant pyramids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE3700184 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-62920-495-6
The experiment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Ronan, Amanda,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RON NAE3701161 $20.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-8428
Explorer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910 MAT T 2200019 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-16151
Exploring ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 LAN 11003884 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-6478
Exploring the Titanic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Ballard, Robert D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910 BAL NAE1700321 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-4752
The extraordinary Mark Twain (according to Susy) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kerley, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 332 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KER NAE00159217 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11339
Extreme snowboarding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.9 RYA NAE2900019 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-204509
Eye of the great bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL 11002426 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-036914-7
Facing west : a story of the Oregon Trail (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kudlinski, Kathleen V.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KUD 11004646 $11.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8160-6712-0 (pbk.)
Facts On File children's atlas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wright, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

912 Wri 50000000186 $12.13 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-337
Fairest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Levine, Gail Carson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE00147933 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28780
The fairies of Nutfolk Wood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ullman, Barb Bentler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ULL NAE00159461 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-39539
Faith and the electric dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JEN 11003310 $11.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-16731
Falcon's egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gray, Luli.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRA 11000221 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 333 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-59961-535-6 (lib.
bdg.)

Fall of the House of Mandible (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE NAE3700581 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-27478-3
A family apart (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX NAE0006183 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-19249
The fantastic secret of Owen Jester (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OCO NAE00159339 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-380-72536-3 (pbk.)
Far North (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOB 11003661 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-6091
Fat men from space (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIN 000002206 $9.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-36251-1
Fathers, mothers, sisters, brothers : a collection of family poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Hoberman, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 HOB 000002986 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-24713
Feathers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Woodson, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO 11004271 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-920668
Fen gold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lennon, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Len NAE001701832 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 334 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2006-36329
Ferret Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: Jennings, Richard W. (Richard
Walker), 1945-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC JEN 11004272 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32038
The field of the dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT 0000016225 $13.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40619
The final battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OSB 11002921 $8.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-39190
Finding Buck McHenry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Slote, Alfred.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SLO 11002610 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19203
Finding the Titanic (Removed: 2)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Ballard, Robert D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909 BAL 000001490 $9.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

E 909 BAL 11001053 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-80462-8 (pbk.)
A fine white dust (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYL NAE0006268 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-5228
The fingertips of Duncan Dorfman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Wolitzer, Meg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOL NAE00159750 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-57472-3
Fink's funk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162007 $23.96 1/24/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 335 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    00-56349
Finland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Zhong, Meichun.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

948.97 ZHO 11004080 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-44735
Finn at Clee Point (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Knight, Richard John, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KNI NAE00160099 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-16139
The fire chronicle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Stephens, John, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE 00160025 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-48801
Fire in the wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Levin, Betty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE0008580 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6989
Firestar's quest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004351 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-42222-8 (pbk.)
First light (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stead, Rebecca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE00148250 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3738
The fish gut experiment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Starks, R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE3700479 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-9958
Fishing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bailey, Donna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 BAI 11000230 $13.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36731
Fishing in a brook : angling activities for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Drinkard, G. Lawson, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 336 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
799.1 DRI 11001983 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-54569
Five Children and It (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Nesbit, E. (Edith), 1858-1924.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NES NAE00147922 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-27174
Flag (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Crampton, W. G. (William G.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.9 CRA T 2200043 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6619
The flag we love (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.9 RYA 000001630 $19.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-4224-8
Flags. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
929.9 ROU 0000015366 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-29442
Flashlight, and other poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Thurman, Judith, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 THU NAE0002426 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-2008
The fledgling (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Langton, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAN 000002704 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-40845-3 (pbk.)
Flight of the phoenix (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: LaFevers, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAF NAE00159165 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-05380-8 (pbk.)
Flight of the quetzalcoatlus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Rex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sto NAE001701888 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 337 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-48225
The flint heart : a fairy story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Paterson, John (John Barstow)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT 11004603 $17.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15367
Flowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.8 ROU 0000015367 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-44246008-9 (trade :
alk. paper)

Fly away (Removed: 1)
Published: 2014

Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MAC NAE00160671 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-671-03968-4
The flying Flea, Callie, and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL 11002441 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-32495
Food & feasts in ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Dawson, Imogen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 DAW 11000414 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1978
The forging of the blade (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: La Fevers, R. L. (Robin L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Laf NAE001701479 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-12493
Fortune's magic farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Selfors, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SEL NAE00158787 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-83317-5
Forty acres and maybe a mule (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Robinet, Harriette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Rob NAE1700475 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 338 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    96-12992
Found (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Oldham, June.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OLD 000002215 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44244-9
Fourth grade rats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI 000000324 $7.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-8395
Fractions = trouble! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00159677 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-2583
Framed (Removed: 3)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE00159404 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC KOR NAE00160365 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC KOR NAE00160366 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-9682
France (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Walsh, Kieran.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

944 FIE NAE240000023 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-15426
Frankenstein (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McFadden, Deanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mcf NAE9000044 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-23543
Frankenstein (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Weinberg, Larry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHE NAE0006417 $1.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-1720-8 (pbk.)
Frankie rocks the house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Martin, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 339 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MAR NAE001701119 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-37776
Frankly, Frannie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Stern, A. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE001701998 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19913
Freak the Mighty (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Philbrick, W. R. (W. Rodman)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PHI 11004274 $11.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8633
Freaks and shrieks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI NAE00148210 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-183158
Freaky Friday (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Rodgers, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROD NAE0006266 $3.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-23320
Freckly feet - and - itchy knees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Rosen, Michael, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 ROS NAE0002419 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10779
Freddy in peril : book two in the golden hamster saga (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Reiche, Dietlof.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REI NAE00148188 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10001
Freddy to the rescue : book three in the golden hamster saga (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Reiche, Dietlof.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REI NAE00148198 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-38405
Frenemies in the family : famous brothers and sisters who butted heads and (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Krull, Kathleen,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 KRU NAE20000073 $17.05 9/10/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 340 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    79-6857
Friendship and other poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: De Angeli, Marguerite, 1889-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 DEA NAE0002377 $4.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-20615
The friendship doll (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Larson, Kirby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAR NAE00159694 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-22200
A Frog inside my hat : a first book of poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: compiled by Fay Robinson ;
pictures by Cyd Moore.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 Fro 000000771 $19.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25273
From the mixed-up files of Mrs. Basil E. Frankweiler (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KON NAE0005913 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-41153
Frozen in time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Sparkes, Ali, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPA NAE00159279 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-921843
Full steam to Canada : a Barr Colony adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Patton, Anne, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT 11004560 $13.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-29539
Funny Frank (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE0012167 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-579-3
Funtime riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Helmer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Hel NAE001701246 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 341 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-21311
Galapagos Islands (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Henzel, Cynthia Kennedy, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

986.6 HEN NAE3700844 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-10652
Galileo's leaning tower experiment : a science adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Macdonald, Wendy (Wendy
Margaret)

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MAC NAE00158793 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-46684
The Garden of Eden Motel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Morse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAM NAE0011228 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-10578
The gargoyle on the roof : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 PRE 11001557 $17.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-22250
The gate in the wall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Howard, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW NAE0011141 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-13419
Gay-Neck : the story of a pigeon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Mukerji, Dhan Gopal, 1890-1936.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUK 000000776 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-42548
Geeks, girls, and secret identities (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Jung, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JUN NAE00161119 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40421
George speaks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE0012059 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 342 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2009-6241
The Georges and the Jewels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Smiley, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI NAE00159017 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-8413
George's cosmic treasure hunt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hawking, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAW NAE00161084 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40971
Germany--in pictures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: prepared by Geography
Department, Lerner Publications Company.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
943 Ger T 1200012 $16.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26574
Get that ghost to go! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: MacPhail, Catherine, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE3700239 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-596360
Get well soon or else! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162020 $4.95 4/2/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27730
Ghost horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Skurzynski, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sku T 3400020 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55050-458-3 (pbk.)
Ghost messages (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Guest, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GUE 11004561 $13.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36340
Ghost town : seven ghostly stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 000002530 $18.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 343 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    96-14566
The ghost who ate chocolate (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Saunders, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAU T 2400028 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-935559
Giant in the garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ransom, Candice F., 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ran NAE001701890 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32185
Gib and the gray ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Snyder, Zilpha Keatley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SNY 11001995 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-19709
A giraffe and a half (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Shel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Sil NAE0002421 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-84136-1
The girl with 500 middle names (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Haddix, Margaret Peterson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAD 000002713 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154605
Glacier National Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Graf, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.86 Gra NAE001701007 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-44375
Glacier National Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.86 HAM NAE3700038 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-21958
The glorious adventures of the Sunshine Queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: McCaughrean, Geraldine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCC NAE00159651 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-3470
Goats : nannies, billies, and kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Metz, Lorijo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 344 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
636.3 MET 0000016413 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-37174
Gold in the hills : a tale of the Klondike Gold Rush (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Ransom, Candice F., 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ran NAE001701764 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21257
The golden dreydl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kushner, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KUS 11004279 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40842
The golden goose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE0013207 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-933390-81-9 (trade)
The golden path. Volume 1, Into the hollow Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Anson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MON NAE00161234 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-51264
A good horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Smiley, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI NAE00159449 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-19981
The good liar (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Maguire, Gregory.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAG NAE0011127 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-65256
Good masters! sweet ladies! : voices from a medieval village (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Schlitz, Laura Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

812/.6 SCH NAE00148264 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-27862
The good, the bad, and the goofy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCI 000000556 $7.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 345 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-06-078594-9 (pbk.)
The good, the bad and the very slimy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI NAE3700786 $17.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-15223
Goof-off goalie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hicks, Betty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIC NAE00158563 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34850
Goofy riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Ros NAE1700732 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1478
Gooney Bird Greene (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOW 11002757 $9.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35594
Gooney, the fabulous (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOW 11004280 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17112
Goosed! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-2012.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAL T 2200178 $16.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-30849
Gossamer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOW NAE00147903 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-40816 /AC
The grand escape (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11001594 $8.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5409
Grass angel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schumacher, Julie, 1958-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 346 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SCH NAE0012820 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-13847
Grasshopper summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Turner, Ann Warren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TUR 11000561 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-0773-3 (hc.)
The gray-eyed goddess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 OSB NAE001701131 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-207059
Great book of riddles & jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Ros NAE1700393 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-64514
The great chicken debacle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11002004 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-142096
The great Gilly Hopkins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT 0000016171 $13.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-53645246-7
The great Louweezie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Perl, Erica S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PER NAE9100662 $16.95 9/5/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38859
The great turkey walk (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Karr, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KAR 000002233 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-80178-5 (pbk.)
The Great Wall of China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Leonard Everett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

931 FIS 11004698 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 347 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    00-56737
The great whale of Kansas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: Jennings, Richard W. (Richard
Walker), 1945-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Jen NAE0011912 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-44900
The Greatest Star on Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00160745 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2612
Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Allard, Denise, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

914.95 All 0000015213 $13.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-10712
A Greek temple (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Macdonald, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 MAC 000003033 $23.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-8118
The Green Team (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mikkelsen, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIK NAE3700549 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-42803
Greetings from the graveyard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00160675 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-42382
Griffin's Castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE00148532 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-23916
Gruesome ghosts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mitchelhill, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIT NAE00159462 $18.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 348 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2007-936513
Gully's travels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Seidler, Tor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SEI NAE00158611 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-16557
Guns for General Washington : a story of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Reit, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REI 11001596 $8.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    70-162737
Haiku: the mood of earth. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971
Call Number

Author: Atwood, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

808.81 ATW NAE0002350 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-25920
The Hammer of Thor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161553 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49076
Hamster magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Jonell, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JON NAE00159388 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-36084
Happily ever after (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Quindlen, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Qui NAE0010034 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-24210
The happiness of Kati (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Vejjajiva, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VEJ NAE00147829 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5030
Harold's tail (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Marciano, John Bemelmans.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE0012963 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-20378
Harriet's hare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 349 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KIN 000002418 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-41693646-7
Hatchet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11004562 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-15446
The hatching (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Graves, Annie,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRA NAE3701099 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-35039
Hattie Big Sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Larson, Kirby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAR 11003969 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-49783
The haunting of Falcon House (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Lvov, Lev, (Fictitious character)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEL NAE00161349 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8757
The haunting of Freddy : book four in the golden hamster saga (Removed: 2)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Reiche, Dietlof.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REI NAE00148187 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC REI NAE00161224 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-17621
Have you heard the nesting bird? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Gray, Rita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.156 GRA NAE00160540 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21670
The headless gargoyle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAY 000001646 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-29866
The headless mummy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Keane, David, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 350 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KEA NAE001701614 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-30004
Here lies Linc (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Ray, Delia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RAY NAE00159698 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-36632
Here's to ewe : riddles about sheep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Burns, Diane L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

817 BUR NAE0002450 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-211848-6 (trade)
The hero's guide to being an outlaw (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Healy, Christopher, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEA NAE00160712 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-53347
The hero's guide to saving your kingdom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Healy, Christopher, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEA NAE00159930 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-50668
The hero's guide to storming the castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Healy, Christopher, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEA NAE00160234 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-14754
Hiawatha (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth,
1807-1882.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.3 LON NAE0002438 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-32737
The hidden gallery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Wood, Maryrose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO NAE00159539 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-45235
The hidden oracle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161648 $9.99 9/11/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 351 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    90-20072 /AC
High trail to danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 000000811 $8.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21767
The higher power of Lucky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Patron, Susan, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT NAE00148012 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-27720
Highway robbery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kate, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THO NAE00158890 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24017
Hippolyta and the curse of the Amazons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Yol NAE0012062 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-24579
A hippopotamusn't and other animal verses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Lewis, J. Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 LEW NAE0008528 $12.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-40170
Hiroshima (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: McPhillips, Martin, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 McP 000000014 $12.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-0985-6 (pbk.)
The history news : explorers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Johnstone, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910 JOH 11001386 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-47865
The history of the New York Yankees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 GOO 11002509 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-36735
Hobby (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 352 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC YOL 11002011 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49272
Holding at third (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Zinnen, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Zin NAE001701699 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-544-33661-5
Hollywood, dead ahead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00160235 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-5958
Home on the range (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Nolan, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOL NAE00159276 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    43-16001
Homer Price (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971
Call Number

Author: McCloskey, Robert, 1914-2003.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCC 11002619 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-87679-0
The homework machine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GUT NAE0014576 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-8948
The homework strike (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Pincus, Gregory K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIN NAE00161660 $9.99 9/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-947734
Honey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00160882 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-47717
Horrid Henry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Simon, Francesca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sim NAE001701897 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 353 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2008-39687
Horrid Henry and the mega-mean time machine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Simon, Francesca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sim NAE001701898 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-39688
Horrid Henry and the mummy's curse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Simon, Francesca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sim NAE001701952 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-25999
Hotel deep : light verse from dark water (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Cyrus, Kurt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.6 Cyr NAE0013270 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-9599
Hound dog true (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Urban, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC URB NAE00159749 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-44444-0
The house at Pooh Corner (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander),
1882-1956.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MIL NAE0006147 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-36447
The house of a million pets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hodgman, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOD NAE00148267 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-02-043520-7 (pbk.)
The house of Dies Drear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1934-2002.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAM NAE0005774 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19266
The house on the gulf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Haddix, Margaret Peterson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Had NAE0013039 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 354 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 0-516-08173-X
Houses of adobe : native dwellings : the Southwest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Shemie, Bonnie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970 SHE 11000249 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-70130
Houses of bark : tipi, wigwam and longhouse : native dwellings, Woodland I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Shemie, Bonnie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

392 She 000000405 $16.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-65369
Houses of hide and earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Shemie, Bonnie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

392 She NAE4000105 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-50778
Houses of snow, skin and bones : native dwellings, the far north (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Shemie, Bonnie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

392 She NAE4000106 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-516-08181-0
Houses of wood : native dwellings : the Northwest coast (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Shemie, Bonnie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

392 She NAE4000107 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32589
How castles were built (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hicks, Peter, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 HIC 200000367 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-20761
How do dinosaurs eat their food? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E YOL NAE0014196 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-24052
How now, brown cow? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Schertle, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SCH NAE0009079 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-4262
How to eat fried worms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Rockwell, Thomas, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 355 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC ROC NAE0003590 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38285
How to speak dolphin in three easy lessons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE3700125 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-270184
Howliday Inn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW 11002460 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-33583
The humming room (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Potter, Ellen, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC POT NAE00159869 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-23744
The hundred penny box (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Mathis, Sharon Bell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAT NAE0006132 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49223
Hungary (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lundrigan, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943.9 LUN 11004097 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-947126
Hunted (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Stiefvater, Maggie, 1981-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI NAE00160761 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-26876
Hunter's moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TOW NAE3700250 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-6109
Hurricane Katrina, 2005 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Torres, John Albert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976 TOR NAE3700251 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 356 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-7653-1442-0
Hurt go happy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Rorby, Ginny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROR NAE00147916 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-3936
I don't believe it, Archie! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Norriss, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOR NAE00159903 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6981
I, Freddy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Reiche, Dietlof.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REI NAE00148189 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-21951
I smell like ham (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hicks, Betty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIC NAE00162123 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7534-5961-4 (pbk.)
I wonder why Greeks built temples and other questions about Ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Macdonald, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 MAC 11004650 $4.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-14988
Ice wreck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Penner, Lucille Recht.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

919.8 PEN 11002958 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-33088
If I had a paka : poems in eleven languages (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Pomerantz, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Pom 000000819 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-2342
If I were in charge of the world and other worries : poems for children an (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Viorst, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 VIO NAE0002427 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-37976
If pigs could fly-- and other deep thoughts : a collection of funny poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lansky, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 357 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
811 LAN 000002745 $19.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-36883
If that breathes fire, we're toast! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Jennifer J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE 000002744 $20.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-6230
In the face of danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX NAE0006185 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-33646
In the land of the big red apple (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: MacBride, Roger Lea, 1929-1995.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC 11004708 $16.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-926379
In too deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Watson, Jude.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAT NAE00160347 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-77082
Incredible fishing stories for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Morey, Shaun.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 MOR 11000259 $7.61 11/20/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5881
India (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 954 DAH 11001389 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-4636
India (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Flatt, Lizann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954 FLA 0000016371 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-28608
India (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Srinivasan, Radhika.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954 FIE NAE240000004 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 358 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    84-21625
Indian signals and sign language (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Fronval, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

419 FRO 11000084 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-9941
Indigo's star (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McKay, Hilary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC McK NAE0013033 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28780
The ink drinker = : Le buveur d'encre (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Sanvoisin, Éric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC San NAE001701957 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-109147
Inn trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mason, Jane B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mas NAE001701389 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-2583
An innocent soldier (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Holub, Josef, 1926-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE00161226 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-924652
Into the gauntlet (Removed: 2)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Haddix, Margaret Peterson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAD 11004710 $11.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC HAD NAE00160340 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-39528
Invasion of the relatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Stadler, Alexander.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00161088 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-24761
The island (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11001390 $10.37 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 359 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    60-5213
Island of the Blue Dolphins. (Removed: 2)

Published: 1960
Call Number

Author: O'Dell, Scott, 1898-1989.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ODE NAE0008191 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC ODE NAE00161833 $9.99 1/23/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-36059
The islander : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYL 11001391 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-596273
The isle of illusion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Rodda, Emily.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROD 0000016175 $11.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2610
Israel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Allard, Denise, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.94 All 0000015207 $13.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5837
Israel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fontes, Justine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.94 FON NAE3500054 $23.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-25264
Israel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: King, David C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

915.6 Kin 0000015264 $12.28 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-12449
Israel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Roop, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.94 Roo NAE0011616 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-15803
Israel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Throp, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.94 FIE NAE240000006 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 360 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    95-53974
Italy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

914.5 ARN 0000015208 $13.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-44774
Italy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Throp, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

945 Thr NAE001702057 $24.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-440073-5 (pbk.)
It's like this, Cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Neville, Emily Cheney.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NEV NAE0006176 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87807
It's not easy being bad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Voigt, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VOI T 2600057 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-942383
Ivy takes care (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEL NAE00160231 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27232
Jack Black & the ship of thieves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Carol, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUG T 2600058 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-690-04078-4
Jacob have I loved (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT 11003813 $10.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88776-424-X
Jacob Two-Two meets the Hooded Fang (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Richler, Mordecai, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIC 000002248 $12.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26676
Jacob Two-Two's first spy case (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Richler, Mordecai, 1931-2001.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 361 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC RIC 000002247 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-5082
James and the alien experiment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Prue, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PRU NAE3700254 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-30100 /AC
Jane on her own : a catwings tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Le Guin, Ursula K., 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEG 000002756 $19.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-44159
January rides the wind : a book of months (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Otten, Charlotte F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 OTT 000002757 $20.15 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-11844
Japan (Removed: 5)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Teresa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 BRO NAE0014611 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

952 Plu NAE0012254 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

952 Str T 1200111 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

952 WHY 11001393 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC JAP NAE240000009 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-3480
A jar of dreams (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Uchida, Yoshiko.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC UCH 11001106 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-60466
A jar of tiny stars : poems by NCTE award-winning poets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Bernice E. Cullinan, editor ;
illustrations by Andi MacLeod ; portraits by
Marc Nadel.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.54 JAR 11001610 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 362 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2003-4096
Jason and the Gorgon's blood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YOL NAE0012999 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-17973
Jason's gold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOB 11004398 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-931939
Jedi Academy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jeffrey, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00161219 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55736-143-6
Jennifer, Hecate, Macbeth, William McKinley, and me, Elizabeth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KON NAE0005914 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-7698
A John Bellairs mystery featuring Lewis Barnavelt, the sign of the siniste (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Strickland, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STR NAE00158685 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-55926
John Cena (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: O'Shei, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CEN NAE3700614 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-44642
Jordan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Skinner, Patricia, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.95 SKI 11004111 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-40558-0 (pbk.)
The journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAS NAE00160801 $5.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49269
Ju jitsu (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Randall, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 363 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
796.81 RAN 0000015499 $11.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49270
Judo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Randall, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.81 RAN 0000015502 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-29632
Jumanji (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VAN NAE0005106 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-5421
Junebug (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Mead, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MEA NAE0008541 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-33268
Junebug in trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Mead, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mea NAE0012089 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-1415
The jungle book : the Mowgli stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kipling, Rudyard, 1865-1936.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIP 000002431 $23.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-10346
Junonia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Henkes, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 11004625 $13.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-01440-1 (pbk.)
Just Grace (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Harper, Charise Mericle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR 11004285 $16.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-13375
Just Juice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hesse, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HES NAE0012241 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 364 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2007-31979
Kaline Klattermaster's tree house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Haven, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIM NAE00148465 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49273
Karate (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Randall, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.81 RAN 0000015500 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-20958
Keeker and the pony camp catastrophe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Higginson, Hadley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hig NAE001701905 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-43749
Keena Ford and the second-grade mix-up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Thomson, Melissa, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THO NAE00158595 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-44395
Keena Ford and the secret journal mix-up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Thomson, Melissa, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THO NAE00159373 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-15314
Keeping corner (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Sheth, Kashmira.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHE NAE00148442 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-86885-3 (pbk.)
Keeping secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE001701960 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-374-37485-3 (trade)
Kelsey Green, reading queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00160290 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-33967
Kenneth Grahame's The wind in the willows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mullarkey, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 365 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MUL NAE3700679 $17.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9078
Kensuke's kingdom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Morpurgo, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mor NAE0012366 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63455
Key battles of World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Reynoldson, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 REY NAE2900044 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41279
Kids' funniest knock-knocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Keller, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 KEL T 2600068 $10.47 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-052299-5 (pbk.)
Kindred souls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00159875 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-553-49416-7
The king of Mulberry Street (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAP NAE0014510 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-02-743629-2
King of the wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Henry, Marguerite, 1902-1997.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 11004337 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-737
Kira-kira (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kadohata, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KAD 11003136 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-32863-8 (pbk.)
The kite fighters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Park, Linda Sue.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Par NAE0011328 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 366 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2018-3577
Kites : birds of prey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Sommer, Nathan,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.9 SOM NAE20000213 $20.25 11/14/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-37438
Kitty riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hall, Katy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818.5 HAL T 2600071 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59174-879-3 (spiral-
bound)

The Klutz book of inventions (Removed: 1)
Published: 2010

Call Number

Author: Cassidy, John.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
818.602 CAS NAE00161100 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9826366-9-5
Knees : the mixed-up world of a boy with dyslexia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Oelschlager, Vanita,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OEL NAE9100200 $20.95 5/29/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-1590
Knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Gravett, Christopher, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 GRA NAE0002697 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-32863
Knights & castles : 50 hands-on activities to experience the Middle Ages (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hart, Avery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 HAR 11002208 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-21572
Knock at a star : a child's introduction to poetry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: [compiled] by X.J. Kennedy and
Dorothy M. Kennedy ; illustrated by Karen
Lee Baker.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 KNO 000003063 $16.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

The Knowhow Book of Fishing. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
799.1 CIV NAE0002333 $9.50 9/25/2019 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 367 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2004-9685
Korea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Walsh, Kieran.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.9 FIE NAE240000010 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-60216
The Korean War Veterans Memorial (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.904 STE T 2200175 $21.32 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49272
Kung fu (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Randall, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.81 RAN 0000015501 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-58498
Lady Lollipop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE0011829 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-69078
The Land of the Dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OSB 11002989 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-447108-4 (pbk.)
The last battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Lew T 2400042 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-10003
The last leopard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: St. John, Lauren, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ST NAE9100139 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-9557
Laugh till you cry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 11002992 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 368 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2009-37170
Lebanon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Senker, Cath.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.92 FIE NAE240000025 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00773-2
The legend of Luke (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC T 2200101 $20.13 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-89741-6
The Legends (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jones, Allan Frewin, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JON NAE00148056 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-596260
Let down your hair (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Mason, Jane B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAS 0000016237 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-19-276083-1
Let's celebrate : festival poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: compiled by John Foster.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Fos T 2400002 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-51917
Let's go fishing in a tournament (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Travis, George, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 TRA 0000015470 $14.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-51918
Let's go fishing in streams, rivers, and lakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Travis, George, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 TRA 0000015468 $14.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49076
Let's go fishing in the ocean (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Travis, George, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 TRA 0000015466 $14.75 10/24/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49077
Let's go fishing on the ice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Travis, George, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 369 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
799.1 TRA 0000015467 $14.75 9/21/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7566-3717-0 (pbk.)
Let's go geocaching (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: McKinney, John, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.58 Mck NAE001701848 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-20904
Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Smalley, Carol Parenzan, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 SMA NAE3700616 $18.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154618
Lewis and Clark on the trail of discovery : the journey that shaped America (Removed: 2)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gragg, Rod.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.8 GRA NAE0012838 $29.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

917.8 GRA NAE00159895 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-15134
Lewis Carroll's Alice's adventures in wonderland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Harold Bloom.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MUL NAE3700796 $18.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34422
Lexi's tale : a park pals adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUR 11003985 $8.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-12581
Liar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Larbalestier, Justine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gra NAE001701627 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-40345
Liberty's son : a spy story of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Paul B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THO NAE3700617 $21.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40004426-X
The light in the forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Richter, Conrad, 1890-1968.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 370 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC RIC 11004803 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-33169
Like bug juice on a burger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE00160223 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41971033-9
Like carrot juice on a cupcake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE00160604 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-394-95608-7
Like Jake and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Jukes, Mavis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Juk 000000166 $10.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-15975
Like pickle juice on a cookie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE NAE00159647 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7232-6286-2 (pbk.)
Lilly's seaside adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Le Quesne, Pippa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Leq NAE001701849 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-53548
The lily pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Thor, Annika.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THO NAE00159814 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42424145-3
Lily's seaside adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Le Quesne, Pippa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEQ 0000016374 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-8889
The lion, the witch, and the wardrobe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Lew NAE00160947 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 371 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2003-67530
The little gentleman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Pearce, Philippa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PEA 11002779 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-39132
Little house on Rocky Ridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: MacBride, Roger Lea, 1929-1995.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC 000001180 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-41707
Little house parties (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Henson, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 11003529 $10.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-42676
Little Leap Forward : a boy in Beijing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Yue, Guo, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YUE NAE00158684 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-45520 /AC
Little Pear : the story of a little Chinese boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Lattimore, Eleanor Frances, 1904-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAT NAE0005926 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-55067-5
The little people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK 11001143 $9.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-40724-9
Little Soup's turkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Peck, Robert Newton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PEC 000000867 $7.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-440580-5 (pbk.)
Little town in the Ozarks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: MacBride, Roger Lea, 1929-1995.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC 11004726 $16.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-221893
The Littles and the terrible tiny kid (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 372 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC PET 000000579 $7.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-179324
The Littles and the Trash Tinies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET 000000580 $7.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-87612-0 (pbk.)
The Littles and their amazing new friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET 000002780 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-40140-8
The Littles go exploring (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET 000000581 $7.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-46224-5
The Littles have a wedding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET 000002781 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-46222-8
The Littles take a trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Peterson, John Lawrence, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET 000000582 $7.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59780-143-0 (pbk.)
The living dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: edited by John Joseph Adams.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK 000003072 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-205248-5
Lizards, frogs, and polliwogs : poems and paintings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Florian, Douglas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 FLO NAE00160319 $6.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-29104
Lizzie Logan wears purple sunglasses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI 000001665 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 373 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2014-15884
The Loch Ness punster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00160968 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-33996
Long ago in a castle : what was it like living safe behind castle walls? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Farré, Marie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 FAR NAE0002696 $4.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240245-0 (pbk.)
The long patrol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11001404 $18.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-32097
Long shadows (Removed: 2)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004352 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC HUN NAE00161177 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-130352-2 (pbk.)
A long way from Chicago : a novel in stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PEC 000002783 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-17124
Looking for me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Rosenthal, Betsy R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROS NAE00159859 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25140
Lord Brocktree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC T 2600075 $13.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17254
Lord of the nutcracker men (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lawrence, Iain, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Law NAE0011919 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 374 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2013-31299
Lords of Trillium (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Wagner, Hilary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAG NAE00161120 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-47484
Loser (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI NAE00161172 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-15469
The lost hero (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161644 $9.99 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-51440
Lucky breaks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Patron, Susan, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT NAE00158838 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-22040
Lucky for good (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Patron, Susan, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT NAE00159701 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23593
Lucy Rose : busy like you can't believe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Katy, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kel NAE001701707 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-83845-X (pbk.)
The lunchroom of doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIN 000002791 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-12488
Lydia, queen of Palestine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Orlev, Uri, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ORL 000000872 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

M. C. Higgins, the great. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1976

Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Virginia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 375 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC HAM NAE0005776 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-06561-0 (pbk.)
The mad scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Thorpe, Kiki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tho NAE001701962 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13836
Magellan : a voyage around the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Macdonald, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.92 MAC 11001408 $15.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-111156
Magic mess! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA 11004402 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-111296
Magic mischief! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA 11004403 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-930764
Magic mistakes! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Margaret, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA 11004404 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-111155
Magic mix-up! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA 11004405 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-111295
Magic muddle! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA 11004406 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59961-502-9
Magic music! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Margaret, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA 11004407 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 376 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2003-8533
The magic of Merlin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Spinner, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI 11002997 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-47653
Magical Monty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUR NAE00159933 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8920
Magpie Gabbard and the quest for the buried moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Keehn, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEE NAE00148057 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-4572
The mailbox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Shafer, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHA NAE00148013 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2019-8538
Make games with circuits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2020
Call Number

Author: Harbo, Christopher L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

794.8 HAR NAE20000514 $21.50 12/27/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-53248
Makeovers by Marcia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mil NAE0013212 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154711
Mammoth Cave National Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Graf, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.69 Gra NAE001701032 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-26051
Man of the family (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Karr, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KAR 11001540 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-19954
Marco? Polo! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 377 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SCI NAE00147990 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-17157
Mariel of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11000284 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-40010
Marley & me : life and love with the world's worst dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Grogan, John, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRO 11004355 $25.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00693-0
Marlfox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 000001995 $26.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28769
Marooned : the strange but true adventures of Alexander Selkirk, the real  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kraske, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KRA NAE0014511 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-976-8 (trade)
Martin Bridge : sound the alarm! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kerrin, Jessica Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC KER NAE00148063 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-26434
Martin the Warrior (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC NAE0009473 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-20359
Martin's mice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 000002452 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-7204
Marvin Redpost : a flying birthday cake? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC T 6000077 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 378 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    98-14313
Marvin Redpost : class president (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC T 6000075 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-31276
Marvin Redpost : super fast, out of control! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC T 6000078 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-252595-5
Mary Poppins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Travers, P. L. (Pamela L.), 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TRA NAE0007847 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48721
Mason Dixon : fourth grade disasters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00159815 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-62920-498-7
The master plan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Ronan, Amanda,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RON NAE3701173 $20.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-8614
The master puppeteer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAT 11001620 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-37005
Mattimeo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11000287 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-42663
Max Quick : the pocket and the pendant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Jeffrey, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JEF NAE00159622 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-38725
Maxx Comedy : the funniest kid in America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 379 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KOR NAE0014022 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-33222
May B. : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Rose, Caroline Starr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROS NAE00159872 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-15527
Maybelle and the haunted cupcake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Speck, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE 00159941 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40937
Maybelle goes to tea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Speck, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE NAE00158560 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-33444
Maybelle in the soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Speck, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE NAE00148362 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-380-72913-X (pbk.)
The maze (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOB 11002044 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-114024-2 (pbk.)
Me and the pumpkin queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Marlane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEN NAE00148251 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10319
Me oh Maya! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCI NAE0014347 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-44958
The meanest doll in the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE0012706 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 380 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    00-46649
Medieval world. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
940.1 STE 000002547 $18.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-15551
Meet The Gecko (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Van NAE0013176 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-42927
Meet the Red Sox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Mike, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 KEN NAE3700687 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-43052
Meet the Yankees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Mike, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 KEN NAE3700688 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-37489
Memory jug (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Martin, Patricia (Patricia A.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE0011123 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-404155
Menace from the deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Spradlin, Michael P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPR NAE00161220 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15901
The Mennyms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Waugh, Sylvia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAU 11001162 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-11683
Merlin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YOL 11002046 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-27272
Mick Harte was here (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Park, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 381 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC PAR 000002268 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-44243663-3 (pbk.)
Middle school is worse than meatloaf : a year told through stuff (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE00148273 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-16135
Midnight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003994 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-30738
Midnight for Charlie Bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE0013117 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26539
Midnight over Sanctaphrax (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Paul, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE 11002642 $16.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Mighty Monty. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: jOHANNA hURWITZ.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUR NAE00158726 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-44666
Mikis and the donkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Dumon Tak, Bibi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAK NAE00160904 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-156483
Military aircraft of WWII (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hansen, Ole Steen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 HAN NAE3700148 $18.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2853
Millie Cooper's ride : a true story from history (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Simmons, Marc.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SIM 11004732 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 382 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-40147
Mimi (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Newman, John (John Stephen)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NEW NAE00159748 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-410655
Minecraft combat handbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Milton, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.93 MIL NAE00161889 $8.99 4/18/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-303934
Minecraft essential handbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Milton, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.932 MIL NAE9100347 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-35421
Minn and Jake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Won NAE0012589 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-34416
Minn and Jake's almost terrible summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WON 11004460 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-60754-179-0 (lib.
bdg.)

The minstrel's melody (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Tate, Eleanora E.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC TAT 11001810 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49939
Miracles on Maple Hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Sorensen, Virginia, 1912-1991.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SOR NAE3700066 $14.28 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-28675
Missing magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Laybourn, Emma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAY NAE00148235 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 383 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    91-23303
Missing May (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYL 000000337 $16.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-556
The missing monkey-eye diamond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Keane, David, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEA NAE001701632 $13.96 9/15/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-275644
Missing pieces (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: West, Carly Anne,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WES NAE00162114 $7.99 12/10/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-934378
Mission atomic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Chadda, Sarwat,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHA NAE00162118 $12.99 12/10/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-54327
Missouri bound (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Henson, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mac NAE1700509 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41692783-9 (pbk.)
Misty of Chincoteague (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Henry, Marguerite, 1902-1997.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 11002225 $9.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-30169
Misty to the rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Shields, Gillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Shi NAE001701963 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-42582
Misty's twilight (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Henry, Marguerite, 1902-1997.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HEN 000001436 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22186
Moccasin thunder : American Indian stories for today (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: edited by Lori Marie Carlson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 384 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
808.8 MOC 11004733 $15.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-42235
Mogo, the third warthog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAP NAE00158562 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-27590
Mokie & Bik go to sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Orr, Wendy, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ORR NAE00159244 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-41482-7 (pbk.)
Molly McGinty has a really good day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE0013131 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-14659
The monkey's new drum : based on a trickster tale from Panama (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Sepehri, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2097287 SEP NAE3700414 $19.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-108737
Monster nation : the best transformed vehicles from coast to coast (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Vose, Kenneth E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.73 VOS NAE0014255 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-141
Monster soup and other spooky poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: illustrated by Jacqueline Rogers ;
compiled by Dilys Evans.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 EVA NAE0002382 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-22348
Monster truck drag racing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hintz, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.73 HIN 000002551 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-43218
Monster trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Koons, James, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.73 KOO 000002553 $18.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 385 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2004-15332
Monster trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Levete, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.73 LEV 11003009 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-27866
Monster vehicles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Author: Atkinson, E. J. (Elizabeth Jane),
1961-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.73 ATK 000002555 $18.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-37559
Monsters in cyberspace (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Regan, Dian Curtis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REG 000002269 $18.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-40042
Moon over Manifest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Vanderpool, Clare.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN NAE00159447 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-6062
Moonpenny Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Springstubb, Tricia,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPR NAE00160976 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-29893
Moonrise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11003999 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22536
Moose's big idea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE0013261 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-075179-1
More perfect than the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mac NAE0013067 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 386 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-14-230238-5 (pbk.)
Mossflower (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11001166 $18.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-34952
Most wanted (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kate, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THO NAE00159450 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-49024
Mostly Monty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUR NAE00148288 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-1801
Motorcycles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Scarborough, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 SCA 11001172 $8.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-1526
A mouse called Wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 000002272 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4508
Mouse Tail Moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ryder, Joanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Ryd T 2200172 $16.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-38298
The Mozart question (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Morpurgo, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MOR NAE00148446 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-4824
Mr. Potter's pet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 000002458 $10.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-440-41133-8
Mr. Tucket (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 387 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC PAU 11001622 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-71068-1
Mrs. Frisby and the rats of NIMH (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: O'Brien, Robert C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OBR 11002230 $11.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-18374
Ms. Frizzle's adventures : ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Col NAE001701211 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-38217
Muktar and the camels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Graber, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRA NAE00159003 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7945-0317-8 (pbk.)
Mummies & pyramids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Taplin, Sam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Tap NAE001701163 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-38883
Mush! : across Alaska in the world's longest sled-dog race (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Seibert, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

798 SEI NAE0002331 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-24089
The music thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Griffin, Peni R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gri NAE0012307 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19462
My dog may be a genius : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 PRE NAE00148523 $19.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-900201
My father's words (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE20000214 $14.80 12/10/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 388 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    00-63443
My Guy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162008 $6.99 1/24/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23815
My haunted house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sage, Angie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sag NAE001702023 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-12053
My Havana (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEL NAE00159363 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40976
My kingdom for a horse : an anthology of poems about horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: edited by Betty Ann Schwartz ;
illustrated by Alix Berenzy.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.008 MY 11002059 $16.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-3842
My life as a fifth-grade comedian (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Levy, Elizabeth, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE0010530 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1183
My life of crime (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Jennings, Richard W. (Richard
Walker), 1945-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Jen NAE0012332 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-2243
My one hundred adventures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Horvath, Polly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOR NAE00158704 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-13640
My parents think I'm sleeping : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Pre NAE0002413 $16.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 389 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 0-440-41143-2
My tooth ith loothe : funny poems to read instead of doing your homework (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Ulrich, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 ULR 11000295 $8.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-11754
My travels with Capts. Lewis and Clark by George Shannon : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McMullan, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCM 11002649 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-24256
The mysterious howling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wood, Maryrose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO NAE00159239 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-46886
Mysterious Miss Slade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN T 2600085 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-935693
Mystery of the bear cub (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Wight, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIG NAE20000018 $14.80 3/6/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-21726-1 (pbk.)
The mystery of the dark lighthouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Williams, Laura E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE001700849 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: bl2014-34154
Mystery of the eagle's nest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Wight, Tamra,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIG NAE00160727 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-945267
Mystery of the missing fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Wight, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIG NAE00161338 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-31825
The mystery of the missing mutts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mitchelhill, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 390 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MIT NAE00158837 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-24386
Mystery of the Roman ransom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Winterfeld, Henry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN 11004408 $10.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-930186
Mystery on Pine Lake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Wight, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIG NAE00160520 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88899-653-5
The Mzungu boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mwangi, Meja, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mwi NAE0013273 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-21916-7
The name of the game was murder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 000000906 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-16796
The naming of Tishkin Silk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Millard, Glenda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00159104 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24875
NASCAR (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Buckley, James, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.72 BUC 0000016185 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53811
Naughty Norton (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Bernadette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kel NAE001701913 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14184
Navies of World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 TAY 000002276 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 391 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2006-33944
The Neddiad : how Neddie took the train, went to Hollywood, and saved civi (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIN 11004295 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-24789
Never forgotten (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCK NAE00159778 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-2477
New York Yankees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Rambeck, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 RAM 11000108 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-33117
The New York Yankees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Mark, 1960 July 7-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 STE 0000016186 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-27659
The night fairy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Schlitz, Laura Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCH NAE00159221 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1430
The night I flunked my field trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Winkler, Henry, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN 11002796 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-66944
Night of the walking dead. Part 1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAY 000001678 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-66945
Night of the walking dead. Part 2 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAY 000001679 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-11365
The night the Martians landed : just the facts (plus the rumors) about inv (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Krull, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 392 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC Kru NAE0012691 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-31207-5
Nighty-nightmare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW 11002512 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-41868-2 (pbk.)
Nim's island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Orr, Wendy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ORR 000003104 $19.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-40942
The nine lives of Aristotle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 11002284 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-47629
Ninjas, piranhas, and Galileo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Smith, Greg Leitich.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI NAE0012708 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-22329
No girls allowed (dogs okay) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Trueit, Trudi Strain.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TRU NAE00160192 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-32800
The noisy paint box : the colors and sounds of Kandinsky's abstract art (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Rosenstock, Barb.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.7 ROS NAE00160544 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    65-20257
The noonday friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1965
Call Number

Author: Stolz, Mary, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STO 11003563 $12.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-34447
Norman castles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Rickard, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 RIC NAE0002701 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 393 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    90-19719
Northern lullaby (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Carlstrom, Nancy White.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 CAR 000000187 $18.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-10133
Northward to the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Horvath, Polly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOR NAE00159216 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-26855
Norway (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hepso, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

948.1 HEP 11004128 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27690
Nory Ryan's song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIF T 2600090 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-31538
Not just a witch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ibbotson, Eva.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ibb NAE0012518 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28986
Not-So-Weird Emma (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAR NAE0014131 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-30788
Nurk : the strange, surprising adventures of a (somewhat) brave shrew (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Vernon, Ursula.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VER NAE00158591 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34853
Nutty jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rissinger, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Ris NAE1700733 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-24909
Oggie Cooder, party animal (Removed: 2)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 394 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC WEE NAE00160265 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
FIC WEE NAE00160560 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-23082
The Old Country (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Gerstein, Mordicai.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GER NAE0014094 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49333
Old Elm speaks : tree poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: George, Kristine O'Connell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 GEO NAE0011977 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-1507
Old Yeller. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1966
Call Number

Author: Gipson, Fred, 1908-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gip NAE1700205 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-26877
The omen and the ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TOW NAE3700281 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-49035
On board the Titanic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Tanaka, Shelley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAN NAE1700275 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-14263
On the other side of the hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: MacBride, Roger Lea, 1929-1995.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC 11004779 $16.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-37095
One came home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Timberlake, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TIM 11004808 $12.61 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-926487
One false note (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 395 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KOR NAE00160345 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-47144
One lucky summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Kvasnosky, Laura McGee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KVA NAE0012159 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-6570
One night in Doom House (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI 11003030 $9.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-40407-X
One of the third-grade Thonkers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY 11001630 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-37287
One square inch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00159453 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-954-6 (hc.)
One well : the story of water on Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Strauss, Rochelle, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.7 STR NAE00148156 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-23591
One year in Coal Harbor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Horvath, Polly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOR NAE00160089 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    59-11395
Onion John (Removed: 1)

Published: 1959
Call Number

Author: Krumgold, Joseph, 1908-1980.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KRU NAE0005921 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-12478
Only Emma (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC War NAE0013216 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 396 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-59961-532-5 (lib.
bdg.)

The Onts (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE 11004461 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33075
Operation ocean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Temple, Bob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TEM NAE3700423 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19775
Opossums (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 WAL NAE3700510 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-37806
The original Olympics (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ross, Stewart.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.48 Ros 50000000057 $17.62 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1190
Our fifty states (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bockenhauer, Mark H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.3 BOC NAE00148032 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-113774
Our Kansas home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hop NAE001701172 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47504
Our only May Amelia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL 11003576 $12.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-40625
Out in left field (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Lemna, Don, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEM NAE00159849 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 397 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2002-68901
Out of bounds : seven stories of conflict and hope (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Naidoo, Beverley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Nai NAE0012333 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-30107
Out of order (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hicks, Betty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIC NAE0014155 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-40344
Out of the dust (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hesse, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 HES 000001564 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-089210-4 (pbk.)
Outcast (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004342 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-73951-1 (pbk.)
The outcast (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAS NAE9100353 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00416-4
Outcast of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11000859 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-7979
Over my dead body (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00159166 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3191
Over the edge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Skurzynski, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sku T 3400037 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22458
Over there! : the American soldier in World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gawne, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 398 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
940.4 GAW 11001631 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-27072
Owen Foote, mighty scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gre NAE0013040 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-16592
Owen Foote, soccer star (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE 000003114 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-60341
Owen Foote, super spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gre NAE0011918 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-41361-3
Owls in the family (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Mowat, Farley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MOW 000000588 $7.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-51150
The Oxford book of animal poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: [selection and arrangement]
Michael Harrison and Christopher Stuart-
Clark.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 Har T 2400003 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-395-15082-5
Paddle-to-the-sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1969
Call Number

Author: Holling, Holling Clancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE0005805 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-7677
Pakistan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Sheehan, Sean, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954.9 FIE NAE240000026 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-34090
Palace of Mirrors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Haddix, Margaret Peterson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAD NAE00159153 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 399 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2015-5786
Paper wishes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Sepahban, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SEP NAE00161256 $15.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00857-9
Parents from the 13th dimension (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hall, Katy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI 000002035 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-24015
A party for the princess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Holabird, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hol NAE001701510 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-27101
Passager (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YOL 11002083 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-61641-957-8
Patriotic mouse : Boston Tea Party participant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Horender, Philip M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hor NAE3700986 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59078-869-9
Paul Revere's ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth,
1807-1882.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.3 LON NAE0002441 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-26419
Pay it forward : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hyde, Catherine Ryan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HYD NAE00161087 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-18583
Peace, Locomotion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Woodson, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO NAE00158812 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 400 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2006-24325
Peak (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI 11004240 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-32210
Pearl Harbor (Removed: 2)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Don Nardo, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 KRE NAE0013326 $8.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

940.54 WIL 000000031 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8317-6788-X
Pearl Harbor and the war in the Pacific (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: [editor, Tony Hall].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 NAL NAE0002714 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-18444
Pearls of Lutra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 000001566 $23.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26177
PeeWee's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hur NAE0011659 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-210164
Pendragon. The merchant of death (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00148372 $5.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-45145
Penguin problems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Myracle, Lauren, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MYR NAE9100515 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-13896
Penny from heaven (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL 11004035 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 401 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2007-5888
The perfect hamburger and other delicious stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McCall Smith, Alexander, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCC NAE00148296 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-42412
The perfect storm : a true story of men against the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Junger, Sebastian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JUN 000002039 $12.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-44061
Perfectly Chelsea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mil NAE0012954 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-27936
Periwinkle and the Cave of Courage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Sweet, J. H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Swe NAE001701721 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15579
Persian Gulf War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 GAY 000002831 $28.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-29724
Pet disasters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00159697 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

The Phoenix and the carpet (Removed: 1)
Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Nesbit, E. (Edith), 1858-1924.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NES NAE0012077 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-186668
Picklemania (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI 000000945 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41178
A picture book of Dolley and James Madison (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 402 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
920 ADL 11004747 $16.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-25018
A picture book of Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 ADL 11002305 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-27012-0
Pie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162056 $5.52 5/21/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-37348
Pig pickin' (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE00148014 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-32843
Pigs might fly : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KING 000002463 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-11927
Pioneer sisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE1700141 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107354
Pioneer summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hop NAE001701177 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Pippi in the South Seas (Removed: 1)
Published: 1959

Call Number

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIN NAE0005957 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-670-55745-5
Pippi Longstocking (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-2002.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIN NAE0009492 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 403 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-59961-525-7 (lib.
bdg.)

The pirate chase (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Kidd, Rob.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC KID 0000016176 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-16500
Pirates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Pipe, Jim, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.4 Pip NAE9000055 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-20850
Pirates! : raiders of the high seas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Maynard, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.4 May NAE1700406 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-3173
Pish, posh, said Hieronymus Bosch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Willard, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 WIL 000000202 $21.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8124-9132-6 (lib.
bdg.)

A place to belong (Removed: 1)
Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC NIX NAE0006190 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-538-7 (lib.
bdg.)

Please don't eat the children (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE 11004464 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-1823
The pledge of allegiance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Monroe, Tyler, 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.6 Mon 310000490 $18.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-47106
Poem stew (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981

Call Number

Author: poems selected by William Cole ;
pictures by Karen Ann Weinhaus.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 POE 000003125 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 404 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    98-39551
Poems for children nowhere near old enough to vote (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SAN 000003126 $19.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-31672
Poems of A. Nonny Mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: selected by Jack Prelutsky ;
illustrated by Henrik Drescher.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 POE NAE0002407 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-07886-3 (pbk.)
Pokémon ultimate handbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Silvestri, Cris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POK 11004656 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-42829
Poland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Grajnert, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943.8 GRA 11004135 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 8-88438129-0
Pompeii, Herculaneum and Villa Jovis on Capri : transparent overlays. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
913.3 HER NAE00158600 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-22230-3 (pbk.)
Poof! : rabbits everywhere! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lerangis, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ler NAE001700951 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-2628
The Pooh book of quotations : in which will be found some useful informati (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander),
1882-1956.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MIL 11000647 $11.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-33408
Popcorn days & buttermilk nights (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11001443 $10.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 405 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-7232-5951-0
Poppy's perfect home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Le Quesne, Pippa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEQ 0000016385 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89377
Portugal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: NgCheong-Lum, Roseline, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

946.9 NgC NAE1700637 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-47642
The prairie thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Wiley, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE00159905 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-301450
Presidents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Barber, James, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 BAR T 2600096 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6893
Presidents of the United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for kids, with
Lisa deMauro.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 PRE NAE00148207 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-42449
Pretty Polly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN NAE0005903 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15648
A primary source guide to Ireland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rose, Elizabeth, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941.7 ROS NAE0014709 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4166
A primary source guide to Italy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Adams, Colleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

945 ADA NAE0014710 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 406 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2002-4926
A primary source guide to Japan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Tobi Stanton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 STE NAE0014711 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40773
Primrose and the magic snowglobe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sweet, J. H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Swe NAE001701860 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-212072
The prince of the pond : otherwise known as De Fawg Pin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAP 11001210 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-928183
Princess Ellie to the rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kimpton, Diana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kim NAE001701511 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-927993
Princess Ellie's secret (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kimpton, Diana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kim NAE001701512 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18159
Project Mulberry : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Park, Linda Sue.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Par NAE0013277 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58196-042-6
Punished! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lubar, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LUB NAE0014775 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-547-21077-3 (pbk.)
A pup's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: White, Jamie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Whi NAE001702033 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-43913
Purple pickle juice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 407 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC MAY T 1700042 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-38346
The puzzle of the paper daughter : a Julie mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Reiss, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Rei NAE001701970 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-8804
Pyramid (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Putnam, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 PUT T 2200060 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-21308
Pyramids of Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Henzel, Cynthia Kennedy, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 HEN NAE3700865 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17967
Pyramids of Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 NAR NAE0013230 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-6780
Queen of the Falls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

971.33 VAN NAE00159617 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-20106
Queen Sophie Hartley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Greene, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gre NAE0013271 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-20665
The Quigleys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Mason, Simon, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAS NAE0013365 $9.36 2/7/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-47036
The Quigleys at large (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Mason, Simon, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAS 11003693 $15.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 408 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2003-26544
The Quigleys not for sale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Mason, Simon, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAS NAE0014065 $18.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    44-8234
Rabbit hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Lawson, Robert, 1892-1957.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAW NAE0005930 $12.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-45170
Rainy day : stories and poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: edited by Caroline Feller Bauer ;
illustrated by Michele Chessare.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
808.8 RAI NAE0002346 $11.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-928577
Ramp rats : a graphic guide adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: O'Donnell, Liam, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ODO NAE00158991 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-6498
Random body parts : gross anatomy riddles in verse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Bulion, Leslie, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

611 BUL NAE00161675 $9.99 9/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-10292
Rascal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: North, Sterling, 1906-1974.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOR 000000591 $8.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-47457-4
Rat teeth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIF NAE0005742 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15963
The Ravenmaster's secret : escape from the Tower of London (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Woodruff, Elvira.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Woo NAE0012756 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 409 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 1-55337-577-7
Recess riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Helmer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Hel NAE001701279 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42311338-6 (trade)
The red pyramid (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161646 $9.99 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-36092
The Red, White, and Blue crew (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mullarkey, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE3700576 $17.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8050-0802-0 (pbk.)
The reluctant dragon (Removed: 2)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Grahame, Kenneth, 1859-1932.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRA NAE0014180 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC GRA NAE00161230 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-27444
Remember the Lusitania! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Preston, Diana, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.4 Pre NAE0012505 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-68282
Remembering Korea : the Korean War Veterans Memorial (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ashabranner, Brent K., 1921-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.904 ASH 11001644 $18.68 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-23842
The Renaissance (Removed: 2)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jeff Hay, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 COR 11001452 $19.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

940.2 LAN T 2200048 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-596271
The rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 410 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC LAS NAE9100357 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-61651-666-6
The rescuers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Schraff, Anne E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCH NAE3701177 $20.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33081
Rescuing the rain forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Temple, Bob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TEM NAE3700434 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26576
Resistance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jungman, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JUN NAE00147919 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41693967-2
Return to Howliday Inn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOW NAE0013292 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-41298
Return to the willows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEL 00160023 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-18058
The revenge of the pirate ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Saunders, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAU T 2400030 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9031
Rickshaw girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Perkins, Mitali.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PER 11004307 $11.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-26548
Ricky Ricotta's mighty robot : an adventure novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PIL T 2200110 $7.77 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 411 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-590-30722-2 (pbk.)
Ricky Ricotta's mighty robot vs. the mutant mosquitoes from Mercury : the  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SERIES FIC PIL 11004013 $8.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84148-169-6
Riddle me this! : riddles and stories to challenge your mind (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lupton, Hugh.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818.5 Lup NAE0012703 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-250510
The Riddle of the red purse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gif NAE0011899 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107704
The riddle of the stolen sand (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stanley, George Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sta NAE001701184 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-8814
Rider in the night : a tale of Sleepy Hollow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ransom, Candice F., 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ran NAE001701787 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-44349
Ridicholas Nicholas : more animal poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Lewis, J. Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 LEW 11000661 $16.08 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8069-3017-6 (trade)
Ridiculous knock-knocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Tait, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Tai NAE1700695 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-18040
Riding freedom (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYA T 2600101 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    57-10280
Rifles for Watie. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1957
Call Number

Author: Keith, Harold, 1903-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 412 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC KEI NAE0005894 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-44348
The right word : Roget and his thesaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Bryant, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

409.2 BRY NAE00160818 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-60720
Rip Van Winkle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Irving, Washington, 1783-1859.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC IRV 11002706 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-146579
Rip Van Winkle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Littledale, Freya, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIT 000001200 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1381
Rising tide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Thesman, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC THE 11002542 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20231
Rising water (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Petersen, P. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pet NAE0012052 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-22681-3 (pbk.)
River thunder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOB 000002855 $11.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-40733
Roald Dahl's tales of the unexpected. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

808.8 DAH 11002543 $17.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-11161
Robert Frost (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Frost, Robert, 1874-1963.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 FRO NAE0011132 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 413 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    99-42991
Robert Louis Stevenson (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-
1894.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
821 STE NAE1700541 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26263
Robinson Crusoe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McFadden, Deanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mcf NAE9000058 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-2287
Roll of thunder, hear my cry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAY 000000972 $9.99 12/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-43418
Roller skates (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Sawyer, Ruth, 1880-1970.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAW NAE0006273 $3.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-60451
The Roman empire (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Chrisp, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 Chr T 170145 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-50408
Romania (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Oprea, Tiberiu.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.8 OPR 11004142 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63466
Rose's journal : the story of a girl in the Great Depression (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Moss, Marissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mos NAE0012041 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-42424407-2
Rose's special secret (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Woodward, Kay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Woo NAE001701647 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 414 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 0-679-83371-4 (pbk)
Rosie Swanson : fourth-grade geek for president (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Park, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR 000002857 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-192526
Rosy Cole's best yet tour of New York City. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Greenwald, Shiela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gre NAE0012588 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-53260
Rosy Cole's memoir explosion : a heartbreaking story about losing friends, (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Greenwald, Sheila.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE0014777 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-28859
Rule of three (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Megan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mcd NAE001702034 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-430076
Rules, tools, and maybe a bully (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Vail, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAI NAE00160747 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27607
The Rumpelstiltskin problem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Vande Velde, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN 000002618 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-3258
The runaway dolls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE00158652 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241849-9 (pbk.)
Runaway twin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Kehret, Peg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEH NAE3700994 $15.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-47288
Runny Babbit : a billy sook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Shel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 415 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
811 SIL NAE0014194 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7833
Russia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: prepared by Geography
Department.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
947 RIC 11004143 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-33646
Sable (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Hesse, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HES 11001543 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-1323-7 (pbk.)
Sacagawea : girl of the shining mountains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Roop, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROO 11002548 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-3357
Sad underwear and other complications : more poems for children and their  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Viorst, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 VIO 000001361 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-44110
Saffy's angel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McKay, Hilary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC McK NAE0012157 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-46423
Salamandastron (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11000333 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2117
Sam Samurai (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sci NAE0011926 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3967
The same stuff as stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Paterson, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pat NAE0012277 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 416 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    00-49787
Sammy Keyes and the Hollywood mummy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN 11001837 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-80255-3 (pbk.)
Sammy Keyes and the runaway elf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN 11003070 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-50236
Sammy Keyes and the search for Snake Eyes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN 11003071 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7807-9807-6 (trade)
Sammy Keyes and the Sisters of Mercy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAN T 2600108 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-49481
Sarah, plain and tall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE0005987 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-11244-4 (pbk.)
Saving the stegosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Stone, Rex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sto NAE001701972 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155512
Say what? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Haddix, Margaret Peterson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Had NAE0012955 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-48707
Scare yourself to sleep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Impey, Rose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Imp T 1200106 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-61512
The scarecrow and his servant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Pullman, Philip, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 417 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC PUL NAE0014129 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-54260
Scaredy-cat catcher (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hicks, Betty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIC NAE00159226 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-45390
The Schernoff discoveries (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 000002471 $10.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-7637
School! : adventures at the Harvey N. Trouble Elementary School (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: McMullan, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCM NAE00159306 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-442049-3 (pbk.)
School days (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL NAE1700149 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-312-53290-1 (trade)
School, drool, and other daily disasters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Vail, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAI NAE00159293 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-27745
School is not a missile range (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Smaridge, Norah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SMA NAE0002424 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-16865
School jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Rosenberg, Pam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 SCH 0000016009 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40270440-2
School jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Ros NAE001700955 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 418 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    94-48443
The school mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 11000335 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45072
The Schwa was here (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Shusterman, Neal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Shu NAE0013068 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-45815
Scorpions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MYE NAE0006169 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-29061
Sea change (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Viva, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VIV NAE00161339 $15.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26522
Sea legs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Shearer, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC She NAE0013196 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-23391
Sea surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Landry, Leo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAN NAE0013274 $15.95 3/7/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-50600
The search for Belle Prater (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: White, Ruth, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Whi NAE0013276 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-5740
Search for the shadowman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 11001230 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-204565-1 (pbk.)
Searching for dragons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wrede, Patricia C., 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 419 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC WRE 11003077 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-61409
Seasons : a book of poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Zol NAE001701058 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23781
Seattle Mariners (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Joseph, Paul, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 Jos T 200151 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-59026
Seaward born (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wait, Lea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAI 11002331 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-19924
Second fiddle, or, How to tell a blackbird from a sausage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Parkinson, Siobhán.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR NAE00148234 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-30459
The secret box (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pearson, Gayle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pea NAE0010118 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-8473
The secret box (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Ringwald, Whitaker,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN NAE00160608 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: bl2015-6469
The secret cipher : [a secret box book] (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Ringwald, Whitaker,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN NAE00160899 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-46274
The secret fire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Ringwald, Whitaker.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIN NAE00161362 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 420 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-35710
The secret kingdom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE00159700 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-3004
The secret of the floating phantom (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lehr, Norma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Leh T 1200074 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-112082
The secret of the green skin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stanley, George Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sta NAE001701189 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-106432
The secret of the wooden witness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stanley, George Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sta NAE001701282 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-52909
The secret of Van Rink's cellar (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Lee, Beverly Haskell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEE NAE00159854 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-50276
The secret of zoom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Jonell, Lynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JON NAE00159033 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26583
The secret room (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Townson, Hazel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TOW NAE3700442 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-68140-7 (pbk.)
Secret weapon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Watson, Jude.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00161189 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40431
See you later, gladiator (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 421 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SCI 000002572 $17.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-61883
The seeing stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Crossley-Holland, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE00148422 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-547-24888-1
Seesaw girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Park, Linda Sue.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR 11001841 $11.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-265143
The serpent's shadow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lackey, Mercedes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAC NAE00161577 $13.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-2714
Shabanu : daughter of the wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Staples, Suzanne Fisher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE0006328 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-30042-5
Shadow of a bull (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Wojciechowska, Maia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOJ NAE0006434 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-793
Sheep and goat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Westera, Marleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WES NAE00148061 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32212
Sheepish riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hall, Katy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 HAL 000002063 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-25000081-1 (trade)
Shells, smells, and the horrible flip-flops of doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Vail, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VAI NAE00159894 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 422 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-547-21050-6 (pbk.)
Shelter dog blues (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: White, Jamie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Whi NAE001701974 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-16456-7 (pbk.)
Shipwreck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR 11002967 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-41871
The shipwreck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Riel, Jørn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIE NAE00159801 $11.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-536-3 (lib.
bdg.)

The Shluffmuffin boy is history (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE 11004468 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-8940
The show must go on! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00160377 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-48278-5
Show time! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Herman, Hank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HER NAE00160666 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28093
Show way (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Woodson, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO 11003744 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-17856
Shredderman : Secret Identity. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Van Drannen, Wendelin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Van NAE0013049 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 423 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    97-39420 /AC
Sideways stories from Wayside School (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC 000002065 $9.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-11860
The sight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004345 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-118
The sign of the beaver (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Speare, Elizabeth George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE NAE0006322 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20043
Silent to the bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KON NAE00148418 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-55323
Silk umbrellas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Marsden, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE0012956 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-440504-1 (pbk.)
The silver chair (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Lew T 2400041 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-42582
The silver donkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hartnett, Sonya.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAR NAE00147987 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-21973
The silver horse switch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lester, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Les NAE001701924 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 424 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2005-45788
The silver spoon of Solomon Snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Umansky, Kaye.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC UMA NAE0014168 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-35975
Silvermist and the ladybug curse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Herman, Gail, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Her NAE001701790 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-2961
Simon Ellis, spelling bee champ (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00161204 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-67156
A simple gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Patterson, Nancy Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pat NAE0012503 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    71-98513
Sing down the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: O'Dell, Scott, 1898-1989.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ODE 000000349 $8.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-41155
Singapore (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Baker, James Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.57 BAK 11004146 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-41851-8 (pbk.)
A single shard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Park, Linda Sue.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR 11001844 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-957923
The sinking of the Vasa : a shipwreck of Titanic proportions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Freedman, Russell, 1929-2018.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.9163 FRE NAE20000170 $17.05 9/24/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42310019-5 (pbk.)
The siren song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kidd, Rob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 425 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC Kid NAE001701523 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-0772-5
Sirens and sea monsters (Removed: 2)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 Osb NAE001701190 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC OSB 11003080 $8.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-5715
Six sick sheep : 101 tongue twisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Col 000000990 $11.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-54556
The sixty-eight rooms (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Malone, Marianne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAL NAE00159219 $12.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3924
Skateboarding greats : champs of the ramps (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Kaelberer, Angie Peterson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 Kae T 3300031 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3921
Skateparks : grab your skateboard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Doeden, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.22 Doe T 3300033 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-32734
Sky raiders (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE00161231 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-33211
Skylark (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC 000000991 $14.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8037-2993-3 (trade
bdg.)

Sly the Sleuth and the pet mysteries (Removed: 1)
Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 426 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC NAP NAE0013213 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-9102
Small steps (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SAC 11004018 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-45088310-8
Smart Books: The States. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Smart Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

974.7 STA NAE00162074 $12.99 6/11/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-1129
Smoky, the cow horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: James, Will, 1892-1942.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAM 11003849 $9.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9445
The snow spider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nimmo, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIM NAE00148021 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-42108
Snow treasure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McSwigan, Marie, 1907-1962.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCS NAE00162064 $9.99 5/30/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44718
Snowboarding basics (Removed: 3)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Jay, Jackson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.9 JAY 11001657 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

796.9 JAY NAE2900073 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

796.9 SNO 11001656 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-45858
Snowy day : stories and poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: edited by Caroline Feller Bauer ;
illustrated by Margot Tomes.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
808.8 SNO NAE0002347 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 427 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2003-15643
So B. It : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE00162059 $6.31 5/21/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51453
A sock is a pocket for your toes : a pocket book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Scanlon, Elizabeth Garton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Sca NAE0012826 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-22838-7 (pbk.)
Soldier's heart (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE0011081 $19.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-6007
A solitary blue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Voigt, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VOI NAE0006384 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-47331
Solomon Snow and the stolen jewel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Umansky, Kaye.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC UMA NAE00148062 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-34773
Something big has been here (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 PRE NAE0002444 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23109
Something invisible (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Parkinson, Siobhán.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR NAE0014716 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-17658
The son of Neptune (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161647 $9.99 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-7529
Sonny's house of spies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 428 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC LYO 11002559 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-37891
Soof (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WEE NAE20000199 $15.80 11/14/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-15117
Soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Peck, Robert Newton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PEC NAE0006226 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-1983
Spaceheadz (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCI NAE00159300 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-17032
Spain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Butler, Daphne, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

946 BRO NAE0014615 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-47201
Special Olympics (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Mike (Mike William),
1965-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.04 Ken NAE0012222 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-93656
Spell bound (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Simons, Jamie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sim T 2400049 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-679-80856-6
Spider Kane and the mystery at Jumbo Nightcrawler's (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OSB 11003086 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-30707
Spider Sparrow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kin NAE0011330 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 429 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    97-6126
Spider Storch's carpool catastrophe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Willner-Pardo, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 11001660 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20140
Spider Storch's desperate deal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Willner-Pardo, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 11001661 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4909
Spider Storch's fumbled field trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Willner-Pardo, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 11001662 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8075-7575-5
Spider Storch's music mess (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Willner-Pardo, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 11001663 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-6125
Spider Storch's teacher torture (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Willner-Pardo, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIL 11001664 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-48366
Splendors and glooms (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Schlitz, Laura Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCH 00159991 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40270439-9
Spooky jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Ros NAE001700960 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-447-9
Spooky riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Helmer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Hel NAE001701290 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-4278
Sports camp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Rich.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 430 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC WAL NAE00159281 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-12716
The sports pages (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Jon Scieszka ; stories by Dustin Brown, ...
[et al.] ; with illustrations by Dan Santat.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 ADO NAE0002370 $11.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87931
A spy among the girls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAY T 2600120 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-75913
Spy cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kehret, Peg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAE0012572 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-56468-7 (trade)
Spymasters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Riley, Clifford.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIL NAE00161075 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-5710
Squids will be squids : fresh morals, beastly fables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sci NAE0014350 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-21024
Squirrels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.323 SCH 11003088 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-05382-2 (pbk.)
Stampede of the edmontosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Rex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sto NAE001701927 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-385-90140-2 (hc.)
Stanley Yelnats' survival guide to Camp Green Lake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sac T 3300035 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 431 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-7856
The star maker (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC YEP NAE00159460 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45455
The Star of Kazan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Ibbotson, Eva.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ibb NAE0013066 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-47063-6 (pbk.)
Star wars, the clone wars : Darth Maul, shadow conspiracy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Fry, Jason, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00161218 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-10963
Star Wars : the Rise and Fall of Darth Vader (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Windham, Ryder.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00161217 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87944
Stargirl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI NAE00161403 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-20600
Starlight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004251 $11.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9714161-2-3 (pbk.)
Starlight, star bright (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hill, Janet Muirhead.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIL 11003089 $7.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-9714161-1-7
Starlight's courage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hill, Janet Muirhead.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIL 11003090 $7.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-12651
Starry River of the Sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Lin, Grace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 432 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC LIN NAE00160047 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-8949
State birds : including the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.29 LAN 11001475 $16.58 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-7304
Step by step along the Appalachian Trail (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Andryszewski, Tricia, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.52 AND 30000015 $18.68 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-48194
The Stinky Cheese Man and other fairly stupid tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCI NAE0004937 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-8134
Stopping by woods on a snowy evening (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Frost, Robert, 1874-1963.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 FRO NAE0002387 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20966
Storm Run : the story of the first woman to win the Iditarod Sled Dog Race (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Riddles, Libby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

798.8 RID 11003747 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-942351
Storm warning (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Park, Linda Sue.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR NAE00160339 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-5170
Stormchaser (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Paul, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STE 11002673 $16.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-46751
Stormstruck! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Macfarlane, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00161193 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 433 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    40-4714
The story of Doctor Dolittle : being the history of his peculiar life at h (Removed: 1)

Published: 1948
Call Number

Author: Lofting, Hugh, 1886-1947.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOF NAE0005963 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-4037
The story of the Persian Gulf War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Foster, Leila Merrell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 FOS 000003119 $20.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-48130
Storyteller (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIF NAE00159384 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49781
Stuart goes to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Pen NAE001701371 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-54217
Sugar and ice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Messner, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MES NAE00159481 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-240651-1
Summer of my German soldier (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Greene, Bette, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE 000000247 $8.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-554
Summer school! : what genius thought that up? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Winkler, Henry, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WIN NAE3700301 $13.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-586393
The summit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR 11003093 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-51777
Sunrise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 434 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC HUN 11004587 $12.31 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-19548
Sunset (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004252 $11.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8583
Super Emma (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAR NAE00147938 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-515-8 (lib.
bdg.)

Super sneak (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: McElroy, Laurie.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Mce 310000270 $15.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-50213
Supercross racing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hendrickson, Steve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.7 Hen NAE0011789 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-16457-3
Survival (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR 11002968 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-14146
Surviving drug addiction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mason, Paul, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 MAS NAE3700877 $23.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2474
Surviving the Applewhites. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Tolan, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tol NAE0012271 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-1883
The swap (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Shull, Megan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHU NAE00161661 $9.99 9/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 435 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-9217
Sweden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Koestler-Grack, Rachel A., 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

948.5 FIE NAE240000030 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-22745
Sweet whispers, Brother Rush (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1934-2002.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAM NAE0005777 $8.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-62920-501-4
The switch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Ronan, Amanda,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RON NAE3701193 $20.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23816
The sword in the grotto (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sage, Angie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sag NAE001702042 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-18467
The sword of summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161649 $9.99 9/11/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-935103
The sword thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lerangis, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LER NAE00160344 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45331
Syria (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Skinner, Patricia, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.91 SKI 11004152 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-20707
Tadpole (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: White, Ruth, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Whi NAE0012346 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49271
Tae kwon do (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Randall, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 436 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
796.81 RAN 0000015497 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00968-9 (pbk.)
Taggerung (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC NAE0012311 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42394
Taiwan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Micheala.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.24 RYA 11004153 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-937729
The tale of Aang (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Teitelbaum, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tei NAE001701653 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-27756
A tale of Two Castles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Levine, Gail Carson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE00159672 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-33806
A tale of two tails (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Winkler, Henry, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Win NAE001701928 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-23437
Tales from a not-so-smart Miss Know-It-All (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Russell, Rachel Renee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RUS NAE9100367 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88448-154-6 (pbk.)
Talking walls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Knight, Margy Burns.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

900 Kni 000000249 $20.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15123
Talking walls : the stories continue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Knight, Margy Burns.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

900 KNI 000002478 $23.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 437 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2010-11891
Tall story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Gourlay, Candy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GOU NAE00159542 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-10612-2 (pbk.)
Target (Removed: 2)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STA NAE00161179 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC STA NAE00161183 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-37696
Tasmanian tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Riehecky, Janet, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 Rie 310000189 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-832-6 (lib.
bdg.)

The teacher from heck (Removed: 1)
Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Sti 310000377 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241722-5 (pbk.)
Theodore Boone : kid lawyer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Grisham, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRI 11004633 $13.01 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-34284
Theodosia and the serpents of chaos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: La Fevers, R. L. (Robin L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAF NAE00148218 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-37141
There's a kangaroo in my soup! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lennon, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEN NAE0011861 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-6708
There's a zoo in room 22 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sierra, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Sie NAE001701295 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 438 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    95-41040
The thief (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Turner, Megan Whalen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TUR 11001258 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34912
The thieves of Ostia : a Roman mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lawrence, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Law NAE0012153 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-21287
The thing about luck (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Kadohata, Cynthia,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KAD NAE00160233 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-1979
Third grade angels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI 00159989 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-3961
Thirteen moons on turtle's back : a Native American year of moons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 BRU 000001371 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40152
This book is called the burger and the hot dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 AYL 11003451 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-56797
This isn't about the money (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC War NAE0012290 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-17252
The three bears holiday rhyme book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 YOL 000002880 $19.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-28535
Three days (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 439 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC NAP NAE0011881 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-44157
Three terrible trins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN NAE0009082 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42314201-0 (pbk.)
The throne of fire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00161645 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88899-916-0 (trade)
Thumb and the bad guys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Roberts, Ken, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROB NAE00159015 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-36461
Tibet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Clare Hanrahan, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 FIE NAE240000031 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50175
Tibet : through the red box (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Sis, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.5 SIS NAE0010762 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-230773
ʾTil all the stars have fallen : a collection of poems for children (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number

Author: selected by David Booth ;
illustrated by Kady MacDonald Denton.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.008 TIL NAE0002434 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-9065
Till death do us bark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Klise, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KLI NAE00159641 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-39896
The time bike (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Langton, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Lan NAE0011329 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 440 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-618-87316-6 (pbk.)
Time for Andrew : a ghost story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hahn, Mary Downing.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAH NAE0005769 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-00264-3
Time terror (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK 000003176 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-37152
Timeline of the Middle Ages (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Samuels, Charlie, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.102 Sam NAE9000071 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-16302
Timmy O'Dowd and the big ditch : a story of the glory days on the old Erie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Hilts, Len.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIL NAE0005798 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7898 /AC
Timothy of the cay (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Theodore, 1921-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC TAY 000001052 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-33553
The Titanic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stacey, Thomas, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909 STA 11000693 $16.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-12040
Titanic sinks! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Denenberg, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.9163 DEN 11004636 $17.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30364
Titanic : the ship of dreams (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Crosbie, Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.4 CRO NAE00148161 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-22700
To catch a mermaid (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Selfors, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 441 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SEL NAE00148357 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-28443
The toby man (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN NAE0005904 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-23780
Toronto Blue Jays (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Joseph, Paul, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 Jos T 200171 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36101
Totally confidential (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Warner, Sally, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WAR T 2600127 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15661
Totally silly jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Grambs, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Gra NAE00159847 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41282
Totally terrific jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rissinger, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 RIS T 2600128 $9.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46371
Trading places (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00147820 $11.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59369-297-1
Traitor in Williamsburg : a Felicity mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jones, Elizabeth McDavid, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Jon NAE001701734 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-32962
Trapped (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kehret, Peg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEH NAE00148017 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 442 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-59961-533-2 (lib.
bdg.)

Treachery and betrayal at Jolly Days (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE 11004472 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7945-2943-7
Treasure Island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014

Call Number

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-
1894.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC STE NAE0006336 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-21665
The treasure of Way Down Deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: White, Ruth, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WHI NAE00160351 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7525-4179-X
Treasury of poetry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: [selected by Alistair Hedley].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 TRE 0000015816 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-16927
Trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.8 Rou 0000015368 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34855
Tricky tongue-twisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Ros NAE1700731 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15905
Tripping over the lunch lady : and other school stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: edited by Nancy E. Mercado.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

808.8 TRI 11003104 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-01095-4
Triss (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JAC 11002356 $11.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 443 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2002-101646
The troll king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Vornholt, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC VOR 11003105 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-49887
Trolls, go home! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: MacDonald, Alan, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00148237 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-30168
Trolls on vacation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: MacDonald, Alan, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00148539 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-1444
Trolls united (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: MacDonald, Alan, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00148445 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-385-39165-8
The trouble with babies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00161408 $15.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-34846
The trouble with friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Mills, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MIL NAE00161582 $15.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-42092
The trouble with May Amelia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HOL NAE00159620 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-4835
The trouble with Tink (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Thorpe, Kiki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F THO NAE001701451 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21584
The true blade of power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: La Fevers, R. L. (Robin L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 444 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC Laf NAE001701531 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-86232-8
True blue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Smiley, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SMI NAE00159783 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-26879
The trumpeter of Krakow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Eric Philbrook, 1884-1960.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KEL NAE0005895 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27126
The truth about rats, rules, & seventh grade (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Zinnen, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Zin NAE0012072 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-40151
The truth of me : about a boy, his grandmother, and a very good dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00160280 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-11463
Tucket's gold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11001670 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-45315
Tucket's home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11001671 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-41147-5
Tucket's ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU 11001672 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17031
Turkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Kemal, Neriman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.1 KEM 11004160 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 445 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-7614-8016-7
Turkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Sheehan, Sean,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.1 FIE NAE240000015 $265.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-670-84832-8
Tut, tut (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCI NAE0014348 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-46417
Twelve kinds of ice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Obed, Ellen Bryan, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC OBE 00160024 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-447
Twilight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hunter, Erin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUN 11004257 $11.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-42391
Two crafty criminals! : and how they were captured by the daring detective (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Pullman, Philip, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PUL NAE00159927 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-195969
The two towers : being the second part of The lord of the rings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: Tolkien, J. R. R. (John Ronald
Reuel), 1892-1973.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC TOL NAE0014251 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-3753-5
Ugly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAP NAE0014579 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-025675-3
Uncle Shelby's story of Lafcadio, the lion who shot back (Removed: 1)

Published: 1963
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Shel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sil T 3300044 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 446 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-1-58196-053-2 (trade)
Underwater (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Levy, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEV NAE00148356 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-8408
Ungifted (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KOR NAE3701131 $15.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25118
The unicorn's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: La Fevers, R. L. (Robin L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAF NAE00159660 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-53315
The unseen guest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Wood, Maryrose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WOO NAE00159856 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-44646
The USS Arizona (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 STE NAE4000036 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-18475
V-2 rockets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Younkin, Paula.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 YOU 11000359 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3618
Valley of death (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Skurzynski, Gloria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sku T 3400055 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-13710
The vampire's curse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GRE NAE3700580 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-43348
The Van Gogh Cafe (Removed: 2)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 447 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC RYL 000002099 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
FIC RYL 00160007 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-939561
Vespers rising (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Rick Riordan ... [et al.].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RIO NAE00160341 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-48471
The Vietnam War : "what are we fighting for?" (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kent, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 KEN 000002903 $22.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-52624
The view from Saturday (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kon NAE0010699 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32593
Viking (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Margeson, Susan M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

939 MAR T 2200051 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-06047-9 (trade)
The viper's nest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lerangis, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LER NAE00160338 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-20753
Voices (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Le Guin, Ursula K., 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HUT NAE3700311 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-109936
Von Skalpel's experiment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Martin, Paul, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE001701202 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-58119
The voyage of The Arctic Tern (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Hugh.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 448 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC Mon NAE0012161 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-440502-8
The voyage of the Dawn Treader (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Lew T 2400040 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14262
The voyages of Doctor Dolittle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lofting, Hugh, 1886-1947.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOF 11003876 $10.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-19668
Waiting for the magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00159753 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: bl2018-196897
Waking nightmare (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: West, Carly Anne,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC WES NAE00162113 $7.99 12/10/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-14767
The war of the worlds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Sasaki, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Sas NAE9000075 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-66323
Washington Irving's Ichabod Crane and the Headless Horseman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: York, Carol Beach.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Irv NAE0005838 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-2972 /AC
The water horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KIN 000002483 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-14650-2
The Watts picture atlas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Willis, Shirley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910 WIL NAE0012235 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 449 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    87-18245
The way I feel-- sometimes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: De Regniers, Beatrice Schenk.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 DER NAE0002378 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-47341
Ways to live forever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nicholls, Sally, 1983-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIC NAE00158610 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-23660
The Wednesday wars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Schmidt, Gary D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCH 11004315 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24912
Weedflower (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kadohata, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC KAD NAE0014778 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-18406
The weekend was murder! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIX 000001078 $8.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-14878
Weekends with Max and his dad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Urban, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC URB NAE00161298 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-86879-2
Welcome to Camden Falls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAR NAE001701739 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-21084
Welcome to China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Goh, Sui Noi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 Goh NAE1700427 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-48887
Welcome to Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Frank, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 450 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
962 Fra NAE1700562 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-42429
Welcome to France (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Conboy, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

944 Con NAE1700563 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-39899
Welcome to Germany (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Frank, Nicole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943 Fra NAE1700564 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-57352
Welcome to Ireland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Yip, Dora.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941.5 KIP NAE00148077 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-11018
Welcome to Japan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Whyte, Harlinah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 Why NAE1700429 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27622
Welcome to Molly's world, 1944 : growing up in World War Two America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gourley, Catherine, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 GOU NAE0011159 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-39898
Welcome to Russia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Conboy, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947 Con NAE1700566 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-939727
Werewolf versus dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Sinden, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SIN NAE00161379 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6798
Werewolves for lunch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAY T 1700051 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 451 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    77-18866
The Westing game (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Raskin, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RAS 11003877 $10.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-13750
The whale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RYL NAE3700178 $13.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-34634
The whale scientists : solving the mystery of whale strandings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hodgkins, Fran, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 HOD NAE00148397 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-9692
What do we know about the Greeks? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Pearson, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 Pea 5000000024 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-28763
What do we know about the Romans? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Corbishley, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 Cor 5000000027 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-2252
What I believe : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Mazer, Norma Fox, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAZA NAE0014336 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7439
What rhymes with Moon? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Yol 000001081 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-3442
What the moon said (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Rosengren, Gayle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROS NAE00160539 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-5021
What's a frank frank? : tasty homograph riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Maestro, Giulio.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 452 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
818 Mae 000000273 $10.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-7588
What's for dinner? : quirky, squirmy poems from the animal world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hauth, Katherine B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 HAU NAE00159607 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-36627
What's gnu? : riddles from the zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Mase, Thomas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 MAS NAE0002480 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-2665
What's mite might? : homophone riddles to boost your word power! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Maestro, Giulio.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mae 000000274 $10.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-539-4 (lib.
bdg.)

When bad snakes attack good children (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Greenburg, Dan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GRE 11004476 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    71-185765
When Hitler stole pink rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Kerr, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ker NAE0005899 $14.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-86533
When riddles come rumbling : poems to ponder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dotlich, Rebecca Kai.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 Dot NAE0011848 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39290
When the circus came to town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Yep NAE0012048 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-22424
When the sergeant came marching home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lemna, Don, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEM 11004422 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 453 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    97-50169
When the soldiers were gone (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Propp, Vera W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PRO T 2600138 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-32818
Where the mountain meets the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lin, Grace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIN 11004492 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-553-27429-5
Where the red fern grows : the story of two dogs and a boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rawls, Wilson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC RAW 11001287 $11.18 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-6057
While you were out (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kuns, Judith Irvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kun NAE0013193 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-25424
Whiskers & rhymes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Lobel, Arnold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Lob 000001087 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-927687
White Fang (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LON T 2600140 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21323
The white giraffe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: St. John, Lauren, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ST NAE00160063 $12.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26133
Who let the ghosts out? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stine, R. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC STI 11002684 $9.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-20716
Who put that hair in my toothbrush? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 454 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC SPI 000001092 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-46278-5 (pbk.)
Who ran my underwear up the flagpole? (Removed: 2)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPI 000001093 $7.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC SPI NAE00161401 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53816
Who stole Norton? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Bernadette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kel NAE001701936 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-21998
A whole nother story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Soup, Cuthbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SOU NAE00159193 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-2582
Why did the chicken cross the road? : and other riddles, old and new (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 COL 000002113 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-282005
Why why why did knights wear heavy armor?. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
940.1 WHY NAE00160589 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-932302
Wild born (Removed: 2)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MUL NAE00160499 $7.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC MUL NAE00161067 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-943644
Wild boy : the real life of the Savage of Aveyron (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Losure, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOS NAE00160149 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 455 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2008-47733
Wild girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIF NAE00159029 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59961-738-1 (lib.
bdg.)

Wild hearts (Removed: 1)
Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: Hapka, Cathy.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC HAP NAE3700751 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-27102
The wild life of owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: De la Bédoyère, Camilla,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 DEL NAE3701133 $17.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-24921
Wild river (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Petersen, P. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PET NAE00159163 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-49228
Wild wings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Lewis, Gill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEW NAE00159642 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-21550
The Willoughbys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lowry, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LOW NAE00148543 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-14669
The wind in the willows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Woodside, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Woo NAE9000076 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-53929
Winnie dancing on her own (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jacobson, Jennifer, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Jac NAE0011879 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 456 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 978-0-525-55531-5
Winnie-the-Pooh (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017

Call Number

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander),
1882-1956.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC MIL NAE0010723 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-24419
Winter poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: selected by Barbara Rogasky ;
illustrated by Trina Schart Hyman.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.008 WIN 11000377 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-42541
The winter room (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAU NAE0006221 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-28092
Winter Shadow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Knight, Richard John, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Kni NAE001701979 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-65490
The winter worm business (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GIF 000000283 $7.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-55068-3
The wishing stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK NAE0011501 $9.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-922720
Witch bell (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lennon, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Len NAE001701980 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    58-11063
The witch of Blackbird Pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Speare, Elizabeth George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SPE NAE0006323 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 457 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

ISBN: 0-671-55065-9
The witch's revenge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIK 000001513 $9.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-35955
Wolf child (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Nolan, Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NOL NAE0008501 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-49397
Wonderful Alexander and the Catwings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Le Guin, Ursula K., 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEG 000002322 $9.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-4870
Wonkenstein (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Skye, Obert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SKY NAE00161083 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-26708
Word after word after word (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAC NAE00159275 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-47886
Words with wrinkled knees : animal poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Esbensen, Barbara Juster.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 ESB NAE0002380 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58196-039-5 (hardcover)
The world according to Kaley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Regan, Dian Curtis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC REG NAE0014337 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59566-970-4 (lib.
bdg.)

World picture atlas (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Wallace, Holly, 1961-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
912 WAL NAE9000077 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 458 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:   2009-23457
World picture atlas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Holly, 1961-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

912 WAL NAE3700714 $23.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4377
World Series heroes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Buckley, James, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 BUC 11003132 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-12300
World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.3 GAY 11000380 $17.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1237
World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Marquette, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.3 MAR 0000015820 $18.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-16729
World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.3 STE 0000015062 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27393
World War II (Removed: 3)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Adams, Simon, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 ADA T 2600143 $11.17 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

940.53 GAY 11000381 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

940.53 MAR 0000015821 $18.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-16727
World War II : the war in the Pacific (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 Nar 0000015051 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-312-36754-1
A wrinkle in time (Removed: 3)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: L'Engle, Madeleine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 459 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
FIC LEN 000001100 $8.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
FIC LEN NAE00161835 $5.00 1/24/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
FIC LEN NAE00161837 $5.00 1/24/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-87135-1 (pbk.)
Written in stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Parry, Rosanne,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PAR NAE00160304 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-130047
Wynken, Blynken, and Nod (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: Field, Eugene, 1850-1895.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Fie NAE0002383 $3.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-6786
The wyverns' treasure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: La Fevers, R. L. (Robin L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LAF NAE00159444 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38616
Yang the second and her secret admirers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Namioka, Lensey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAM 11003718 $8.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-30345
Yang the youngest and his terrible ear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Namioka, Lensey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NAM 11003719 $9.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49048
Yankee girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rodman, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Rod NAE0012818 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-61641-958-5
Yankee mouse : Gettysburg Address observer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Horender, Philip M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Hor 310000519 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 460 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    99-43159
A year down yonder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PEC 11004424 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49703
The year money grew on trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Hawkins, Aaron R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HAW NAE00159715 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-85124-3 (pbk.)
The year of Miss Agnes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hill, Kirkpatrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC HIL NAE0011449 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-25013
Year of no rain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Mead, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Mea NAE0012526 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-2586
The year of the dog : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lin, Grace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LIN 11004261 $9.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-385-32170-8
A year on my street : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Quattlebaum, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 QUA 000001736 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-20743
The yearling (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: Rawlings, Marjorie Kinnan, 1896-
1953.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Raw NAE0006252 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-35230
You read to me, I'll read to you : very short stories to read together (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hoberman, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 HOB NAE00160629 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 461 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556

LCCN:    99-56689
Young dreamers. I am a rider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Shinerock, Evening.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

798.2 SHI T 2600051 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21665
Young George Washington : the making of a hero (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Rosenburg, John M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ROS 0000015482 $16.81 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-50233
The young man and the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Philbrick, W. R. (W. Rodman)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PHI NAE0013000 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-14146
Younguncle comes to town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Singh, Vandana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SIN NAE0014718 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-32608
Your mother was a Neanderthal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCI 11000163 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-448-7
Yucky riddles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Helmer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

818 Hel NAE001701310 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-307
Zion National Park (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Graf, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.92 Gra NAE001701078 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6799
Zombies don't do windows (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Farber, Erica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MAY NAE0009513 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-1463
Zoomrimes : poems about things that go (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Cassedy, Sylvia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 462 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/18/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,556
811 Cas NAE0008704 $5.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2002-277304
1,001 facts about the human body (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Brewer, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 BRE NAE0013304 $7.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-37171
The 3-2-3 Detective Agency in The disappearance of Dave Warthog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Fiona, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ROB NAE00159016 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-494
The 25 scariest places in the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Emert, Phyllis Raybin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 EME 11001320 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10103
95 pounds of hope (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gavalda, Anna, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gav NAE0012587 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-26848-6 (pbk.)
100 most awesome things on the planet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Claybourne, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 CLA NAE00160196 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-37444-6 (pbk.)
100 scariest things on the planet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Claybourne, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031 CLA NAE00161066 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15014
100 unforgettable moments in pro basketball (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.323 ITA NAE0009543 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-7008
100 unforgettable moments in pro football (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

976.332 ITA NAE0009544 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 463 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2007-34004
The 100-year-old secret (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Tracy, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00148544 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49494
101 facts about hamsters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Julia, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.93 BAR 0000015710 $14.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-31057
101 facts about kittens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Horton-Bussey, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 HOR NAE00162072 $12.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-31058
101 facts about puppies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Julia, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 BAR 0000015730 $12.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8069-1789-X (pbk.)
365 simple science experiments with everyday materials (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: Churchill, E. Richard (Elmer
Richard)

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
CHU NAE00147904 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11741
A-10 Thunderbolt II (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 STO 0000015958 $18.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-16654 /AC
About birds : a guide for children (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Sill, Cathryn P., 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Sil NAE1700102 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-4558
About rodents : a guide for children (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sill, Cathryn P., 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.3 SIL NAE00158799 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 464 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2005-26594
Abracadabra (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Gutteridge, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 GUT NAE3700188 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-47959
Absolutely not (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McElligott, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCE 11002382 $19.28 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-25071
Addy's cookbook : a peek at dining in the past with meals you can cook tod (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: [edited by Jodi Evert ; written by
Rebecca Sample Bernstein ... [et al.] ;
inside illustrations by Susan Mahal].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5 ADD 11000739 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4685
Adopted by an owl : the true story of Jackson the owl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: Frankenhuyzen, Robbyn Smith
van.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
598.92 FRA T 2200138 $17.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-62740
The adventures of Pinocchio (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Collodi, Carlo, 1826-1890.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL 11003769 $24.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-35124
Advice about school : Claudia Cristina Cortez uncomplicates your life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gal NAE001701941 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-947752
Africa is my home : a child of the Amistad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Edinger, Monica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EDI NAE00160522 $15.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15064
African animals ABC : an alphabet safari (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Schuette, Sarah L., 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 0000015864 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 465 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    90-24967
The African elephant : twilight in Eden (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: DiSilvestro, Roger L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 DIS NAE00159387 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-34313
African elephants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 SMI NAE0009460 $14.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3699
African elephants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Zingg, Eduard, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 ZIN 0000015384 $5.38 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-18488
Africa's animal giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: McCauley, Jane R., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 MAC NAE0001401 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-930679
AIDS & HIV : the facts for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Simons, Rae, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.97 SIM 11004606 $30.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-49158
Aircraft (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Maynard, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.133 MAY 11003208 $14.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-27211
Airplanes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stille, Darlene R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.133 Sti NAE1700706 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5996
Airplanes of World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Robinson Masters, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 MAS NAE1700158 $14.96 3/12/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-6615
Ajeemah and his son (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Berry, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 466 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC BER 11003942 $9.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67261
Albatrosses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kite, Lorien.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 KIT NAE240000147 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-33009
Album of horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Henry, Marguerite, 1902-1997.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 HEN 11004521 $17.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-2182
Alcohol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Myers, Peter L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.292 Gre 200000101 $22.83 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-31670
Alek (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Bredsdorff, Bodil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRE NAE00159908 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-14330
Alexander, who used to be rich last Sunday (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Viorst, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VIO NAE0005120 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-427481
Alice's Adventures in Wonderland and Through the Looking-Glass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Carroll, Lewis, 1832-1898.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAR NAE0005470 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-79835-9 (pbk.)
Aliens stole my body (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Coville, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COV 000002327 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-64273
All about training your dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hornsby, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Hor NAE1700557 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 467 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 0-7853-4025-4
All new potato cookbook. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5 Pot NAE0012070 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53136
All pigs are beautiful (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.4 KIN NAE0001870 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-29726
Alligators (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.98 MAR 0000015040 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-39112
Alligators (Removed: 2)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Staub, Frank J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.98 STA 11000434 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

597.98 Sta NAE0009459 $14.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15066
An alphabet salad : fruits and vegetables from A to Z (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Schuette, Sarah L., 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 SCH 0000015865 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8050-0330-4 (pbk.)
Always room for one more (Removed: 1)

Published: 1965
Call Number

Author: Leodhas, Sorche Nic, 1898-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

784 Leo 000000530 $10.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-11207
Amazing agricultural aircraft (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gaffney, Timothy R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

632 GAF NAE2900004 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2612
Amazing aircraft (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.133 Sim NAE001700881 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 468 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    92-54314
Amazing buildings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Wilkinson, Philip, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

720 WIL 000002131 $20.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-29610
The amazing potato : a story in which the Incas, Conquistadors, Marie Anto (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Meltzer, Milton, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Mel 000000045 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-85602-0 (pbk.)
The amazing SpongeBobini (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Banks, Steven, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO 0000016072 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-11729
Amelia Bedelia helps out (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Parish, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAR NAE0004713 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-60279-035-3
American alligator (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.984 GRA NAE0000013005 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3871
American bison (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Somervill, Barbara A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.64 SOM NAE0000013001 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-10863
American bison : a scary prediction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Caper, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.64 Cap 310000102 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-15582
The American girls party book : you're invited! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Jones, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.2 Jon NAE1700292 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33721
American mink (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 469 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.76 GRA NAE3700645 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-37235
American tall tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.22 OSB NAE0000584 $20.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-12672
Anacondas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR 0000015503 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18608
Anacondas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GER NAE2900005 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41691186-9
And the winner is-- (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Miglis, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO 0000016067 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1262
The angel factory (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Blacker, Terence.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bla NAE0012160 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-42092
Animal fact file : head-to-tail profiles of more than 90 mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hare, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 HAR NAE0011361 $35.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-276911
Animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Holub, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 Hol NAE001700883 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-35440
Animals welcome : a life of reading, writing, and rescue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Kehret, Peg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.08 KEH 00160022 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 470 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 0-689-84791-2 (pbk.)
Annabel the actress starring in Hound of the Barkervilles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Conford, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Con NAE0012164 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-602
Annie's adventures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00158715 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9154
Another day in the Milky Way (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Milgrim, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIL NAE00148058 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-179918
The ant and the elephant (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Peet, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PEE NAE0004728 $4.23 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-8058-6
Anteaters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kite, Lorien.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.311 KIT NAE240000043 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-14959
The Anybodies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bode, N. E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BOD 11002582 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-40516
The Apollo moonwalkers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.45 Kal NAE0010734 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-29980
The Appaloosa horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.13 STE NAE4000023 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14797
Appaloosas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 471 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.1 GEN 0000015403 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26564
Apples (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Burckhardt, Ann, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 Bur T 1700004 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13037
Apples (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 COO 0000015352 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47327
Apples (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 LAN NAE0011935 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    61-10306
April morning : a novel. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1961
Call Number

Author: Fast, Howard, 1914-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FAS 000002377 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3155
Aquarium fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mills, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

639.3 MIL 000002378 $21.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-29981
The Arabian horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 STE NAE4000022 $13.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-3369
Arabian horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gammie, Janet L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 Gam T 200118 $13.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-3639
Are you my cat? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mataya, Marybeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 MAT NAE3700463 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 472 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2008-3626
Are you my rabbit? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Vogel, Julia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 VOG NAE3700464 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-1124
Are you quite polite? : silly dilly manners songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.42 KAT 11004844 $15.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15229
Arizona Cardinals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800005 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49163
Armadillos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.31 HAR NAE00147801 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-7179
Armadillos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Patton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.31 PAT 11000949 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6553-1
Arms & armor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Byam, Michèle, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 Bya 50000000220 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-8494
Army Delta Force (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Alvarez, Carlos, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

356 ALV 0000016341 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-8496
Army Rangers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Alvarez, Carlos, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

356 ALV 0000016342 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39955
Army Rangers in action (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Sandler, Michael, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 473 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
356 San NAE001701665 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-14957
Art from paper : with projects using wastepaper and printed materials (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Chapman, Gillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.54 Cha NAE0008772 $12.67 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-43233
Art from wood : with projects using branches, leaves, and seeds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Chapman, Gillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.5 Cha NAE0008773 $12.67 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-53832221-5 (library
bound)

Art with your hands and feet (Removed: 1)
Published: 2018

Call Number

Author: Brooks, Susie,

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.5 BRO NAE20000105 $20.25 9/5/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-573
Asian elephant : in danger of extinction! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Turner, Matt, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 TUR 11002868 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-1831
Ask me no questions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Budhos, Marina Tamar.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUD NAE0014581 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-4211
At the edge of the woods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Bracken, Beth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bra 310000441 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15230
Atlanta Falcons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800007 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31250
Attack of the mutant lunch lady (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nickel, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIC NAE3700519 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 474 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    00-27345
Attention deficit disorder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.9 Sil NAE0012257 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54232
Autumn moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 11001894 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-1409
Awesome paper projects you can create (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Ventura, Marne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.54 Ven 310000587 $20.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8037-2787-9
Axle Annie and the speed grump (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Pulver, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PUL NAE00147945 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11748
B-1B Lancer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 STO 0000015960 $18.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67260
Baboons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 JAC NAE240000146 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-31939
Baboons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 Sto 0000015147 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-46923
Baby birds : growing and flying (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Garcia, Eulália.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Gar 0000015203 $11.67 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 475 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2003-65528
Baby Brains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: James, Simon, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAM NAE0013127 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-14662
Baby horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 PAT NAE0011105 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-7696
Backyard bug battle : a Buzz Beaker Brainstorm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Nickel, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 NIC 310000009 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-13259
Bad boys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Palatini, Margie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAL NAE0012846 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-29863
Bad dog, Marley! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Grogan, John, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRO NAE00148387 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-1877
Bad unicorn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Clark, Platte F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLA NAE9100381 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-46897
Badgers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 STO 3000000078 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7166-1286-5
Badgers and other mustelids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Klobuchar, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.76 KLO NAE00159513 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-51587
Bake sale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Varon, Sara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 476 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
741.5 VAR NAE00159696 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-51268
Bald eagles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 GER 0000015509 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-7796
Baltimore Ravens (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800009 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47328
Bananas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 LAN 11001534 $16.13 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-1247
Bananas : from Manolo to Margie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Ancona, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 ANC 11000442 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-20150
Banshees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Brucken, Kelli M., 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

001.9 BRU 0000016101 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-60744-5 (pbk.)
The barn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Avi NAE0900015 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-36818
Barn owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Epple, Wolfgang.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 EPP 11000444 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-28951
The baseball adventure of Jackie Mitchell, girl pitcher, vs. Babe Ruth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Berne, Emma Carlson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 BER 11004666 $20.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 477 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2008-15601
The basket counts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Christopher, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Chr 310000213 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15339
Basketball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Mike (Mike William),
1965-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.323 Ken NAE0012218 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-51702
Basketball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Mullin, Chris, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.323 MUL T 2600011 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-22634
Basset hounds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.753 GRA 0000016150 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-67254
Bat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Morris, Ting.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 MOR NAE0014639 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-6767
The bat scientists (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Carson, Mary Kay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 CAR NAE00159436 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-25644
A batboy's day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Buckley, James, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 BUC 11003772 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-8490
Batman and Robin team up! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Lemke, Donald B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SH E LEM NAE3701019 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 478 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    90-8679
Batman : exploring the world of bats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Pringle, Laurence P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 PRI NAE0001451 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-8491
Batman is brave! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Lemke, Donald B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SH E LEM NAE3701020 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-12051
Bats (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 Hir NAE001700891 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.4 SHE NAE0001452 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-10757
Bats at the beach (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lies, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIE NAE00148388 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14760
Bats : bat magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Lundberg, Kathryn T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 Lun 0000015253 $13.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-3815
Bats, blue whales & other mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 PAR NAE3700198 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-3322
Battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Holmes, Richard, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355 HOL T 2200046 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6113
Battle in a bottle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Asch, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ASC NAE0012849 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 479 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    97-5907
Battleships (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.8 GRE 11003228 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153146
Beach day! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lakin, Patricia, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAK NAE0012988 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19351
Beans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Terry J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.6 JEN 0000015394 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-41308
The bear came over to my house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Walton, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAL NAE001701089 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43776
Bear dogs : canines with a mission (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wood, Ted, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Woo NAE0011851 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-24995
Bears! (Removed: 2)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ;
with Nicole Iorio.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599.74 OLS NAE1700124 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
599.74 Pet NAE0009348 $3.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-40496
The beaver (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.325 CRE 11002872 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-8512
Beavers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Desmond, Theresa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.325 Des T 170067 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 480 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2001-46709
Beavers and other rodents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Goldish, Meish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.35 GOL NAE00159544 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-9001
Beavers : beaver magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Corrigan, Patricia, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.325 Cor 0000015254 $13.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Beavers : Water, wildlfe and history. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Hilfiker, Earl L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.325 HIL NAE0001439 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24244
Bebop Express (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Panahi, H. L. (Heather L.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAN NAE0014412 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-4837
Beck and the great berry battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Driscoll, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dri NAE001701388 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13038
Beef (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 COO 0000015353 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-60773
Beekman's big deal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: De Guzman, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC deG NAE0013174 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-101561
Being Bee (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bateson, Catherine, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAT NAE00148365 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-7297
Beluga whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hirschmann, Kris, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 481 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.51 HIR 0000016029 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6374
Beluga whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Prevost, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 PRE 000001401 $20.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-26084
Beowulf : a hero's tale retold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Rumford, James, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 RUM NAE00148283 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37893
Bertie was a watchdog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Walton, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAL NAE0012133 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-942669
Best friends forever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: DiCamillo, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIC NAE9100122 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-15570
The best sleepover ever! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Holabird, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hol NAE001701463 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-44617-4
Beyond the sunrise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAG NAE00159791 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-48329
The big book of bones : an introduction to skeletons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

611 LLE 000001821 $21.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-938223
Big book of science experiments. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
507.8 ROS NAE00160191 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 482 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2002-38013
Big cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Clarke, Penny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 CLA 11002721 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37083
Big cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 WAL NAE001700817 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-0575-X
Big rig (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bingham, Caroline, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.22 BIN 000001592 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1432
Big rigs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stille, Darlene R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.224 Sti NAE1700713 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-32109
Big, rough, and wrinkly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Butterfield, Moira, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 BUT NAE0011948 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18315
Big tracks, little tracks : following animal prints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Selsam, Millicent Ellis, 1912-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.147 SEL 000001823 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-13851
The big ugly monster and the little stone rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wormell, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOR 11002590 $19.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-47662
The big wet balloon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Liniers, 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 Lin 310000679 $27.07 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-39401
Bigfoot and other mysterious creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 483 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
001.944 TOW 310000214 $19.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-47761
Bigfoot Cinderrrrrella (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Johnston, Tony, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH NAE0010920 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-276413
Bighorn sheep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 JAC NAE00159802 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49100
Bink & Gollie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: DiCamillo, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIC NAE00159357 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-46366
The birchbark house (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Erdrich, Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERD NAE00160335 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-26441
Bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Burnie, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 BUR T 2200003 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154997
A bird for you : caring for your bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Blackaby, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.6 BLA 11002875 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7566-1029-X
Bird watcher (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Burnie, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Bur NAE001701393 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55337-699-4
Birdfeeders (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Schwarz, Renée.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 SCH NAE001701394 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 484 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    95-8608
Birding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Joseph Forshaw ... [et al.] ;
consultant editor, Terence Lindsey.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
598 FOR 000001824 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-15956
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Delafosse, Claude.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 DEL 11000973 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58086-334-5
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Doherty, Gillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Doh NAE1700714 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-54621
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Evans, Mark, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.6 EVA 000001825 $14.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6360
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Giesecke, Ernestine, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Gie NAE0011599 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26283
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 MOR 11002876 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6327
Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.147 STO 0000015538 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10441
Birds : nature's magnificent flying machines (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 ARN NAE0014792 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 485 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-33402 /AC
Birds of paradise (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hoare, Irena.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 HOA NAE240000044 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-6929-2
Birds of prey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Donovan, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 DON T 3400005 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-35516
Birds of prey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Latimer, Jonathan P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 LAT 000002151 $11.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-59415
Birds of prey : from falcons to vultures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Miller, Sara Swan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 MIL 11001907 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-35394
Birth day : a celebration of baby animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Dekkers, Midas, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 DEK 11000456 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-50189
Birthday blues (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: English, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ENG NAE00158811 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45561
Bison (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Winner, Cherie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.64 WIN 11001909 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-99965
Bison : Opossum (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Dingwall, Laima, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 DIN NAE0008787 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-6216
The bison & the Great Plains (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Taylor, J. David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 486 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.73 TAY NAE0001522 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-35512
Bizarre birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Latimer, Jonathan P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 LAT 11002725 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28384
Black bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Feeney, Kathy, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 FEE 11001910 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-921984
The black circle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Carman, Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAR NAE00160342 $9.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44676
The black-footed ferret (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.749 SIL 11000398 $15.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10745
Black Hawk helicopter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Holden, Henry M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358.1 HOL NAE2900007 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26775
Black rhino (Removed: 2)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Theodorou, Rod.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.66 SPI 11002877 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.66 THE 11001911 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-10275
Blackbeard and the pirates of the Caribbean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Malam, John, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

364.16 Mal 310000215 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14601
Bloomability (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Creech, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 487 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC CRE 11003947 $11.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-38800
Blue potatoes, orange tomatoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Creasy, Rosalind.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 CRE 000001832 $12.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-59682
Blueberry Mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Low, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LOW NAE0014391 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18607
Boa constrictors (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GER NAE2900008 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25720
Boas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wechsler, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 WEC 0000015648 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49164
Boas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Woodward, John, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 WOO NAE3500002 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-53136
Boat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Kentley, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.8 Ken 50000000231 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-30795
Bon voyage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Alter, Anna, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALT NAE00161681 $14.80 9/6/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-70624-6
Bone. [2], The great cow race (Removed: 2)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 February 27-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SMI NAE00161900 $9.99 6/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 488 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
741.5 SMI NAE00161901 $9.99 6/5/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-70637-8
Bone. [4], The dragonslayer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 February 27-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SMI v.4 11004527 $14.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-70632-7
Bone. Crown of horns / : Crown of horns (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SMI v.9 NAE9100008 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-70629-7
Bone. Ghost circles / : Ghost circles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SMI v.7 NAE001701835 $21.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-68403
Bone : Rose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SMI 11004578 $14.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-70633-5
Bone. Treasure hunters / : Treasure hunters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SMI v.8 NAE00159822 $21.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-545-12045-4
Bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Ganeri, Anita, 1961-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 GAN NAE00160592 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67258
Boobies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harris, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 HAR NAE240000144 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-18833
Book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Brookfield, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

002 BRO T 2200040 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 489 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2010-7044
The book of potentially catastrophic science (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Connolly, Sean, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

507.8 CON NAE00161797 $9.99 10/23/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-0829-2
The book without words : a fable of medieval magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE0014275 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-53303
The bootmaker and the elves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lowell, Susan, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Low NAE1700715 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-4424
Border collies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.737 GRA 0000016152 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-6460
Border defense (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hyland, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.28 HYL 0000016403 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-28682-4 (pbk.)
Born to pull (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cary, Bob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.73 CAR 11003728 $12.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54286
Box turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

639.3 STO 11001914 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-11384
The bridesmaid ballet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Holabird, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOL NAE001701545 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26987
Bridges (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Oxlade, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 10:59 AM Page: 490 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
624 OXL 200000314 $27.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14752
The Brooklyn Bridge : a wonders of the world book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Mann, Elizabeth, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624 MAN 11001339 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-16956
Broom mates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Palatini, Margie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAL NAE0012859 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-35947
The brown bear : giant of the mountains (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Tracqui, Valérie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 TRA NAE1700167 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-93662
Bruce Coville's shapeshifters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: compiled and edited by Bruce
Coville ; assisted by Steve Roman ;
illustrated by Ernie Colon and John Nyberg.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC Cov 000002158 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18379
Brushing well (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.6 FRO NAE2900009 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-40494
The buffalo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.64 CRE 11002881 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5949
Buffalo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Dan, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 DOY T 2100070 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15231
Buffalo Bills (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800015 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 491 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    84-52508
Build your own castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Petty, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 PIT NAE0002002 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-37733
Building (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Wilkinson, Philip, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 WIL T 2200063 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-22674
Building a house (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Barton, Byron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 BAR NAE0001997 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18142
The bulldog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.72 WIL 000001838 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-100730
Bulldogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rake, Jody Sullivan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.72 Rak 310000107 $12.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-41309
Bulldozers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Butterfield, Moira, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.225 BUT 11000197 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-09700-2 (pbk.)
Bunnies in the bathroom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAG NAE0012863 $8.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28436
Buried treasure : roots and tubers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Meredith Sayles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Hug T 1200088 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-29914
The busy body book : a kid's guide to fitness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rockwell, Lizzy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 492 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
612 Roc NAE001701822 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-47690
Cackle Cook's monster stew (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wolff, Patricia Rae.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOL 11001925 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-18357
Caddie Woodlawn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Brink, Carol Ryrie, 1895-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRI NAE0007920 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-33813
Caimans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dollar, Sam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.98 DOL 200000317 $22.83 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4011
Calico's cousins : cats from around the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Tildes, Phyllis Limbacher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 TIL NAE0011955 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-45025
The California condor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 SIL 0000015431 $17.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-9192
California condors (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Tibbitts, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 TIB NAE4000013 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-22060
Calves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.2 DOU 11003644 $14.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-8060-8
Camels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dawson, Susie (Susie M.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.63 DAW NAE240000045 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 493 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2005-54065
Camels and llamas at work (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Julia, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.2 BAR 0000016136 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5952
Camp Can't (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAL NAE3700354 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-28823
Can you see what I see? : treasure ship (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wick, Walter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIC NAE00159268 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1919-4
Canada goose (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ross, Judy Thompson, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 ROS NAE0001355 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-11876
Canals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

386 COO 0000015565 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26967
Canals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Oxlade, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

627 OXL 11001928 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-34486
Canines (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.747 STO 000001846 $15.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-71858
Can't you sleep, Little Bear? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Waddell, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAD NAE0011957 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-101599
Captured by pirates (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Fontes, Justine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 494 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC FON NAE3700355 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4745
Card tricks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Klingel, Cynthia Fitterer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.8 KLI 11003254 $21.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11210
Cardinals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 STO 0000015530 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7166-1254-2
Cardinals and other songbirds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Goldish, Meish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 CAR NAE00159508 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41692757-0
Care and feeding of sprites (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIT 11004216 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-276411
Caribou (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 JAC NAE00159796 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98707
Caribou (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Ross, Judy Thompson, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 ROS NAE0001514 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15228
Carolina Panthers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800017 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-27763
Carrier-based jet fighters : the F-14 Tomcats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 Gre NAE001700983 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 495 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    97-23586
Carrots (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Saunders-Smith, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 SAU 000001849 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59816-481-7 (pbk.)
Cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: [editors, Elizabeth Hurchalla and
Zachary Rau ; graphic designer and
letterer, Tomás Montalvo-Lagos].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
629.222 REA 11001345 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40079
Cartooning for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Artell, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ART 11002405 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-920775-84-5 (pbk.)
Cartooning for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Lightfoot, Marge.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 LIG 11002404 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-38426
The case of the haystack kitties (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERI 000002726 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-47315
The case of the kidnapped collie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERI 000002723 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-21672
The case of the swirling killer tornado (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERI 000002722 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15749
The case of the vampire vacuum sweeper (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERI 000002725 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 496 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-0-14-130356-7
The case of the vanishing fishhook (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERI 000002727 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-24148
The case that time forgot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Tracy, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00159256 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-302373
Cat (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Clutton-Brock, Juliet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 CLU T 2200008 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.743 CLU 11002595 $15.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66158
Cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rayner, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 RAY 0000015860 $16.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-56458-986-2
Cat care (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Edney, A. T. B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 Edn NAE1700170 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1981
Cat chat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Phillips, Meredith, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 PHI 11002884 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-175
The cat who went to heaven (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number

Author: Coatsworth, Elizabeth Jane, 1893-
1986.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC COA 11003774 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-23333
Catherine, called Birdy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CUS 11000165 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 497 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2004-2469
Cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gillis, Jennifer Blizin, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 GIL 11002886 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-308-4 (trade)
The cat's pajamas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Wallace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

428 EDW NAE00159350 $13.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-42767-8 (pbk.)
Cephalox : the cyber squid (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Blade, Adam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLA NAE00160503 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-4683
The chalk box kid (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUL 11000029 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30257
The Challenger space shuttle explosion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Caper, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.12 Cap 310000108 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-47219-3 (hardcover)
Charlie's raven (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GEO NAE0013065 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-427
Charlotte's Rose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cannon, A. E. (Ann Edwards)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAN T 2200128 $15.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-17611
Chasing cheetahs : the race to save Africa's fastest cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Sy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.75 MON NAE00160614 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-26632
Cheat challenge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lawrie, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 498 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
741.5 LAW NAE3700358 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18163
The cheese (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Palatini, Margie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PAL NAE00148230 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32643
The cheetah (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 STO NAE0001567 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4192
Cheetahs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cole, Melissa S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 COL 0000015795 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-48445
Cheetahs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Middleton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 MID 0000015598 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-52275
The Cheshire Cheese cat : a Dickens of a tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Deedy, Carmen Agra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEE 11004616 $18.08 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-27527
Chew on this : everything you don't want to know about fast food (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schlosser, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.1 SCH 11004266 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-10465
Chicago Bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 FRI NAE0014654 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15232
Chicago Bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800018 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 499 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2009-32620
Chicagoland Detective Agency. No. 1, The drained brains caper (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Robbins, Trina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ROB NAE00159371 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-28273
Chicagoland Detective Agency. No. 2, The Maltese mummy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Robbins, Trina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ROB NAE00159485 $29.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-70056
Chick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 ROY 0000016005 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-46361-5
Chick : watch me grow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ketchersid, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 She NAE1700595 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-48560
Chicken Big! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Graves, Keith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRA NAE00159360 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-443253-X (pbk.)
Chicken soup with rice : a book of months (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Sendak, Maurice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEN 11004445 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-57791
Chickens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Klingel, Cynthia Fitterer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 KLI 11003267 $25.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-30828
Chihuahua : señor tiny (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lunis, Natalie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.76 Lun 310000284 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-43330548-1 (pbk.)
Child labor and the industrial revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Isecke, Harriet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 500 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
372.4 ISE 11004678 $6.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-7023
The child labor reform movement : an interactive history adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

331.3 OTF NAE3701029 $23.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62938
The children who smelled a rat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AHL NAE0014513 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4826
The chimpanzee (Removed: 2)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 Cre NAE0009485 $14.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.885 CRE 11002890 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-32422
Chimpanzees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.885 Sto 0000015144 $8.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-47080
The chimpanzees I love : saving their world and ours (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Goodall, Jane, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 Goo NAE0011882 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20851
Chincoteague ponies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015735 $13.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-38206
Chipmunk family (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bastian, Lois Brunner.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.323 BAS 11002174 $13.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-46996
Chitty Chitty Bang Bang flies again (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Cottrell Boyce, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 501 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC BOY NAE00159855 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-1648
The chocolate tree : a Mayan folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lowery, Linda, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 LOW NAE3700472 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

The CIA. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: January, Brendan,.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.12 JAN NAE0012232 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15233
Cincinnati Bengals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800019 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-12999
Cinderella : (as if you didn't already know the story) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ensor, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ENS NAE9100057 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-29745
The circulatory system (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stille, Darlene R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.1 Sti NAE0012220 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20749
Civil War cooking : the Confederacy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dosier, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5973 Dos NAE1700455 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27048
Civil War cooking : the Union (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dosier, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5973 Dos NAE1700456 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59078-310-8
Clarabelle : making milk and so much more (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Cris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.2 Pet NAE001701598 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 502 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-0-7636-3536-7
Clarice Bean, don't look now (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHI NAE00148257 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-45787
Clarice Bean spells trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CHI NAE0014120 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7858-1089-7
The classic civil aircraft guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: editor: David Donald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.1 CLA NAE2900011 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14555
Clean and healthy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613 Roy NAE0011634 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32246
Clothes and crafts in ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Balkwill, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745 Bal NAE1700577 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32245
Clothes and crafts in ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Steele, Philip, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745 STE NAE1700578 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31671
Cobras (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: George, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GEO NAE1700174 $14.25 1/23/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15190
Cocker spaniel : American & English (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Fogle, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Fog NAE1700384 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-42810
Collies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fitzpatrick, Anne, 1978-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 503 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.737 FIT 0000015933 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24596
Colonial cooking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dosier, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5973 Dos NAE1700458 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-395-51585-8 (pbk.)
The complete story of the Three blind mice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: Ivimey, John W. (John William), b.
1868.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Ivi NAE0004328 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59084-041-0
The Constitution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Marcovitz, Hal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.7 MAR NAE0014764 $2.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-8668
Construction trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dussling, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.225 DUS 11001948 $7.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-49197
Container gardening for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Talmage, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Tal T 1700014 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24614
Cooking on the Lewis and Clark Expedition (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gunderson, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5978 Gun NAE1700461 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28585
Cool as a cucumber, hot as a pepper : fruit vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Meredith Sayles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Hug T 1200089 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-33350
The copper treasure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Burgess, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUR T 2600024 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 504 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    86-15468
Copperheads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR NAE0001270 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-9047
Copperheads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GER NAE2900012 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31673
Coral snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: George, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GEO NAE1700176 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26570
Corn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Burckhardt, Ann, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 Bur NAE0011451 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13056
Corn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

633.1 COO 0000015354 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-10471
Corn-- on and off the cob (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Fowler, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

633.1 FOW 11001952 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-53135
Costume (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Rowland-Warne, L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

391 ROW T 2200061 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31672
Cottonmouths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: George, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GEO NAE1700177 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-31771
Cottontail rabbits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Kristin Ellerbusch.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 505 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.9 GAL 11001953 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17523
Cottontails and their relatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Goldish, Meish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.32 GOL NAE00159520 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-9876
Cougar (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Jalma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 BAR 11003646 $24.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32645
The cougar (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 STO NAE0001568 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22211
Cougars (Removed: 2)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Corrigan, Patricia, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 COR 11001954 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.743 COR 11004327 $11.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-276395
Cougars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 JAC NAE00159799 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-71540-4
The courage of Sarah Noble (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dalgliesh, Alice, 1893-1979.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAL 000002688 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24617
Cowboy cooking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gunderson, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5978 Gun NAE1700463 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-29869
Cows (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 506 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.2 STO NAE0001867 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-14972
Cows in the parlor : a visit to a dairy farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: McFarland, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.2 MCF NAE0001917 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-40287
Coyote (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Jalma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.746 Bar NAE1700599 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-276394
Coyote (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.77 JAC NAE00159788 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-54950
Coyotes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.746 GEN 0000015841 $13.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14304
Crafts for kids who are wild about dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.5 ROS 0000015447 $16.82 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4580
Crafts for kids who are wild about polar life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.5 ROS 11002092 $17.92 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27961
Crafts for kids who are wild about reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.59 ROS 0000015448 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-24644
Crafts to make in the spring (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 507 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
745.5 Ros NAE1700308 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-25455
Crafts to make in the summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.5 ROS 30000002 $23.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-43573
Crafts to make in the winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds),
1948-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
745.5 ROS 30000003 $23.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22876
Crafty masks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Smith, Thomasina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.59 SMI T 2500038 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22878
Crafty puppets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Smith, Thomasina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.592 SMI T 2500036 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-29620
Cranberries : fruit of the bogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Burns, Diane L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634.76 BUR 11001020 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10713
Crashed, smashed, and mashed : a trip to junkyard heaven (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mitchell, Joyce Slayton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.2 Mit NAE001701472 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-5882-9 (hc.)
Crime & detection (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lane, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

364 LAN 11002599 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-36059
Crinkleroot's 25 birds every child should know (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 ARN 000000317 $15.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 508 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    91-38234
Crinkleroot's guide to knowing the birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 000000710 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-41111
Crispin : at the edge of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE00147906 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51829
Crispin : the cross of lead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Avi NAE0012166 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-9785
Crispin : the end of time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE00159298 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-11271
The crocodile (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: Cheatham, K. Follis (Karyn Follis),
1943-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597.98 CHE 11001960 $21.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-50335
Crocodile listens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAY 11001961 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-28457
Crow chief : a Plains Indian story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Gob 000000094 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49310
The Crow-girl : the children of Crow Cove (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bredsdorff, Bodil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRE 11002600 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 509 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-33399 /AC
Crows (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 GRE NAE240000048 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-7756
Cruisers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.8 GRE 11003276 $20.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-24339
Crunch (Removed: 4)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Connor, Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CON NAE00159251 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC CON NAE00159287 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC CON NAE00159288 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC CON NAE00159290 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-2016
The cry of the crow : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO NAE0005734 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-9000
Curious George's dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: from the editors of the American
Heritage Dictionaries ; illustrated in the
style of H.A. Rey by Mary O'Keefe Young--
[et al.].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E REY NAE00158626 9/8/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5624
Cyber cop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hynes, Patricia Freeland.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.25 HYN NAE0000013025 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-20646
Cyrus the unsinkable sea serpent (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Peet, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 510 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E PEE NAE0004731 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9810
The dachshund (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.753 WIL NAE1700671 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-42786
A dairy farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gish, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.2 GIS 0000015938 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13231
Dairy products (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 COO 0000015355 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15223
Dallas Cowboys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lovitt, Chip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LOV T 1800023 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-21104
Dalmatians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Schlegl-Kofler, Katharina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.72 SCH NAE1700467 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25727
Dams (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Oxlade, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

627 OXL 11001964 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-17269 /AC
Dance (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Grau, Andrée.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

792.8 GRA T 2200011 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-184640
Danny, the champion of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAH NAE0003640 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 511 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2013-7868
Dare the wind (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Fern, Tracey E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

387.5092 FER NAE00160610 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-14012
The dark stairs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYA 11001030 $11.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-948468
Day of doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Baldacci, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAL 11004685 $11.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-13258
Days of the ducklings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: McMillan, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 MCM 11004267 $11.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-5858
Deadly snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Dea NAE9000098 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-47672
Dear children of the earth : a letter from home (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Schimmel, Schim, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH 11001572 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-12449
Dee Brown's folktales of the Native American, retold for our times (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Brown, Dee Alexander.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 BRO 11000210 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-20759
The deep blue sea : a book of colors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wood, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO NAE0014195 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Deer. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: Dingwall, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 512 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.733 DIN NAE0010811 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55074-435-6
Deer, moose, elk & caribou (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hodge, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 HOD 11003282 $12.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6077
Democracy at work (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Liljeblad, Fredrik, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

320.473 LIL NAE0000013027 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15224
Denver Broncos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800026 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48357
Denver Broncos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014647 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25806
Desert birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Flanagan, Alice K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.29 FLA 11001033 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-3634
Destroyers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.8 GRE 11003283 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15235
Detroit Lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lovitt, Chip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LOV T 1800027 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-10217
Dewey : there's a cat in the library! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Myron, Vicki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MYR NAE00159145 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 513 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2001-4965
Diabetes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.4 SIL NAE0012253 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-9048
Diamondback rattlesnakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GER NAE2900016 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-54949
Dingoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.747 GEN 0000015842 $13.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-29434
Disappearing acts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bya NAE001701883 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7566-1792-9 (pbk.)
DK guide to mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Ben, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 Mor NAE001701569 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20460
Do bears sleep all winter? : questions and answers about bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 Ber NAE001700995 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-13430
Do whales have belly buttons? : questions and answers about whales and dol (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 BER NAE1700678 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-10135
Dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Clutton-Brock, Juliet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 CLU T 2200041 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66152
Dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rayner, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 514 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.7 RAY 0000015861 $16.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-2331
Dog days (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Gruber, Beth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 GRU 11002903 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155004
A dog for you : caring for your dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Blackaby, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 BLA 11002904 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-277773
Dogalog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Fogle, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 FOG NAE00161556 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18763
Dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Meadows, Graham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 MEA 0000015400 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-4457
Dogs on duty : soldiers' best friends on the battlefield and beyond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.4 PAT 00160001 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-37906
Dogzilla : starring Flash, Rabies, Dwayne, and introducing Leia as the mon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pil 000000731 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-380-73252-1 (pbk.)
Dolphin adventure : a true story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Grover, Wayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.52 GRO 11002603 $9.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27460
Dolphin : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Davies, Nicola.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.52 DAV 200000332 $27.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 515 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2003-62662
Dolphins. (Removed: 3)

Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599.52 Eve T 170087 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
599.52 GRE NAE240000049 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
599.52 Par T 2500029 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-06839-0 (trade)
Dolphins in danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lumry, Amanda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 LUM NAE00161248 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5976
Donkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Dan, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.7 DOY T 2100068 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-1610
Donkeys : jennies, jacks, and foals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Metz, Lorijo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 MET 0000016409 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-19661
Don't be afraid, Amanda (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Moore, Lilian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MOO 000002694 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58925-106-9 (trade)
Don't worry, Douglas! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Melling, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MEL 11004619 $12.95 2/15/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-45798
The doom of the haunted opera (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Bellairs, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEL 000001873 $9.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-31291
The door in the wall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: De Angeli, Marguerite, 1889-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 516 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC DEA NAE0005562 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-47862
The double-digit club (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bau NAE0012968 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-18155
Doves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Peck, George K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.6 PEC 0000015428 $14.82 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1922-4
Downy woodpecker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Grier, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.72 GRI NAE0001369 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-56931-931-4 (pbk.)
Dragon Ball Z. Vol. 2 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Toriyama, Akira, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 TOR 11003912 $6.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19882
The Dragon of Doom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Coville, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Cov NAE0012683 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-31648-4 (pbk.)
Dragon rider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FUN NAE0013121 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-20077
Draw 50 aliens, UFOs, galaxy ghouls, Milky Way marauders, and other extrat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ames, Lee J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 AME 000001884 $14.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-35163
Draw 50 sharks, whales, and other sea creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Ames, Lee J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 AME 000001885 $14.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 517 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    97-25458
Draw cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: DuBosque, D. C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.896 DUB NAE00160497 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-44401
Draw insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: DuBosque, D. C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 DUB 000001890 $14.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-24018
Drawing action manga (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sparrow, Keith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SPA 11003914 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-282089
Drawing Adirondack wildlife : for kids, parents, classroom teachers, begin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Amsel, Sheri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 AMS NAE00148499 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19284
Drawing and learning about faces : using shapes and lines (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Muehlenhardt, Amy Bailey, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.4 MUE 11003653 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-67885
Dreadful acts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ardagh, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARD 11003657 $14.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-86655-5 (trade)
Dream dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Berger, Lou.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BER 11004820 $22.72 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-47694
The Dream Stealer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-2010.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FLE NAE00159030 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-52538
Drooling and dangerous : the Riot Brothers return! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Amato, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 518 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC AMA 11004391 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-8066-7
Dugongs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Miller, Geoff, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.53 MIL NAE240000051 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-13305
Durinda's dangers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00158701 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-26349
Dvora's journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Blaine, Marge.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLA NAE0005371 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19489
Eager (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fox, Helen, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FOX NAE0012986 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6618-X (library
binding)

Eagle & birds of prey (Removed: 1)
Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Parry-Jones, Jemima.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
598.91 PAR T 2200054 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45571
Eagles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Evert, Laura, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 EVE 11001971 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-527
Eagles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lundgren, Julie K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 LUN 0000016361 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-26427
Eagles (Removed: 2)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 STO 0000015610 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 519 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
598.91 STO NAE0001378 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6083
Eagles of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 PAT 000001413 $19.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-35661-9
The Ear, the Eye, and the Arm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Farmer, Nancy, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FAR NAE00159152 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17569
Earaches (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.9 SIL NAE0012231 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7910-2766-X
The early inventions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Wilkinson, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609 WIL 11003296 $24.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52571
The earth giant (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Burgess, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUR 000002199 $10.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-32706
Earth smart : how to take care of the environment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Garrett, Leslie, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.72 Gar NAE001701551 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Easy Baking : Hershey's Cocoa. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2004

Call Number

Author: Hershey's.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 HER NAE0014268 $9.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55297-928-8
Easy origami (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Boursin, Didier.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

736 Bou NAE001701407 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 520 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 0-8431-4547-1 (pbk.)
Easy to read! easy to draw! cars and trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Holub, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 Hol NAE001700894 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-46906-0 (hc.)
"Eat!" cried Little Pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LON 11002736 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14553
Eat well (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.2 Roy NAE0011635 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-27748
Eat your words : a fascinating look at the language of food (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jones, Charlotte Foltz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641 JON 000002519 $20.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-3091
Ed Emberley's big red drawing book. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Ed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.2 Emb 000000744 $13.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-316-23898-8 (hc)
Ed Emberley's drawing book of trucks and trains. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Ed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.2 EMB 11003297 $13.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-57346
Ed Emberley's Great thumbprint drawing book. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Ed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

760 EMB 11000519 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-36182
The education of Ivy Blake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Airgood, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AIR NAE00160962 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-38451
Edward and the pirates (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McPhail, David, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 521 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E MCP NAE0010543 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24229
Edwina victorious (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bonners, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bon NAE0011658 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87295
Egg-napped! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Montes, Marisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mon NAE0012036 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-500532
Egypt : from prehistory to the Romans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Wildung, Dietrich.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

722.2 WIL NAE00161792 $35.00 2/13/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7840
Egyptians : facts, things to make, activities (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Wright, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 WRI 11000167 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-26052
Eidi (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Bredsdorff, Bodil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRE NAE00159183 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20532
Elephant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 JOH NAE0014631 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-20855
Elephant (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Redmond, Ian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.6 RED T 2200030 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-53266
Elephant : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Travers, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 TRA 200000107 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 522 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2010-14134
The elephant scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: O'Connell, Caitlin, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 OCO NAE00159688 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-17961
Elephants (Removed: 4)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Marsh, Laura F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 BAR NAE0001477 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.67 Dud NAE0010223 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.67 KEL NAE0008798 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.67 MAR NAE0001479 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-34547
Elephants calling (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Payne, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 PAY NAE0001481 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-74203-521-5
Elephants closeup : Big cats closeup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Litchfield, Carla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 LIT NAE00160426 $5.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-52934
Elephants : elephant magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Fredericks, Anthony D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 Fre NAE1700471 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-51619
Elephants of Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 GIB NAE00159092 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-46008
Eliza's kindergarten pet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: McGinty, Alice B., 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCG 11004499 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 523 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2008-276412
Elk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 JAC NAE00159793 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98712
Elk (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Martin, Pamela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 MAR NAE0001512 $6.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    51-11430
Ellen Tebbits (Removed: 1)

Published: 1951
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE 000002697 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-12500
The elves and the shoemaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Littledale, Freya, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Lit 000000112 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5612
Emeril's there's a chef in my family! : recipes to get everybody cooking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lagasse, Emeril.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 Lag NAE0013095 $22.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39678
Emeril's there's a chef in my soup! : recipes for the kid in everyone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lagasse, Emeril.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 LAG NAE0012321 $22.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14189
Emma's rug (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Say, Allen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAY 11003474 $13.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-53167
The enchanted gazelle : an African fairy tale ; and also Puss in Boots (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Pirotta, Saviour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 PIR NAE3700372 $23.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-12-293670-1
Encyclopedia of mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998Author: consultant editors, Edwin Gould &
George McKay ; illustrations by David
Kirshner.

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 524 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599 ENC 200000338 $68.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7525-8733-1
The encyclopedia of North American birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Vanner, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Van NAE0012964 $25.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6745
The encyclopedia of the dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Fogle, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 FOG 000001294 $43.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11480
Endangered mountain gorillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 KAL 11003797 $17.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14156
Endangered wolves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 KAL 11003802 $17.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-7782
Energy alternatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Povey, Karen D., 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.79 Pov 310000123 $25.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-44493
The enormous crocodile (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dah NAE0005548 $8.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-5502-9
Eoin Colfer's legend of-- Captain Crow's teeth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Colfer, Eoin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE0014121 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-25397
Eoin Colfer's legend of-- the worst boy in the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Colfer, Eoin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE00148217 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 525 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2008-38310
Episode I : the phantom menace (Removed: 3)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gilroy, Henry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 STA NAE3700540 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

741.5 STA NAE3700542 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

741.5 STA NAE3700543 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28231
ER vets : life in an animal emergency room (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Donna M., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.089 JAC NAE0014508 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25104
The Erie Canal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Doherty, Craig A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

386 Doh T 1900031 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    70-102055
The Erie Canal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: Spier, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

784.4 SPI NAE0002177 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10031
The Erie Canal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Linda, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

386 THO 0000016030 $19.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-32406
Escape from Alcatraz : the mystery of the three men who escaped from the R (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Braun, Eric, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

365 BRA NAE00161990 $6.99 12/7/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-32989
Esio Trot (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dah NAE0008683 $5.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-27280
Etched in clay : the life of Dave, enslaved potter and poet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Cheng, Andrea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 526 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
738.092 CHE NAE00160108 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-16317
The everyday witch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Forrester, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FOR 11004331 $9.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21913
Everything bird : what kids really want to know about birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Winner, Cherie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Win NAE001701604 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-43122
Everything cat : what kids really want to know about cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Crisp, Marty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 Cri NAE001701109 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-32631
Everything dog : what kids really want to know about dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Crisp, Marty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Cri NAE001701110 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59869-670-7
The everything kids' environment book : learn how you can help save the en (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Amsel, Sheri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

372.5 AMS NAE00148503 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-533
Evie & Margie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Waber, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAB NAE0012886 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12910
Extreme skateboarding (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Crossingham, John, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.22 CRO 0000015893 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-9396
Extreme skateboarding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.22 RYA NAE2900018 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 527 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-0-7566-6399-5
Fact attack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Brallier, Max.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 BRA NAE00160407 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-27821
Faerie wars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brennan, Herbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRE 11003190 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48503
Fairytale news (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hawkins, Colin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAW 11002741 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14407
Falcons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lynch, Wayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 LYN NAE001701409 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-8521
Falling for Rapunzel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wilcox, Leah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11002742 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-11515-9 (pbk.)
The familiar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC APP 000002652 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67698
The famous adventures of Jack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Doherty, Berlie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DOH 11001976 $15.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-118704
Fantastic Mr. Fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAH NAE0005549 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27032
Farm animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998Author: created by Gallimard Jeunesse and
Sylvaine Pérols ; illustrated by Sylvaine
Perols.

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 528 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
636 MAC 0000015722 $13.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5947
Farm birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Haggerty, Edward C., 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.6 HAG T 2100061 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-39535
Farm cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 COO 3000000031 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-29414
The Fear factor cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bennett, Bev.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 Ben NAE001701554 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-28585
Feeding our feathered friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Spaulding, Dean T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Spa T 1200064 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56973
Feeding time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Davis, Lee, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 Dav NAE001700834 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19194
Felicity's cookbook : a peek at dining in the past with meals you can cook (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: [edited by Jodi Evert ; written by
Polly Athan ... et al. ; inside illustrations by
Susan Mahal].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5 FEL 11000786 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-41863
Fer-de-lance : master killer! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: White, Nancy, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Whi 310000292 $16.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49167
Ferrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 529 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.749 HAR NAE3500005 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-13524
The field guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIT NAE0012889 $8.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-38678
Fighting fires (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kuklin, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

628.9 Kuk NAE1700387 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-8214
Fighting fires (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

628.9 Sim NAE001700909 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-53133
Film (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Platt, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

791.43 PLA T 2200059 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-3711
The final battle-- for now (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE9100130 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4727
Finches (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 STO 0000015532 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-1473
Finding home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 MAR NAE00148452 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-53103
Fine feathered friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Rabe, Tish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RAB NAE0011276 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 530 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    93-7587
Flamingoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 STO 0000015541 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6495 /AC
Flamingos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Patton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 PAT T 1800034 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-35401
Flight : the journey of Charles Lindbergh (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Burleigh, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.13 BUR NAE0000264 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20852
Florida Cracker horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015731 $13.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-42690
The Florida panther (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 SIL 11003319 $29.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-14797
Florida panthers : struggle for survival (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Caper, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 Cap 310000125 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4007
Flying machine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Nahum, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.13 NAH T 2200025 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-4146
Flying squirrels (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.323 STO 3000000067 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-14349
The flying tortoise : an Igbo tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Mollel, Tololwa M. (Tololwa Marti)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 531 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
398.24 MOL 11000542 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-27086
The foal's seasons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hartley, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 HAR 0000015391 $12.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17183
Football (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Mike (Mike William),
1965-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
796.332 Ken NAE0012250 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-57091-409-6
Footprints on the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Siy, Alexandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.45 SIY 11001745 $11.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-26733
For the duration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEP NAE00158988 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5673
Forensic science investigator (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Orr, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.25 ORR NAE0000013024 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18782
Forever in blue : the fourth summer of the Sisterhood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Brashares, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRA 11004225 $16.14 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-28231
The four gallant sisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.21 KIM 11000793 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-32304
The fox and the grapes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Long, Christopher E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 LON NAE3700780 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 532 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    94-22172
The fox, playful prowler (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Havard, Christian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 HAV 11000546 $5.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32641
Foxes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Jalma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 BAR NAE1700611 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-52935
Foxes : fox magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Schuler, Judy, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 SCH NAE1700477 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-62054-6
Franklin forgives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Sharon, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bou NAE001701244 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-08366-4 (pbk.)
Franklin says sorry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Sharon, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BOU NAE1700479 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-372-8 (pbk.)
Franklin stays up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Sharon, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Jen NAE001701005 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55074-291-4
Franklin's bad day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bou T 170096 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-08369-9 (pbk.)
Franklin's neighborhood (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Sharon, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BOU NAE1700480 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-773-0 (pbk.)
Franklin's new friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 533 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E Bou NAE1700188 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-464-0 (pbk.)
Franklin's trading cards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jennings, Sharon, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Jen NAE001701006 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19114
Frederick Finch, loudmouth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Weaver, Tess.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEA NAE00159085 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1433
Freight trains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stille, Darlene R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

625.2 STI NAE1700729 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-13-387887-2
French dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Goldsmith, Evelyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

443 GOL 11000548 $9.31 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26671
Frindle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE NAE00161665 $9.99 9/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41692727-3
A frog in the bog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wilson, Karma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE0012702 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58234-923-7 (pbk.)
The frog princess : book one in the tales of the frog princess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Baker, E. D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAK NAE0014023 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24378
From egg to robin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Kottke, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 KOT 11002751 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 534 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    95-5065
Fruit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Fitzsimons, Cecilia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 FIT 11000796 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-179046
The funny little woman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Mosel, Arlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mos 000000554 $9.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7166-1275-9
Fur seals and other pinnipeds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Piasetsky, Lome.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.79 PIA NAE00159487 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-930643-93-4
Furry and fluffy-tailed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Butterfield, Moira, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.32 BUT 0000015808 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-16440
Future (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Tambini, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

601 TAM T 2200035 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34681
Future missions to Mars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.43 HAM 000001907 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-888153-00-2
Gallop over the dusty plains of wild horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.72 Wex 16000014 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-6572-6 (soft)
Garden birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cooney, Helen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Lin T 3400017 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-7124
Gargoyles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Haugen, Hayley Mitchell, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 535 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
133.4 HAU NAE3700238 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-1111
A gathering of days : a New England girl's journal, 1830-32 : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Blos, Joan W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLO NAE0005374 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-20110
The gator girls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE1700252 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-38413
Geese (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 COO 3000000033 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-10501
General Butterfingers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Gardiner, John Reynolds.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAR 11004275 $9.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6019
George Washington, spymaster : how the Americans outspied the British and  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Allen, Thomas B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALL T 3400019 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-698-11611-9
George Washington's breakfast (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRI 11003325 $13.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-184632
George's marvelous medicine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAH 11001071 $9.55 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-43167
Georgia's greatness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bar NAE001702001 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 536 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    95-44069
German shepherd (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Fogle, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Fog NAE1700390 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-4038
German shepherds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 KAL 11000412 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-65342
Germs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Collins, Ross.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616 Col NAE0013177 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-17938
Getting rest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nelson, Robin, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 NEL NAE0014685 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-68806
The ghost behind the wall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Burgess, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bur NAE0012530 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-42400
Ghost towns (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Parvis, Sarah E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 Par NAE001701691 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-83308-0 (pbk.)
Ghosthunters and the Incredibly Revolting Ghost! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FUN NAE00147909 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-86268-4 (hc.)
Ghosthunters and the muddy monster of doom! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Fun NAE001701608 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-86267-7 (pbk.)
Ghosthunters and the totally moldy baroness! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 537 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC FUN NAE00148150 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-17354
Ghosts of Flight 401 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Innes, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 INN 11001994 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3930
Giant meatball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Weinstock, Robert, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEI NAE00148545 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-65341
Giant panda (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 JOH NAE0014632 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-43257
Giant panda : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Penny, Malcolm.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 PEN 200000109 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-19057
Giant pandas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 GIB T 2200141 $16.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-35066
Giant pandas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Lee, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 LEE T 1800036 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8300
Giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Steffens, Bradley, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 CUS NAE0000428 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49169
Gibbons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hoare, Ben.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 HOA NAE3500007 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 538 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    80-15843
The gift of the sacred dog : story and illustrations (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB 000001166 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89032
The Giggler Treatment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Roddy, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOY NAE3500072 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-20890 /AC
Ginger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Voake, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VOA 000002219 $20.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-8394
Ginger Pye (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Estes, Eleanor, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EST NAE0010719 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-18573
Giraffe : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Leach, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.731 LEA 0000015643 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 88-94680
Giraffes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Switzer, Merebeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.731 SWI NAE0008796 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-10265
Giraffes of Botswana (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Zingg, Eduard, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.731 ZIN 0000015389 $5.38 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-20530
A girl, a boy, and a monster cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gauthier, Gail, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAU NAE00148255 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23967
A girl, a boy, and three robbers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gauthier, Gail, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 539 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC GAU NAE00148558 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15141
A girl named Disaster (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Farmer, Nancy, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FAR NAE0014299 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48722
A girl named Faithful Plum : a true story of a dancer from China and how s (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Bernstein, Richard, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BER NAE00159752 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-43824
The girl who married the moon : tales from Native North America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 BRU 000002416 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-15296
Girls in pants : the third summer of the sisterhood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brashares, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRA 11004226 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-19617
Give me half! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

513.2 MUR 11003332 $11.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25203
Give the dog a bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.42 KEL 11003331 $20.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-4176
Goats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.3 MAC NAE0014695 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-17834
The gods and goddesses of Olympus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Aliki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292.2 ALI 000003023 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 540 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-7176
Going to the dentist (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.6 FRO NAE2900024 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-19207
Golden eagle : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Penny, Malcolm.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 PEN 0000015629 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-68
The Golden Gate Bridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Barter, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624 BAR 11002000 $21.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15193
Golden Retriever (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Fogle, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Fog NAE1700392 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-60715
The golden slipper : an ancient Egyptian fairy tale ; andalso Cinderella (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pirotta, Saviour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 PIR NAE3700386 $23.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-82614
The Golden treasury of fairy tales. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 GOL NAE0000460 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-20213
Goldilocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: DeLuise, Dom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 398.2 DEL 11001076 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-53600
The good dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Avi NAE00148414 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-18800 /AC
The Good Housekeeping illustrated children's cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: Marianne Zanzarella ; photographs
by Tom Eckerle.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 541 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
641.5 ZAN NAE00148028 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-41468
Good night, Harry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lewis, Kim, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lew NAE0012813 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49174
Gophers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.326 GRE NAE3500008 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-59966
Gorilla (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 JOH NAE0014635 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-9213
Gorilla doctors : saving endangered great apes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Turner, Pamela S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 TUR NAE0014163 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7894-6036-3 (lib.
bdg.)

Gorilla, monkey & ape (Removed: 1)
Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Redmond, Ian.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599.8 Red 50000000230 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-12418
Gorillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 GIB NAE00160513 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21248
Gorillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Miller-Schroeder, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 MIL NAE0010230 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-13649
Gorillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Murray, Peter, 1952 Sept. 29-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 MUR T 1800039 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 542 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    99-87161
Gorillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 Sim NAE001701009 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-32425
Gorillas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 Sto 0000015143 $8.33 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-5999
Gorillas up close (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Nippert-Eng, Christena E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 ENG NAE00161351 $16.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-152662
Granny Torrelli makes soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Creech, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Cre NAE0012516 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4468
Gray whale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 GRA NAE0000013006 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-3242
Gray whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Palmer, Sarah, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 PAL NAE0001465 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-9677
Gray whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Prevost, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 PRE NAE0010487 $20.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-566
Gray wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bailey, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 BAI 11002946 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-11838
The gray wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Harrington, Fred H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 543 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.745 HAR 0000015850 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4217
Gray wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Somervill, Barbara A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 SOM NAE0000013000 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10518
Gray wolves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 STO 11003968 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-9898
The great book of optical illusions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Brandreth, Gyles Daubeney, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

152.1 Bra 000000785 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-29179
Great cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Author: consulting editors, John
Seidensticker and Susan Lumpkin ;
illustrations, Frank Knight.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599.743 GRE NAE00159390 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22063
The great fuzz frenzy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Stevens, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE NAE0014381 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41463
The great Gracie chase : stop that dog! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RYL 1400000108 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-12947
Great inventions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Wood, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609 WOO 000002231 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-14996
The great quarterback switch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Christopher, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Chr 310000233 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 544 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2017-40488
The great rhino rescue : saving the southern white rhinos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.66 MAR NAE20000131 $17.05 9/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-87313-3
The great snail race (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ostrow, Kim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO NAE001701338 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-27193
The great Snake swindle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Banscherus, Jürgen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAN NAE3700388 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-52830
The greatest inventions of the past 2,000 years (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: edited by John Brockman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609 GRE T 2600040 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14718
Greeks : facts, things to make, activities (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Wright, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 WRI 11000169 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48356
Green Bay Packers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 FRI NAE0014655 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15236
Green Bay Packers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800040 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-43594
The Green Bay Packers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 ITA NAE0009548 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-42062
Green Berets in action (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nobleman, Marc Tyler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 545 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
356 Nob NAE001701694 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-6206
The gristmill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

664 KAL NAE0001990 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45350
Grizzlies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 MCD T 1800042 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2834
Grizzly bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Parker, Janice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 Par NAE0010232 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-9092-1 (v.5)
The Grolier KidsCrafts 2. (Removed: 2)

Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5 GRO V.2 T 2100032 $21.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
745.5 GRO V.3 T 2100033 $21.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98715
Grouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Theberge, John B., 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 THE NAE0001324 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-49793
Grow your own pizza : gardening plans and recipes for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hardesty, Constance.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 HAR 000003036 $22.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26922
Growing fruit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Maurer, Tracy, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 MAU 11002005 $17.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-3142
Growing up in coal country (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bartoletti, Susan Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 546 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
331.3 BAR 11004700 $7.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5955
Guilty! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAL NAE3700389 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141318
Guinea pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ross, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.92 ROS 0000015773 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-23018-7 (pbk.)
Guinea pig in the garage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAG NAE0012908 $8.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7945-1115-9 (pbk.)
Guinea pigs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Howell, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.92 HOW NAE001701413 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1623-3
Gulls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 IVY NAE0001307 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-8376
Gulls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Peck, George K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 PEC 0000015425 $14.82 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66153
Hamster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rayner, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.93 RAY 0000015862 $16.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141322
Hamster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ross, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.93 ROS 0000015774 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 547 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2004-3195
Hamsters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gillis, Jennifer Blizin, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.93 GIL 11002949 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58086-167-9
Hamsters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Meredith, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.93 MER NAE1700489 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-31412
Hands are not for hitting (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Agassi, Martine, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

372.17 Aga NAE001701414 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41691186-9
Hands off! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Lewman, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO 0000016068 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-107654
Hans Andersen, his classic fairy tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 AND NAE0000392 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-117296
Hansel and Gretel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971
Call Number

Author: Grimm, Jacob, 1785-1863.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.21 GRI NAE0000561 $3.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42310520-6 (pbk.)
Hard gold : the Colorado gold rush of 1859 : a tale of the Old West (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE00158682 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-41679-5 (pbk.)
Harriet the spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fitzhugh, Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FIT NAE0005712 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 548 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2016-948039
Harry Miller's run (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Almond, David, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALM NAE00161586 $15.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38832
Harry the poisonous centipede's big adventure : another story to make you  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ban NAE0011808 $14.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40424
Haunted houses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Williams, Dinah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 WIL NAE001701696 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-41506
Haunted prisons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Williams, Dinah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 WIL 310000546 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-51213
Hawk highway in the sky : watching raptor migration (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 ARN 11001385 $15.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98716
Hawks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Switzer, Merebeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 SWI NAE0001323 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-43117
Heads or tails : stories from the sixth grade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAN NAE3700124 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-65526
Health and growth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613 LLE NAE0014680 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14554
A healthy body (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 549 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
613.7 Roy NAE0011632 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921170
Hear this! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 HEW NAE0014586 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44117
Hearing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dicker, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 Dic NAE9000046 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62742
Hearing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 LLE NAE0014630 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-282686
The heart of the beast : eight great gorilla stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pimm, Nancy Roe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 PIM NAE00148059 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-56
Heavy bombers : the B-52 Stratofortresses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 Gre NAE001701015 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7166-1277-3
Hedgehogs and other insectivores (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.33 OTF NAE00159489 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-20952
Hello, bumblebee bat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lunde, Darrin P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 Lun NAE001701697 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-113496
The hello, goodbye window (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Juster, Norton, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JUS NAE0014444 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 550 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2013-955685
Hello, I'm Johnny Cash (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Neri, Greg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782 NER NAE00160884 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7358-4135-2
Hello, Mr. Hulot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Merveille, David,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MER NAE00160711 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16381
Henry and the kite dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hall, Bruce Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL 11002616 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-40321
Henry's heart : a boy, his heart, and a new best friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Harper, Charise Mericle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR NAE00159806 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-972
Here comes Darrell (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Schubert, Leda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE0014447 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-27869
Here comes the big, mean dust bunny! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Jan, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THO NAE00159194 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-69624
Here we go, Harry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lewis, Kim, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lew NAE0013208 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-22893
The hermit thrush sings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Butler, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC But NAE0011094 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-28299
Hero dogs : courageous canines in action (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Donna M., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 551 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.7 Jac NAE0012499 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-10678-8 (pbk.)
The hidden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC APP 000002650 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-637-4 (trade)
The hidden alphabet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Seeger, Laura Vaccaro.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEE NAE9100134 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-28259
Hide and seek fog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Tresselt, Alvin R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E TRE NAE00160578 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28008
Hijacking & security (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Baker, David, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.32 BAK 11003811 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-42519
Hippopotamus : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Leach, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.63 LEA 0000015676 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-38135
Hippos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.63 ZUM 0000016232 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-10947
The history of helpless Harry : to which is added a variety of amusing and (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE0005341 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    29-22704
Hitty : her first hundred years (Removed: 1)

Published: 1929
Call Number

Author: Field, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FIE NAE0005703 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 552 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2002-155928
Hognose snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Ric NAE001701018 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-1030
Honey Paw and Lightfoot (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LON NAE0008553 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38232
Hope was here (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Joan, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAU NAE00148416 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9844460-8-7
Hopping ahead of climate change : snowshoe hares, science, and survival (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Collard, Sneed B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.32 COL NAE00161523 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33413 /AC
Hornbills (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kite, Lorien.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.7 KIT NAE240000052 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-25805
The hornbills : Bucerotiformes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kemp, A. C. (Alan C.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 Kem NAE0010262 $52.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26596
Horror of the heights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Masters, Anthony, 1940-2003.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MAS NAE3700248 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-53132
Horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Clutton-Brock, Juliet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 CLU 11002620 $15.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-34387-9 (pbk.)
Horse in the house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 553 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC BAG NAE0012917 $8.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31767
Horse & pony breeds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Budd, Jackie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 BUD 0000015458 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-35496
Horse & pony care (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Budd, Jackie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 BUD 0000015459 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20468
Horse & pony jumping (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Budd, Jackie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 Bud NAE1700394 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20472
Horse & pony tack (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Budd, Jackie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 Bud NAE1700395 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-13827
Horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Owen, Ruth, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 OWE 310000347 $18.85 5/3/2021 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51927
A house called Awful End (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ardagh, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARD T 2200118 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-25976
The house of power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Carman, Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAR NAE00148238 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-83530-8 (pbk.)
The house that Jack built : a Mother Goose rhyme (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: illustrated by J.P. Miller.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.8 HOU 11004485 $3.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 554 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    92-26794
The house with a clock in its walls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Bellairs, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEL 000001935 $9.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-25129
Housing our feathered friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Spaulding, Dean T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 Spa T 1200065 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15237
Houston Oilers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800043 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-55107
How a house is built (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 GIB NAE0001999 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-531-24047-2 (lib.
bdg.)

How an egg grows into a chicken (Removed: 1)
Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: Kant, Tanya.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
636.5 KAN NAE9100018 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39498
How Ben Franklin stole the lightning (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Schanzer, Rosalyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

530.092 SCH NAE0012305 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-18271
How does a cut heal? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-1992.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.1 ASI NAE0001705 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84458-058-X
How does my body fit together?-- : and more about the human body. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
612 How NAE001701339 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 555 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2002-6308
How I became a pirate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Long, Melinda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LON NAE0012919 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-5736
How much is a million? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Schwartz, David M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

513 SCH NAE9100136 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-32819
How things work (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

600 GRA 000002242 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-27996
How to be a hero (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Heide, Florence Parry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEI NAE00161477 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-56950
How to draw airplanes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murawski, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 MUR 11001759 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-89375-685-7
How to draw baby animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Sonkin, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 SON 11001760 $6.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-52123
How to draw boats, trains, & planes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: LaPlaca, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.8 LAP 11001761 $6.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28040
How to draw cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murawski, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 MUR 11001762 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28048
How to draw cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murawski, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 556 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
743.6 MUR 11001765 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-266517
How to draw cats and dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Makowski, Robin Lee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 MAK NAE00160552 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-486-45168-8
How to draw farm animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Soloff-Levy, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 SOL 11001770 $6.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-63821-6
How to draw Garfield & the gang (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Davis, Jim, 1945 July 28-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 DAV 11001771 $6.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28039
How to draw horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murawski, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 MUR 11001772 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-6986-9 (pbk.)
How to draw zoo animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Schreiber, Jocelyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743 SCH 11001779 $6.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-41517
How to talk to your cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 GEO T 2600046 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-6585
How we crossed the West : the adventures of Lewis & Clark (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Schanzer, Rosalyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 SCH 000002243 $21.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21639
Howlers and other New World monkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Reid, Mary E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 REI NAE00159492 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 557 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    93-7752
Human body (Removed: 2)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

611 HUM 0000015924 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

612 PAR 000002244 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-23859
Hummingbirds (Removed: 2)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: edited by Heather C. Hudak.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.7 STO 0000015528 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

598.8 GRI NAE0001370 $6.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39987
The Hunger Games (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Collins, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE00159845 $8.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5876
The hyena (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Green, Carl R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.747 GRE NAE0001535 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-48053
I am not going to school today! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Harris, Robie H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR 11002623 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-44259
I have a dream (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1929-1968.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.896 Kin 50000000114 $15.73 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-32692
I-know-not-what, I-know-not-where : a Russian tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.21 KIM 11002017 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-5221
I love you the purplest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Joosse, Barbara M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 558 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E JOO 11002463 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-45210004-3 (trade)
I scream, ice cream! : a book of wordles? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Rosenthal, Amy Krouse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS NAE00160272 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-58060
I was a third grade spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AUC 11001603 $15.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11459
If I were a lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE3701459 $7.56 9/5/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-27755
If you decide to go to the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McNulty, Faith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCN NAE0014215 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-74869-8
If you lived when women won their rights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kamma, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 Kam NAE001701771 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-45159-6
If you were there when they signed the Constitution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Levy, Elizabeth, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 LEV 11004707 $12.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-32672
Igraine the brave (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FUN 11004231 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32008
I'll always be your friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: McBratney, Sam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mcb NAE001701251 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 559 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    87-15195
I'll meet you at the cucumbers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Moore, Lilian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MOO 000002747 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51208
I'm still here in the bathtub : brand new silly dilly songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.4216 Kat NAE0012725 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-41656
In-line skating (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Maurer, Tracy, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.21 MAU 0000015697 $18.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-7977
In-line skating in the X Games (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Blomquist, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.21 BLO 0000015890 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44509
In the barn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

631.2 Kal T 170111 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52507
In the city (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Guin, Valerie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

630 GUI NAE0014664 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-471-8 (trade
bdg.)

In the city (Removed: 1)
Published: 2004

Call Number

Author: Kilby, Don.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
629.22 Kil NAE001701561 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52504
In the country (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Guin, Valerie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

307.76 GUI NAE0014665 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 560 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-1-55337-985-0 (pbk.)
In the country (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kilby, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

631.3 Kil NAE001701562 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15150
The inclined plane (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, Patricia, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 ARM 0000015586 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-20292
Incredible mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 TOW 11002964 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: ccc89-191890
Indian legends of American scenes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1939
Call Number

Author: Gridley, Marion Eleanor, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398 Gri NAE0000373 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15238
Indianapolis Colts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800048 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20157
Inside the human body (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Kate (Kate L.), 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 BAR 0000015810 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10309
The International Space Station : an orbiting laboratory (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nipaul, Devi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.44 NIP NAE3500065 $22.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-16892
Into the land of the unicorns (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Coville, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COV 000001310 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4888
Invention (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bender, Lionel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 561 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
609 Ben 000000563 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52
Invisible Stanley (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jeff, 1926-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO 11004032 $9.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-3748
The Irish setter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.752 WIL 000001951 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20459
Is a dolphin a fish? : questions and answers about dolphins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.52 Ber NAE001701025 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-880
It could still be a dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Fowler, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 FOW 0000015337 $8.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-5565
It's a fruit, it's a vegetable, it's a pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Fowler, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 FOW 11000261 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-192880
Jack adrift : fourth grade without a clue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAN NAE3700136 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27897
Jack on the tracks : four seasons of fifth grade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAN 000002539 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49173
Jackals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Woodward, John, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.747 WOO NAE3500009 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 562 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2001-57657
The jacket (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE 11004233 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-36763
Jackie's jokes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bar NAE001702006 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-61144
Jackrabbit and the prairie fire : the story of a black-tailed jackrabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Saunders, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAU 11003347 $11.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-53107
Jack's black book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAN NAE3700137 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15234
Jacksonville Jaguars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800050 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32646
The jaguar (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 STO NAE0001570 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5063
Jaguars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 FRO 11002201 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-43896
Jaguars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Middleton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 MID 0000015597 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67254
Jaguars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Jens.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 563 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.743 THO NAE240000140 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5315
Jaguars and leopards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cole, Melissa S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 COL 0000015793 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-35523
James Fenimore Cooper's The last of the Mohicans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Fields, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FIE NAE3700894 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-20074
Jason and the golden fleece (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Leonard Everett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 FIS NAE0000446 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44415
Jasper Dash and the flame-pits of Delaware : a pals in peril tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Anderson, M. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AND NAE00159032 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-35922
Javelinas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Storad, Conrad J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.63 STO NAE3700556 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-2727
Jays (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 STO 0000015527 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-206252-1
Jeremy Thatcher, dragon hatcher (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Coville, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COV 000002429 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39931
Jericho walls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Collier, Kristi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Col NAE0012156 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 564 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2006-7698
Jimmy Sniffles dognapped! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Nickel, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 Nic 310000022 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50362 /AC
John Willy and Freddy McGee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Meade, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MEA 11003522 $20.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    43-16483
Johnny Tremain : a novel for old and young (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971
Call Number

Author: Forbes, Esther.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC For NAE0011961 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4745
Josefina's cook book : a peek at dining in the past with meals you can coo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: England, Tamara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5972 Eng NAE1700260 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4746
Juggling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jaffe, Elizabeth Dana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.8 JAF 11003349 $21.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46921
Julia's kitchen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ferber, Brenda A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FER NAE0014779 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-33622
Jump again! : more adventures of Brer Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Parks, Van Dyke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HAR NAE00161539 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-7654
Jump! : the adventures of Brer Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Parks, Van Dyke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HAR NAE0012003 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18247
Jupiter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wimmer, Teresa, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 565 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
523.45 WIM NAE3700397 $17.48 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-9659
Just look 'n learn German picture dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Daniel J. Hochstatter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

433 JUS 11001120 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-9661
Just Look 'n learn Italian picture dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Daniel J. Hochstatter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

453 HOC 11001121 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-45250
Kakapo rescue : saving the world's strangest parrot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Sy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

639.9 MON NAE00159352 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6319
Kamishibai man (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Say, Allen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SAY NAE0014338 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4829
The kangaroo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 CRE 11002982 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-215
Kangaroo : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Penny, Malcolm.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 PEN NAE0013345 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-98176
Kangaroos and other marsupials (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Fenton, Julie A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 FEN NAE00159495 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15244
Kansas City Chiefs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800052 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 566 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    92-14483
Kat Kong : starring Flash, Rabies, and Dwayne and introducing Blueberry as (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pil 000000848 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-97164
Keeping Faith (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Daniels, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dan NAE001700927 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-927181
Keeping secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Beechwood, Beth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bee 310000244 $15.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-56010-271-3
Kids can draw dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Legendre, Philippe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 Leg NAE1700603 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-902499 x
Kids cook. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Pare, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 Par NAE0013171 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-27105
The kids' invention book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Erlbach, Arlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

608 ERL 11002629 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-48366
Kids' pumpkin projects : planting & harvest fun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Cook, Deanna F., 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.5 COO 000002433 $14.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26556
Killer sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Cullimore, Stan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CUL NAE3700399 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-571
Killer whale : in danger of extinction! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Inskipp, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 567 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.51 INS 11002983 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23163
A killer whale's world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 ARN 310000050 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-12485
The king and the tortoise (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mollel, Tololwa M. (Tololwa Marti)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.21 MOL 11000270 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-4730
King cobras (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GER NAE2900045 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-13054
King of the kooties (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dadey, Debbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAD 11001614 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-12673
Kingsnakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR 0000015505 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-8424
Kirsten's cookbook : a peek at dining in the past with meals you can cook  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: [edited by Jodi Evert and Jeanne
Thieme ; written by Terri Braun ... [et al.] ;
inside illustrations by Susan Mahal].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5 KIR 11000822 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-8423
Kirsten's craft book : a look at crafts from the past with projects you ca (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: [written and edited by Jodi Evert ;
inside illustrations by Geri Strigenz Bourget
; photography by Mark Salisbury].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
680 KIR 000001220 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-6207
The kitchen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 568 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
643 KAL NAE0001976 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-52827
Kitten (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Evans, Mark, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 Eva 000000411 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-27167
Kitten (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Magloff, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 MAG 0000015996 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-70054
Kitten (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 ROY 0000016004 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7641-1007-1
Kitten (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Viner, Bradley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 Vin NAE1700574 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-09698-7 (pbk.)
Kitten in the cold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAG NAE0012927 $8.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-45053
Kittens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 MAC 0000015917 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-570
Koala : in danger of extinction! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Inskipp, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.21 INS 11002987 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-2618-2
Koalas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: MacLeod, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.21 MAC NAE0008797 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 569 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    88-29729
Komodo dragons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 MAR 0000015043 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-69078
The Land of the Dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 Osb NAE001701150 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-34376
The Landry News : a brand new school story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE NAE00161180 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-48917
The language of birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Martin, Rafe, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAR NAE0011332 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-13509
Lantern Sam and the Blue Streak bandits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Beil, Michael D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEI NAE00160692 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-6726
The last holiday concert (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE 11002991 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-97192
Last Hope (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Daniels, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dan NAE001700930 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-8732
Law and order (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Manatt, Kathleen G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 MAN NAE0000013033 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-937934-81-4
Laze in the comfortable kingdom of lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 570 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.742 Lio 16000009 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Legendary animals (Removed: 1)
Published: 1963

Call Number

Author: Untermeyer, Bryna Ivens,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 UNT NAE0000547 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33394 /AC
Lemurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kite, Lorien.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 KIT NAE240000055 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32642
The leopard (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 STO NAE0001571 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-54609
Leopards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Feeney, Kathy, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 Fee NAE001700845 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-32682
Leopards (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Middleton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 MID 0000015594 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15149
The lever (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, Patricia, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 ARM 0000015589 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-31851
Library mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kirk, Daniel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIR 11004376 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-22779
The Life and times of the apple (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Micucci, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 Mic NAE0900003 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 571 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-10754
Life cycle of a chicken (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 ROY 11001936 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-29030
Life with mammoth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Fraser, Ian (Ian Noel), 1989-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRA NAE00159465 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32641
The lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 STO NAE0001572 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-6211
The lion and the savannah (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Taylor, J. David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 TAY NAE0001577 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-18098
Lion : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jordan, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 JOR 200000112 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5047
Lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cole, Melissa S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 COL 0000015794 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-26036
Lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Petty, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 PET NAE0001561 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22212
Lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Winner, Cherie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 WIN 11004340 $11.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46708
Lions and other wild cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Horak, Steven A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 572 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.742 HOR NAE00159541 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-6481
Lions and tigers and leopards : the big cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Urquhart, Jennifer C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 URQ NAE00148473 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-13358
The lion's share (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: McElligott, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MCE NAE00158854 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-028278-9
A little bit of winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE T 2600072 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-74203-122-4
The little one : the story of a red-tailed monkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Litchfield, Kaitie Afrika, 1998-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.862096 LIT NAE00160706 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-111905
Little panda : the world welcomes Hua Mei at the San Diego Zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ryder, Joanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 RYD NAE001701258 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5567
Little Quack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THO NAE0012932 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-13301
The little red hen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Pinkney, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.24 JON NAE3700404 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-71417
The little school bus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Roth, Carol.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROT 11002780 $16.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 573 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2006-35898
The little seal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Harris, Sue, 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR NAE00148383 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-14247
Little Sima and the giant bowl : a Chinese folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Qu, Zhi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 QU NAE3700489 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-920038
Little Skink's tail (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Halfmann, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL NAE00159635 $10.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21222
Little Teddy left behind (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mangan, Anne, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN NAE00147979 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2868
Living with diabetes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gray, Shirley W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.92 GRA 0000016017 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-16407
The llama (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: LaBonte, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 LAB NAE0001509 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49172
Llamas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.63 HAR NAE3500010 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-930643-92-6
Long-necked and lean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Butterfield, Moira, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.731 BUT 0000015807 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921171
Look here! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 574 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
612.8 HEW NAE0014587 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-26488-4
Look inside a dog (Removed: 2)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Beck, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 BEC NAE00159873 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

636.7 BEC NAE00161141 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-39162
Look to the north : a wolf pup diary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 000002787 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-9860
Loon magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Klein, Tom, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 KLE NAE0001309 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-23009
Lost and found : three dog stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: LaMarche, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAM NAE00159144 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-77909
Lots and lots of zebra stripes : patterns in nature (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Swinburne, Stephen R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SWI 11001554 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    69-14728
Lovable Lyle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Waber, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wab 000000169 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41695832-1
Lowji discovers America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Fle NAE0013192 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-8849
Lucinda's secret (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 575 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC DIT NAE00160479 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-46948
Lucky mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Ring, Elizabeth, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.322 Rin 0000015261 $14.32 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21432
Lucy on the loose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Ilene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COO 11004234 $8.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-17475
Lunchroom lizard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kirk, Daniel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIR 11002996 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    65-19305
Lyle, Lyle, crocodile (Removed: 1)

Published: 1965
Call Number

Author: Waber, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wab 000000335 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-42674
Lyme disease (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.9 SIL NAE0012251 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-50955
Lynx (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Wiseman, Blaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 WIS NAE10000000439 $16.28 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-10672
M1097 Humvee (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Baker, David, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.9 BAK 0000016180 $18.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-31443
The magic finger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAH 000002448 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 576 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2004-6383
The magic rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Watson, Richard Jesse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAT NAE0014430 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-2080
The magic school bus and the electric field trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.3 COL 000001988 $10.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18662
The magic school bus explores the senses (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 COL 000002451 $19.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

612.8 COL NAE00161844 $15.95 2/14/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44655
The magic school bus inside Ralphie : a book about germs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995

Call Number

Author: [based upon an episode of The
magic school bus TV series by John May
and Jocelyn Stevenson ; illustrated by John
Spiers].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
616.07 MAG 11000840 $7.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-3070
The magic school bus inside the human body (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 COL NAE0001627 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4744
Magic tricks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Klingel, Cynthia Fitterer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.8 KLI 11003361 $21.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59412-073-0
Magic : unlock the secrets of magic tricks & become a master of illusion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Whiter, Barb.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.8 Whi NAE001701494 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-42682
The magical Ms. Plum (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Becker, Bonny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 577 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC BEC NAE00159005 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9750
Main battle tanks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Abramovitz, Melissa, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 ABR 11003359 1/23/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-53565
Maine coon cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Quasha, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 Qua NAE0011737 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-26770
Make your own hairwear : beaded barrettes, clips, dangles & headbands (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Baker, Diane, 1951 July 9-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.58 BAK NAE0013331 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-56010-216-0
Making kites (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Wilkins, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

680 WIL NAE2900047 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153423
Making origami birds step by step (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: LaFosse, Michael G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

736 LAF NAE0013379 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153459
Making origami masks step by step (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: LaFosse, Michael G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

736 LAF NAE0013377 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151416
Making origami paper airplanes step by step (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: LaFosse, Michael G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

736 LAF NAE0013252 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-153461
Making origami puzzles step by step (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: LaFosse, Michael G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

736 LAF NAE0014003 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 578 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 0-7172-1901-1
Mallard ducks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 IVY NAE0001351 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-29827
Mama says : a book of love for mothers and sons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Walker, Rob D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAL NAE00160204 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-17707
Mambas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR 000001992 $15.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-22656
Mammal (Removed: 2)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 PAR NAE00161918 $15.99 6/13/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599 PAR T 2200027 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-20190
Mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: MacLeod, Beatrice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 Mac NAE1700135 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24892
Mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 MIL 11002998 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-16381
Mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.147 STO 0000015534 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-380-71192-3
The man who was Poe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE9100202 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 579 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    89-45904
Manatee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Darling, Kathy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.531 SIL 11003362 $29.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-9739
The manatee scientist : saving vulnerable species (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Lourie, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.531 LOU NAE00159618 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-29261
Manatees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hirschmann, Kris, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.531 HIR 0000016046 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-26433
Manatees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Palmer, Sarah, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.531 PAL 0000015372 $9.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-31325
Manatees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.531 MAN 000000879 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23763
Manga Mania Chibi and furry characters : how to draw the adorable mini-peo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hart, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HAR 11003925 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-45132
Maple harvest : the story of maple sugaring (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Gemming, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

633 GEM NAE0001817 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-6183-6
March of the penguins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Roberts, Jordan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 MAR NAE001701425 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49693
Marcia's madness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 580 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC Bar NAE001702014 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34678
The Mariner missions to Mars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.43 HAM 000001994 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-16052
Mary Alice Peale, Philadelphia, 1777 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Duey, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Due T 170122 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-32471
The matchlock gun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Edmonds, Walter Dumaux, 1903-
1998.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC EDM NAE0005661 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24032
Matilda Bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CUS T 2600078 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-36133
Maude March on the run!, or, Trouble is her middle name (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Couloumbis, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COU NAE00148052 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28832
May Bird among the stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Jodi Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AND 11004235 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-17829
May Bird and the ever after (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Jodi Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AND 11004236 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41690609-4 (pbk.)
May Bird warrior princess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Jodi Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AND 11004237 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 581 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2003-26865
Me and Billy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Collier, James Lincoln, 1928-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE0013133 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-50420
Me and my pet rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Morley, Christine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 Mor NAE1700137 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34512
Me Tarzan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bya NAE0011335 $14.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-1074
The meanwhile adventures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Roddy, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOY NAE3500073 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-17199
Medusa Jones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Collins, Ross.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE00148447 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49171
Meerkats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harris, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.749 HAR NAE3500011 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-17332
Meerkats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Weaver, Robyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.749 WEA NAE1700270 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21252
Meet the meerkat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lunde, Darrin P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.749 LUN NAE001701710 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-9011
Meet the X-Men (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hibbert, Clare, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 582 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
SH E XME 11003831 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-24732
The megapodes : Megapodiidae (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Jones, Darryl N.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.6 Jon NAE0010263 $52.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-14302
The Miami Dolphins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 ITA NAE0009549 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48355
Miami Dolphins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014648 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15243
Miami Dolphins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lovitt, Chip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LOV T 1800060 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55498-132-8
Middle of nowhere (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Adderson, Caroline, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ADD NAE00159925 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50192
Midnight magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI 000003083 $20.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40273218-X
The midnight unicorn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Reed, Neil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REE NAE00147976 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-13792
The midwife's apprentice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CUS 11000421 $9.31 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 583 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2011-12159
The mighty Mars rovers : the incredible adventures of Spirit and Opportuni (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Rusch, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.43 RUS 00159946 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-688-13577-5 (pbk.)
Mike Fink : a tall tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Kel 000000171 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-15339
Military aircraft (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Dowswell, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 DOW 11003004 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-4372
Military dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ruffin, Frances E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.4 Ruf NAE001701498 $17.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44343
Military dune buggies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 GRE 11003366 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-39036
Military motorcyles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 GRE 11003367 $20.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-53872
Military police (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.1 GRE NAE1700506 $15.95 5/23/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7858-1023-4
The Military propeller aircraft guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: editor, David Donald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358.4 DON NAE2900052 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-39035
Military trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 584 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
355.8 GRE 11003368 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48059
Mimmy and Sophie : all around the town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cohen, Miriam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COH 11002643 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10266
Mine hunting ships (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Abramovitz, Melissa, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.8 ABR 11003369 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20850
Miniature horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015732 $13.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15242
Minnesota Vikings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800062 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2195
Minnie & Moo and the seven wonders of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Cazet, Denys.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAZ 11002500 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-16464
The misadventures of Maude Marche, or, Trouble rides a fast horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Couloumbis, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COU NAE0014134 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    46-7275
Miss Hickory (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974

Call Number

Author: Bailey, Carolyn Sherwin, 1875-
1961.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC BAI 11002050 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-41012
The missing heir (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Tracy, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00159658 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 585 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    99-41334
Missing mittens (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

513.2 Mur NAE001701037 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-54036
Mission to Mars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-
2002.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
629.45 Bra NAE0012326 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

The Mix-It-Up Cookbook. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: American Girl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.4 AME NAE0012779 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6741
Mockingbird : (Mok'ing-bûrd) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Erskine, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERS NAE00159252 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-17564
Molly's cookbook : a peek at dining in the past with meals you can cook to (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: [edited by Jodi Evert and Jeanne
Thieme ; written by Polly Athan ... et al. ;
inside illustrations by Susan Mahal].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5 MOL 11000845 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-22540
Monica and the doomed dance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAL NAE3700735 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-89919-524-7 (pbk.)
The monkey and the crocodile : a Jataka tale from India (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Galdone, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.24 GAL NAE0000583 $4.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-27974
The monkey bridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Martin, Rafe, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAR 000003093 $21.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 586 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
MONSTER BIRDS. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 BRO NAE0011044 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-22557
The moon of the bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 000000179 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-2735
The moon of the owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
598.92 GEO 000000181 $17.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52094
Moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 COO 0000015360 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-24685
Moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: DuTemple, Lesley A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 DuT T 1200082 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28161
Moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Fredericks, Anthony D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 FRE 11002055 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-34032
Moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Markert, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 MAR 0000015290 $6.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-922607
Moose and Magpie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Restrepo, Bettina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E RES NAE00159561 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 587 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2003-216
Moose : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Leach, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 LEA NAE0013240 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-16311
Moose : moose magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Fair, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 Fai T 15152 $11.24 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14003
Moose racks, bear tracks and other Alaska kidsnacks : cooking with kids ha (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Bugni, Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 BUG 000002455 $14.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-49464
The mopwater files (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ERI 000002724 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-51501
More of Monkey & Robot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Catalanotto, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAT NAE00160695 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-32890
More tales of Uncle Remus : further adventures of Brer Rabbit, his friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Lester, Julius.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Les NAE0000500 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-39504
More than just a vegetable garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Kuhn, Dwight.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 KUH 11000422 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-21167
Mosquitoes are ruining my summer! : and other silly dilly camp songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.42 KAT 11004832 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-47143
The most excellent book of how to be a magician (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Eldin, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 588 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
793.8 ELD NAE0011206 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-7973
The most excellent book of how to do card tricks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Eldin, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.8 ELD 000002018 $11.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-2357-4
Mountain goats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 IVY NAE0001508 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16141
Mountain gorilla (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Marianne, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.884 TAY 11003014 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-53251
The mountain lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 CRE 11003015 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47276
The mouse that snored (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Waber, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAB T 2600083 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27012
A mouse's life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.322 HIM 11003686 $10.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-440564-5 (pbk.)
The moves make the man : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO NAE0005398 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-30863
Mr. Chickee's funny money (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Curtis, Christopher Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CUR NAE0014329 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 589 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-0-88899-790-6
Mr. Karp's last glass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Fagan, Cary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FAG NAE00158580 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-54502
Mr. Murry and Thumbkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wilson, Karma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL 11002648 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-05843-8 (pbk.)
Mr. Popper's penguins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Atwater, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ATW NAE0005335 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7566-4541-0 (trade)
Mummy (Removed: 2)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Putnam, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

393 Put 6000000018 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

393 PUT T 2200029 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-4212
A murder of crows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Bracken, Beth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bra 310000483 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25178
The muscular system (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.7 Fro NAE1700629 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-98724
Muskox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Switzer, Merebeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 SWI NAE0008795 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-25680
Mustang canyon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lon NAE0012128 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 590 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-14792
Mustangs : America's wild horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015405 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-100687
Mutts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rake, Jody Sullivan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Rak NAE001701633 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-42792-X
My brother Sam is dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Collier, James Lincoln, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL NAE0005520 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-28693
My brother, the robot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Becker, Bonny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bec NAE0011913 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-47739
My brother's ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AHL 11002232 $14.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-112038
My cat and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Schubert, Astrid.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 SCH NAE001700936 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-933432
My dad's a birdman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Almond, David, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALM NAE00148540 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-19850
My Daniel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Conrad, Pam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Con T 2400057 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-92587
My dog and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hegewald-Kawich, Horst.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 591 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.7 Heg NAE001700937 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12005
My ears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lloyd G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 DOU 11003016 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12115
My eyes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lloyd G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 DOU 11003017 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8403
My first cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bozzo, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 BOZ NAE3700274 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8404
My first dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bozzo, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 BOZ NAE3700275 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-112035
My gerbil and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Kotter, Englebert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.94 KOT NAE001700938 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-106412
My guinea pig and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Birmelin, I. (Immanuel)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.92 BIR NAE1700795 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-106492
My hamster and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hollmann, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.93 HOL NAE1700796 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12004
My hands (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lloyd G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.97 DOU 11003018 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 592 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2018-1857
My happy year : by E. Bluebird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Meisel, Paul,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 MEI NAE20000280 $17.05 3/18/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-304384
My kindergarten (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wells, Rosemary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEL 11002790 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-48141
My monster mama loves me so (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Leuck, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Leu NAE001700939 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-14454
My nose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lloyd G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 DOU 11003021 $8.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-106409
My parakeet and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Birmelin, I. (Immanuel)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.6 Bir NAE001700940 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-2871
My pet lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Engfer, LeeAnne, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

639.3 Eng T 1200092 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-13980
My rotten redheaded older brother (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pol 6000000001 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23518
My senator and me : a dog's-eye view of Washington, D.C. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Edward M. (Edward
Moore), 1932-2009.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
328.7 SMA NAE00147961 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 593 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 1-42420125-X
The mystery of the cheese (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Paul, 1969-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HAR 0000016242 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-24651
Mystery of the Kaifeng Scroll : a Vivi Hartman adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Feder, Harriet K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Fed T 1200072 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-385577
Mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Philip, Neil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

291.1 PHI T 2200058 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-873413-79-1
Nana, can you hear me? : a guide for families and children (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Kenney, Jean M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.8 KEN NAE00159850 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-35533
NASA space vehicles : capsules, shuttles, and space stations (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cole, Michael D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.44 COL T 2200092 $17.31 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-34641
Nasty stinky sneakers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUN 000001186 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-17989
National Audubon Society first field guide. Birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Weidensaul, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 WEI 00160018 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-2939
National Audubon Society first field guide. Mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Grassy, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 Gra 50000000027 $10.06 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-12953
National Geographic angry birds : 50 true stories of the fed up, feathered (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: White, Mel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 594 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
598 WHI NAE00160433 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-48020
National Geographic animal encyclopedia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 Nat NAE0012961 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-7141-6
National Geographic book of mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: prepared by the Book Division,
National Geographic Society.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599 LAL 11002062 $29.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-35643
Navy SEALs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: David, Jack, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.9 DAV 0000016378 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41794
Navy SEALs in action (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Yomtov, Nel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.9 Yom NAE001701715 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-48941
A new arrival (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Alter, Anna, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALT NAE00161262 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48365
New England Patriots (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014649 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15241
New England Patriots (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Potts, Steve, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 POT T 1800068 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2370
A new home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bowers, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bow NAE001700852 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 595 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-14224
The new way things work (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Macaulay, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

600 MAC 000002612 $38.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67253
New World monkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 HAR NAE240000139 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48364
New York Giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014646 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15225
New York Giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Potts, Steve, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 POT T 1800070 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15239
New York Jets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800071 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-15845
The newsy news newsletter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: English, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ENG NAE00159187 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53379
Nic Bishop marsupials. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 BIS NAE00159167 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84215-491-5
Nick Huckleberry Beak's magnificent magic tricks. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Beak, Nick Huckleberry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.8 Bea NAE1700793 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31335
Night attack gunships : the AC-130H Spectres (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 596 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
355.8 Gre NAE001700944 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-23489
Night of the living dust bunnies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Craddock, Erik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CRA NAE00160686 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30974
Nikki & Deja (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: English, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ENG NAE00148453 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-42258
Ninja slice (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Craddock, Erik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CRA NAE3701057 $17.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-42022
No dogs allowed! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Manzano, Sonia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAN 11002513 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-9589
No other story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Soup, Cuthbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CUT NAE00159911 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-14329
Nora and the Texas terror (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Cox, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COX NAE00159468 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-24311
North American birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Burn, Barbara, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.297 BUR NAE0008283 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-640
North American racer snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Ric NAE001701046 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 597 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2009-36540
A not scary story about big scary things (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010

Call Number

Author: Williams, C. K. (Charles Kenneth),
1936-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E WIL NAE00159389 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-283736
Notebook for fantastical observations (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIT NAE0014188 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-55354
Notes from a liar and her dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Choldenko, Gennifer, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Cho NAE0011830 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-9200
Nothing but the truth : a documentary novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE0005342 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48361
Oakland Raiders (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 FRI NAE0014645 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15245
Oakland Raiders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Potts, Steve, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 POT T 1800072 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-14574
Odd and the Frost Giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gaiman, Neil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAI NAE00159105 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-31443
Old bag of bones : a Coyote tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Stevens, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E STE 11000854 $15.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 598 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2007-34036
Old MacDonald had a farm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Cabrera, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

784.4 OLD NAE0002174 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-342
Old MacNoah had an ark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lloyd-Jones, Sally, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LLO NAE00158668 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-21967
Old Mother Hubbard and her dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Hellsing, Lennart, 1919-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.8 HEL NAE0000596 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-2679
On my honor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAU 11002235 $11.04 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14914
On the brink of extinction : the California condor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 ARN 000000189 $13.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-379-7
On the road (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kilby, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.224 Kil NAE001701572 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38831
On the wing : American birds in migration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lerner, Carol.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.0 Ler NAE0011850 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-7856
Once upon a cloud (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Walker, Rob D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAL NAE0014445 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-205084-1
Once upon a Marigold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Ferris, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 599 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC Fer NAE0012292 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-66643
One-dish meals. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Country Kitchen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 COU NAE0011149 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-10964
One-eyed cat : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Fox, Paula.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FOX NAE0005718 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-68539
The one-eyed giant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 Osb NAE001701169 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-40668-4
The one in the middle is the green kangaroo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLU NAE9100351 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-52494
One is a snail, ten is a crab : a counting by feet book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Say NAE0012367 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-10724
Opossums (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.22 STO 3000000069 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-21113
Optical illusion magic : visual tricks & amusements (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: DiSpezio, Michael A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

152.14 DiS NAE1700750 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13232
Oranges (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 COO 0000015356 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 600 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    00-27459
Orangutan : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Brend, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 BRE 200000393 $27.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-569
Orangutan : in danger of extinction! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Orme, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 ORM 11003031 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-32485
Orangutans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 Sto 0000015145 $8.33 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33398
Orcas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Miller, Geoff, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 MIL NAE240000056 $11.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27054
Oregon trail cooking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gunderson, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5978 Gun NAE1700523 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-8839
Origami for the first time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Smith, Soonboke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

736 SMI NAE001701170 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-2726
Orioles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 STO 0000015529 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-45488
The orphan and the mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Freeman, Martha, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRE NAE00161178 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30195
Ostriches (Removed: 2)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 601 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
598 STO 0000015612 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
598.51 STO NAE0001365 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-10679-6 (pbk.)
The other (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC APP 000002651 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-21720-6
Otis Spofford (Removed: 1)

Published: 1953
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE 000002826 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27697
Our puppies are growing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Otto, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 OTT 000002034 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155543
Our Twitchy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gray, Kes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRA 11002517 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-22119
The outlandish adventures of Liberty Aimes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Easton, Kelly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EAS NAE00159000 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-23344
Overboard! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WEE NAE00162022 $4.98 2/4/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-08416-4 (pbk.)
Owl in the office (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAG 000002827 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-13093
Owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Brown, Fern G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 602 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
598.92 BRO 0000015331 $10.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14406
Owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lynch, Wayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 LYN NAE001701429 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-31602
Owls (Removed: 2)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 STO 0000015609 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

598.92 STO NAE0001381 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7166-1245-3
Owls and other birds of prey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Reid, Mary E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 REI NAE00159499 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-54865
Owls in the dark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Gonzales, Doreen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 GON NAE9000006 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15301
Owls : owl magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Niemuth, Neal D., 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 NIE 0000015257 $13.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14791
Paints and pintos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015406 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-11256
The palomino horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 STE NAE0010019 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-26821
Palomino horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Monahan, Erin, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 603 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.1 Mon 310000310 $13.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14793
Palominos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015407 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-17287-2
Pandas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Petty, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 PET NAE0009349 $3.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-53263
Pandas : panda magic for kids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Feeney, Kathy, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 FEE NAE1700524 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-24397
Papermaking (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: O'Reilly, Susie, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

676 O'Re 7000000012 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-39895
Park scientists : gila monsters, geysers, and grizzly bears in American's  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Carson, Mary Kay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.78 CAR NAE00160710 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-28038
Parrots (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Fetty, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 STO 0000015540 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-46949
Pass it on! : all about notes, from secret codes and special inks to fancy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Bailly, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

652 BAI 0000015450 $16.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34704
The Pathfinder mission to Mars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.43 HAM 000002036 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 604 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2006-284583
The pathfinder, or, The inland sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Cooper, James Fenimore, 1789-
1851.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC COO 11004744 $11.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-7799
The Patriot Act (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Miller, Debra A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 Mil 310000175 $25.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-05800-0
Paul Bunyan, a tall tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KEL NAE0004389 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-9786
Paul Bunyan and Babe the blue ox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Gleiter, Jan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GLE NAE0000452 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-15291
Paul Bunyan and his great blue ox. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964
Call Number

Author: Wadsworth, Wallace, 1894-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.22 WAD NAE0000577 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-8567
Paula Deen's cookbook for the lunch-box set (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Deen, Paula H., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 DEE NAE00159155 $21.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-4433
Paula Deen's my first cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Deen, Paula H., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 DEE NAE00158694 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-935913
Paws, claws, hands, and feet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hutmacher, Kimberly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUT NAE00159572 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 605 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    94-10946
Peacocks and peahens (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kalbacken, Joan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.617 Kal NAE4000091 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-784
Pecos Bill : a tall tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KEL NAE0000490 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-90812
Pelicans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Savage, Candace, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.43 SAV NAE0001362 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-22105
Penguin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Fletcher, Neil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 Fle 000000935 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-58439
Penguin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 JOH NAE0014633 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55858-379-3 (pbk.)
The penguin family book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Sømme, Lauritz, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 SOM 11000311 $7.61 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-5194
Penguins! (Removed: 3)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 BAR NAE0001343 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

598.47 RES T 170138 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

598.47 STO 0000015607 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-74203-283-2
Penguins close up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Keil, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 606 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
598.47 HEN NAE00160425 $5.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-13384
The perfect pet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Palatini, Margie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Pal NAE0012361 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-10681
Perloo the bold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Avi NAE1700527 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-7580
Persian cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 KAL 11000423 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5980
Pet parrots (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Puccio, Frank, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.71 PUC T 2100057 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-32468
Petal's problems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bar NAE001702030 $16.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-40759946-5 (trade)
Peter Pan. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC BAR NAE0005248 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-27821
Peterson first guide to mammals of North America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Alden, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.097 ALD 000002834 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15246
Philadelphia Eagles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800083 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 607 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-20261
A picture book of George Washington Carver (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

630.9 ADL 11002291 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-42533
A picture book of Thomas Alva Edison (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.3 ADL 11002313 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-443252-8
Pierre : a cautionary tale in five chapters and a prologue (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Sendak, Maurice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SEN 11002518 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49175
Pigeons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jackson, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.6 JAC NAE3500013 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5971
Pigs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Da Silva, Maggie, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.73 WEI T 2100067 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67251
Pikas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Nickles, Greg, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.32 NIC NAE240000137 $12.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55074-359-3 (pbk.)
Pioneer crafts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Greenwood, Barbara, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

745.5 Gre NAE1700208 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-5442
Pip & Squeak (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Schoenherr, Ian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCH NAE00148007 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-460
Pit vipers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 608 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
597.96 Ric NAE001701050 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15247
Pittsburgh Steelers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800085 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48362
Pittsburgh Steelers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014650 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-22391
Pizza : the pie that's not a dessert (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.8 LAN 11002088 $17.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67250
Platypus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.2 HAR NAE00159424 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-44175-2 (pbk.)
Playing with penguins : and other adventures in Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McGovern, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 MCG 000001352 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-27222
The Pledge of Allegiance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pearl, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.6 Ple NAE1700753 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-31824
A pod of gray whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gohier, François.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 GOH 11000869 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-7512-5 (pbk.)
Pogo and Pip (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dale, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAL NAE001700950 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 609 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2008-32478
Poison Ivy's deadly garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hoena, B. A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAT NAE3700571 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32666
Polar bear : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Penny, Malcolm.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 200000119 $17.98 6/4/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.74 PEN 0000015688 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-31433-6 (pbk.)
Polar bear patrol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stamper, Judith Bauer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.786 STA NAE001701052 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-26432
Polar bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Palmer, Sarah, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 PAL 0000015373 $9.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-3636
Polar bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Squire, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 GRE NAE0011295 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-47732
Police officers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Ready, Dee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Rea NAE0009658 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7566-1448-1
Pony care : a young rider's guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Henderson, Carolyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 Hen NAE001701433 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-26876
Poop detectives : working dogs in the field (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Wadsworth, Ginger.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 WAD NAE00161478 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 610 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    97-1122
Popcorn plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Kudlinski, Kathleen V.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Kud T 1200084 $18.51 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1902-X
Porcupines (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Dingwall, Laima, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.321 DIN NAE0008786 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Porcupining. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Whe NAE0012335 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26569
Potatoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Burckhardt, Ann, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 Bur T 1700039 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13233
Poultry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 COO 0000015357 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5482
Pouncing bobcats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Riley, Joelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 RIL 11002316 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-13201
The prairie builders : reconstructing America's lost grasslands (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Collard, Sneed B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635.9 COL NAE0014106 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1939-9
Prairie dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Lottridge, Celia Barker.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.324 LOT NAE0001443 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-48260
Prairie dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Staub, Frank J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 611 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.324 Sta T 1200085 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-46789
Prairie Evers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Airgood, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AIR 00159944 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-802
Princes & princesses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Riggs, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Rig 310000493 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-29585
The prizewinners of Piedmont Place (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Bill H., 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOY NAE00161533 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-07035-X
The proposal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Applegate, Katherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC APP 000002646 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-25117
Protecting our feathered friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Spaulding, Dean T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 Spa T 1200066 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49975
The PS Brothers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Boelts, Maribeth, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BOE NAE00159366 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-19120
P.S. longer letter later (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAN 11001434 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-15239
PT boats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.8 GRE 11003386 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 612 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2007-5692
Public health microbiologist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Orr, Tamra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.9 ORR NAE0000013022 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7588
Puffins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 STO 0000015539 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32924
Puffy popovers : and other get-out-of-bed breakfasts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Fauchald, Nick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.5 FAU NAE3700430 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-22639
Pugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.76 GRA 0000016191 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15148
The pulley (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, Patricia, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 ARM 0000015588 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49016
Pumas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Middleton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 MID 0000015595 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-25938
The pumpkin patch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: King, Elizabeth, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Kin T 170140 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-33023
Pumpkins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Robbins, Ken.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Rob NAE9000132 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-45003
Puppies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 613 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.7 MAC 0000015919 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-52828
Puppy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Evans, Mark, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Eva NAE0010052 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-9997
Puppy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Magloff, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 MAG 0000015997 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-28395
Puppy power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Cox, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COX NAE00159227 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-20531
The puzzling world of Winston Breen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Berlin, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BER NAE00148279 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-9964
Pyramid (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Macaulay, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

690 MAC NAE0002001 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-12689
Pythons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR 0000015508 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-4731
Pythons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 GER NAE2900062 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5900
Pythons and boas : squeezing snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Schlaepfer, Gloria G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 SCH NAE0012239 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 614 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    94-26763
The quarter horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.133 STE NAE4000025 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14794
Quarter horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015408 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66156
Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rayner, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 RAY 0000015863 $16.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141323
Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ross, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 ROS 0000015772 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-70058
Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 ROY 0000016006 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155007
A rabbit for you : caring for your rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Blackaby, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 BLA 11003046 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4562
Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jacobs, Lee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 JAC 0000015787 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-45015
Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 MAC 0000015920 $12.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58086-185-7
Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Patchett, Fiona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 615 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
636.9 Pat NAE1700537 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-16765
Rabbits, rabbits & more rabbits! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 GIB T 2200099 $15.91 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10675
Raccoons (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kite, L. Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.748 KIT 11004008 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46712
Raccoons and their relatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Sullivan, Pat Harvey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.76 SUL NAE00159538 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-23020-9
Raccoons on the roof (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Baglio, Ben M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAG 000002929 $9.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34538
Rainbow Fish and the Sea Monsters' Cave (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Pfister, Marcus.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E PFI 11001640 $20.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8434
Raleigh's page (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Armstrong, Alan, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARM NAE00148297 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18935
Ralph Masiello's dinosaur drawing book. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Masiello, Ralph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 Mas NAE001701362 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-21266
Ralph Masiello's dragon drawing book. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Masiello, Ralph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

743.6 Mas NAE001701644 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 616 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-0-380-70957-1 (pbk.)
Ralph S. Mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE NAE00147803 $9.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18429
Rat life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Tedd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARN 11004244 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-12796
Rat snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR 0000015507 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67249
Rats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.322 HAR NAE240000135 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67248
Rattlesnakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 JAC NAE240000134 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-39256
Rebecca's rashness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE9100146 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1904-6
Red fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Switzer, Merebeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 SWI NAE0008794 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32381
Red fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 WAL T 170142 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-03431-9 (pbk.)
The Red House (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 617 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC Abb NAE001701971 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-11793
The red wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Harrington, Fred H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 HAR 0000015851 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-42480
The red wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 SIL 11003390 $29.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-10384
Red wolf country (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LON 11000880 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-44647
Reindeer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.733 MCD 11001643 $20.58 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-12236
Religion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Langley, Myrtle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

200 LAN T 2200016 $22.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28240
Replay : a new book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Creech, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CRE 11004245 $10.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24557
The respiratory system (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.2 Fro NAE1700640 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7602
Rhino! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Zingg, Eduard, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.72 ZIN 0000015388 $5.38 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 618 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    00-10781
Rhinos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Murray, Peter, 1952 Sept. 29-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.72 MUR T 1800093 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-42957
Rhinos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.72 Wex 000000968 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-28779
Rhyming dust bunnies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Jan, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THO NAE00158829 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-74089-928-4
The rice krispies treats cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kolpas, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.86 KOL NAE00159860 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-33811324-2
Ripley's believe it or not!. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031 PAC NAE00148029 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-48374-2
Ripley's believe it or not! : Special Edition 2013. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 RIP NAE00160068 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-920387
River beds : sleeping in the world's rivers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Karwoski, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAR NAE00159599 $10.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-46895
River otters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 STO 3000000081 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-6958
Roads and tunnels (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pollard, Michael, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 619 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
625.7 POL 200000406 $27.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-29944 /AC
Robert Fulton : from submarine to steamboat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.8 KRO 000002567 $20.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-51339
Robins! : how they grow up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 CHR NAE00161592 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4226
The robins in your backyard (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Willis, Nancy Carol, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 WIL NAE1700146 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6460
Robot scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Manatt, Kathleen G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.8 MAN NAE0000013020 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-203-2
(hardcover)

Robots : [from everyday to out of this world] (Removed: 1)
Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Yes mag.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
629.8 WYA NAE00158655 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17769
Roman amphitheaters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

725 NAR NAE0014072 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-922875
A room with a zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Feiffer, Jules.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FEI NAE0014334 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    02-8390
The rooster and the fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ward, Helen, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAR 11002323 $18.68 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 620 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    99-12457
Roots, shoots, buckets & boots : gardening together with children (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lovejoy, Sharon, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

PBK 635.083 Lov NAE0012097 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-67497
The rope trick (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Alexander, Lloyd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ale NAE0012306 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-19968
RT, Margaret, and the rats of NIMH (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Conly, Jane Leslie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CON NAE0007931 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-055864-0
Rumpelstiltskin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Zelinsky, Paul O.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.21 GRI NAE0000562 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2285
Running shoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lipp, Frederick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LIP 11004308 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-3136
A safe home for manatees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jenkins, Priscilla Belz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.531 JEN 000003144 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14559
Safety first (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Royston, Angela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.6 Roy NAE0011633 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-9615
Saint Francis and the wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Egielski, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 EGI NAE0014482 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-19980
Saint George and the dragon : a golden legend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Hodges, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 621 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
398.2 HOD NAE0007998 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-14042-4
Sally Ann Thunder Ann Whirlwind Crockett : a tall tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KEL 000001362 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-4913
Sally Ride : a photobiography of America's pioneering woman in space (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: O'Shaughnessy, Tam E.,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.4 OSH NAE00161279 $16.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-12059
Samantha's cookbook : a peek at dining in the past with meals you can cook (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: [edited by Jodi Evert and Jeanne
Thieme ; written by Polly Athan ... et al. ;
inside illustration by Susan Mahal].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.5973 SAM 11000885 $11.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15249
San Diego Chargers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800095 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-16472
The San Francisco 49ers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 Ita NAE0008614 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48360
San Francisco 49ers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014652 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15221
San Francisco 49ers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Loren, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 STA T 1800096 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-49981
Sandhill cranes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 Sto T 1200086 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 622 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    98-3308
Satellites and space probes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Walker, Niki, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.43 WAL NAE2900067 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-86980
Saturn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Vogt, Gregory.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.46 VOG NAE2900068 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-36547
Saving Audie : a pit bull puppy gets a second chance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.755 PAT NAE00159675 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-47518
Saving the condor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Schorsch, Nancy T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 SCH NAE0001934 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-42517-9 (pbk.)
Scholastic 2013 book of world records (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Morse, Jenifer Corr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 MOR NAE00161070 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52215
Scholastic book of firsts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Buckley, James, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 BUC NAE00148040 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-42097-0 (pbk.)
Scholastic book of world records 2003 (Removed: 2)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Morse, Jenifer Corr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031 MOR T 2200151 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

031 MOR T 2200152 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-75518-2
Scholastic book of world records, 2006 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morse, Jenifer Corr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 Mor 50000000216 $11.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 623 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-1-33803277-2
Scholastic year in sports 2017 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Buckley, James, Jr., 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 SCH NAE00161489 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-12197
School buses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ready, Dee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.222 REA 11001460 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-49683
The school story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE NAE00161380 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-54600
The science of energy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dann, Sarah, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.042 Dan T 2500014 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-42073-0
Scooby-Doo! and the deep-sea diver (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gelsey, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SCO NAE3700160 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-11415-8 (pbk.)
Scooby-Doo! and the rotten robot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Balaban, Mariah, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCO NAE001701923 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-69644-9 (pbk.)
Scooby-Doo and the samurai ghost (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: McCann, Jesse Leon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCC NAE00161766 $15.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-31244
Scooby-Doo and the werewolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: McCann, Jesse Leon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC MCC NAE3700702 $15.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15152
The screw (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, Patricia, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 624 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
621.8 ARM 0000015585 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-26431
Sea lions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Palmer, Sarah, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 PAL 0000015374 $9.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5946
Sea mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Puccio, Frank, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 PUC T 2100051 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-302443
Sea otters. (Removed: 3)

Published: 2016
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599.75 PAL 0000015375 $9.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
599.751 GIL NAE240000148 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
599.751 HIR 0000016047 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-20296
Sea snakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Seward, Homer, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 SEW 0000015444 $14.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-27100
The Sea World book of seals and sea lions : illustrated with photographs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Evans, Phyllis Roberts.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 EVA 000000222 $19.99 3/6/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-10684
Seals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Barkhausen, Annette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 BAR NAE0001529 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-44926
Seals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Petty, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 Pet NAE0009350 $3.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 625 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN: cn 85-98736
Seals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Switzer, Merebeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 SWI NAE0001576 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-10799-7
The search for the missing bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Moore, Eva.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

611 MOO T 2200105 $7.77 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-18091
The search for the right whale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kraus, Scott D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 KRA 14000068 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15227
Seattle Seahawks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800102 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-385-73105-8
The second summer of the sisterhood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Brashares, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRA 11004262 $12.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-14083
The secret galaxy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Hodgkins, Fran, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.1 HOD NAE00160888 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-3643
The secret of Castle Cant : being an account of the remarkable adventures  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bath, K. P. (Kevin P.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bat NAE0013035 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-924395
The secret of Stoneship Woods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Barba, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE00160568 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6625
The secret of the flying cows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Banscherus, Jürgen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 626 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC BAN NAE3700441 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-1272
The secret of the Indian (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAN 000000984 $8.54 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-18832
The secret project (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Winter, Jonah, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 WIN NAE00161569 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-44452
See how they run : campaign dreams, election schemes, and the race to the  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Susan E., 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

NAE 324.9 GOO NAE00158583 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44116
Seeing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dicker, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 Dic NAE9000063 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-61471
Seeing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 LLE NAE0014627 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-13523
The seeing stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIT NAE00160481 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15550
Seeing Sugar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brinson, Cynthia L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bri NAE0012502 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-921415
Seekers : Toklo's story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Jolley, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HUN NAE00161232 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 627 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-0-670-05986-7
Seen Art? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Scieszka, Jon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCI NAE0014345 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52520
Senses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Glover, David, 1953 September 4-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 GLO NAE0014662 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-518188
Serval cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Cooke, Tim (Tim A.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 COO NAE240000057 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-42057-0 (pbk.)
The seven Chinese brothers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Mahy, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAH NAE0000507 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-440435-8
The seven treasure hunts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYA NAE0005447 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38344
The seven wonders of the modern world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cox, Reg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

620 COX 11002053 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24020
Seymour Simon's book of trains. (Removed: 2)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

625.2 SIM NAE001701285 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

625.2 SIM NAE9100031 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14602
Seymour Simon's book of trucks. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.224 Sim NAE001700861 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 628 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    99-87636
A Shakespearean theater (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Chrisp, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

792 CHR 200000415 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-25194
Shark beneath the reef (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO NAE0005738 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-4182
Sheep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.3 Mac NAE9000014 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42534
The sheep fairy : when wishes have wings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Symes, Ruth, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SYM 11002553 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-11232
The Shetland pony (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 STE NAE0010018 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-22640
Shih tzus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Gray, Susan Heinrichs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.76 GRA 0000016199 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-100347
Shooting the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Dowell, Frances O'Roark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOW NAE00148462 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-6882
Short-haired cat breeds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Gardeski, Christina Mia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 Gar 310000715 $26.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 629 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    95-7579
Siamese cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 KAL 11000425 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52095
Siberian tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.741 COO 0000015361 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-15839
Silly Sally (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Wood, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO 000001234 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7569-4707-3
Simple machines (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Parker, Lewis K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 PAR 0000015999 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-385-73058-7 (pbk.)
The sisterhood of the traveling pants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Brashares, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRA 11004248 $12.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12765
Skate! : your guide to inline, aggressive, vert, street, roller hockey, sp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shafran, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.21 Sha T 3400045 $8.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44719
Skateboarding basics (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Jay, Jackson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.21 JAY NAE2900072 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2273
Skateboarding in action (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Crossingham, John, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.22 CRO 0000015804 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-6173
Skateboarding in the X Games (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Blomquist, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 630 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
796.22 BLO 0000015892 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24306
Skateboarding! Surf the pavement (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Burke, L. M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.22 BUR 11001652 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-1062
Skeleton crew showdown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Steele, Michael Anthony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SCO 310000781 $15.86 12/20/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-23121
Skellig (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Almond, David, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ALM NAE0011128 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-47407
Skit-scat raggedy cat : Ella Fitzgerald (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Orgill, Roxane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ORG NAE00159356 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-32488
Skywoman : legends of the Iroquois (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Shenandoah, Joanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 SHE NAE00160122 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-80642
The slave dancer : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Fox, Paula.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FOX NAE0005720 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-45034
Sled dogs : speeding through snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: McGinty, Alice B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.73 MCG 11003745 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-29402
Sleep, Big Bear, sleep! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Wright, Maureen, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WRI NAE00159170 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 631 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2011-44881
Sleep like a tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Logue, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LOG NAE9100152 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-316-38708-8 (pbk.)
The sleeping beauty (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Hyman, Trina Schart.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HYM NAE0000482 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-34651
The Sleeping Beauty : a fairy tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Grimm, Jacob, 1785-1863.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GRI 11000341 $16.07 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-60777
The sloppy copy slipup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: DiSalvo, DyAnne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIS 11004413 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7566-1104-0
Small pet care : how to look after your rabbit, guinea pig, or hamster (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Blackledge, Annabel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 Bla NAE001701367 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-11648
The smallest girl ever : The boy who could fly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gardner, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAR NAE00158714 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921172
Smell it! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Sally, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 HEW NAE0014588 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62740
Smelling and tasting (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 LLE NAE0014628 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-36814
Smelly locker : silly dilly school songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 632 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
782.42 KAT 11004837 $12.01 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-6581
Smokestacks and spinning jennys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Price, Sean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

330.973 PRI 11004752 $6.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-33593
Snail mail no more (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAN T 2600111 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4827
The snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Cre NAE0009482 $14.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62550
Snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 JOH NAE0014636 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19957
Snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Mattison, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Mat 50000000042 $27.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17024
Snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Watts, Barrie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 WAT 0000015756 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-54663
Snake hair : the story of Medusa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Spinner, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 Spi NAE1700698 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-4323
Snakes! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids, with
Lisa Jo Rudy.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597.96 Ger T 15177 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 633 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    87-47695
Snakes are hunters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 LAU 11002670 $9.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26418
Snakes! : strange and wonderful (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Pringle, Laurence P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 PRI 11002671 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-43646
Sneezy the snowman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Wright, Maureen, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WRI 11004515 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-26634
Snow bored (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lawrie, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 LAW NAE3700299 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63874
Snow day! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lakin, Patricia, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Lak NAE0012287 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241242-8 (pbk.)
The snow globe family (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E OCO NAE00147958 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-11447
Snow leopards (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Tibbitts, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 TIB NAE4000020 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-31940
Snow monkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 Sto 0000015146 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-152296
Snowed in with Grandmother Silk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fenner, Carol.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 634 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC FEN 11002554 $12.74 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-7511-7 (pbk.)
Snowflake and Sparkle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dale, Jenny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAL NAE001700959 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-51701
Soccer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lineker, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.334 LIN T 2600116 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-14274
Soccer : rules, tips, strategy, and safety (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wingate, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.334 WIN 0000016201 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-6232
Soccer skills (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Gifford, Clive.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.334 Gif NAE001701440 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-446230-3 (pbk.)
The solar system (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Davis, Kenneth C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.2 Dav NAE001701329 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-38293
Songbirds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Latimer, Jonathan P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 Lat NAE1700761 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-18240
The SOS file (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYA NAE0012981 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-10712
SOS Titanic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUN 000001539 $11.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 635 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
Sounder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Armstrong, William Howard, 1914-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Arm NAE0010344 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52193
Southern elephant seal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 COO 0000015362 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-9546
Space exploration (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stott, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.4 STO T 2200031 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-368-8 (trade)
Space tourism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: McMahon, Peter, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.47 MCM NAE00159740 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87062
Spies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Platt, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.12 Pla NAE001701061 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59054-826-4 (hc.)
SpongeBob and the princess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lewman, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO 0000016069 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-44242861-4 (pbk.)
SpongeBob DetectivePants in the case of the ruined sign (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Testa, Maggie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SPO NAE9100106 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31505
Spooky cemeteries (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Williams, Dinah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 WIL NAE001701729 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-40428
Spooky schools (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Lunis, Natalie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 636 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
133.1 Lun 310000501 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-15341
Sports cars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Oxlade, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.222 OXL 11003087 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-42624
The spotted owl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 SIL 11003402 $29.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-48187
Spotted owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gerholdt, James E., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.92 GER 0000015514 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-90822
Squirrels (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Peck, George K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.323 PEC NAE0001444 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-48363
St. Louis Rams (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014651 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15248
St. Louis Rams (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lovitt, Chip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LOV T 1800105 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3045
St. Patrick's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Rosinsky, Natalie M. (Natalie Myra)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.262 ROS 11003844 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-23876
Stand tall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bauer, Joan, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bau NAE0012281 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 637 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2002-27557
Stanley and the magic lamp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jeff, 1926-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO 11004020 $9.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-27560
Stanley in space (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brown, Jeff, 1926-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRO 11004021 $9.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-79712
The Star-spangled banner (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Key, Francis Scott, 1779-1843.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

784.7 KEY NAE0002183 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44986
Starry messenger : a book depicting the life of a famous scientist, mathem (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sís, Peter, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

520.9 SIS 11001250 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-2209
State birds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Singer, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.29 SIN NAE0008282 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52508
Staying healthy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Glover, David, 1953 Sept. 4-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613 GLO NAE0014663 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31336
Stealth attack fighters : the F-117A Nighthawks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 Gre NAE001700961 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-43373
Stinky and stringy : stem & bulb vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Meredith Sayles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.3 HUG 11002823 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-13366
Stinky and successful : the Riot Brothers never stop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Amato, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 638 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC AMA 11004415 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-42832
Stories of mummies and the living dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kudalis, Eric, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

001.9 KUD 7000000009 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-8198
Storks : majestic migrators (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Garcia, Eulália.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 GAR 000001455 $17.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-59924
Storm warriors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Carbone, Elisa Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CAR NAE0011818 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-17412
A story, a story : an African tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Haley, Gail E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL 000000242 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-26607
The story of money (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Maestro, Betsy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

332.4 MAE 000002872 $13.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-11606
The story of the dachshund (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Quasha, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Qua NAE0011734 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-49409
The story of the Dalmatian (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Quasha, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Qua NAE0011735 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-55544
The story of the golden retriever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Feldman, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Fel NAE0011732 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 639 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    94-20926
The story of the Milky Way : a Cherokee tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 BRU 11003602 $21.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-49450
The story of the Saint Bernard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Quasha, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Qua NAE0011730 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8234-1969-X
Stranded in Boringsville (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bateson, Catherine, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAT NAE0014148 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-4325
The strange night writing of Jessamine Colter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEF 11000733 $11.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-18344
Strawberry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Coldrey, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 Col 000000244 $11.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-48513
Sugaring season : making maple syrup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Burns, Diane L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

664 Bur 000000431 $15.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-3468
Sugaring time (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

633.6 LAS 14000081 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-63203
The summer of Riley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BUN 11002563 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-440095-6
The summer of the falcon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 640 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC GEO 000000355 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-031420-2
The summer of the swans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYA 11003855 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10168
Super Bowl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Buckley, James, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 BUC T 2600122 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-86617-8 (pbk)
Super-completely and totally the messiest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Viorst, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VIO 11002125 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11742
Super Hornet F/A-18E/F (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 STO 0000015959 $18.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-11041
Super sniffers : dog detectives on the job (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 PAT NAE00160737 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-36834
Superhero stampede (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Craddock, Erik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CRA NAE3701066 $17.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-40120332-9 (pbk.)
Superman adventures. [2], The never-ending battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Millar, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SH FIC SUP NAE001701354 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-15380
Swanfall : journey of the tundra swans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Horton, Tom, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 Hor NAE0008687 $3.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 641 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2003-49178
Swans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harris, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 HAR NAE3500016 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-1962-6
Sweet Charity (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Daniels, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dan NAE001700964 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56543
Sweet land of story : thirty-six American tales to tell (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: [compiled by] Pleasant DeSpain ;
illustrated by Don Bell.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 SWE 11003604 $19.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-24182
Sylvia & Aki (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Conkling, Winifred.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CON NAE00159657 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-10525
Tabby cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 KAL 11000428 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-7928
Tactical fighters : the F-15 Eagles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Green, Michael, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 Gre NAE001700965 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-36722
Take care, Good Knight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Shelley Moore.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E THO NAE00147996 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89390
Take me out of the bathtub and other silly dilly songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.42164 KAT 11004838 $19.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 642 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2008-13299
Take the mummy and run : the Riot Brothers are on a roll (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Amato, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AMA 11004417 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-190096
Taking cerebral palsy to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Mary Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.8 AND 11004517 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-816560
The tale of the pulsating gate (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAL 000002084 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-18758
Tall and tasty : fruit trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Meredith Sayles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 HUG 11001858 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15222
Tampa Bay Buccaneers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodman, Michael E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 GOO T 1800110 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-34182
Tangerine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Bloor, Edward, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BLO NAE0010039 $8.50 11/9/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-31917
A taste of honey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Nancy Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WAL NAE001701373 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921173
Tastes good! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Sally, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 HEW NAE0014589 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44114
Tasting and smelling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dicker, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 643 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
612.8 Dic NAE9000067 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-34136
The taxing case of the cows : a true story about suffrage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Van Rynbach, Iris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 RYN NAE00159442 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-36577-2 (pbk.)
Tech titans : one frontier, six bios (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: McClafferty, Carla Killough, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.7 MCC NAE00161238 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-25105
Ten little fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wood, Audrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOO NAE0014796 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-12086
Ten tall tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Bird, E. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Bir T 1200004 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20849
Tennessee walking horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gentle, Victor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 GEN 0000015734 $13.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-38859
Terrible times (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ardagh, Philip.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARD 11003702 $14.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-17687
Terrific tails (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Machotka, Hana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 MAC NAE00159732 $16.08 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19903
Thames doesn't rhyme with James (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAN 11001257 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 644 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 978-1-84780-416-7
There's a hamster in my pocket! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Ewart, Franzeska G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EWA 00159987 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    66-43350
Thimble summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1966
Call Number

Author: Enright, Elizabeth, 1909-1968.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ENR 11003859 $10.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-22830
The thoroughbred horse : born to run (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.132 STE NAE4000024 $13.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-934135
The three Billy Goats Fluff (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Mortimer, Rachael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MOR 11004610 $13.61 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    57-5265
The three billy goats Gruff (Removed: 1)

Published: 1957
Call Number

Author: Asbjornsen, Peter Christen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 ASB NAE0000399 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7696-5868-1 (pbk.)
The three billy goats gruff (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Ottolenghi, Carol, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 OTT NAE9100037 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53042
Three cups of tea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Thomson, Sarah L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

371.8 MOR NAE00159344 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-24872
Three perfect peaches : a French folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.20944 DeF NAE0900001 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-3916
Thrice upon a Marigold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Ferris, Jean, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 645 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
FIC FER NAE00160165 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-7561
Thunder at Gettysburg (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Gauch, Patricia Lee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAU 000002310 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-33405
Thunder cake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Polacco, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E POL NAE0004776 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-932801
Thunder from the sea : adventure on board the HMS Defender (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Weigel, Jeff, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 WEI NAE00159282 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20527
Tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 JOH NAE0014634 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-32644
The tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 STO NAE0001573 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-53279
Tiger : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Thapar, Valmik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 Tha 200000121 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1231
Tigers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.741 FRO 11002261 $10.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38706
Tigers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Middleton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.741 MID 0000015582 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 646 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    90-13861
Tigers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Petty, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.741 Pet NAE0009347 $3.39 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-54619
Tigers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Swain, Gwenyth, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.741 SWA NAE001700870 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-11839
Tikki Tikki Tembo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Mosel, Arlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Mos 000001050 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-60320-775-1 (pbk.)
Time for kids almanac 2009 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: [Sarah Parvis, editor].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 PAR NAE00161458 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-61893-415-4
Time for kids almanac 2017 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: project editor, Andrea Woo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 WOO NAE00161798 $14.99 10/23/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-60320-922-9 (pbk.)
Time for kids science almanac. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
500 PAR NAE00161101 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-54226
Time to say "Please"! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Willems, Mo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE0014258 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-51967
Tink (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Bredsdorff, Bodil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRE NAE00159655 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-35004
Tiny's big adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Waddell, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 647 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E WAD 11002678 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-951822
To the rescue! : Garrett Morgan underground (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Kulling, Monica,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609.2 KUL NAE00161321 $14.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25337
Tom Thumb (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Sonneborn, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Wat 000001054 $10.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-23001
Too much kissing! : and other silly dilly songs about parents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.4216 KAT 11004839 $14.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-267235
The top 10 of everything 2001 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ash, Russell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 ASH 000003181 $23.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-41584 /AC
Tornado (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYA NAE9100038 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33409 /AC
Toucans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kite, Lorien.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.7 KIT NAE240000060 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-921174
Touch that! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Sally, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 HEW NAE0014590 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44115
Touching and feeling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dicker, Katie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 Dic NAE9000072 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 648 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2007-5691
Tough trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.225 TOU NAE00159509 $8.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-89468
Tractors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Rogers, Hal, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

631.3 ROG 0000015978 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-4711
Train (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Coiley, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

625.1 Coi 50000000224 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-11945
Trains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Morse, Jenifer Corr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

625.2 MOR 0000015623 $18.95 11/19/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-161657
Traitor, the case of Benedict Arnold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRI 11000141 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-1880-3 (pbk.)
The transmogrification of Roscoe Wizzle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Elliott, David, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Ell NAE001701376 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7945-1073-2 (pbk.)
Trash and recycling (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Turnbull, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.72 Tur NAE001701450 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-275041
A treasury of curious George (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Rey, Margret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E REY NAE0014219 $10.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-14107
Tree of cranes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Say, Allen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 649 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E SAY 11001489 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-12793
Tree vipers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Bargar, Sherie, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 BAR 0000015506 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-47441
The trial : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bryant, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Bry NAE0012965 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-279772
The triumphant tale of the house sparrow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Thornhill, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.8 THO NAE20000052 $17.05 4/18/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-034243-5
Trouble River (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BYA 000002585 $10.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51479
The trouble with babies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Freeman, Martha, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FRE 11003616 $20.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4048
The trouble with Mister (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Keller, Debra, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0008576 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-38034
Truck (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.224 LLE 000001720 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2282
Truck stuck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wolf, Sallie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WOL 11004311 $12.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 650 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    93-49568
Trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Salter, Andrew, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.224 SAL 200000435 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-380-71475-9 (pbk.)
The true confessions of Charlotte Doyle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AVI NAE0005344 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-157748
True crime stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Deary, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEA NAE00161243 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-10798-9 (pbk.)
The truth about bats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Moore, Eva.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.4 Moo NAE1700558 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-26898
Tundra swans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lavies, Bianca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 LAV 14000086 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-39537
Turkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.5 COO 3000000036 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67244
Turkeys (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hoare, Ben.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.6 HOA NAE240000130 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-22710
Turtle clan journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Durrant, Lynda, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dur NAE0011093 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-9708
The twelve wild geese (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Faulkner, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 651 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
E 398.21 FAU 11000902 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-42513
The twenty-one balloons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Du Bois, William Pène, 1916-1993.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DU 11003862 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-41045
Twenty-two cents : Muhammad Yunus and the Village Bank (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Yoo, Paula.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

332.1092 YOO NAE00160795 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-544-05098-3
Twice upon a Marigold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Ferris, Jean, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FER NAE00158590 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5291
Two eggs, please (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Weeks, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wee NAE0012697 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-46625
Two for one (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: DiCamillo, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIC 00159952 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-17915
UFOs : alien abduction and close encounters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jeffrey, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

001.942 JEF 0000016206 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-43348
Unbeatable beaks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Swinburne, Stephen R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E SWI 11001565 $14.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31969
The underneath (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Appelt, Kathi, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC APP 11004429 $18.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 652 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    99-20471
Understanding horses & ponies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Budd, Jackie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 BUD 0000015462 $16.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48224
The unforgotten coat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Cottrell Boyce, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BOY NAE00159766 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-20556
United States Navy SEALs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.9 HAM 310000364 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-38370
Unstoppable : true stories of amazing bionic animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Furstinger, Nancy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.089 FUR NAE00161872 $15.80 1/4/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-53937
Up on cloud nine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Fine, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FIN 11003705 $9.19 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5284
U.S. Army (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.009 COO 0000015873 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5282
U.S. Coast Guard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.28 COO 0000015874 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5285
U.S. Marine Corps (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.9 COO 0000015876 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28165
U.S. Marine expeditionary units (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Braulick, Carrie A., 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 653 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
359.9 BRA 11003870 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5283
U.S. Navy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359 COO 0000015877 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5277
U.S. Special Operations (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

356 COO 0000015875 $17.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7460-2770-2
The Usborne book of everyday words in German (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: designer and modelmaker, Jo
Litchfield ; editors, Rebecca Treays, Kate
Needham and Lisa Miles ; photography,
Howard Allman ; modelmaker, Stefan
Barnet

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
433 USB 50000000135 $11.68 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7945-1550-9
The Usborne Internet-linked first thousand words in Chinese (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Amery, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

495.1 GRI NAE00148206 $11.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7569-6567-9 (trade)
Utterly me, Clarice Bean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Chi NAE0012515 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-34199-8 (pbk.)
The vampire at half court (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Bill H., 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOY NAE00161535 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-6289
Vampire castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Rooney, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 Roo 310000274 $19.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-12545
Vampires (Removed: 2)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Miller, Raymond H., 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 654 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
133.1 Bes 310000092 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
133.1 Jen NAE1700649 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-29687
Vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Powell, Jillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E 641.6 POW 11001492 $15.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-9697
Vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Wake, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 Wa NAE0008074 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40823
Vegetables every day : the definitive guide to buying and cooking today's  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bishop, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 641.6 BIS 11002836 $25.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-10081
The vengeance of the witch-finder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Bellairs, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BEL 000001071 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-696-23979-3
Vet emergencies 24/7 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Evento, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.089 Eve NAE001701800 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-16747
Victory (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Susan, 1935-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COO NAE00147843 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34679
The Viking missions to Mars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.43 HAM 000002102 $19.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-24150
The village of round and square houses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Grifalconi, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 655 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
398.2 GRI NAE0000473 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-25083
A visual introduction to bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stonehouse, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 STO NAE2900083 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-23828
A visual introduction to monkeys and apes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Stonehouse, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.8 STO NAE2900084 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-23829
A visual introduction to penguins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Stonehouse, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.47 STO NAE2900085 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8160-3922-4 (alk. paper)
A visual introduction to whales, dolphins and porpoises (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stonehouse, Bernard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 STO NAE2900087 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-6531-9
Voice of freedom : Fannie Lou Hamer, spirit of the civil rights movement (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Weatherford, Carole Boston, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.092 WEA NAE00161506 $15.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-152288
Vote! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.973 CHR 11002361 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6961
Voting (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Liljeblad, Fredrik, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 LIL NAE0000013031 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-11898
Voting in elections (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: DeGezelle, Terri, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 DEG 11003875 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 656 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2009-12345
Voyage to the Pharos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gauch, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GAU NAE00158999 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30766
Vulture view (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 SAY NAE00148396 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49182
Vultures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harris, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 HAR NAE3500020 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14405
Vultures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lynch, Wayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 LYN NAE001701453 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-26721
Vultures (Removed: 2)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.93 STO 0000015613 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

598.93 STO NAE0001377 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41861
The walls of Cartagena (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Durango, Julia, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DUR NAE00158599 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98741
Walrus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Dingwall, Laima, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 DIN NAE0001534 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-26429
Walruses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Palmer, Sarah, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.751 PAL 0000015376 $9.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 657 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    99-42699
The Wanderer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Creech, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CRE 000002623 $18.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-440-49504-0
War comes to Willy Freeman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Collier, James Lincoln, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COL 000001383 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-929760
Washington Redskins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: LeBoutillier, Nate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 LEB NAE0014653 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-15226
Washington Redskins (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Potts, Steve, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.332 POT T 1800136 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-57581
Waste disposal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.72 Mor 310000198 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-45496
Water sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC GEO 11001678 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-75989
Waterless Mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1959
Call Number

Author: Armer, Laura Adams.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARM 000001076 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-34150
Weapons & warfare (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: editor, John Powell ; managing
editor, Christina J. Moose.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
355.02 UY 000002624 $11.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 658 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    97-15158
The wedge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, Patricia, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 ARM 0000015587 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3626
A week in the woods (Removed: 2)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Clements, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC CLE NAE0012719 $6.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

FIC CLE NAE00161198 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-18332
The Weeping Werewolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Coville, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COV NAE0012984 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-956100
Weird but true! 5 : 300 outrageous facts. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 NAE00160421 $6.95 1/25/2021 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4056
Welcome, brown bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Ray, Mary Lyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ray NAE0012814 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55110-854-4 (pbk.)
Welcome to the world of moose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Swanson, Diane, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.65 SWA NAE2900090 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55285-472-8
Welcome to the world of orangutans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Swanson, Diane, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 Swa NAE001701380 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-287788
The werewolf at home plate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Doyle, Bill H., 1968-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOY NAE00161534 $4.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 659 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:   2004-13489
Werewolves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Allman, Toney.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

001.9 ALL 0000016094 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-856
Whale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Papastavrou, Vassili.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 PAP T 2200026 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-30803
Whales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: DuTemple, Lesley A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 DuT NAE0009468 $14.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-46230
Whales on stilts! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Anderson, M. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC And NAE0013260 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-105798
Whales! : strange and wonderful (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Pringle, Laurence P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 Pri NAE001700969 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-18596
Whaling season : a year in the life of an arctic whale scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lourie, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 LOU NAE00159174 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-2319-9 (pbk.)
What do fish have to do with anything? : and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Avi NAE0010251 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-8297
What do illustrators do? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.6 Chr NAE0011092 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-17811
What does the crow know? : the mysteries of animal intelligence (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Facklam, Margery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 660 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
156 FAC 14000095 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55498-994-2
(hardcover)

What Milly did : the remarkable pioneer of plastics recycling (Removed: 1)
Published: 2016

Call Number

Author: Moser, Elise.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
363.72 MOS NAE00161436 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18268
What's it like to be a baby chimp? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Head, Honor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.885 HEA 11003707 $18.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-25063
What's it like to be a baby elephant? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Head, Honor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 HEA 11003708 $19.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-25049
What's it like to be a baby lion? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Head, Honor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.742 HEA 11003709 $19.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15151
The wheel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, Patricia, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 ARM 0000015584 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-15228
The wheel and how it changed the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Locke, Ian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.8 LOC T 1300009 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    54-8945
The wheel on the school (Removed: 1)

Published: 1954
Call Number

Author: De Jong, Meindert, 1910-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DEJ 000001082 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-219871-6
The wheels on the bus. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
784.6 ZEL 000003193 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 661 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

ISBN: 0-88899-952-6
When apples grew noses and white horses flew : tales of Ti-Jean (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Andrews, Jan, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC AND NAE00159649 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-30832-8 (pbk.)
When monsters escape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Abbott, Tony, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ABB NAE00161233 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-525-45404-7
When the fireflies come (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LON 11002370 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6047
Where did they hide my presents? : silly dilly Christmas songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Katz, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

782.42 KAT 11004842 $12.01 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2183
Where I'd like to be (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dowell, Frances O'Roark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Dow NAE0012350 $10.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-20852
Where the bald eagles gather (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.91 PAT 11002841 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46793
The white elephant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-2010.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC FLE NAE00147953 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-48685
The white-tailed deer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Zwaschka, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.733 ZWA NAE2900092 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28351
Whitetail deer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Evert, Laura, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 662 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.733 Eve NAE001701306 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-5789
Whittington (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Armstrong, Alan W., 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC ARM 11003750 $18.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21288
Whooping cranes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Dudley, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 Dud NAE0010224 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-45152
Whose scaly tail? : African animals you'd like to meet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Drescher, Henrik.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 DRE NAE0001390 $11.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-45874
Why don't haircuts hurt? : questions and answers about the human body (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 Ber NAE1700654 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-054905-8
Why mosquitoes buzz in people's ears : a West African tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Aardema, Verna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 AAR NAE0000389 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58196-052-5
Wild cats : past & present (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Becker, John E., 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.743 BED NAE00148556 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67243
Wild dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Tom, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.747 JAC NAE240000129 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58196-027-1
Wild dogs : past & present (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Halls, Kelly Milner, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.747 HAL NAE0014092 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 663 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    97-1521 /AC
Wild flamingos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McMillan, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.3 MCM 11001499 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-74622
Wild fox : a true story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mason, Cherie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.744 MAS 000002488 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24749
The wild side of pet cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Waters, Jo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.8 WAT 11003118 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24750
The wild side of pet dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Waters, Jo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 WAT 11003119 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24753
The wild side of pet guinea pigs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Waters, Jo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.92 WAT 11003122 $18.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-613
Wild turkey, tame turkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.6 Pat NAE0008065 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-613-27585-3
The wild whale watch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Moore, Eva.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.51 MOO T 2200107 $7.77 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49183
Wildebeest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Woodward, John, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.64 WOO NAE3500021 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-48143
Wildlife special agent : protecting endangered species (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Ricciuti, Edward R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 664 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
363.2 Ric T 1900003 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-2822
The window (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Dorris, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DOR NAE0010498 $15.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4378
The witch who wanted to be a princess (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Grambling, Lois G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRA 11002375 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-42958
Witches & magic-makers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hill, Douglas Arthur, 1935-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.4 HIL T 2200045 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32649
Wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Barrett, Jalma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 Bar NAE1700655 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-19625
The wolf : night howler (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Havard, Christian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.773 Hav NAE001701536 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-8365 /AC
Wolves (Removed: 2)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Dudley, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 DUD 11001501 $18.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

599.745 Dud NAE0010229 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28383
Wolves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Evert, Laura, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 EVE 11002158 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-18391
Wolves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Savage, Candace Sherk, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 665 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
599.745 SAV NAE00159393 $9.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21636
Wolves and other wild dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Reid, Mary E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 REI NAE00159493 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-909263-83-3
The wolves of Currumpaw (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Grill, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRI NAE00161377 $15.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20874
Wolves of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 STO 11002159 $14.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16944
The wonder of black bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Karpfinger, Beth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.74 Kar NAE0001549 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16947
The wonder of whitetails (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Lantier-Sampon, Patricia, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.733 LAN NAE0001510 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16948
The wonder of wolves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Lantier-Sampon, Patricia, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.745 Lan NAE0001552 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-47385
Woodchucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.326 STO 3000000083 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-38047
Woodpecker wham! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.7 SAY NAE00161018 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 666 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    00-67242
Woodpeckers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harris, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.7 HAR NAE240000128 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11209
Woodpeckers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.7 STO 0000015531 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5974
Working dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Haggerty, Edward C., 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 HAG T 2100054 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88687-995-7
The world almanac and book of facts, 2007 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: [editorial director, Zoë Kashner].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031 WOR NAE00160454 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-60057-110-7
The world almanac for kids 2009 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: [editor, Zoë Kashner].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

031.02 LAZ NAE00159086 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3245
The world's fastest superbikes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Sievert, Terri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.227 Sie NAE1700810 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3439
The world's fastest trucks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bledsoe, Glen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.224 Ble NAE1700812 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-23371
The wreck of the Zephyr (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E VAN NAE0005110 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-4010
Written and drawn by Henrietta (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Liniers, 1973-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 667 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
741.5 LIN NAE00161161 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-41591
Wumbers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Rosenthal, Amy Krouse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ROS 00159940 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-45738
Yes, we have bananas : fruits from shrubs & vines (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Meredith Sayles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

634 HUG 11002845 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8239-3565-5
Yeti, the abominable snowman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gilman, Laura Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

001.944 GIL 0000015642 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-216057
You can yo-yo! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Weber, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

790.1 Web NAE1700375 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-51912
You can't see your bones with binoculars : a guide to your 206 bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ziefert, Harriet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 Zie NAE0012689 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31629 /AC
You can't take a balloon into the Metropolitan Museum (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Weitzman, Jacqueline Preiss.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Wei NAE0010622 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17292
The young chef's Chinese cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: [editors, Alison Wilson ;
photography, Marco Lanza, Walter
Mericchi].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
641.595 LEE 11003418 $15.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17293
The young chef's Mexican cookbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ward, Karen, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.587 WAR 11003419 $15.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 668 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769

LCCN:    94-36699
The young people's book of music (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Spence, Keith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

780 SPE 11000721 $19.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-51281
Your food (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.3 LLE NAE00148347 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-61236
Your insides (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 Col 000000435 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23948
Zebras (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.665 STO 000003205 $15.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-937934-57-9 (pbk.)
Zebras (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wood, Linda C., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.665 WOO 000003204 $8.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11696
Zero grandparents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC EDW NAE0011833 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-39257
Zinnia's zaniness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Baratz-Logsted, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BAR NAE9100160 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-497
Zombies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

001.9 SCH 310000098 $14.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-14558
Zomo the Rabbit : a trickster tale from West Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDermott, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 669 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1,769
398.2 MCD 000002922 $11.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55453-971-0
Zoobots : wild robots inspired by real animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Becker, Helaine,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.8 BEC NAE00160715 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-25442
Zuzu's wishing cake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Michelin, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MIC NAE00147947 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2002-12890
1,001 facts about insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Mound, L. A. (Laurence Alfred)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 MOU NAE0014069 $7.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7894-8449-9 (pbk.)
1,001 facts about sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Pope, Joyce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 POP NAE0013367 $7.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84028-295-9
The 20th century year by year : the people and events that shaped the last (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: authors, Charles Phillips ... [et al.] ;
editors, Claire Berridge ... [et al.].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 909.82 THE NAE0011146 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2377
50 words about dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 ARM 0000015751 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2367
50 words about weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Armentrout, David, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 ARM 0000015753 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-56342-0 (pbk.)
100 most feared creatures (Removed: 2)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Claybourne, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 670 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
591.52 SCO NAE00160430 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
591.52 SCO NAE00161099 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-56321-5 (pbk.)
101 animal babies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.3 BER NAE00160424 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-42796-8 (pbk.)
101 animal records (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 BER NAE00160212 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7945-1000-8 (pbk.)
1001 bugs to spot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Helbrough, Emma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Hel NAE001701382 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-924848
ABC safari (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lee, Karen (Karen Jones), 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Lee NAE001701666 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-7524
After the kill (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Lunde, Darrin P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 LUN NAE00159670 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-59006
All about lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 ARN NAE001701385 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-67004
All about sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 ARN NAE0013063 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-36393
Alliance (Removed: 2)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mowry, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 671 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
741.5 MOW NAE3700823 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
741.5 MOW NAE3700824 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-15522
An alphabet of dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Dodson, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 DOD 11003212 $21.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-42522
The amazing book of reptile and amphibian records : the largest, the faste (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Woods, Samuel G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 WOO 11002163 $24.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 9-57588416-7
[Amazing butterflies & moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Still, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 STI NAE0001207 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-34583
Amazing cows! : a book of bovinely inspired misinformation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Boynton, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 BOY NAE00161237 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4494
The amazing octopus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie, 1947-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 KAL 0000015898 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-31883
Amazing poisonous animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Parsons, Alexandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.1 PAR NAE0001112 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-211
Amelia Earhart free in the skies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Burleigh, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 EAR NAE0012592 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-48674
America's mountains : guide to plants and animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Marianne D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 672 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
574.59 WAL 11002862 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1699
America's prairies and grasslands : guide to plants and animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Marianne D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.53 WAL 11002863 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-3639
America's top 10 natural wonders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ricciuti, Edward R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

557.3 Ric T 1900028 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-12365
America's wetlands : guide to plants and animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Marianne D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.55 WAL 11002864 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-1589
Amphibian (Removed: 2)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Clarke, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.6 CLA T 2200007 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

597.8 CLA 0000015667 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26272
Amphibians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 MOR 11002865 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-97
Amphibians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Taylor-Butler, Christine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 TAY NAE9100239 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-46846
Animal eating habits (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Carter, Kyle, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.53 CAR 0000015608 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-89346-428-7
Animal footprints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kato, Yoshiko.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 673 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
591.47 KAT 11001889 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-31118
Animal giants! : what kids really want to know about giant animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kras, Sara Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Kra NAE001701387 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-43348-8 (pbk.)
Animal grossapedia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 STE NAE00161384 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-31014
The animal kingdom : a guide to vertebrate classification and biodiversity (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Whyman, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

596 WHY 11001544 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-30424
Animal life cycles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 MOR NAE10000000009 $17.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Animals showing off (Removed: 1)
Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: Chen, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 ANI NAE0004670 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-46847
Animals that survive (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Carter, Kyle, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 CAR 0000015602 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-47362
Animals that talk (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Carter, Kyle, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 CAR 0000015605 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-47360
Animals that travel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Carter, Kyle, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 CAR 0000015606 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 674 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    96-54480
Animals you never even heard of (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Curtis, Patricia, 1923-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.521 CUR 11001325 $14.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-5727
Ants! (Removed: 2)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids, with
Brenda Iasevoli.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.79 Ber NAE0009458 $14.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
595.79 GRE NAE0001169 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55209-334-4 (pbk.)
Arctic alphabet : exploring the North from A to Z (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lynch, Wayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577 LYN 11001698 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4143
Arctic tundra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Silver, Donald M., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.58 SIL NAE4000088 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-44711
Army ants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Twist, Clint.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 TWI 0000016137 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26831
Arthropods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Miller, Ruth, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.3 MIL 11002867 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50458
Atlas of America : our nation in maps, facts, and pictures. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Reader's Digest Association.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 912.73 Rea 50000000077 $37.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-20387
The atlas of endangered animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Pollock, Steve (Stephen Thomas)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 Pol 000001135 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 675 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 0-8172-4756-4
Atlas of rain forests (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lewington, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 LEW 200000306 $32.83 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12618
Avalanches (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ylvisaker, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.3 YLV 11002869 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-18001
Awesome animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013

Call Number

Author: developed and produced by Ripley
Publishing Ltd.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
590 AWE NAE9100164 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-37580
The Babe & I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Adler, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADL NAE0011120 $9.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-24118
Babymouse. [16], Babymouse for president (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HOL NAE00159926 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-22834
[Babymouse]. [17], Extreme Babymouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HOL NAE00160144 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-47388
Babymouse : mad scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HOL NAE00159608 $11.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-70468
Backyard wilderness (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Howell, Catherine Herbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 How T 3400003 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 676 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    96-40169
Bantam of the opera (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Auc NAE0010063 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-21543
Barnacles eat with their feet : delicious facts about the tide pool food c (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Shahan, Sherry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 SHA 11000755 $15.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-40121548-4 (pbk.)
The Batman strikes!. [3], Duty calls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Matheny, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MAT NAE00160626 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-14483
The Battle of the Alamo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Doeden, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 DOE 11003897 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-24082
Be a friend to trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 LAU 11002586 $9.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-451490
Be a geologist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Nagelhout, Ryan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

550.23 Nag 310000524 $19.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-49697
A bed for the winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.54 WAL NAE1700658 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-456985
Bedtime math 2 : this time it's personal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Overdeck, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

511 OVE NAE00161102 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98702
Bees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Kelsey, Elin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 677 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.79 KEL NAE0001214 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-27129
The beetle book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Jenkins, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.76 JEN NAE00161544 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-50160
Beetle busters : a rogue insect and the people who track it (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Burns, Loree Griffin,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.76 BUR NAE00160849 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 88-94677
Beetles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.76 IVY NAE0001191 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67259
Beetles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Jens.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.76 THO NAE240000145 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-37634
Berlioz the bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Brett, Jan, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRE NAE0003774 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-51756
Berries, nuts, and seeds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Burns, Diane L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

575.6 Bur NAE1700443 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-44104
The best book of fossils, rocks, and minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pellant, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 PEL 11002718 $10.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-44351
Big beasts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kenah, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.4 Ken NAE001701748 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 678 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2004-15285
Big bugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Sim NAE001701321 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-25695
Bill, the boy wonder : the secret co-creator of Batman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Nobleman, Marc Tyler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 NOB NAE00159884 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-31285
Billy Blaster : attack of the Rock Men (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Orme, David, 1948 Mar. 1-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ORM NAE3700465 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-31286
Billy Blaster : the cryptic code (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Orme, David, 1948 Mar. 1-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ORM NAE3700473 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-31287
Billy Blaster : the evil swarm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Orme, David, 1948 Mar. 1-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ORM NAE3700478 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-31394
Birds (Removed: 10)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Morey, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 598 BIR NAE240000197 $34.90 1/30/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 598 BIR NAE240000202 $34.90 4/9/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 598 BIR V. 14 NAE240000199 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 598 BIR V.11 NAE240000196 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 598 BIR V.13 NAE240000198 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 598 BIR V.15 NAE240000200 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 598 BIR V.16 NAE240000201 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 679 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
REF 598 BIR V.18 NAE240000203 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 598 BIR V.19 NAE240000204 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 598 BIR V.20 NAE240000205 $41.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88899-873-6 (trade)
The black book of colors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Cottin, Menena.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COT NAE00158572 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-22764
A black hole is not a hole (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: DeCristofano, Carolyn Cinami.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.8 DEC NAE00159865 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15069
Black holes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.8 NAR NAE0012856 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-13195
Blizzards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Allen, Jean, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 ALL 11002878 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-44989
Body bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Rotner, Shelley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

573.7 ROT NAE00161548 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-68415-069-4
Bolivar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Rubin, Sean, 1986-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 RUB NAE00161830 $17.05 1/8/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-57628-4 (pbk.)
Bone collection. Animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Colson, Rob, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

573.7 COL NAE00160422 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 680 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    94-61786
Bones in the basket : native stories of the origin of people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Taylor, C. J. (Carrie J.), 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 TAY 0000015325 $10.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-86950
Born to be a butterfly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 WAL NAE1700661 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41606
Boys of steel : the creators of Superman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nobleman, Marc Tyler.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 NOB NAE00158614 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8577
Brachiosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.913 Dal NAE001701220 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-525-47716-7
The brook book : exploring the smallest streams (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN NAE00148534 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-55074-475-5
Bug book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hickman, Pamela M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Hic NAE1700413 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-18221
Bugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Arlon, Penelope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 ARI NAE00160067 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37081
Bugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: York, Penelope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Yor NAE001700820 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-25850
Bugs A-Z (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bailey, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 681 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.7 BAI NAE00162104 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14975
Bugs! bugs! bugs! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dussling, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 DUS NAE1700665 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-4640
Bugs for lunch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Facklam, Margery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 FAC NAE0014362 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12478
Bullfrogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wechsler, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 WEC 0000015829 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-902
Busy animals : learning about animals in autumn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Bullard, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 BUL NAE3700718 $19.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-5949
Butterflies! (Removed: 2)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ;
with David Bjerklie.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.78 HAR NAE240000143 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
595.78 Lat NAE1700591 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-58221
Butterflies and moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: Carter, David J. (David James),
1943-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.78 CAR NAE00161910 $18.95 6/7/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-60490
Butterflies and moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Farndon, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 FAR 0000015936 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 682 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    95-42704
Butterflies and moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pascoe, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 Pas T 1700011 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4844
The butterfly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 Cre NAE0009483 $14.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-16349
Butterfly house (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 000002960 $20.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-1574
Butterfly & moth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Whalley, Paul Ernest Sutton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 WHA T 2200062 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-44813
Butternut Hollow Pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Heinz, Brian J., 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 HEI 11001924 $17.18 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-13130
By my brother's side (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Barber, Tiki, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BAR NAE0014419 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-20398
Cabinet of curiosities : collecting and understanding the wonders of the n (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Grice, Gordon (Gordon D.),
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

570.75 GRI NAE3701214 $23.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-74148
Cactus desert (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Silver, Donald M., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 SIL 000001404 $18.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-17854
Can we save them? : endangered species of North America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Dobson, David, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 683 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
591.52 Dob NAE1700244 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-42642
The case of the vanishing golden frogs : a scientific mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 MAR NAE00159730 $26.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-38944
Caterpillars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Latimer, Jonathan P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 Lat NAE1700594 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-14656-1
Caterpillars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 Lle NAE001700897 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18457
Caterpillars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 STO 3000000037 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8695
Caudipteryx (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Dal NAE001701225 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53490
Cave life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Gunzi, Christiane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.59 GUN 000001606 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-46037
Centipedes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.6 COO 0000015550 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-29730
Chameleons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 MAR 0000015041 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 684 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    97-8488
Chameleons : masters of disguise (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: García, Eulalia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 GAR 0000015653 $8.00 3/27/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-618-19465-0 (pbk.)
Cheyenne again (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun NAE001701098 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-15380
Chirping insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Sylvia A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Joh 000000378 $10.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-961592
Cici's journal : the adventures of a writer-in-training (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Chamblain, Joris, 1984-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CHA NAE00161809 $17.05 11/28/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24540
Cinderella (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: illustrated by K.Y. Craft.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PER NAE001701548 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Civil War : Images of an American tragedy (Removed: 1)
Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Time-Life,.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 973.7 Civ NAE0012080 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-12833
Climate scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Bailey, R. J.,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.6023 Bailey NAE3701376 $17.96 1/22/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-50522
Close to extinction (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Burton, John A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 Bur NAE0008770 $6.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8234-0259-2
The cloud book : words and pictures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: De Paola, Tomie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 685 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
551.5 DEP NAE0000865 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-33307
Clouds : from mare's tails to thunderheads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Harper, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.57 HAR 11003461 $27.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-23106
Coal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ditchfield, Christin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.2 DIT NAE0012234 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-16555
Cockroaches (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 STO 3000000038 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45700
Colorful chameleons! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Knudsen, Michelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 KNU 11001944 $7.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15690
Comets and meteors (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Sorensen, Lynda, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.6 SOR 3000000025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-42
Comets, asteroids, and meteors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Birch, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.6 BIR 11002895 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-39907
Compass south (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Larson, Hope,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 LAR NAE00161368 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-6942-X (pbk.)
Constellations (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Daniels, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.8 Dan T 3400009 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 686 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    91-58198
Coral reef (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Barbara, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.7 TAY 000001612 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-102987
Coral reefs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 FRI NAE3700362 $17.48 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49165
Corals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Houston, Rob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 HOU NAE3500003 $13.76 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5128
Corals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 STO 0000015823 $11.64 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-34458
Corals : the sea's great builders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: the Cousteau Society.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 COR 000000380 $14.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-922605
Count down to fall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hawk, Fran.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

508.2 Haw NAE001701882 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-78184
Country crossing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ayl NAE0012953 $12.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-22676
The cow who clucked (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Denise, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE 11003953 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33404 /AC
Crabs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 687 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.3 GRE NAE240000047 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-5594
Creatures of the desert world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Urquhart, Jennifer C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 CRE NAE0004671 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-444
Creatures of the past (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Fitzsimons, Cecilia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

566 FIT 200000327 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-19226
Crinkleroot's guide to knowing animal habitats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 ARN NAE1700670 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-17835
Crustaceans : armored omnivores (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Llamas, Andreu.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.3 LLA 000001408 $17.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4930
Crystal & gem (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Symes, R. F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 SYM NAE00159764 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2755
Crystals (Removed: 2)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 STE 11003466 $13.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

552 STE NAE0014015 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-38999
Crystals and crystal gardens you can grow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stangl, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 STA 11003468 $27.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-15101
Daddy longlegs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Miller, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 688 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.4 MIL 0000016115 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-27104
Dandelions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11000495 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-49869
Danger! earthquakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.22 Sim NAE001700824 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-6281
Dawn to dusk in the Galápagos : flightless birds, swimming lizards, and ot (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Gelman, Rita Golden.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 GEL NAE0008672 $5.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-940903
A day in the salt marsh (Removed: 2)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kurtz, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 KUR NAE00148400 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

574.5 KUR NAE00159592 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-33316
Day light, night light : where light comes from (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-
2002.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
535 BRA 000002977 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-921905
A day on the mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kurtz, Kevin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.56 KUR NAE00159593 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32254
Daytime and nighttime animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Behm, Barbara, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Beh T 2500025 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-15541
The deadliest creature in the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Guiberson, Brenda Z.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 689 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
591.1 GUI NAE00161434 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-84898-745-5
Deadly animals : ultimate top tens : meet the word's most dangerous creatu (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013

Call Number

Author: natural history consultant, Kim
Dennis-Bryan, F.Z.S.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
591.52 BRY NAE00160423 $8.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-9417
Deadly poison dart frogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: James, Lincoln.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.87 JAM NAE00160324 $17.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-36245
Deadly praying mantises (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Goldish, Meish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.74 GOL NAE001701686 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-955590
El deafo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Bell, Cece.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 BEL NAE9100402 $18.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-00068-0
Dear Polar Bear-- (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ablett, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ABL NAE00148409 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8696
Deinonychus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Dal NAE001701231 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-21068
Desert (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: MacQuitty, Miranda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 MAC T 2200049 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-58195
Desert life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Barbara, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 TAY 000000105 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 690 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    96-3891
Desert mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 LAN 11001034 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-19629
A desert scrapbook : dawn to dusk in the Sonoran Desert (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Wright-Frierson, Virginia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 WRI 000002516 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7569-6291-9
Diamonds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nichols, Max.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.8 NIC 0000016221 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-810
Diamonds and gemstones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Ron, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.8 EDW 11002902 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-16863
Did dinosaurs eat people? : and other questions kids have about dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Bowman, Donna H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 BOW NAE3700658 $19.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-30263
Did dinosaurs live in your backyard? : questions and answers about dinosau (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Ber NAE1700600 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36145
Digging for bird-dinosaurs : an expedition to Madagascar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 BIS 000002979 $20.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-44670
Digging into dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: National Wildlife Federation.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 DIG 000002404 $19.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-30993
Dining with dinosaurs : a tasty guide to mesozoic munching (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Bonner, Hannah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 691 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
567.9 BON NAE00161433 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7566-5811-3 (lib.
bdg.)

Dinosaur (Removed: 1)
Published: 2010

Call Number

Author: Lambert, David.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
565 LAM NAE00160417 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-27167
Dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Norman, David, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Nor 50000000229 $14.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17278
Dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 WAL NAE001700994 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-43594
Dinosaur babies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Zoehfeld, Kathleen Weidner.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Zoe NAE1700672 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-10336
The dinosaur bone battle between O.C. Marsh and Edward Drinker Cope (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hartzog, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 HAR NAE0011376 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-44604
Dinosaur discovery : everything you need to be a paleontologist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: McGowan, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 MCG NAE00159702 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-56055
Dinosaur empire! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Howard, Abby, (Comic artist),
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HOW NAE00161744 $17.05 9/21/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14720
The dinosaur footprints and Roland T. Bird (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hartzog, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Har NAE0011304 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 692 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2004-270728
Dinosaur mummies : beyond bare-bone fossils (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Halls, Kelly Milner, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 HAL NAE0012363 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25037
Dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Davies, Francis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Dav NAE1700604 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-34425
Dinosaurs! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Gib NAE0000910 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-25851
Dinosaurs A-Z (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 MAT 0000015815 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-29977
Dinosaurs in the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Staunton, Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.918 Sta NAE9000102 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17632
Diplodocus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.913 FRI 0000015836 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-12284
Diplodocus up close : long-necked dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Dodson, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.913 DOD NAE3700841 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-226317
Disney's 101 Dalmatians. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DIS NAE00160942 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-215753
Disney's Pocahontas. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 693 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
E DIS NAE00160941 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-695150
Disney's The lion king. (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DIS NAE00148437 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
E DIS NAE00160946 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7910-4832-2
Diving into oceans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: National Wildlife Federation.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 DIV 000002407 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7566-1793-6 (pbk.)
DK guide to dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lambert, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Lam NAE001701476 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-42738
Do all spiders spin webs? : questions and answers about spiders (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 Ber NAE1700675 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-17402
Do tarantulas have teeth? : questions and answers about poisonous creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.1 Ber NAE1700676 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-24946
Do tornadoes really twist? : questions and answers about tornadoes and hur (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 Ber NAE1700677 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-76174
Dougal Dixon's dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Dougal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 DIX NAE00161558 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-3519
Down comes the rain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-
2002.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 694 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
551.57 BRA 000002981 $10.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33412 /AC
Dragonflies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.75 GRE NAE240000050 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18238
Dragonflies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Helget, Nicole Lea, 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.75 HEL 0000016162 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-6521-9 (pbk.)
Dreaming of America : an Ellis Island story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN T 2200088 $15.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11448
Droughts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ylvisaker, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.3 YLV 11002907 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-60934
Duck in the truck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Alborough, Jez.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Alb NAE001700830 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2182
Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Haugen, David M., 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

525 HAU 11001735 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-17007
Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Sorensen, Lynda, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

525 SOR 3000000026 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-86995
Earth science : discovering the secrets of the earth (Removed: 7)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Knapp, Brian J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

550 EAR V.1 NAE240000100 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 695 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
550 EAR V.3 NAE240000102 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
550 EAR V.5 NAE240000104 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
550 EAR V.6 NAE240000105 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
550 EAR V.7 NAE240000106 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
550 EAR V.8 NAE240000107 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
551.21 EAR NAE240000103 $269.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-5907
Earthquakes! (Removed: 2)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ;
with Barbara Collier.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
551.22 Dus NAE001701406 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
551.22 LAS 11002909 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-35594
Earth's rock cycle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Allen, Nancy Kelly, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 All 310000291 $15.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9196
Earthsteps : a rock's journey through time (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Spickert, Diane Nelson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.3 SPI 11002910 $15.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-531-14825-9 (pbk.)
Earthworms (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.1 LLE NAE001700907 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-937934-99-9
Edge into the shadowy realm of nocturnal animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.51 Wex 16000010 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8697
Edmontosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 696 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
567.914 Dal NAE001701235 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-37068
Edward Hopper paints his world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Burleigh, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUR NAE00160793 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49166
Eels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Woodward, John, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 WOO NAE3500004 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-31434-8 (pbk.)
Electric storm (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Capeci, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 CAP NAE001700999 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7569-4704-9
Electrical circuits (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Parker, Lewis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

537 PAR 0000016001 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-17090
Electricity (Removed: 2)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: edited by Michael Anderson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

537 LLE NAE0014659 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

537 MUL NAE9100067 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-34931
The elements : a visual exploration of every known atom in the universe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gray, Theodore W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

546 GRA NAE00160598 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-55369
Elephant quest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lewin, Ted.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 LEW 11003299 $20.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-17387
Elephants can paint, too! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Katya.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 697 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
E ARN NAE0014093 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-12-547665-5
Encyclopedia of fishes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: consultant editors, John R. Paxton
and William N. Eschmeyer ; illustrations by
David Kirshner.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597 ENC 200000337 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-1032
The encyclopedia of New York State (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: editor in chief, Peter Eisenstadt ;
managing editor, Laura-Eve Moss ;
foreword by Carole F. Huxley.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 974.7 Enc NAE0013294 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-12-178560-2
Encyclopedia of reptiles & amphibians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: consultant editors, Harold G.
Cogger & Richard G. Zweifel ; illustrations
by David Kirshner.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597.9 ENC 50000000046 $36.03 10/2/2019 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-29249
The encyclopedia of reptiles and amphibians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Halliday, Tim, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 HAL 11002739 $27.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-936045
Endangered Animals. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Text by Thomas Downs.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 END NAE00159181 $8.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15337
Endangered plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Souza, D. M. (Dorothy M.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

581.68 SOU NAE0013254 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-27778
Endangered sea turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 KAL 11003800 $17.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 698 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2011-21493
Energy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: edited by Andrea R. Field.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

531.6 GIS NAE0014597 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-38310
Episode I : the phantom menace (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gilroy, Henry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 GIL NAE3700541 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-34363
Erased by a tornado! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Rudolph, Jessica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 RUD NAE00159189 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-55549
Eruption! : the story of volcanoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ganeri, Anita, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 Gan NAE001700831 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-20424-8
Expedition down under (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Carmi, Rebecca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 CAR NAE001700832 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6990
Extraordinary horseshoe crabs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dunlap, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.3 DUN T 1200097 $16.95 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-41030538-4
Extreme animals A-Z. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
590 TWI 0000016111 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-486
Extreme nature! Q&A (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stuart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

570 STE NAE001701553 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-8323
Fabulous frogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Glaser, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 699 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
597.8 GLA 11001585 $17.18 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5931
Face-to-face with the ladybug (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Tracqui, Valérie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.73 TRA NAE001700868 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-56163
Fall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kalz, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

508.2 KAL NAE0014668 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-02564-5
Fangs! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dakota, Heather, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.6 DAK NAE00148406 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-22398
Fantastic frogs! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Fay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 Rob NAE1700608 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25121
Far from shore : chronicles of an open ocean voyage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Webb, Sophie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 WEB NAE00159652 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32878
Farthest from the sun : the planet Neptune (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Loewen, Nancy, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.48 LOE NAE3700376 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-927001
Feathered dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sloan, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567 Slo NAE0011654 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27354
A field guide to the stars and planets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pasachoff, Jay M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523 PAS NAE00161909 $19.00 6/7/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 700 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2007-17960
Fighting dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Monica, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Hug NAE001701605 $14.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-960099
Finding the speed of light : the 1676 discovery that dazzled the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Weston, Mark, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

535 WES NAE20000353 $17.55 8/23/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-34554
Fire ant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Somervill, Barbara A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 SOM NAE3700665 $19.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-10338
The first dinosaur eggs and Roy Chapman Andrews (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hartzog, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Har NAE0011303 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26279
Fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 MOR 11002922 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-36445
Fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 PAR 0000015669 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6325
Fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.147 STO 0000015536 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-56052-7
The fishy field trip (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schwabacher, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.50 SCH NAE001701242 $13.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-90555
Fishy friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 701 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
574.5 ONE 11004639 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-22839
Five little monkeys jumping on the bed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR NAE0003911 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24964
Fix-It Duck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Alborough, Jez.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ALB T 2200117 $15.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8027-7536-8 (pbk.)
Flashy fantastic rain forest frogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 PAT 11003315 $13.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49168
Flies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Martin, James W. R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.77 MAR NAE3500006 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8877
Floating jellyfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Martin-James, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 MAR 11002747 $9.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-13194
Floods (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Allen, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.48 ALL 11002924 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-60491
Flowering plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Farndon, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.13 FAR 0000015935 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-3476
Flowering plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Oxlade, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

580 OXL 11001987 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 702 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    97-15367
Flowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582 Coo NAE0010738 $21.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6359
Flowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Giesecke, Ernestine, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.13 Gie NAE0011602 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-50652
The flying beaver brothers and the evil penguin plan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Eaton, Maxwell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 EAT NAE00159837 $12.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-7925
The flying beaver brothers and the fishy business (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Eaton, Maxwell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 EAT 00159994 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-34047
The flying beaver brothers, birds vs bunnies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Eaton, Maxwell,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 EAT NAE00160278 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-17665
Flying giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hughes, Monica, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.918 Hug NAE001701607 $14.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-21701
Foals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOU 11003671 $14.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20920
Food chains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Greenaway, Theresa, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577 GRE 200000346 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53488
Forest life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Barbara, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 703 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
574.51 TAY 000001631 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-302380
Fossil (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Paul D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 TAY 000001632 $22.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

560 TAY T 2200037 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3815
Fossil fish found alive : discovering the coelacanth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Walker, Sally M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 WAL NAE0012090 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-41090495-4
Fossil fuel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Saunders, N. (Nigel)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.2 SAU 11002928 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12593
Fossils (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Olien, Rebecca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 OLI 11001989 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10053
Fossils (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 STE NAE0013257 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7606
Fossils (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Walker, Cyril Alexander.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 WAL 50000000038 $16.20 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-12807
Fossils : clues to ancient life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Arato, Rona.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560 ARA 11002929 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-951407
Four points. Book 2, Knife's edge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Larson, Hope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 704 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
741.5 LAR NAE00161693 $17.05 9/6/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-51710
A freshwater pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hibbert, Adam, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 HIB NAE2900023 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4831
The frog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 CRE 11002930 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-30463
Frog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Huseby, Victoria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 HUS 0000016365 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1578
Frog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Magloff, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 MAG 0000016074 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-39770
The frog scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Turner, Pamela S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 TUR NAE00158880 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-54135
Frogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lever, E. Melanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 Par T 2500030 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7460
Frogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 STO 0000015543 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-497
Frogs and other amphibians (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 RED NAE00159522 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 705 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 0-439-31633-2 (pbk.)
From tadpole to frog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Zoehfeld, Kathleen Weidner.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 Zoe NAE001700836 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-42326
Fungi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

589.2 SIL 11000797 $16.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-920174
Gabby & Gator (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Burks, James (James R.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 BUR NAE00159451 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-16421
Game on! (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HOL NAE00160295 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-20749
Geckos (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Mara, W. P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 MAR 11001991 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-51249
Geckos (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Riggs, Kate,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 RIG NAE00161170 $19.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-31831
Gems, crystals, and precious rocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: Hoffman, Steven M. (Steven
Michael), 1960-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
553.8 Hof 310000338 $15.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-30689
Geology : the active earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: National Wildlife Federation.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

550 GEO 000002415 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 706 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2002-32277
Giant armadillo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Goecke, Michael P., 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

569 GOE NAE0012900 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-17866
Giant lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Clarke, Ginjer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 Cla NAE001701412 $13.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20822
Giant squid : mystery of the deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dussling, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 DUS NAE1700682 $12.49 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-30471
Giants beware! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Aguirre, Jorge.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ROS NAE00159852 $10.08 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23329
Giganotosaurus and other big dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Dixon, Dougal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Dix 310000027 $17.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-25005039-7
The gigantic beard that was evil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Collins, Stephen, 1980-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 COL NAE00161108 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-62672-103-6 (trade)
The Glorkian Warrior delivers a pizza (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Kochalka, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 KOC NAE00160607 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-8933
Good night pillow fight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cook, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COO 11002614 $16.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67256
Grasshoppers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 707 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.71 HAR NAE240000142 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17521
Grasshoppers and their relatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brennan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.71 BRE NAE00159510 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26194
Grassland food chains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Spilsbury, Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.4 SPI 11002943 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-38788
The great pig escape (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Christelow, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR NAE0008118 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-16140
Great white shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Spilsbury, Richard, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 SPI 11002945 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-43255
Great white shark : habitats, life cycles, food chains, threats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Westwood, Brett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 Wes NAE0011320 $17.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11463
Great white sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Levine, Marie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 LEV NAE2900025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141513
Green as a frog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dingles, Molly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIN 0000015953 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-7395-4 ( v.10)
The Grolier student encyclopedia of endangered species. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
591.521 GRO NAE0008539 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 708 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    00-24762
The hammerhead shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Burnham, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 BUR 0000015658 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-1171
Hammerhead sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Prevost, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 PRE 000001420 $20.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7166-1276-6
Hammerheads and other sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 OTF NAE00159486 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8124-8427-4 (trade)
Happy birthday, dear duck (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002449 $10.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59707-005-8 (trade)
The Hardy boys, undercover brothers. #1, The Ocean of Osyria (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lobdell, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 LOB NAE001701356 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-17126
Heart of a tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Marsha Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN NAE0012137 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-20944
Hedgie's surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Brett, Jan, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRE T 2600042 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-38380
Hello, fish! : visiting the coral reef (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Earle, Sylvia A., 1935-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 Ear T 3400023 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-47218
Hen lake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Auch, Mary Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 709 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
E AUC NAE0008550 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-873-6
Hidden : a child's story of the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Dauvillier, Loïc, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 DAU NAE00160679 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-907704-25-3 (trade)
Hilda and the midnight giant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Pearson, Luke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PEA NAE9100135 $24.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-288464
Hilda and the stone forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Pearson, Luke,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PEA NAE00161472 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-45249
The hive detectives : chronicle of a honey bee catastrophe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Burns, Loree Griffin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 BUR NAE00159310 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-3909
Honey bees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Kahkonen, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 KAH NAE0001187 $11.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-51855
A horse in the house : and other strange but true animal stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ablow, Gail, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ABL NAE00148262 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-52384
A house spider's life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 HIM 11003726 $10.93 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-41202
How a plant grows (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

575 KAL 0000015614 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 710 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 978-0-7945-1340-5
How flowers grow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Helbrough, Emma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

571.8 Hel NAE001701020 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-12152
How heavy? : wacky ways to compare weight (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Weakland, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

530.8 WEA NAE3700972 $20.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-42133
Hurricane hunters & tornado chasers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Jeffrey, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 JEF NAE3700393 $21.94 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7566-0689-6
Hurricane & tornado (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Challoner, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 CHA 11002622 $15.86 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21414
Hurricanes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Allen, Jean, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 ALL 11002956 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-516-25320-6 (lib.
bdg.)

Hurricanes (Removed: 1)
Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Chambers, Catherine, 1954-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
551.55 CHA 1400000140 $25.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25788
Hurricanes : Earth's mightiest storms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.2 Lau NAE0009575 $8.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-4982-5 (pbk.)
I can read about frogs and toads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Schultz, Ellen, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 SCH NAE00161191 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 711 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    96-72305
I wish I could-- swim with the sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Slack, Gordy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 Sla NAE1700363 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-23760-4
The ice age and incredible prehistoric animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

560.1792 HAR NAE00160197 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12505
Ice storms (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ylvisaker, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 YLV 11002957 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-10339
Ichthyosaurus and little Mary Anning (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hartzog, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 HAR NAE0011377 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4808
Icy seas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Pryor, Kimberley Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.58 PRY NAE3700394 $19.47 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2757
Igneous rocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 STE NAE0013255 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67255
Iguanas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Giles, Bridget, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 IGU NAE240000141 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30677
Iguanas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 MAR 0000015042 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7166-1299-2
Iguanas and other lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Ingebretsen, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 712 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
597.95usd ING NAE00159528 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17634
Iguanodon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.914 FRI 0000015839 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-10337
Iguanodon and Dr. Gideon Mantell (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hartzog, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Har NAE0011306 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19318
Incredible arachnids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 TOW 11002960 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15747
Incredible fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 TOW 11002962 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-35131
Incredible insects. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
599 INC 000002423 $23.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8849
Incredible mollusks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 TOW 11002965 $21.95 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-20294
Incredible reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Townsend, John, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 TOW 11002966 $21.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-15603 /AC
Insect (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Mound, L. A. (Laurence Alfred)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 MOU T 2200053 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 713 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 0-7922-6670-6 (pbk.)
Insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bernard, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 BER NAE9100080 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-67279
Insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bickel, Daniel J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Bic T 3400025 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-33272
Insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bryant-Mole, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 BRY 200000373 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-385-30651-2
Inside the whale and other animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 Par 000000824 $18.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-32275
Irish elk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Goecke, Michael P., 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

569 GOE NAE0012923 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-274
Is there really a human race? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Curtis, Jamie Lee, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUR NAE00147967 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-516-04902-X
It could still be a fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Fowler, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 FOW 0000015323 $8.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31734
It's a frog's life! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Clyne, Densey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 CLY 0000015277 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-70414
It's stormy! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Richards, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 714 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
551.55 RIC 0000016123 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-10324
Janice VanCleave's rocks and minerals : mind-boggling experiments you can  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: VanCleave, Janice Pratt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 VAN 11002771 $14.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33395 /AC
Jellyfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kinchen, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 KIN NAE240000053 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19462
Jellyfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.7 STO 0000015542 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-22207
Jellyfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Leighton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 Tay T 1200080 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7166-1347-6
Jellyfish and other stingers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Author: Brennan, Joseph K (Joseph
Killorin)

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
593.5 BRE NAE00159507 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-558978
Jungle (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Greenaway, Theresa, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 GRE 11000592 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

574.54 GRE T 2200013 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4525
Just the opposite big, small (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOR 11002483 $17.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10079
Just the opposite up, down (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 715 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
E GOR 11002484 $17.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-10080
Just the opposite wet, dry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Sharon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOR 11002485 $17.09 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-49373
The Kettles get new clothes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dodds, Dayle Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dod NAE0012296 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3123
Kingfisher voyages. Rain forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny May, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 JOH NAE00148038 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-9129
A ladybug's life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.73 HIM 11003681 $25.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-10887
Landslides (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ylvisaker, Anne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.3 YLV 11002990 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-37288
Landslides, slumps, & creep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodwin, Peter, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.3 GOO 000003067 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16072
Large sea creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 COO 0000015015 $8.32 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-15155
Leaves (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

581.4 STO 0000016177 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 716 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2012-12748
Legends of Zita the spacegirl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Hatke, Ben.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HAT 00159988 $17.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-901563
Let's explore coral reefs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 ONE 11004640 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-9728653-2-2
Let's explore sea turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 ONE NAE00160208 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-901567
Let's explore sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 ONE NAE00160455 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-51602
Let's hear it for herps! : all about reptiles & amphibians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: National Wildlife Federation.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

372.3 LET 000002437 $23.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-8135
The life and times of the honeybee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Micucci, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 Mic NAE1700195 $15.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-29059
Life at the top : discoveries in a tropical forest canopy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Doris, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.51 DOR 200000383 $27.12 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37213
The life cycle of a sea turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 KAL 0000015674 $15.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-19551
Life in a flowerbed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Oliver, Clare.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 717 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
577.5 OLI NAE0013336 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-60492
Life in the soil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Farndon, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.5 FAR 0000015937 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2660
Life under a stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Penny, Malcolm.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.5 PEN NAE0014075 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-28042
Light and dark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: Hunter, Rebecca (Rebecca K. de
C.)

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
535 HUN 200000474 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-937864
Little robot (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Hatke, Ben.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HAT NAE00160975 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-12129
The living pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Hester, Nigel S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 HES 0000015313 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-32526
The living river (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Hester, Nigel S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 HES 0000015314 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-30656
The living seashore (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Hester, Nigel S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 HES 0000015304 $9.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30678
Lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 MAR 0000015044 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 718 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2003-21021
Lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 SCH NAE0014032 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-19173
Lizards : weird and wonderful (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Facklam, Margery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 Fac NAE0012368 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7166-1336-0
Lobsters and other crustaceans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Christina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.3 JOH NAE00159531 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-6230
Loggerhead turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 COO 11002995 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-30020
A log's life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Pfeffer, Wendy, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.51 PFE NAE001701629 $18.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2015-29180
A look at minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Brannon, Cecelia H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

549 Bra 310000701 $25.27 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-6727
A look at rocks : from coal to kimberlite (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Kittinger, Jo S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 KIT 000002785 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-445156-9 (pbk.)
Look out for turtles! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 Ber 000000871 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-20016
A luna moth's life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 719 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.78 HIM 11003682 $19.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-22517-5 (pbk.)
The Magic School Bus explores the world of bugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: White, Nancy, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 Whi NAE001700851 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-50831-8
The magic school bus gets all dried up : a book about deserts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Weyn, Suzanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 WEY 11000833 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-40024-4
The magic school bus gets ants in its pants : a book about ants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Beech, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 BEE 11000834 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-39724-9
The magic school bus gets cold feet : a book about warm- and cold-blooded  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: West, Tracey, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 WES 000003075 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-48414-1
The magic school bus gets eaten : a book about food chains (Removed: 2)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Relf, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 REL 11000836 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

577 MAG 000003074 $9.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-92232-7
The magic school bus goes upstream : a book about salmon migration (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Krulik, Nancy E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 MAG 11002219 $9.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-25969
The magic school bus hops home : a book about animal habitats (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Relf, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 REL 11000837 $7.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-23960-5 (pbk.)
The magic school bus in the rain forest (Removed: 2)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: [illustrated by John Speirs ;
designed by Joan.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 720 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
574.54 SCH NAE00161843 $15.95 2/14/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
574.54 SCH NAE1700692 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-38288
The magic school bus inside a beehive (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.79 COL NAE0010209 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-40759-7
The magic school bus inside the Earth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551 COL 000003076 $10.84 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44652
The magic school bus meets the rot squad : a book about decomposition (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Beech, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

571 BEE 11002217 $9.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-17695
The magic school bus on the ocean floor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cole, Joanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 COL 000000336 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-22296-9
The magic school bus plants seeds : a book about how living things grow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Relf, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582 REL 11000419 $7.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-590-18723-7
The magic school bus takes a dive : a book about coral reefs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: White, Nancy, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 MAG 000001986 $8.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-50833-4
The magic school bus wet all over : a book about the water cycle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Relf, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551 REL 11002218 $9.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-86640
Magnificent monarchs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Glaser, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 721 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.78 GLA 11002221 $14.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-32120
Make a splash! : a kid's guide to protecting our oceans, lakes, rivers & w (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Kaye, Cathryn Berger.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.7 KAY NAE00160130 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-25483
The mako shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Burnham, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 BUR 0000015645 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-22006
Mammoths and mastodons : titans of the Ice Age (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Bardoe, Cheryl, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

569.6 BAR NAE00159260 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-2
The man who named the clouds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hannah, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.57 HAN NAE00148004 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50559
Mansa Musa : the lion of Mali (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Burns, Khephra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUR 11002495 $15.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-65531
Materials (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553 LLE NAE0014681 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-6928
Matter (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

530 COO 000003078 $20.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-602
Mauna Loa : world's largest active volcano (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 MAT 0000015925 $12.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 722 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2010-5503
Meadowlands : a wetlands survival story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Yezerski, Thomas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.55 YEZ NAE00159628 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-39844
Meanwhile (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Shiga, Jason.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC SHI NAE00159245 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-17566
Meat-eating plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Souza, D. M. (Dorothy M.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

583 SOU NAE0014001 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-112476-1 (hc.)
Meet the Robinsons : the movie storybook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bazaldua, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE00158669 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-52664
Mermaid Queen : the spectacular true story of Annette Kellerman, who swam  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Corey, Shana.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COR NAE00158834 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-41502
Merriam-Webster's elementary dictionary. (Removed: 2)

Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 423 Mer 50000000168 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 423 MER NAE00148173 $13.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45792
Merriam-Webster's intermediate dictionary. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 423 Mer 50000000167 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2758
Metamorphic rocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 STE NAE0013338 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 723 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 978-0-399-55616-6
(hardcover)

The Middle-Route Run (Removed: 1)
Published: 2018

Call Number

Author: Costa, Ben, 1984-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
741.5 COS NAE3701537 $19.78 1/25/2019 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-834
Minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Morganelli, Adrianna, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 MOR 11003005 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12594
Minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 RIC 11002048 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2759
Minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 STE NAE0013314 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-36139
The minister's cat : ABC (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dod 0000015099 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9799238-5-2 (trade)
Mo and Jo : fighting together forever : a toon book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Haspiel, Dean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HAS NAE00158630 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-18542
Mollusks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Joy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 RIC NAE0010257 $7.95 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-98722
Monarch butterfly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 IVY NAE0008790 $9.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 724 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    88-10871
The monarch butterfly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Josephson, Judith Pinkerton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 JOS NAE0001201 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-34421
Monarch magic! : butterfly activities & nature discoveries (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Rosenblatt, Lynn, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 Ros NAE1700344 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-34406
Monster mash (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Catrow, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAT NAE00160897 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30794
Monsters of the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Gelman, Rita Golden.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 GEL NAE0001121 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-2356-6
Moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 IVY NAE0001200 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15695
Moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 STO 3000000068 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11638
Mountains and deserts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cheshire, Gerard, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 CHE NAE001700934 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-17558
Mouse island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun NAE001701777 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-486-2
Mr. Maxwell's mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Asch, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 725 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
E ASC 11002647 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-57088
Mrs. McBloom, clean up your classroom! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: DiPucchio, Kelly S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIP NAE0014332 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-6659
Mushroom (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Watts, Barrie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

589.2 Wat 0000015065 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-37951
My dad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Browne, Anthony, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000002804 $20.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47623
My favorite tree : terrific trees of North America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Iverson, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 Ive NAE1700514 $20.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-537
Mystery at the Club Sandwich (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUS 11002699 $15.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59707-000-3 (pbk.)
Nancy Drew, girl detective. #1, The demon of River Heights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Petrucha, Stefan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PET NAE001701327 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59707-006-5 (hc.)
Nancy Drew, girl detective. #2, Writ in stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Petrucha, Stefan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PET NAE001701381 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59707-099-7 (trade)
Nancy Drew, girl detective. #13, Doggone town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Petrucha, Stefan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PET NAE00158594 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 726 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 978-1-59707-108-6 (trade)
Nancy Drew, girl detective. #14, Sleight of Dan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Petrucha, Stefan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 PET NAE00158785 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-17990
National Audubon Society first field guide. Insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Wilsdon, Christina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 WIL 50000000023 $10.06 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-8332
National Audubon Society first field guide. Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Behler, John L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 Beh 50000000030 $10.98 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-17991
National Audubon Society first field guide. Rocks and minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ricciuti, Edward R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 RIC 50000000024 $10.95 11/20/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-21855
National Audubon Society first field guide. Trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cassie, Brian, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 Cas 50000000031 $10.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-17992
National Audubon Society first field guide. Wildflowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hood, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.13 HOO 50000000025 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-48020
National Geographic animal encyclopedia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Nat T 3400032 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-28084
National Geographic picture atlas of our fifty states (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Author: National Geographic Society
(U.S.). Book Division.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 912.73 Nat NAE0008324 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 727 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    97-30213
The nature and science of rocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Burton, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 BUR 000002811 $25.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-21450
Nature hide & seek. Jungles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Wood, John Norris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 WOO NAE0005018 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-73
Nature hide & seek. Oceans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Wood, John Norris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 WOO NAE0005026 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-22501
Nature hide & seek. Rivers & lakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Wood, John Norris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 WOO NAE0005021 $13.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-22506
Nature hide & seek. Woods & forests (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Wood, John Norris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 WOO NAE0005024 $13.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-53604
Nature's amazing partners (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kenah, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.8 KEN 11004124 $8.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-18251
Neptune (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Wimmer, Teresa, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.48 WIM NAE3700420 $17.48 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-47998
A nest is noisy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Aston, Dianna Hutts.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 AST NAE00160927 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-9809
New dinos : the latest finds! the coolest dinosaur discoveries! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Tanaka, Shelley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 728 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
567.9 TAN 11002795 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

New York Biographical Dictionary : Vol. I A-H (Removed: 2)
Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Vol. II   I-Z.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 920 VOL. I NAE0011542 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

REF 920 VOL. II NAE0011541 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-20102
Newton's rainbow : the revolutionary discoveries of a young scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2017
Call Number

Author: Lasky, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

530.092 LAS NAE00161714 $17.05 9/6/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-15290
Nic Bishop butterflies and moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 BIS NAE00158852 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-8699
Nic Bishop frogs. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 BIS NAE00148463 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7945-0383-3 (pbk.)
Night animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Meredith, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 Mer NAE001701045 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-22765
Night creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: created by Gallimard Jeunesse and
Sylvaine Perols ; illustrated by Sylvaine
Pérols.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
591.5 Nig NAE001701716 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26687
Night of the homework zombies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nickel, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC NIC NAE3700156 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 729 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    90-40268
The night of the sea turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 STO NAE0001258 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-4388
Night science for kids : exploring the world after dark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Krautwurst, Terry, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 Kra NAE0012967 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-910620-13-7
Nightlights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Alvarez, Lorena.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 ALV NAE00161568 $17.05 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-36770
North American trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Burn, Barbara, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 Bur NAE0008256 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48131
North : the amazing story of Arctic migration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Dowson, Nick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 DOW NAE00159775 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-9043
Nursery rhyme comics : [50 timeless rhymes from 50 celebrated cartoonists] (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011

Call Number

Author: [introduction by Leonard S. Marcus
; edited by Chris Duffy ; illustrated by
Patrick McDonnell ... [et al.]].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
741.5 DUF NAE00159786 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-33878
Ocean life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Guiberson, Brenda Z.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 GUI NAE001700853 $12.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-904079
Ocean magic (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 ONE NAE00160207 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 730 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2011-24823
Ocean sunlight : how tiny plants feed the seas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Bang, Molly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

571.4 BAN 00159976 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-26615
Oceans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Ward, Kristin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.56 WAR NAE0011718 $10.95 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11422
Oceans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Williams, Andy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 WIL NAE001700945 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49630
Oceans : dolphins, sharks, penguins, and more! : meet 60 cool sea creature (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Rizzo, Johnna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 RIZ NAE00160066 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-445157-4
An octopus is amazing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 LAU 11002650 $9.36 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: bl2015-18768
The octopus scientist : exploring the mind of a mollusk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Sy,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 MON NAE00161015 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-14852
Octopuses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Coldiron, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 COL 310000172 $16.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49170
Octopuses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Paul, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 THO NAE3500012 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-59108
Oh say can you seed? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Worth, Bonnie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 731 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
580 WOR 11001824 $10.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: bl2009-16782
One million things : animal life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Walker, Richard, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 WAL NAE00159138 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-96813
One nation : America remembers September 11, 2001. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 973.747 Lif NAE0012083 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-41285
One small square : African savanna (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Silver, Donald M., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.53 SIL NAE4000087 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-36570
One small square : cave (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Silver, Donald M., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.59 SIL NAE4000092 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-110670
Orange as a pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dingles, Molly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIN 0000015951 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-47661
Otto's backwards day : a Toon book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Cammuso, Frank,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CAMM NAE00161062 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-45808
Outside and inside dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 MAR NAE001701173 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23162
A panda's world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 310000064 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 732 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    00-67252
Parrotfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Giles, Bridget, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 GIL NAE240000138 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-894998-02-2
Paul Bunyan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Laughead, William B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 Lau NAE001701574 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7352-6246-1
Peanut butter and jelly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Clanton, Ben, 1988-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CLA NAE00162102 $9.95 11/8/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-13379
Peterson first guide to clouds and weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Day, John A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.57 DAY 11003929 $5.06 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-32887
Peterson first guide to fishes of North America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Filisky, Michael, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.097 FIL 000002832 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-21374
Peterson first guide to insects of North America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Leahy, Christopher W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 LEA 000002833 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-1144-7 (pbk.)
A pinky is a baby mouse, and other baby animal names (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 RYA 11002656 $9.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-85881-488-X
Planet zoo : one hundred animals we can't afford to lose (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Barnes, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

578.68 BAR 11002089 $25.46 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-27172
Plant (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Burnie, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 733 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
581 BUR 000001686 $22.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20919
Plant life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Greenaway, Theresa, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

580 GRE 200000398 $25.69 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-39547
Plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Whitehouse, Patricia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

581 PLA 000003123 $11.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-56140
Plants and plant life. (Removed: 10)

Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
REF 580 PLA V.1 NAE0011981 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.2 NAE0011982 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.3 NAE0011983 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.4 NAE0011984 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.5 NAE0011985 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.6 NAE0011986 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.7 NAE0011987 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.8 NAE0011988 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.9 NAE0011989 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
REF 580 PLA V.10 NAE0011990 $279.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-51778
Plants feed on sunlight : and other facts about how things grow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Taylor, Helen (Helen Suzanne),
1963-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
580 TAY 30000011 $15.68 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 734 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    97-31735
Plants of prey (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Clyne, Densey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

583 CLY 0000015280 $12.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-24934
Plate tectonics (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.1 SIL 11002090 $20.18 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-770
Poison dart frogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wechsler, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 WEC 0000015832 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-39467
Poison dart frogs up close (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Bredeson, Carmen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.87 BRE NAE00160322 $6.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-5709
Pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Silver, Donald M., 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 SIL NAE4000010 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-1575
Pond & river (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 PAR T 2200055 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-60996-089-6
Predators (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Ganeri, Anita.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.53 GAN NAE00160594 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20390
Predators and prey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Chinery, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.5 Chi NAE1700638 $14.97 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-5868-3 (hc)
Prehistoric life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Lindsay, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 735 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
560 LIN T 2200017 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-33300
Prickly and soft animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Behm, Barbara, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Beh T 2500026 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-13913
The princess and the pea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E AND 11002096 $14.40 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-49707
Project seahorse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Turner, Pamela S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.6 TUR NAE00159348 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-8783
Protozoans, algae & other protists (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

579 Par 310000312 $21.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-54469
Pteranodon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rodriguez, K. S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.918 ROD 200000400 $22.83 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-21275
Pterosaurs up close : flying reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Dodson, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.918 DOD NAE3700864 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-926853-39-0 (pbk.)
Pup to shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: De la Bédoyère, Camilla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 Del NAE9000057 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-31623
Quick and slow animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Behm, Barbara, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Beh T 2500027 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 736 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    99-57020
Radical reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Miller, Sara Swan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 MIL 11002814 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-28426
Rain forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Greenwood, Elinor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 GRE NAE0012546 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-58197
Rain forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Barbara, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 TAY 000001798 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-51709
A rain forest tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kite, Lorien.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 KIT NAE2900063 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-13325
Rain, snow, and ice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Merk, Ann, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.57 MER 0000015378 $9.22 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26199
Rainforest food chains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lynch, Emma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.34 LYN 11003049 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67247
Rays (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Giles, Bridget, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 GIL NAE240000133 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-8490
Rays : animals with an electric charge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Llamas, Andreu.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 LLA 0000015545 $13.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-156077-4 (pbk.)
Read all about it! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Bush, Laura L., 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 737 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
E BUS 11004306 $15.29 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141511
Red as a fire truck (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dingles, Molly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIN 0000015952 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-27
Red fox running (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002540 $9.66 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4890
Reptile (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: McCarthy, Colin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 MCC T 2200020 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-24477
Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Creagh, Carson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 CRE 000002294 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37080
Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Holland, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 Hol NAE001700858 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24893
Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Miller, Ruth, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 MIL 11003056 $22.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6328
Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 STO 0000015533 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-62672-058-9 (trade)
The return of Zita the spacegirl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Hatke, Ben.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5973 HAT NAE00160697 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 738 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2006-102991
Rivers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.57 FRI NAE3700436 $17.48 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-9198
Rivers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Llamas Ruiz, Andrés.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.48 Rui T 170143 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-48375
A rock is lively (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Aston, Dianna Hutts.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 AST NAE00160623 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12595
Rocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 RIC NAE0013064 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-40061
Rocks and fossils (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Pellant, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 Pel NAE0012716 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-278744
Rocks and minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Green, Dan, 1975 June 20-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 GRE NAE00161080 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22215
Rocks, fossils, and arrowheads (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Evert, Laura, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 EVE 11002108 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-394-99621-6 (lib. bdg.)
Rocks & minerals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: written by R.F. Symes and the staff
of the Natural History Museum, London ;
[special photography, Colin Keates and
Andreas Einsiedel].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
552 SYM T 2200034 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 739 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2009-8948
Rocks, minerals, and soil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Meredith, Susan, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 MER 0000016388 $21.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4794
Rub-a-dub sub (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ashman, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ASH NAE0012540 $16.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-894998-16-2
Rumpelstiltskin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Grimm, Jacob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 Gri NAE001701576 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3752
Sabretooth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

569 Mat T 3300029 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-51706
A saguaro cactus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.52 GRE NAE2900066 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 88-93417
Salamanders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.6 IVY NAE0001239 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-16558
Salamanders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.6 STO 3000000040 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7172-1917-8
Salmon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Schemenauer, Elma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.5 SCH NAE0001233 $7.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46713
Salmon and other bony fish. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Goldish, Meish.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 740 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
597 GOL NAE00159535 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-3314
Sand sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Prevost, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 PRE 000001446 $20.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-59153
The sand tiger shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Burnham, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 BUR 0000015657 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-277159
Scholastic's The magic school bus explores the world of animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: White, Nancy, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 WHI NAE1700691 $17.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-52589
The science of magnets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bocknek, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

538 Boc T 2500015 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-32274
Scimitar cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Goecke, Michael P., 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

569 GOE 11002327 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8698
Scipionyx (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Dal NAE001701281 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67246
Scorpions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 SCO NAE240000132 $259.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4634
Scorpions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Storad, Conrad J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 Sto NAE0009465 $14.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 741 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2001-28255
The sea chest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Buzzeo, Toni.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Buz NAE0012297 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15490
Sea creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Tiffany.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 LOV 000000395 $14.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16075
Sea shells (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 COO 0000015013 $9.99 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-46094
Sea stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.6 SCH NAE2900070 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46714
Sea stars and other echinoderms. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Svancara, Theresa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.6 SVA NAE00159532 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-34045
Sea turtle scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Swinburne, Stephen R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 SWI NAE00160527 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-27040
Sea turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hirschmann, Kris, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 HIR 0000016048 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-7858
Sea turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Patton, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 PAT T 1800101 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4630
Sea turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Staub, Frank J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 742 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
597.92 Sta NAE0009466 $14.21 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15691
Sea turtles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 STO 3000000070 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46715
Sea turtles and other shelled reptiles. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brennan, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 BRE NAE00159529 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6338
Searching for oil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Manatt, Kathleen G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.2 MAN NAE0000013012 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-23897
Seas and oceans (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Meucci, Antonella.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 MEU NAE1700643 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-56289
Seashells : more than a home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.147 STE NAE20000391 $17.55 8/23/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-27173
Seashore (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 PAR T 2200056 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-1965-9
Seashores (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Pope, Joyce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 POP NAE0000971 $9.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34117
The secret life of trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Chevallier, Chiara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 Che NAE1700697 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 743 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    95-20466
Secret place (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11001233 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-45399
The Secret Science Alliance and the copycat crook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Davis, Eleanor, 1983-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DAV NAE00159112 $18.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2760
Sedimentary rocks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

552 STE NAE0013238 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-13302
A seed is sleepy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Aston, Dianna Hutts.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

581.4 AST NAE00148049 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42631471-1 (lib. bdg.)
Seed to plant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Rattini, Kristin Baird.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

571.82 RAT NAE9100358 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-15158
Seeds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

581.4 STO 0000016197 $14.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-302390
Shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: MacQuitty, Miranda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 MAC T 2200050 $17.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-31782-5 (pbk.)
Shark-a-phobia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Norwich, Grace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 NOR NAE00160128 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-904078
Shark encounters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 744 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
597.3 ONE 11004643 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26551
Sharks! (Removed: 3)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for kids with
Adrienne Betz.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597.3 EVE 11002115 $10.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
597.3 Sha NAE001701521 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded
597.3 She NAE1700759 $19.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-60532
Shells. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
594 DAN NAE00161908 $18.95 6/7/2018 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53491
Shoreline (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Barbara, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 TAY 000001707 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49176
Shrimp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.3 HAR NAE3500014 $13.76 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-34704
Sidekicks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Santat, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 SAN NAE00159794 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-33025
Silent movie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Avi NAE0012338 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-26314
Skeleton (Removed: 2)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.4 PAR NAE0001062 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 745 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
591.4 PAR T 2200028 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-12943
The skull in the rock : how a scientist, a boy, and Google Earth opened a  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Berger, Lee R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

569.909 BER NAE00160777 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18458
Slugs and snails (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 STO 3000000041 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-10084
Snail (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Olesen, Jens, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 OLE 000000304 $8.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49177
Snails (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 GRE NAE3500015 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46716
Snails and other mollusks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.2 OTF NAE00159526 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-31857
Snakes, salamanders, and lizards (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Burns, Diane L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 Bur NAE1700213 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-24235
Sneakers, the seaside cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE001701368 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-940278
Snoopy : cowabunga! : a Peanuts collection (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013

Call Number

Author: Schulz, Charles M. (Charles
Monroe), 1922-2000.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
741.5 SCH NAE9100450 $20.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 746 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 1-55074-190-X
Snow watch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Archer, Cheryl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.57 ARC 000002069 $13.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-5563
Solid, liquid, or gas? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Robinson, Fay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

530.4 ROB 000002575 $19.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-10158
Solving the puzzle under the sea : Marie Tharp maps the ocean floor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Burleigh, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

526.092 BUR NAE00161272 $16.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-21667
Space revealed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Barnett, Alex, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

520 Bar NAE001701289 $25.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-32889577-6
Space, stars, and the beginning of time : what the Hubble telescope saw (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Scott, Elaine, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

522.219 SCO NAE00159480 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2017-943774
Sparks! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Boothby, Ian,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 BOO NAE20000045 $17.05 4/18/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-40493
The spider (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Crewe, Sabrina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 CRE 11003085 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26553
Spiders! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time for Kids with
Nicole Iorio.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.4 HEN 0000015971 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 747 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 0-7166-1349-2
Spiders and other arachnids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 OTF NAE00159504 $10.70 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-316-27329-5
Spiders and their web sites (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Facklam, Margery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 FAC 11001846 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26794
Spiders : biggest! littlest! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Markle, Sandra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 MAR 11002672 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN: cn 85-99906
Spiders / Bill Ivy. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Ivy, Bill, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 IVY NAE0001149 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-38954
Spirits, heroes & hunters from North American Indian mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Wood, Marion.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 398.2 WOO NAE0006546 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5133
Sponges (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

593.5 STO 0000015827 $11.64 9/8/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-56243
Spring (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kalz, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

508.2 KAL NAE0014669 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33411 /AC
Squids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kinchen, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594.1 KIN NAE240000058 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-9098
Squish. No. 6., Fear the amoeba (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 748 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
741.5 HOL NAE00160787 $16.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-48168
A stargazer's guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-1992.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.8 ASI NAE9100153 $19.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11961
Stars and planets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Ridpath, Ian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

520 Rid 50000000034 $17.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Statue of Liberty (Removed: 1)
Published: 1971

Call Number

Author: Handlin, Oscar, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 973 Han NAE0008350 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8699
Stegosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.915 Dal NAE001701291 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17633
Stegosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.915 FRI 0000015838 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-55478
Stegosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rodriguez, K. S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.915 ROD 200000427 $22.83 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33408 /AC
Stick insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Miller, Geoff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.74 MIL NAE240000059 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-22045
Storms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 SIM 000002074 $10.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 749 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    91-33395
The story of America's canals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Spangenburg, Ray, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 386 SPA NAE0008227 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-11553
The story of America's railroads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Spangenburg, Ray, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 625.1 SPA NAE0008289 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-32629
The story of salt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kurlansky, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

553.6 KUR NAE00147914 $23.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-5546
Strange animals of the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Pinkney, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 STR NAE0004673 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12815
The sun (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Haugen, David M., 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.7 HAU 11001855 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4839
The sun (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Rustad, Martha E. H. (Martha
Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
523.7 RUS 0000015886 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-282782-X
Sun up, sun down (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523.7 GIB 000003162 $11.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-1871
Sunflowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

583.55 MCD T 1800109 $22.79 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 750 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 978-1-10191919-4
Super Narwhal and Jelly Jolt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Clanton, Ben, 1988-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 CLA NAE00162145 $9.95 11/8/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7636-2742-3
Surprising sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Davies, Nicola.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 DAV NAE0012583 $15.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53489
Swamp life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Greenaway, Theresa, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.55 GRE 000001714 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-69563
T. Rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: French, Vivian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Fre NAE001701581 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-20125
The tarantula scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Sy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 MON 11002826 $15.30 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5975
Tarantulas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 MAR NAE0001154 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-54146
Tarantulas (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Twist, Clint.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 TWI 0000016138 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-1926
Ten little known facts about hippopotamuses : and more little-known facts  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Little, Douglas, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 LIT 11000688 $12.71 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49179
Termites (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 751 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.79 GRE NAE3500017 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-42483
There's a princess in the palace (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Alley, Zoë B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ALL NAE00159369 $19.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-44025
There's a wolf at the door (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Alley, Zoë B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ALL NAE00159225 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-4292
They swim the seas : the mystery of animal migration (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Simon, Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 SIM 000002088 $19.65 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-944916
This was our pact (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Andrews, Ryan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 AND NAE20000360 $17.95 2/28/2020 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-35320
Thumbelina (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Pinkney, J. Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AND 11002352 $17.89 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-45177
Thunderbolt : learning about lightning (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kahl, Jonathan D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 Kah T 1200056 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49180
Ticks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Martin, James W. R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 MAR NAE3500018 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-274571
The tiger shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Burnham, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 BUR 0000015647 $12.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 752 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    95-2749
Tiger sharks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Prevost, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 PRE 000001457 $20.42 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-14708
Tiny Titans : enter--Nightwing! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Baltazar, Art.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 BAL NAE3700916 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-26674
Tiny Titans : penguins in the Batcave! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Baltazar, Art.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 BAL NAE3700929 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-67245
Toads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Harman, Amanda, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 HAR NAE240000131 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15696
Toads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 STO 3000000071 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21319
Tornadoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Allen, Jean, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 ALL 11003102 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33458
Tornadoes! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Rose, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.55 Ros NAE1700421 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-44869
Tortoise, tree snake, gator, and sea snake : what is a reptile? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Cleary, Brian P., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 CLE NAE3700937 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-11534
Tracking trash : flotsam, jetsam, and the science of ocean motion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Burns, Loree Griffin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 753 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
551.46 BUR NAE00148215 $18.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-6787
Train to Somewhere (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11001265 $12.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33989
Transformers : movie adaptation (Removed: 2)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Oprisko, Kris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 OPR NAE00160493 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

741.5 OPR NAE3700589 $16.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5968
Trapdoor spiders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.4 MAR NAE0001155 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-1572
Tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Burnie, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 BUR T 2200005 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-605
Treefrogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Wechsler, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 WEC 0000015833 $13.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-52782
Trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Coombes, Allen J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 Coo 50000000041 $17.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-16927
Trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582 Coo NAE0010739 $21.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6362
Trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Giesecke, Ernestine, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 754 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
582.16 Gie NAE0011600 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-25740
Trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Llamas Ruiz, Andrés.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 Rui T 170156 $12.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-39955
Trees are terrific! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: National Wildlife Federation.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.16 TRE 000002479 $23.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8700
Triceratops (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.915 Dal NAE001701300 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17636
Triceratops (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.915 FRI 0000015837 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-41061
Trouble with trolls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Brett, Jan, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bre 000000262 $17.75 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49181
Trout (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Woodward, John, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.5 WOO NAE3500019 $13.76 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-35640
Tsunami warning (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Morrison, Taylor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.46 MOR 11004312 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12818
Tsunamis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bonar, Samantha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.46 BON 11003106 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 755 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

ISBN: 978-0-516-25323-7 (lib.
bdg.)

Tsunamis (Removed: 1)
Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Orme, David.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
551.46 ORM 1400000141 $25.50 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7172-9370-4
Tunas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ward, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597 WAR NAE240000061 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7566-1977-7
Turtle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Magloff, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 Mag NAE001701533 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-53548
The turtle and the hippopotamus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Banks, Kate, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ban NAE0012142 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-938664
Turtle summer : a journal for my daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Monroe, Mary Alice.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 Mon NAE001701735 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9320
Turtles and tortoises (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hawxhurst, Joan C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.92 HAW 11002136 $21.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-411141
The turtle's dream and keys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Benrali.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.925 BEN NAE00160619 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241450-7 (pbk.)
The twelve dancing princesses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Isadora, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 STE 000001722 $9.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 756 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2005-13300
The twin princes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Tedd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 11004258 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40798
Two little trains (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE001701201 $16.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-8701
Tyrannosaurus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dalla Vecchia, Fabio Marco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Dal NAE001701301 $17.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17631
Tyrannosaurus rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 FRI 0000015834 $16.11 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-8277
Tyrannosaurus rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Landau, Elaine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Lan NAE0012224 $10.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4032
Tyrannosaurus rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 Mat T 3300043 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-53789
Tyrannosaurus rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Rodriguez, K. S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 ROD 200000438 $22.83 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-15383
Tyrannosaurus rex and Barnum Brown (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hartzog, Brooke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Har NAE0011305 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-10442
Tyrannosaurus : the tyrant lizard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Shone, Rob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 757 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
567.9 SHO NAE00158675 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107438
Under the sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Baker, Liza.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 KNI 000002313 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-15605-9 (pbk.)
Up close! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Murrie, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

550 MUR NAE00161543 $6.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88110-531-7
The Usborne book of ocean facts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Ganeri, Anita, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 GAN 11000630 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-30423
Vegetables from amaranth to zucchini : the essential reference (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Schneider, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 641.6 11002837 $50.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17635
Velociraptor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Sandy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.912 FRI 0000015835 $16.10 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-395603
Venom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Singer, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

592.1 SIN NAE00148395 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-42912
Venus flytraps (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Kudlinski, Kathleen V.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

583 Kud T 1200087 $19.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45672
Vertebrates (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

596 SIL NAE00161911 $9.99 6/7/2018 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 758 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    91-58208
The Visual dictionary of plants. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
581 VIS 11000905 $13.56 6/14/2021 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7894-9612-6
Volcano (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Magloff, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 Mag NAE001701070 $18.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-22442
Volcano : the eruption and healing of Mount St. Helens (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Lauber, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 LAU 000002103 $14.34 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59566-018-6
Volcanoes and earthquakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nuttall, Gina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 NUT 0000015982 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-12939
Volcanoes & earthquakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Knight, Linsay, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 KNI 000002317 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-19226
The voyage of turtle Rex (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Cyrus, Kurt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CYR NAE00159612 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-1381
Walkingsticks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Merrick, Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.74 MER 0000016207 $17.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8317-2433-1
Walt Disney Pictures presents the prince and the pauper (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: [Walt Disney Productions].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE00160940 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-33406 /AC
Wasps (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Green, Jen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 759 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
595.79 GRE NAE240000062 $249.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-87156-383-5 (pbk.)
Water, water everywhere (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Rauzon, Mark J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.48 RAU 11004782 $13.41 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-42864
Weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Banqueri, Eduardo, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 BAN NAE3700316 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4887
Weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Cosgrove, Brian, 1926-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 COS T 2200009 $17.26 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-32822
Weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 MOR 000002319 $19.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11968
Weather explained : a beginner's guide to the elements (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Elsom, Derek M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 ELS 11001496 $17.06 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-39515
Weather words and what they mean (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.6 GIB NAE0000872 $13.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-12117
The Wednesday surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002578 $13.60 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1154
Weird friends : unlikely allies in the animal kingdom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Aruego, Jose.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.8 Aru NAE0012053 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 760 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    00-38230
Welcome to the river of grass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.55 YOL 11002146 $13.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-42599
Westward expansion : an eyewitness history (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Wexler, Sanford.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 WES NAE0008353 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-5105
A wetland walk (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Amsel, Sheri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.55 AMS NAE00148500 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-22375
The whale shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Burnham, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.3 BUR 0000015644 $12.59 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3371
Whales passing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11002364 $13.56 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55337-460-2
What did dinosaurs eat? : and other things you want to know about dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: MacLeod, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 Mac NAE001700970 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9009
What do you call a termite home? : and other animal homes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Nathan, Emma.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591 NAT 11002273 $23.35 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-37626
What happened to the dinosaurs? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-
2002.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
567.9 Bra NAE1700702 $14.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 761 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2001-17565
What is a fungus? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Souza, D. M. (Dorothy M.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

579.5 SOU NAE0014028 $11.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37548 /AC
What is a reptile? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Bobbie, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 Kal NAE1700373 $14.37 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2018-7399
What is the taiga? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: McAneney, Caitie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.3 MCA NAE00162083 $20.80 6/19/2019 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52188
What makes a reptile? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 STO 0000015351 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-52190
What makes an insect? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 STO 0000015349 $11.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-40657
What makes day and night (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-
2002.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
525 BRA 11004766 $11.61 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-7818
When bugs were big, plants were strange, and tetrapods stalked the earth : (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bonner, Hannah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

565 Bon T 3400059 $16.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-29212
When dinos dawned, mammals got munched, & Pterosaurs took flight : a carto (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Bonner, Hannah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 BON NAE00159931 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 762 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:   2005-11612
When dinosaurs came with everything (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Broach, Elise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE00148277 $16.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-1481
Where do frogs come from? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Vern, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.8 Ver NAE001700876 $12.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20461
Where have all the pandas gone? : questions and answers about endangered a (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.521 BER T 2200122 $9.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-50801
Who's afraid of the big bad book? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHI 11002712 $14.44 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56279
Why animals have tails (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Renne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.47 Ren NAE1700653 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-5346
Why are animals endangered? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-1992.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.52 ASI NAE0001083 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19392
Why do volcanoes blow their tops? : questions and answers about volcanoes  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Berger, Melvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.21 Ber NAE1700703 $15.96 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7910-4838-1
Wild about weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: National Wildlife Federation.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 WIL 000002486 $17.90 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-42621-3
Wild age : [discover the prehistoric world] (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 763 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
560 PAR NAE00160399 $5.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-33972
Wild tracks! : a guide to nature's footprints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

591.47 ARN NAE001701740 $14.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-909442
Wild waters photo journal (Removed: 2)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, Michael Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 ONE 11004644 $29.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

574.5 ONE NAE00160206 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7922-6612-9 (pbk.)
Wildflowers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Delano, Marfe Ferguson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.13 Del T 3400060 $5.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-43011
Wildflowers around the year (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ryden, Hope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

582.13 RYD 11002154 $14.45 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-20896
Will you sting me? Will you bite? : the truth about some scary-looking ins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Miller, Sara Swan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 MIL 11002580 $18.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-56164
Winter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Kalz, Jill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

508.2 KAL NAE0014671 $15.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55455-008-1 (pbk.)
Wolf island (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Godkin, Celia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 God NAE4000009 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-3699
Woolly mammoth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 764 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834
569 Mat T 3300050 6/13/2017 DistrictLM

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7548-1176-X
The world encyclopedia of vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ingram, Christine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

REF 641.3 ING 11002844 $25.49 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-16305
The world of dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stidworthy, John, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

567.9 STI T 1300014 $0.00 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-19064
The world of insect life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Legg, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.7 LEG 0000015812 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-19063
The world of plant life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Legg, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

580 LEG 0000015813 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-915741-79-2
World of the rain forest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: McCormick, Rosie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.54 MCC 11001686 $10.16 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-22388
The world's weather (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Allaby, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

551.5 ALL 0000015811 $17.25 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-16559
Worms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stone, Lynn M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.1 STO 3000000042 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-141514
Yellow as a lemon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Dingles, Molly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIN 0000015954 $11.95 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 765 Total pages: 766



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021

8/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 834

LCCN:    99-88792
Your backyard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hewitt, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.5 HEW 0000015621 $16.15 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-71996
Yuck! : a big book of little horrors (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Snedden, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

576 SNE T 2600146 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-23139
A zebra's world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Caroline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 310000097 $18.85 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59643-695-4 (trade)
Zita the spacegirl. Book one, Far from home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Hatke, Ben.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 HAT NAE00159484 $17.99 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-582
Zoo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590.73 GIB 000002921 $12.80 6/13/2017 DistrictLM
Was Available -- Weeded

Deleted: 1, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 6,509
From: 7/1/2021 To: 8/31/2021 Total Copies Removed: 6,510

Report generated on 9/13/2021 at 11:00 AM Page: 766 Total pages: 766



 2021 5520 
 
 

 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EXTRA-CLASSROOM ACTIVITIES FUNDS 
 

Any organization within the District whose activities are conducted by students, and whose 
financial support is raised other than by taxation or through charges of the Board, is an extra-classroom 
activity (ECA). The moneys raised by these organizations are referred to as ECA funds. ECA fund 
management provides students with the opportunity to learn proper business practices and how to 
operate a successful business. Proper books will be kept and all moneys deposited in appropriate 
accounts as set up by the Board of Education. These accounts shall be subject to audit. The Board and 
designated District staff will protect and provide oversight of ECA funds. All ECAs will be approved 
by the Board. 
 

The Board will appoint ECA Central Treasurers, and a chief faculty counselor. Each ECA will 
have a faculty advisor appointed by the Board of Education annually. Additionally, each ECA will have 
a student activity treasurer elected by the members of the ECA.  

 
All ECA funds will be handled in accordance with the financial procedures set forth in The 

Safeguarding, Accounting, and Auditing of Extra-classroom Activity Funds, Revised 2019, published 
by the New York State Education Department. All moneys received from the conduct, operation, or 
maintenance of any ECA will be deposited with the ECA Central Treasurer. Money may be accepted 
online through a Merchant Processing Agreement in order to accept credit or debit card payments into 
the Extra-Curricular Bank Account. Two separate and independent sets of records of receipts and 
expenditures will be maintained, one by the ECA Central Treasurer and one by the ECA's student 
activity treasurer.  The authority to expend moneys will be distinct and separate from the custody of 
these moneys.  

 
ECAs are prohibited from using the District's New York State sales tax exemption. The ECA 

Central Treasurer is responsible for filing the periodic sales tax returns for ECA funds. 
 
 In conjunction with the annual audit of District records, the Independent Auditor will audit all 

ECA funds. This audit will include a statement of receipts, disbursements, and balances for each ECA, 
together with a reconciliation of cash. 

 
 If any funds are held in the extra-classroom activities fund for an organization for one (1) fiscal 
year without any activity, the advisor will be notified. If there is no activity for an additional six (6) 
months, the organization will be declared inactive. No funds will be held in any inactive account for 
more than eighteen (18) months. When an ECA becomes inactive or is discontinued, the ECA Central 
Treasurer is directed to expend the leftover ECA funds as voted by the organization controlling these 
funds. If this designation does not exist, then leftover funds of the inactive or discontinued ECAs and 
graduating class funds will be recommended to the Board of Education to be transferred to the Student 
Council.  
 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 172 
NYSED Finance Pamphlet: The Safeguarding, Accounting, and Auditing of Extra-Classroom  
                        Activity Funds, Revised 2019 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   06/19/19 
Revised:   10/06/21 


	01 - Regular Meeting of October 6, 2021 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of October 6, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - Naples Board Audit Presentation  2021-10-06
	04 - NYSSBA - 2021 Proposed Resolutions
	2021 Proposed Resolutions
	Letter from Anne Savage
	NYSSBA Board of Directors
	Resoultion Committee Members
	NYSSBA Staff
	Listing of Proposed Resolutions
	Proposed Resolution 1
	Proposed Resolution 2
	Proposed Resolution 3
	Proposed Resolution
	Proposed Resolution 5
	Proposed Resolution 6
	Proposed Resolution 7
	Proposed Resolution 8
	Proposed Resolution 9
	Proposed Resolution 10
	Proposed Resolution 11
	Proposed Resolution 12
	Proposed Resolution 13
	Proposed Resolution 14
	Proposed Resolution 15
	Proposed Resolution 16
	Proposed Resolution 17
	Proposed Bylaws and Rresolutions Not Recommended
	Proposed Bylaw Amendment
	Proposed Resolution 18
	Proposed Resolution 18
	Proposed Resolution 20
	Proposed Resolution 21
	Proposed Resolution 22
	Proposed Resolution 23
	Proposed Resolution 24
	Proposed Resolution 25
	Information on Amendments, Rebuttals, Statements of Support and Late Resolutions
	Information for the Voting Delegates

	07 - CSEA MOA - Re Wage Compression - Approved 10-06-2021
	08 - Naples CSD Audit Report 06-30-2021 - DRAFT
	09 - Naples CSD Extraclassroom Activity Fund Audit Report 06-30-2021 - DRAFT
	10 - 2020-2021 Financial Reserve Plan Document - DRAFT
	11 - 2022-2023 Budget Timeline - FINAL
	12 - Discards - Technology Equipment 2021-10-06
	13 - Discards - Naples Elementary Library - Summer Weeding Project - 10-06-21
	14 - Policy #5520 - Extra-Classroom Activities Funds - FINAL Version



